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Gentlemen:

Please be advised that deponent, Allan Morgan Harvey, has
made the following corrections to his deposition testimony,

Volume I,

Page Line
15 2
46 3
46 4
56 4
81 11, 17

and 25

taken on October 9, 1986:

Corrections

.Delete the word "root" and insert the

word "route".
Delete the words "all---all".
Delete the word "don't".

After the words "That was", insert the
word "not".

Delete the name "Irving" and insert the
name "Erdman".
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Page Line Corrections
89 9 Delete the name "Irving" and insert the
name "Erdman".
219 24 Delete the word “ﬁnfortunately" and insert

the word "fortunately".

The original deposition transcript was executed by Mr. Harvey
on November 12, 1986.

Very truly yours,
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DEPOSITION OF ALLAN MORGAN HARVEY, TAKEN AT
816 S. FIGUEROA STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,
COMMENCING AT 10:15 A.M., ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9TH,
1986, BEFORE PATRICIA W. YARNELL, CSR NO. 2019,
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER, A NOTARY
PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

PURSUANT TO NOTICE.
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FOR DEFENDANTS,
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SUITE 500
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FOR LITIGANT,
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COMPANY :

FOR LITIGANT,
A.J. LYNCH:

MACAULEY, HARRIS & JOHNSON
BY: DAN J. MACAULEY, ESQ.
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ENGSTROM, LIPSCOMB & LACK
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ALLAN MORGAN HARVEY,

CALLED AS A WITNESS, HAVING BEEN

SWORN, WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q.

EXAMINATION

SIR, WOULD YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR FULL NAME

FOR THE RECORD.

A.

Q-

ALLEN MORGAN HARVEY,

AND YOUR PRESENT ADDRESS?

39 CEDAR ROAD, WILTON, CONNECTICUT.

IS THAT YOUR RESIDENCE, SIR?

YES.

OKAY.,

IN THE NEAR FUTURE?

A.

Q-

NO.

ORAY.

DO YOU HAVE ANY INTENTION OF MOVING

SIR, HAVE YOU EVER HAD YOUR

DEPOSITION TAKEN BEFORE?

A.
Q.
MR.

MS.

YES, I

ON HOW

HAVE.

MANY OCCASIONS?

BENDER: IS THAT RELEVANT?

EISENSTEIN:

YES,
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THE WITNESS: ABOUT FIVE TIMES.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD YOUR

DEPOSITION TAKEN?

A. ABOUT EIGHT YEARS AGO.

Q. OKAY. AND WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME?

A. ABOUT FIVE MONTHS AGO.

Q. ORKAY, AM I CORRECT IN ASSUMING THEN THAT

YOU UNDERSTAND THE DEPOSITION PROCEDURES?
A, YES.
Q. OKAY. YOU UNDERSTAND THAT YOU HAVE BEEN

SWORN IN AS IF YOU WERE IN A COURT OF LAW?

A, YES.

Q. AND THAT THERE IS A PENALTY OF PERJURY?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. PLEASE STOP ME AT ANY TIME IF YOU DO

NOT UNDERSTAND A QUESTION; I WILL BE MORE THAN HAPPY TO
REPHRASE IT FOR YOU.
DO YOU RECALL THE NAME OF THE ATTORNEY THAT

TOOK THE DEPOSITION SEVERAL MONTHS AGO?

A. NO, I DON'T.

Q. WAS IT A PERSONAL INJURY CASE?
A, NO.

Q. WHAT TYPE OF CASE WAS IT, SIR?

MR. RACE: LET'S GO OFF THE RECORD FOR A SECOND.
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(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. SIR, WOULD YOU PLEASE TELL US THE SUBSTANCE
OF YOUR TESTIMONY AT THAT TIME.
MR. BENDER: OBJECTION ON THE GROUNDS IT'S OVERLY
BROAD AND ASKS FOR AN OPINION OR CONCLUSION, BUT PURSUANT
TO THE CONVERSATIONS OFF THE RECORD, AND IF IT DOESN'T
TAKE TOO LONG OR GO TOO FAR, GO AHEAD,
THE WITNESS: I DON'T REALLY REMEMBER WHAT THAT WAS
ALL ABOUT.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. SIR, DID YOU REVIEW ANY DOCUMENTS IN

PREPARATION FOR THIS DEPOSITION?

A, YES.
Q. WHAT TYPE OF DOCUMENTS DID YOU REVIEW?
A, IT WAS A SERIES OF DOCUMENTS THAT HAD TO DO

WITH THE INTERROGATORIES.

Q. INTERROGATORIES IN THIS PARTICULAR CASE?

A, YES.

Q. ANSWERS BY VANDERBILT -~

A, YES.

Q. ~= TO THE PLAINTIFF?

A, YES.

Q. ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS, SIR?

A. LET'S SEE. THERE WAS ONE HAVING TO DO WITH
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SOME MEDICAL RECORDS OF THE ~-- OF JACKIE SCHWARTZ, AND
THAT'S ABOUT ALL I CAN REMEMBER.

0. SO IT WOULD HAVE BEEN, TO YOUR
RECOLLECTION, THE INTERROGATORIES TO THE PLAINTIFF AND

MEDICAL RECORDS REGARDING THE PLAINTIFF?

A. YES.

Q. DID YOU REVIEW ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS?
A, NO. THAT WAS ABOUT IT.

Q- OKAY, I ASSUME -~ DID YOU HAVE ANY

CONVERSATIONS WITH YOUR COUNSEL REGARDING THIS DEPOSITION
TODAY?

A. YES.

Q; OKAY, §SIR, COULD YOU BRIEFLY TELL ME YOUR
FORMAL EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND?

A, I RECEIVED A BACHELOR OF SCIENCE FROM THE
UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH, IN GUELPH, ONTARIO, SPELLED
G-U-E-L-P-H. MASTER OF SCIENCES AND BIOCHEMISTRY FROM

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY.

Q. OKAY., AND WHEN DID YOU RECEIVE YOUR B.A.,
SIR?

A, B.S.

Q. B.S.; I'M SORRY.

A, 1945,

Q. OKAY. AND WHEN DID YOU RECEIVE THE DEGREE

IN BIOCHEMISTRY?
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A. 1947,
Q. 1947. DID YOU HAVE ANY FORMAL EDUCATION

AFTER THAT TIME?

A, NO.

Q. WHAT DID YOU DO IN 1947, SIR?

A, I WENT TO WORK FOR A CHEMICAL CONCERN.

Q. WHAT WAS THE NAME OF THAT CONCERN?

A, FOOD MACHINERY AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION,
Q. AND WHAT WAS YOUR JOB TITLE WHEN YOU FIRST

WENT TO WORK FOR THEM?

A, RESEARCH CHEMIST.

Q. AND WHAT WERE YOUR JOB RESPONSIBILITIES AS
A RESEARCH CHEMIST?

A. TO PREPARE RESEARCH CHEMICALS.

Q. COULD YOU BE A LITTLE MORE SPECIFIC FOR ME
AS TO WHAT YOUR JOB DUTIES WERE?

A, TO -- THE JOB INVOLVED THE PREPARATION OF
NEW CHEMICALS. THESE WOULD BE CALLED RESEARCH CHEMICALS,
BECAUSE THEY ARE NEW. I USUALLY TOOK MY DIRECTION FROM A
SENIOR CHEMIST, WHO WANTED THESE CHEMICALS PREPARED, AND

MY -- MY EDUCATION ALLOWED ME TO CARRY OUT THAT TASK.

Q. AND SO YOU ACTUALLY PREPARED THE NEW
CHEMICALS?

A, YES.

Q. WAS THIS IN A LABORATORY?
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PELLETIER & JONES

YES.

DID YOU HAVE ANY OTHER DUTIES ASIDE FROM

PREPARING THESE CHEMICALS IN THE LABORATORY?

Ac
Q'

A.

Qo

NO.

HOW LONG DID YOU REMAIN IN THAT JOB?

FOUR YEARS.

OKAY., SO THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN UNTIL 19517
YES.

AND WHAT WAS YOUR JOB TITLE IN 19517

SAME THING: CHEMIST.

WAS IT WITH A DIFFERENT COMPANY?

NO.

OKAY., IT WAS A CHEMIST WITH -- I'M SORRY;

I FORGOT THE NAME OF THE COMPANY.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.

CONFUSED.

FOOD MACHINERY AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION.
RIGHT. DID YOUR JOB DUTIES CHANGE IN 19517
I CHANGED JOBS; I CHANGED EMPLOYERS.

OH. YOU CHANGED EMPLOYERS?

IN 1951,

BUT THE COMPANY NAME STAYED THE SAME?

YES. I LEFT THE COMPANY.

OH. YOU LEFT THE COMPANY, OKAY. I WAS

AND WHAT WAS THE NAME OF YOUR NEW EMPLOYER?

R.T. VANDERBILT COMPANY, INCORPORATED.

10
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WHAT WERE YOUR DUTIES AS A CHEMIST WITH

R.T. VANDERBILT IN 19512

A.

Q.

I DIDN'T COME AS A CHEMIST,

ORKAY. WHAT WAS YOUR FIRST JOB TITLE WITH

R.T. VANDERBILT?

A, SALES DEVELOPMENT.

Q. AND WAS THAT YOUR JOB IN 19512

A, YES.

Q. AND WHAT WERE YOUR DUTIES IN SALES
DEVELOPMENT?

A, MY DUTIES WERE TO ATTEMPT TO DEVELOP THE

SALES OF VARIOUS BIOCIDES.

Q.

A.

AND WHAT ARE BIOCIDES, SIR?

THEY ARE CHEMICALS THAT ARE USED TO KILL

LIVING ORGANISMS. KILL OR CONTROL.

Q.
A.
0.
A,

Q.

WOULD PESTICIDES BE CONSIDERED BIOCIDES?
YES.
THAT TYPE OF THING?

(WITNESS NODS HEAD.)

OKAY, YOU SAY DEVELOPMENT OF SALES. WHAT

EXACTLY WERE YOUR DUTIES?

A.

TERRITORY,

MY DUTIES WOULD BE TO GO INTO A NEW

OR A TERRITORY WHERE WE WERE -- AT THAT TIME,

WE WERE NOT SELLING ANY OF THAT PARTICULAR BIOSIDE, AND

TO SEE IF -- TO DETERMINE IF THERE WAS A POTENTIAL FOR

11
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SALES IN THAT TERRITORY; AND IF SO, TO ATTEMPT TO DEVELOP

A SALE, SO THAT SOMETIME IN THE FUTURE, A REGULAR

SALESMAN COULD TAKE OVER.

Q.
CUSTOMERS?
A,
Q.
THAT TIME?
A,
Q.
CAPACITY?
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
LABORATORY .
Q.
A.
Q.
POSITION?
A,

Q.

WOULD YOU HAVE CONTACT WITH POTENTIAL

OH, YES.

OKAY. DID YOU HAVE ANY OTHER JOB DUTIES AT

NOT IN '51, NO.

HOW LONG DID YOU REMAIN IN THAT JOB

FOUR YEARS.

SO UNTIL 19557

THAT'S RIGHT.

WHO WAS YOUR SUPERVISOR FROM 1951 TO 19552
DR. KENNETH KARSTEN, K-A-R-S~-T-E-N.

AND WHAT WAS HIS POSITION WITH VANDERBILT?

HE WAS THE MANAGER OF THE BIOSIDE

OKAY. WHO DID HE REPORT TO; DO YOU KNOW?
HE REPORTED TO DR. A.A. SUMMERVILLE.

AND WHAT WAS HIS =-- DR. SUMMERVILLE'S

EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT,

OKAY. 1IN 1955, YOUR JOB DUTIES CHANGED?

12



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

A, YES,
Q. OKAY. WHAT WAS YOUR JOB IN 19557
A. FROM 1955 ON, FOR SOME TIME, I BECAME A

CHEMIST FOR THE R.T. VANDERBILT COMPANY.

Q. WHAT WERE YOUR JOB DUTIES AS A CHEMIST?

A, THE SAME AS WHEN I WORKED FOR THE FOOD
MACHINERY AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION, WHICH WAS TO PREPARE
NEW BIOCIDES.

Q. DID YOU HAVE ANY OTHER DUTIES WITH
VANDERBILT, THAT YOU DID NOT HAVE IN YOUR PREVIOUS JOB AS

A CHEMIST?

A, AT THAT TIME?

Q. YES.

A, NO.

Q. ORAY. WHEN WERE YQUR DUTIES -- WHEN DID

YOUR DUTIES CHANGE OR INCREASE?

A, LET'S SEE. APPROXIMATELY 1971, I BECAME
THE MANAGER OF THE PATENT DEPARTMENT AT THE R.T.
VANDERBILT COMPANY,

Q. OKAY. LET ME BACK UP FOR A MINUTE. WHO

WAS YOUR SUPERVISOR FROM 1955 TO 19712

A, DR. LESTER BROOKS.

Q. OKAY. AND WHAT WAS DR. BROOKS' TITLE?
A, LABORATORY DIRECTOR.,

Q. WAS HE LABORATORY DIRECTOR FROM 1955

13
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STRAIGHT THROUGH TO 19712

A. I BELIEVE SO.

0. OKAY. COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT YOUR JOB
DUTIES BECAME IN 19712

A. MY DUTIES WERE TO PREPARE ALL THE NECESSARY
DATA IN ORDER TO PASS ALONG TO A PATENTS ATTORNEY, THAT
WOULD ALLOW ONE OF THE TECHNICAL PEOPLE IN THE VANDERBILT
LABORATORY TO APPLY FOR A PATENT.

Q. I SEE.

A. ASSEMBLE THAT DATA AND PUT IT IN PROPER
SHAPE FOR PATENT APPLICATION.

Q. SO YOU DID PAPER WORK AT THAT TIME,
PREPARING EVERYTHING NECESSARY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
PATENT?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. OKAY. WHAT TYPES OF PATENTS WAS VANDERBILT
TRYING TO OBTAIN AT THAT TIME?

A. CHEMICAL PATENTS.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY, "CHEMICAL PATENTS", SIR,
COULD YOU GIVE ME SOME EXAMPLES, PLEASE?

A. THERE ARE SEVERAL DIFFERENT TYPES OF
PATENTS. THERE ARE COMPOSITION-OF-MATTER PATENTS, WHERE
YOU PATENT A CHEMICAL THAT'S BEEN MADE FOR THE VERY FIRST
TIME. NEVER BEEN MADE BEFORE, TO ANYONE'S KNOWLEDGE, OR

CERTAINLY NOT PATENTED.

14
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OR IT COULD BE A PROCESS PATENT, WHERE A

KNOWN CHEMICAL IS PREPARED BY A DIFFERENT CHEMICAL ROOT;
AND THERE ARE APPLICATION PATENTS, WHERE A KNOWN CHEMICAL
THAT HAS BEEN =-- FOR WHICH A NEW APPLICATION HAS BEEN
FOUND,

Q. OKAY. DOES VANDERBILT PRODUCE DIFFERENT
TYPES OF INDUSTRIAL TALCS, SIR?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. AND EACH DIFFERENT TYPE HAS A

PATENT; IS THAT CORRECT?

A. NO.

Q. NO? THEN --

A. WE HAVE NO PATENTS ON OUR TALCS.

Q. WHY IS THAT, SIR?

A. THEY ARE NOT PATENTABLE.

Q. AND WHY ARE THEY NOT PATENTABLE?

A. BECAUSE THEY ARE OLD PkODUCfS, FOR WHICH WE
DON'T HAVE --

Q. SO DID -~

A. -- NEW METHODS OF PREPARATION, OR NEW

APPLICATIONS, OR PATENTABLE OPPORTUNITIES.

Q. SO AM I CORRECT THEN THAT NONE OF THE
PATENTS YOU WERE APPLYING FOR, OR COLLéCTING THE DATA TO
APPLY FOR, PERTAINED TO INDUSTRIAL TALC?

A, "THAT'S RIGHT.

15
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Q. WHO WAS YOUR SUPERVISOR DﬁRING THAT TIME?

A, I BELIEVE IT WAS DR. KARSTEN, DR. KENNETH
KARSTEN, FOR APPROXIMATELY A YEAR OR TWO.

Q. AND THEN WHO BECAME YOUR SUPERVISOR?

A, AND AFTER THAT, IT WAS MR, BOB -- ROBERT.

MR. ROBERT BACON, B-A-C-0O-N.

Q. AND WHAT WAS HIS TITLE?

A, DIRECTOR OF THE LABORATORIES.

Q. WHICH HAD BEEN MR. KARSTEN'S TITLE PRIOR TO
THAT TIME?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. HOW LONG DID YOU REMAIN IN THAT JOB
CAPACITY?

A. IN THAT TYPE OF WORK, I CONTINUED TO DO

THAT TYPE OF WORK FOR ABOUT SEVEN OR EIGHT YEARS. AS THE
ACTIVITY DECREASED, I ASSUMED OTHER DUTIES, UNTIL AT ONE
POINT, I NO LONGER DID THAT KIND OF WORK; I WOULD SAY

SEVEN OR EIGHT YEARS,

Q. 50 UNTIL APPROXIMATELY 19792 1978 OR 19792

A. WE WILL SAY 1978, 1978. 1IT WAS RATHER A
PHASE-QUT.

Q. OF THE PATENT DEPARTMENT?

A. NO, NO. OF MY DUTIES.

Q. I SEE. DURING THAT TIME, DID YOU GRADUALLY

ASSUME OTHER DUTIES?

16
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A, YES, I DID.

Q. OKAY. AND THAT WAS OVER A PERIOD OF TIME?
A, YES.

Q. WHEN DID YOU FIRST ASSUME OTHER DUTIES

OTHER THAN COMPILING DATA FOR PATENTS?_

A. I STARTED ASSUMING DUTIES, ON A SMALL
SCALE, MIND YOU, AS I -- AS THE PATENT WORK DECREASED IN
APPROXIMATELY 1972,

Q. AND WHAT.WOULD THOSE DUTIES HAVE BEEN?

A. THOSE DUTIES INVOLVED THE COLLECTION OF
DATA AND INFORMATION CONCERNING RULES AND REGULATIONS,
GOVERNMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS, THAT MIGHT AFFECT THE
SALE AND PRODUCTION OF OUR VARIOUS CHEMICALS AND
MINERALS, AND DISSEMINATING THAT DATA TO THE CONCERNED
MANAGERS WITHIN MY CORPORATION.

Q. SPECIFICALLY TO MANAGERS, OR TO INDIVIDUALS
THAT WOULD HAVE AN INTEREST WITHIN THE CORPORATION?

A. MOSTLY TO MANAGERS. |

Q. OKAY. WERE THERE MANAGERS AT THAT TIME OF -
DIFFERENT =-- LET ME STRIKE THAT.

AT THAT TIME, DID VANDERBILT HBAVE DIFFERENT

DIVISIONS?
A. YES, IT DID.
Q. AND DID EACH DIVISION HAVE A MANAGER?
A. MORE OR LESS.

17
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Q. OKAY. WHAT WERE THE DIFFERENT DIVISIONS AT
THAT TIME?
A, THERE WAS A DIVISION OF MANUFACTURING AND

MINING, A RESEARCH DIVISION, AND VARIOUS SALES DIVISIONS.

Q. OKAY. SO YOU WbULD DISSEMINATE INFORMATION
REGARDING GOVERNMENT OR ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS TO THE
MANAGERS OF THESE THREE DIVISIONS?

A, YES.

Q. TO ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS BESIDES THE
MANAGERS OF THOSE DIVISIONS?

A. SOMETIMES THERE WAS DIRECT -- THERE MIGHT
BE DIRECT PASSING OF INFORMATION TO THE HEADS OF VARIOUS
SALES GROUPS WITHIN THE SALES DIVISION, DEPENDING UPON
THE TYPE OF RULE OR REGULATION, WHETHER IT WAS
ALL-ENCOMPASSING OR SPECIFIC.

Q. OKAY. WELL, YOU HAVE MENTIONED THREE
DIFFERENT DIVISIONS, AND THE THIRD WAS THE SALES
DIVISION.

MR. BENDER: EXCUSE ME; THAT WAS --

MS. EISENSTEIN: RIGHT, RIGHT. THAT'S MY NEXT

QUESTION.
Q. WAS THERE MORE THAN ONE SALES DIVISION?
A, YES. WITHIN THE SALES DIVISION, THERE WERE

SALES DEPARTMENTS, LET ME PUT IT THAT WAY. SALES

DEPARTMENTS WITHIN THE SALE DIVISION.

18
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Q. OKAY. WHO WERE THE MANAGERS THAT YOU WOULD
HAVE DISSEMINATED THIS INFORMATION TO, BEGINNING IN 19727
A, IN 1972? THAT WOULD TAKE.QUITE A WHILE,
LET ME SEE HOW MY MEMORY IS.
LET'S START WITH THE PAINT DEPARTMENT. 1IT

WOULD BE -- AND I CAN'T REMEMBER EVERYTHING HERE; IT'S

JUST TOO =--
Q. JUST WHAT YOU REMEMBER, SIR.
A. STARTING WITH THE PAINT DEPARTMENT, THERE

WOULD BE MR. ROSS, MR. CARLSON.

CERAMICS DEPARTMENT, MR. CLARK AND MR.
JOHNSON.

OIL ~-- OIL DEPARTMENT, AS YOU CALL IT. OIL

DEPARTMENT, IT WOULD BE MR. MARKEY.

Q. MARKEY?

A. MARKEY, M-A-R-K-E-Y,

Q. OKAY.

A, RUBBER DEPARTMENT, MR. LAWRE&CE AND MR, -~

I HAVE FORGOTTEN THIS FELLOW'S NAME WHO WAS -- WHO WAS
NEXT, AND THE NEXT TWO.

LET'S SEE NOW; WHAT HAVE I GOT LEFT? I
HAVE GONE TO PAPER AND PAINT -- PAINTS AND PAPER ARE

TOGETHER.

Q. PAINT AND PAPER ARE PART OF THE SAME

DEPARTMENT?
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A, YES. AND OIL AND CERAMICS AND RUBBER. I
THINK I HAVE COVERED THEM ALL.
OH. SPECIALTIES. I'M SORRY. SPECIALTIES
~-- SPECIALTIES IS MR, MC COZLIND (PH.); AND PLASTICS, I
CAN'T REMEMBER.
I THINK THAT'S COVERING IT, THOUGH.
Q. WAS THERE A SEPARATE MINING DIVISION?
A, MINING CAME UNDER THE -- WHAT I TOLD YOU
WAS THE MANUFACTURING AND MINING. IF YOU LOOK BACK IN
THERE, I GAVE YOU A DIVISION OF MANUFACTURING AND MINING.
Q. UH-HUH. DID YOU DISSEMINATE INFORMATION TO

THE HEAD OF THAT DIVISION?

A. YES.

Q. WHO WAS THAT?

A, TODAY?

Q. WHO WAS IT IN 19727

A, 19727

Q. YES.

A. I BELIEVE IT WAS MR. MAC LELLAN IN 1972,
Q. OKAY.

A. IF THERE WERE INDEED SOME INFORMATION TO

DISSEMINATE. I CAN'T REMEMBER BACK THAT FAR.
Q. SURE.
YOU HAD MENTIONED EARLIER THAT YOUR JOB --

YOU GRADUALLY OBTAINED DIFFERENT JOB DUTIES. WHAT WAS
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THE NEXT DUTY THAT YOU OBTAINED AFTER THE ONE YOU HAVE
JUST DESCRIBED?

A, WELL, THAT DUTY THAT I DESCRIBED, THE
COLLECTION AND DISSEMINATION OF DATA, WAS THE ONLY OTHER
DUTY THAT I ASSUMED, AND THAT INCREASED IN SCOPE, AND OF
COURSE WITﬂIN THAT WOULD BE SIDE ISSUES, OR LESSER
ISSUES, SUCH AS PREPARING MATERIAL -- SUCH AS MATERIAL
DATA SAFETY SHEETS, AND I WOULD BE IN CHARGE OF THAT,
WHICH IS REALLY A DISSEMINATION OF DATA, IN A WAY, OR
HELPING WITH THE REGISTRATION OF CHEMICALS UNDER THE --
UNDER A RULE SUCH AS THE TOXIC CONTROL ACT.

AND OF COURSE THAT WOULD ALL COME IN UNDER
THESE, THE DISSEMINATION AND COLLECTION ~--
COLLECTION-AND-DISSEMINATION-OF-DATA TITLE, THAT I

ASSUMED IN GREATER SCOPE AS I DROPPED OFF THE AMOUNT OF

WORK THAT I WAS DOING WITH THE PATENTS. THAT WAS ASSUMED

BY OTHER PEOPLE.

Q. I SEE. WHEN YOU SAY PREPARING MATERIAL
DATA SAFETY SHEETS, WHO WERE THOSE DISSEMINATED TO?

A. WHOEVER WANTED THEM.

Q. WERE THOSE DISSEMINATED WITHIN THE COMPANY
OR OUTSIDE THE COMPANY?

A, BOTH INSIDE AND OUT.

Q. AND IT WAS YOUR JOB TO DISSEMINATE THOSE

DATA SHEETS TO BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE COMPANY?
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A. YES.
Q. HAVE WE DISCUSSED ALL OF YOUR DUTIES DURING

THAT TIME PERIOD WHEN YOU WERE GRADUALLY OBTAINING MORE

RESPONSIBILITIES?

A. IN ESSENCE, YES.

Q. OKAY. SO THIS WOULD HAVE BEEN FROM 1972
UNTiL WHEN?

A. THE PRESENT.

Q. TO THE PRESENT TIME?

A. (NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)

Q. DID YOUR JOB TITLE EVER CHANGE?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT WAS YOUR JOB TITLE AFTER -~ WELL,

ACTUALLY, YOUR LAST JOB TITLE WAS A CHEMIST, AND --

A. WELL, LET'S SEE. AFTER CHEMIST, BECAME
HEAD OF THE PATENT DEPARTMENT.

Q. I'M SORRY; RIGHT. OKAY.

A. I HAVE FORGOTTEN WHAT THE TITLE WAS AT THAT
TIME. THEN THERE FOLLOWED A SERIES OF -- OF TITLES THAT
-— WHICH WERE MERELY THE RESULT OF SEARCHING FOR A PROPER
TITLE, LET ME PUT IT THAT WAY, BECAUSE HERE WAS A NEW
DEPARTMENT THAT HAD NEVER BEEN IN EXISTENCE, PER SAY, AND
THEN THOSE TITLES WERE MANAGER OF PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT, I
THINK WAS ONE. I CAN'T REMEMBER WHAT THE OTHER ONE WAS.

AND THEN FINALLY, DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS,
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WHICH I HAVE NOW.

Q. OKAY. WHEN YOU SAID, "NEW DEPARTMENT",
WHAT WAS THE FUNCTION OF THIS NEW DEPARTMENT?

A, TO =-- ESSENTIALLY, WHAT I SAID BEFORE: TO
COLLECT AND DISSEMINATE INFORMATION CONCERNING GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS HAVING TO DO WITH THE SALE AND PRODUCTION OF
OUR VARIOUS CHEMICALS AND MINERALS.

Q. WERE YOU BASICALLY -- WAS YOUR DEPARTMENT
BASICALLY THE PLACE AT THE COMPANY WHERE ONE WOULD GO IN
ORDER TO FIND INFORMATION REGARDING VANDERBILT'S
PRODUCTS?

A, BE ONE OF THE PLACES. THERE ARE OTHER --
THERE WOULD BE OTHER DEPARTMENTS THAT WOULD HAVE
DIFFERENT TYPES OF INFORMATION CONCERNING VANDERBILT
PRODUCTS.

Q. OKAY. SO THE INFORMATION THAT YOUR

DEPARTMENT COLLECTED WAS PRIMARILY REGULATORY DATA?

A. HAVING TO DO WITH REGULATIONS, YES.

Q. OKAY. ANYTHING ELSE BESIDES THAT?

A. NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. AND THAT IS THE DEPARTMENT THAT BECAME THE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.
Q. SAME DEPARTMENT; RIGHT?
A. YES.
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Q. AND THAT DEPARTMENT EXISTS TO DATE?
A, YES.

Q. AND YOU ARE THE DIRECTQR OF THAT -~
A, YES.

Q. SIR, DO YOU HAVE -- HAVE YOU HAD ANY

TRAINING IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY?
A. NO.
MR. BENDER: WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "TRAINING"? DO
YOU MEAN THROUGH EXPERIENCE, OR DO YOU MEAN PURPORTED
FORMAL EDUCATIONAL TRAINING, OR ~~-

MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S START WITH FORMAL TRAINING.

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY FORMAL TRAINING IN THAT
FIELD?

A. NO.

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY INFORMAL TRAINING OR

EXPERIENCE IN THAT FIELD?

A, JUST THE EXPERIENCE THAT I WOULD GET UNDER
THE CARRYING OUT OF MY NORMAL DUTIES, INFORMING THE
VARIOUS PEOPLE OF THE REGULATIONS OF ~- THAT I SEARCHED
OUT. IT'S LIKE A FRINGE TYPE OF AN AREA OF ENDEAVOR.

Q. HOW DID VANDERBILT ARRIVE AT THE NAME OF
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS?

A, I POLLED ALL THE PEOPLE WHO WORK IN OTHER
COMPANIES, WHO WERE DOING THE SAME TYPE OF WORK AS I WAS,

AND I FOUND OUT THAT ONE OF THOSE COMMON NAMES FOR PEOPLE
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WHO DO WHAT I DO IS DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS, SO
I DECIDED THAT WE WOQULD TRY THAT ONE OUT.
O. AS DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS, WHO
WOULD YOU REPORT TO?
A. EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT.
Q. OKAY. LET ME BACK UP FOR A MINUTE.
WHEN DID YOU DECIDE ON THE NAME OF DIRECTOR

OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS?

A, ABOUT FIVE YEARS AGO.

Q. 50 19812

A, I WOULD SAY THAT WOULD BE CLOSE.

Q. BUT PRIOR TC THAT TIME, YOU WERE STILL

FULFILLING THE SAME DUTIES, JUST WITHOUT THAT TITLED?

A, THAT'S RIGHT. MY DUTIES NEVER CHANGED. MY
TITLE, AS I SAID, CHANGED TWO OR THREE TIMES.

Q. RIGHTf SO SINCE APPROXIMATELY 1972, YOU
WERE DOING THE SAME SORT OF DUTIES FOR THE COMPANY THAT

YOU ARE DOING TODAY?

A. YES.

Q. WHO DO YOU REPORT TO TODAY?

A. EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT.

Q. DID I ASK THE NAME OF THE EXECUTIVE

VICE-PRESIDENT?
MR. BENDER: NO, YOU DID NOT.

BY MR. EISENSTEIN:
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Q. COULD YOU TELL ME, PLEASE?
A. NO, YOU DID NOT.
THE PRESENT EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT --
HOLD ON. I REPORTED TO THE EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT FOR
-- FROM 1972 UNTIL ABOUT A YEAR AGO, AND THAT MAN'S NAME
WAS THOMAS NOLAND, N-O-L-A-N-D.
I NOW REPORT, AND HAVE BEEN REPORTING FOR
THE LAST YEAR, TO THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, MR. GUS

FIEDERLEIN, AND THAT'S F-I-E-D-E-R-L-E-I-N.

Q. OKAY, DID MR. NOLAND RETIRE?

A, YES.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE LIVES?

A, YES, I DO.

Q. AND WHERE IS THAT, SIR?

A. IN NEW CANAAN, CONNECTICUT.

Q. DO YOU HAPPEN TO KNOW HIS ADDRESS?
A. NO, I DON'T.

Q. WHEN DID HE LEAVE? 1IN 1985?

A. HE LEFT IN 1985,.1 BELIEVE.

Q. AND =-- GUS FIEDERLEIN; IS THAT CORRECT?
A, YES, FIEDERLEIN.

Q. WHERE ARE HIS OFFICES LOCATED?

A. IN NORWALK.

Q. NORWALK, CONNECTICUT?

A, YES.
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Q. IS THERE A MAIN CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS IN
NORWALK?

A, YES.

Q. WHAT IS THE ADDRESS, SIR?

A. 30 WINFIELD STREET, THAT'S W-I-N-F-I-E-L-D,

NORWALK. ZIP CODE IS 06855.
Q.  THANK YOU.
WHAT IS THE SOURCE OF -- STRIKE THAT.
WHERE DO YOU GO TO GATHER INFORMATION ON

THE REGULATIONS WHICH YOU DISSEMINATE?

A. I ASSUME WHEN YOU SAY, "GO", PHYSICALLY, I
SIT IN MY --

Q. WHERE DO YOU FIND THIS INFORMATION?

A. VARIOUS PLACES. I THINK ONE OF THE MOST

PROLIFIC SOURCES WOULD BE THE FEDERAL REGISTER.

Q. OKAY. ANY OTHER SOURCES?

A, VARIOUS STATE GOVERNMENTS PUT FORTH
REGULATIONS THAT AFFECT US TO A CERTAIN EXTENT, AND IN
THAT CASE, THERE ARE A NUMBER OF WAYS OF GETTING THAT
INFORMATION. QUITE OFTEN, IT'S SENT TO US BY SOMEBODY
ELSE RATHER THAN ME READING THE EQUIVALENT OF A FEDERAL
REGISTER IN THAT PARTICULAR STATE.

Q. WHO WOULD BE THE TYPE OF PERSON TO SEND YOU
THIS INFORMATION, SIR?

A. THIS WOULD BE GATHERED QUITE OFTEN THROUGH
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MEETINGS, TRADE ORGANIZATIONS, SUCH AS THE AMERICAN
MINING CONGRESS, OR THE NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS
ASSOCIATION.

0. WAIT A SECOND. COULD YOU REPEAT, PLEASE,
THE SECOND ONE?

A. THE NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS
ASSOCIATION.

OR THE AMERICAN CERAMIC SOCIETY, OR ANY

OTHER TRADE ORGANIZATION THAT MAY HAVE SOMETHING OF
INTEREST TO US.

Q. SOMEONE AT ONE OF THESE TRADE ORGANIZATIONS
WOULD SEND YOU INFORMATION THEY THOUGHT YOU WERE
INTERESTED IN?

A. NOT SEND IT TO US, BUT WHAT -- IN THE
COURSE OF A MEETING OF SOME TYPE OR OTHER, CERTAIN RULES
AND REGULATIONS IN CERTAIN STATES WOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE MEMBERS.

Q. WAS IT ONE OF YOUR DUTIES TO ATTEND, ON

BEHALF OF VANDERBILT, MEETINGS OF VARIQUS TRADE

ORGANIZATIONS?
A, YES.
Q. ORAY. YOU HAVE MENTIONED SO FAR THREE

DIFFERENT TRADE ORGANIZATIONS. COULD YOU TELL ME, SIR,
AT THE PRESENT TIME, WHAT TRADE ORGANIZATIONS VANDERBILT

== YOU ARE A MEMBER OF ON BEHALF OF VANDERBILT?
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A, ONE OF THEM IS THE NATIONAL PAINT AND
COATINGS ASSOCIATION. THE SECOND ONE IS THE AMERICAN
MINING CONGRESS, AND --

Q. LET ME STOP YOU FOR A MOMENT, SIR. LET'S
START WITH THE FIRST ONE.

DO YOU HOLD ANY EXECUTIVE CAPACITY WITH

THAT ORGANIZATION?

A, WHICH ONE?

Q. WITH THE FIRST ONE YOU MENTIONED, THE PAINT
AND --

A. NATIONAL PAINT -~

Q. YEAH.

A. NO, I DON'T.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER?

A. NO.

Q. HAS ANYONE --

A, LET ME ASK YOU ONE QUESTION: EXACTLY WHAT

DO YOU MEAN BY EXECUTIVE POSITION, FOR THE OTHER --
Q. WHAT I MEAN IS ANY POSITION OF ANY KIND,

WITH ANY RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THAT --

A, ANY POSITION OF ANY KIND, WITH ANY
RESPONSIBILITIES?

Q. YES.

A. OKAY., TO ANSWER ON THE NATIONAL PAINT AND

COATINGS ASSOCIATION, NO.
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Q. DO YOU KNOW OF ANYONE AT VANDERBILT THAT
HAS EVER HELD ANY POSITION WITH THE NATIONAL PAINT AND

COATINGS ASSOCIATION?

A, I DON'T -- I CAN'T RECALL ANYBODY.

Q. HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A MEMBER OF THAT
ORGANIZATION?

A, IN THIS CASE, AND IN THE CASE OF MANY OF

THE ORGANIZATIONS THAT I SPOKE OF, THE COMPANY IS THE
MEMBER, AND THE COMPANY SENDS AN APPROPRIATE AND AN
INTERESTED MEMBER, A COMPANY EMPLOYEE, TO THE MEETINGS,
GATHERINGS OF THESE VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS.
SO IT IS NOT EXACTLY A CASE OF AN

INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE BEING A MEMBER; IT'S THE CASE OF THE
COMPANY BEING THE MEMBER BUT SENDING THEIR REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE MEETING. 1IN MOST CASES, THAT IS THE WAY IT IS.

Q. WOULD IT BE CORRECT TO STATE THAT AN
EMPLOYEE, AN INTERESTED EMPLOYEE, GOES ON BEHALF OF THE
COMPANY TO THESE MEETINGS?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. HOW LONG BAVE YOU GONE ON BEHALF OF

VANDERBILT TO THE NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION

MEETINGS?
A. APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS.

Q. SO THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ~-- YOU BEGAN GOING

TO THEIR MEETINGS IN APPROXIMATELY 19747

30



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

A, SOMEWHERE THERE, PLUS OR MINUS A COUPLE OF
YEARS.

Q. OKAY. TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, HAS ANYONE ELSE
AT VANDERBILT EVER ATTENDED ANY NATIONAL PAINT AND

COATINGS ASSOCIATION MEETINGS?

A. = YES.
Q. WHO ELSE WOULD HAVE ATTENDED MEETINGS?
A, MR. CARLSON, PRESENTLY WORKING -- IN THE

PAST, OR WHAT?

Q. ANYONE THAT YOU CAN RECALL, WHO HAS EVER
WORKED FOR --
A. MR. CARLSON AND MR. -- THE NAME ESCAPES ME

BUT I HAD REMEMBERED IT BEFORE, WHEN -- IF YOU LOOK BACK

IN THE RECORD THERE, THE MAN I MENTIONED JUST BEFORE MR.

CARLSON.
Q. GUS FIEDERLEIN? NO.
A. NO. NO. WAY BACK.

MR, SIMON: ROSS?
THE WITNESS: ROSS, RIGHT.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. ANYONE ELSE, SIR?
A. NOT THAT I CAN REMEMBER.
Q. OKAY. AM I CORRECT, SIR, IN ASSUMING THAT

THE FIRST TIME YOU WOULD HAVE GONE TO ONE OF THEIR

MEETINGS WOULD HAVE BEEN APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS AGO?

r
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A. APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS AGO.

Q. ORAY. HOW OFTEN DOES THAT ORGANIZATION
MEET?

A. AT THE PRESENT TIME; IT MEETS, OH -- LET ME

BACK UP A LITTLE BIT.
THE ORGANIZATIONS, CALLED THE NATIONAL

PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION, HAS MANY COMMITTEES. A
COMMITTEE THAT I ATTEND, WHOSE MEETINGS I ATTEND, IS THE
HEALTH COMMITTEE, AND IT MEETS EVERY TWO MONTHS, ONCE
EVERY TWO MONTHS.

Q. OKAY. AND HOW LONG HAS THE HEALTH
COMMITTEE MET EVERY TWO MONTHS?

A; FOR ABOUT THE LAST YEAR. BEFORE THAT, IT
MET ONCE A MONTH, FOR AS FAR BACK AS 1 HAD BEEN GOING TO

THOSE MEETINGS.

Q. AND THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN TWELVE YEARS?
A, APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS.
Q. OKAY. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THE NATIONAL

PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION?

A. THE PURPOSE OF THAT PARTICULAR TRADE
ORGANIZATION IS SOMETHING LIKE ANY OTﬁER TRADE
ORGANIZATION: IT'S TO HELP THE MEMBERS IN THERE DAY TO
DAY CONDUCTING OF THEIR BUSINESS, IN AS MANY WAYS AS THEY
CAN.

Q. IN ANY ASPECTS OF INTEREST OR CONCERN TO

32



.10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

THAT PARTICULAR TYPE OF INDUSTRY?

A. YES.

Q. WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THE HEALTH
COMMITTEE? |

A, THE HEALTH COMMITTEE CONCENTRATED THEIR

EFFORTS ON HELPING THEIR MEMBERS ON MATTERS HAVING TO DO
WITH HEALTH.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY, “MATTERS HAVING TO DO WITH
HEALTH", CAN YQU GIVE ME SOME SPECIFICS, PLEASE?

A, YES. WHEN A NEW HEALTH STANDARD IS
PROMULGATED BY A GOVERNMENT AGENCY, THEY WOULD MAKE SURE
THAT THAT HEALTH STANDARD WAS INTERPRETED AND PASSED
ALONG TO -~ AND ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING IT PASSED

ALONG TO THE MEMBERS, TO HELP THEM COMPLY WITH THAT

STANDARD.
Q. COULD YOU GIVE ME ANOTHER EXAMPLE, SIR?
A. THEY HAVE MEETINGS CONCERNING LABELING OR

PREPARATION OF MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS, ALL HAVING TO
DO WITH REGULATIONS, MOST OF THE -- MOST OF THE WORK OF
THE HEALTH COMMITTEE HAS -- IS GENERATED BY GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS OF ONE TYPE OR ANOTHER, HAVING TO DO WITH

HEALTH,

Q. WHEN YOU SAY, “CONCERNING LABELING", WHAT

DO YQOU MEAN?

A. IF THERE WAS A HEALTH STATEMENT REQUIRED ON
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A LABEL FOR A PARTICULAR PRODUCT OR A CHEMICAL BEING

PREPARED, THEY WOULD ADVISE ANYONE IN THAT GROUP, WHO WAS

SELLING OR USING THAT PARTICULAR PRODUCT, OR THAT
PARTICULAR ~-- AS TO WHAT THE LABEL SHOULD READ,

Q. WHO WOULD ADVISE? OSHA?

A, NO. NO. NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS
ASSOCIATION, INTERPRETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
LABELING REGULATION, WOULD HELP THE INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS
INTERPRET THOSE REQUIREMENTS, SO THAT THEY GOT THEM
RIGHT.

Q. WHO WAS MAKING THESE LABELING REQUIREMENTS
OF WHICH THIS COMMITTEE WOULD DISSEMINATE INFORMATION ON
TO MEMBERS?

A, WELL, ONE IN PARTICULAR WOULD BE THE

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, WHICH --

Q. ANY OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE BRANCHES OF
GOVERNMENT?
A. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION, A

REGULATORY AGENCY,

Q. CAN YOU THINK OF ANY MORE, SIR?
A. NOT RIGHT NOW.
Q. OKAY. WHEN YOU SAY, "LABELING", ARE YOU

REFERRING TO LABELING A SPECIFIC PRODUCT?
A. YES.

Q. WHAT WOULD THIS LABEL CONTAIN?
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A. IT WOULD CONTAIN WORDS OF CAUTION.
WARNING, DANGER, WHATEVER. THE PROPER WORDS TO COMPLY
WITH THE REGULATION FOR THAT PARTICULAR PRODUCT OR
CHEMICAL, OR A PRODUCT CONTAINING A PARTICULAR CHEMICAL.
Q. DID THIS COMMITTEE -- IN TERMS OF LABELING,
DID THIS COMMITTEE EVER DEVISE LABELS ON THEIR OWN, ASIDE

FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE BRANCH?

A. YES.
Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME THIS --
A. LET ME BACK UP. THIS COMMITTEE -- THE

NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION, THROUGH THAT
COMMITTEE, DEVISED -- I GUESS THAT'S A NUANCE, REALLY.

Q. WELL, WERE THE MEMBERS ON THAT COMMITTEE
RESPONSIBLE FOR COMING UP WITH --~ OR WAS THAT THEIR --
WHAT THEY DID? THEY CAME UP WITH LABELS, IS THAT WHAT
YOU ARE SAYING, FOR THE ORGANIZATION?

A, NOT -- NOT SPECIFIC LABELS, BUT RATHER A
LABELING SYSTEM,

Q. WHEN YOU SAY, "LABELING SYSTEM", SIR, WHAT
DO YOU MEAN? |

A, I MEAN A SYSTEM WHEREBY THE VARIOUS
CHEMICALS THAT, SAY, WOULD BE USED BY THE PAINT INDUSTRY
COULD ALL BE LABELED IN MUCH THE SAME MANNER, ACCORDING
TO A SYSTEM THAT THE -~ THAT COMMITTEE OR THE NATIONAL

PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION WOULD DEVISE, IN ORDER TO
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HELP IN THE RECOGNITION OF ANY HAZARDS WITHIN THE
WORKPLACE, AND SPECIFICALLY THE PAINT AND COATINGS
WORKPLACE.,

Q. SIR, I AM STILL CONFUSED AS TO EXACTLY WHAT
YOU MEAN BY "SYSTEM."™ WAS THERE A CRITERIA?

A. IT INVOLVED CRITERION, YES. A SYSTEM WOULD
HAVE TO INVOLVE A CRITERIA.

Q. WHAT ELSE BESIDES CRITERIA WOULD BE
INVOLVED IN THIS SYSTEM?

A. THE PICTORIAL LAYOUT; THE SIZE OF THE
LETTERS; COLORS; NUMBERS., LETTERS, DIAGRAMS, AND THE
LIKE.,

Q. WOULD THIS COMMITTEE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
ACTUAL WORDING THAT WAS PLACED ON THESE LABELS?

A. NO; BECAUSE -- LET ME TELL YOU WHY:

BECAUSE THEY DEVISE A SYSTEM USING ONLY NUMBERS AND
LETTERS TO INDICATE THE DEGREE OF HAZARD, OR TO INDICATE
THE PROPER PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT FOR THAT PARTICULAR =--
THAT DEGREE OF HAZARD.

Q. OR EQUIPMENT NEEDED BY PEOPLE USING A
PARTICULAR CHEMICAL, OR --

A. THAT PARTICULAR CHEMICAL ON WHICH THE LABEL
-- THE CONTAINER ON WHICH THIS LABEL IS PLACED.

Q. OKAY. SO THESE LABELS THAT THIS COMMITTEE

WAS -- DEALT WITH DIDN'T ACTUALLY HAVE WORDS ON THEM;
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THEY HAD NUMBERS AND LETTERS?

A. FOR THE MOST PART, YES,.

Q. ORKAY. WERE THERE EVER ANY LABELS DEALT
WITH IN THIS COMMITTEE THAT HAD WORDS ON THEM?

A, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. NOW, YOU MENTIONED, A MOMENT AGO, THAT THIS
COMMITTEE WOULD DEVISE LABELS ASIDE FROM THE REQUIREMENTS
OR LABELS IMPOSED BY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCIES LIKE OSHA;
IS THAT CORRECT?

A. THAT'S CORRECT.

Q. AND WHEN YOU ARE REFERRING TO THIS SYSTEM
OF LETTERS AND NUMBERS, IS THAT WHAT YOU ARE REFERRING
TO?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. ANYTHING ELSE ASIDE FROM THIS SYSTEM
OF LETTER AND NUMBERS?

A. I TOLD YOU THAT THERE ARE CERTAIN PICTORIAL

LAYOUTS, AND COLORS AND SIZE.

Q. ORAY.
A, THAT'S ABOUT IT.
Q. SO THE PICTORIAL LAYOUT WAS SEPARATE FROM

THE LABELING OF LETTERS AND NUMBERS TO DESIGNATE A DEGREE

OF HAZARD?
A. YOU HAVE TO HAVE A PICTORIAL LAYOUT ON

WHICH TO PUT YOUR NUMBERS AND LETTERS, YOU SEE.
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MEMBERS OF THAT COMMITTEE THAT HAVE SERVED WITH YQU?

A,

FROM?

Q-
A.
Q.

A,

COMMITTEE?

A,

PELLETIER & JONES

ORKAY. FINE.

CAN YOU TELL ME THE NAMES OF ANY OF THE

YES, I CAN TELL YOU SOME OF THEM.

OKAY. WOULD YOU PLEASE,

USING LAST NAMES, BECAUSE I DON'T KNOW --

THAT'S FINE.
OKAY. KELLER.
AND WAS THIS A MR. KELLER?

YES.

WHAT COMPANY WAS HE FROM? WHERE IS HE

PPG.

WHAT DOES THAT STAND FOR, SIR?
THAT'S THE NAME OF THE COMPANY, PPG.
WHAT KIND OF -- WHAT DO THEY PRODUCE,
PAINT.

ANYONE ELSE ON THAT COMMITTEE?
JOHNSON, DUPONT.

MR. JOHNSON?

MR. JOHNSON, FROM DUPON*.

LET ME BACK UP FOR.A MINUTE.

HOW LONG HAS MR. KELLER BEEN ON THAT

PROBABLY ABOUT, A GUESS, TEN YEARS.

SIR?
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MR. BENDER: EXCUSE ME. DON'T GUESS; JUST YOUR
BEST ESTIMATE,
THE WITNESS: OKAY, APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS,
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. HOW ABOUT MR, JOHNSON?
A. HE'S NO LONGER THERE. HE WAS ON

APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS.

Q. WHEN WAS HE LAST ON THE COMMITTEE?

A. ABOUT A YEAR AGO.

Q. WHO ELSE IS ON THE COMMITTEE, SIR?

A. SMITH. SMITH.

Q. MR. SMITH?

A, YES.

Q. FROM WHAT COMPANY?

A, PRATT-LAMBERT COMPANY,

Q. ALSO A PAINT COMPANY, I ASSUME?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY, HOW LONG HAS MR. SMITH BEEN ON THE
COMMITTEE?

A. APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS.

Q. HE'S PRESENTLY ON THE COMMITTEE?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. WHO ELSE IS ON THE COMMITTEE?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER THE NAMES OF THOSE OTHER

PEOPLE THAT ARE ON THERE NOW, AND I CAN'T REMEMBER TOO
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MANY OF THE NAMES OF PEOPLE WHO WERE ON THERE AND DROPPED
OUT, BECAUSE THERE WAS A CONSTANT CHANGE OF PEOPLE,

Q. CAN YOU REMEMBER THE NAMES OF ANY
INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE NO LONGER ON THE COMMITTEE, THAT WERE
AT ONE TIME?

-A. OH, I CAN REMEMBER OHE OF THEM FROM =--

GAUGUSH, G—A-U;G-Uﬂs-H, SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY, A PAINT

COMPANY,

Q. AND WHEN WAS HE LAST ON THE COMMITTEE?

A, ABOUT THREE YEARS AGO.

Q. AND FOR HOW LONG PRIOR TO THAT TIME?

A. I DON'T KNOW, BECAUSE HE WAS THERE WHEN I
GOT THERE.

Q. YOU HAVE MENTIONED FOUR NAMES. CAN YOU

THINK OF ANYONE ELSE?

A. IT'S TOO HARD; I CAN'T -- I CAN'T REMEMBER
THEM.

Q. ARE THERE ANY MINUTES KEPT OF THIS
COMMITTEE?

A, YES.

Q. IS EVERY MEETING DOCUMENTED?

A, YES, IT IS.

Q. OKAY. DOES THE COMMITTEE HAVE A SECRETARY

OR SOMEONE IN CHARGE OF THOSE MINUTES?

A. YES.
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WHO WOULD THAT BE, SIR?
TODAY, IT'S MR, STEVE SIDES, S-I-D-E-S.
AND WHERE DOES HE RESIDE; ﬁo YOU KNOW?
I DON'T KNOW WHERE HE RESIDES.

DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE WORKS?

YES, I DO.

WHERE IS THAT?

THE NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION

BUILDING, WHICH IS AT 1500 RHODE ISLAND NORTHWEST, IN

WASHINGTON.
Q.
A,
Q.
MEETING?
A.
Q.
WHO MAINTAINS
A,

Q-

WHAT IS HIS TITLE WITH THE ORGANIZATION?
I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT NAME OF THE TITLE.

DOES HE ATTEND EVERY HEALTH COMMITTEE

YES.

OKAY. AND TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, IS HE THE ONE
THE MINUTES?

YES,

DC YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT HE HAS A FILE OF

THOSE MINUTES?

A,

Q.
FROM PREVIOUS

A.

Qo

I DON'T KNOW.

HAVE YOU EVER REQUESTED COPIES OF MINUTES
MEETINGS?

NO, I HAVEN'T.

DO YOU RECEIVE COPIES OF THE MINUTES FROM
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THE MEETINGS?

A.
Q.
A.
0.

A.

OFFICE?

Q'

YES, I DO,

DO YOU KEEP THOSE COPIES?
SOME OF THEM.

WHERE DO YOU KEEP THOSE?

IN MY FILES IN MY OFFICE.

AND DO YOU MAINTAIN THOSE FILES IN YOUR

YES.

AND COULD YOU GIVE ME THE EXACT ADDRESS OF

WHERE THAT OFFICE IS?

Q.

ACCESS TO
A,

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

MR,

THIS HAVE

IT'S AT 30 WINFIELD STREET, IN NORWALK.

ARE THOSE YOUR PERSONAL FILES?

WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

WELL, ARE THOSE -~ DOES ANYONE ELSE HAVE
THOSE FILES, ASIDE FROM YOU?

YES.

WHO ELSE HAS ACCESS TO THOSE FILES?

MY SECRETARY.

WHAT IS YOUR SECRETARY'S NAME, SIR?

SUSAN KELLY.

HOW LONG HAS SHE BEEN YOUR SECRETARY?
BENDER: EXCUSE ME. WHAT IN THE WORLD DOES

TO DO WITH BEING RELEVANT OR TO THE ISSUES

INVOLVED IN THIS LITIGATION?
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MS. EISENSTEIN: I THINK THIS IS VERY RELEVANT TO
THE ISSUES INVOLVED IN THIS LITIGATION, CONSIDERING THE
NATURE OF THE EMPLOYMENT OF THE PLAINTIFF, AND HER
EXPOSURE TO TALC, AND THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE IS EXTREMELY
RELEVANT.

MR. BENDER: HOW LONG HIS SECRETARY HAS BEEN
EMPLOYED AND WORKED FOR HIM HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH
ANYTHING INVOLVED IN THIS CASE.

I WILL INSTRUCT YOU NOT TO ANSWER.

MS. EISENSTEIN: FINE.

Q. SIR, ASIDE FROM SUSAN KELLY AND YOURSELF,

DOES ANYONE ELSE HAVE ACCESS TO THIS FILE?

A, YES.

Q. WHO ELSE WOULD THAT BE?

A, PAUL VANDERBILT.

Q. AND WHO IS PAUL VANDERBILT?

MR. BENDER: YOU WERE INTRODUCED TO HIM, COUNSEL.
HE'S SEATED TO MY LEFT.

MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY. THANK YOU.

Q. AND WHAT IS MR. VANDERBILT'S TITLE WITH TH
COMPANY?

A. SECRETARY.

Q. AND MR. VANDERBILT -- IS MR. VANDERBILT AN
ATTORNEY?

A. YES.

E
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MR. VANDERBILT: NO.
MR. BENDER: HE STUDIED LAW,
MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY,
Q. ANYONE ELSE ASIDE FROM MR. VANDERBiLT, MISS

KELLY AND YOURSELF WHO HAVE ACCESS TO THIS FILE?

A. YES.

Q. WHO WOULD THAT BE?

A, JOHN KELSE, K-E-L-S~E,

Q. AND WHAT IS HIS POSITION WITH THE COMPANY?

A. CORPORATE INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST.

Q. HOW LONG BAS MR. KELSE BEEN WITH THE
COMPANY?

A; APPROXIMATELY FOURTEEN MONTHS.

Q. SO IF YOU WANTED TO FIND MINUTES FROM PRIOR

MEETINGS OF THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE, IS THAT THE ONLY PLACE
THAT YOU WOULD GO? THOéE FILES YOU JUST MENTIONED?

A, IF I WANTED TO FIND MINUTES TO PRIOR
MEETINGS, I WOULD GO FIRST TO THE NATIONAL PAINT AND

COATINGS ASSOCIATION AND SEE IF THEY HAD THEM.

Q. TO STEVE SIDES?
A, YES.
Q. ANYONE ELSE THERE THAT YOU WOULD CONTACT IF

YOU WANTED TO FIND THE MINUTES?

A' NO!

MS., EISENSTEIN: DO YOU WANT TO TAKE A SHORT
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BREAK?

MR. BENDER: SURE.

(A BREAK WAS TAKEN AT THIS TIME.)

MS. EISENSTEIN: BACK ON THE RECORD AFTER A SHORT
BREAK.

Q. SIR, WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE
TERM, "CONFORMAL COATINGS PROCESS"?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHAT IT IS.

Q. YOU DON'T KNOW WHAT "CONFORMAL COATINGS
PROCESS" 1S8?

A. NO.

Q. OKAY. THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE THAT YOU WERE
A MEMBER OF, WHAT PRODUCTS AT VANDERBILT WERE DISCUSSED

AT THAT COMMITTEE?

A. ONLY ONE PRODUCT.

Q. WHAT WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN, SIR?

A. OUR TALC PRODUCT.

Q. AND BY "TALC PRODUCT", DO YOU MEAN VARIOUS

TYPES OF TALCS PRODUCED BY VANDERBILT?

A. YES.

Q. HOW MANY TYPES OF TALC PRODUCTS DOES
VANDERBILT PRODUCE?

A. WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "TYPES"?

Q. WELL, I AM NOT SURE, SIR; THAT'S WHY I AM

ASKING.
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ARE THERE NAMES FOR DIFFERENT PRODUCTS
WHICH VANDERBILT PRODUCES, WHICH CONTAIN TALC?
A. OUR TALC PRODUCTS ARE ALL -- ALL TALC; WE

DON'T HAVE PRODUCTS THAT CONTAIN TALC.

Q. TALC IS THE PRODUCT; IS THAT CORRECT?
A. YES.

Q. OKAY.

A. IT'S INDUSTRIAL TALC.

Q. RIGHT, INDUSTRIAL TALC.

DO THESE DIFFERENT TALC PRODUCTS CONTAIN
DIFFERENT MINERALS, DIFFERENT COMPOSITION?
A. YES.
Q. AND THAT WOULD BE THE BASIS FOR

DIFFERENTIATING BETWEEN THE TYPES OF TALC PRODUCED?

A. NO.
Q. OKAY.
A. WELL, NOT -- NOT EXACTLY, BECAUSE WE SELL

TALCS FROM ONE AREA, WHICH IS THE GOUVERNEUR, NEW YORK
AREA, AND WE SELL TALCS THAT ARE MINED IN CANADA. WE

HAVE TWO TYPES OF TALCS.

Q. OKAY. WHEN YOU SAY --
A. SO THAT MODIFIES THAT QUESTION.
Q. WHEN YOU SAY, "TWO TYPES OF TALCS," DO YOU

MEAN BECAUSE THEY ARE MINED FROM DIFFERENT AREAS?

A. YES.
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Q. LET ME ASK IT THIS WAY: WHAT DO YOU MEAN
WHEN YOU SAY YOU HAVE TWO TYPES OF TALC?

A, THE TALCS THAT COME OUT OF THE ONE AREA
HAVE MORE OR LESS THE SAME GENERAL COMPOSITION, MORE OR
LESS; NOT THE SAME BUT MORE OR LESS. THE OTHER TALCS

CONTAIN QUITE DIFFERENT COMPOSITION, INDUSTRIAL TALC,

Q. INDUSTRIAL TALC. IS THAT OPPOSED TO PURE
TALC?

A, THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. IS THAT WHY YOU USE THE WORD, "INDUSTRIAL

TALC", TO DESIGNATE --
A. YES.
Q. OKAY. YOUR TALCS WITH DIFFERENT CHEMICAL

COMPOSITIONS, ARE THEY DESIGNATED BY DIFFERENT NAMES?

A, ARE YOU TALKING NOW ABOUT THE TWO TYPES OF

TALCS?

Q. ARE THERE -- I AM TALKING ABOUT ALL OF YOUR

TALC PRODUCTS. DO THEY -~ ARE THEY BROKEN DOWN INTO

DIFFERENT PRODUCT NAMES, LIKE NYTAL, FOR EXAMPLE?

A, NYTAL IS A NAME OF A LINE OF TALCS.

0. ORAY. AND COULD YOU SPELL NYTAL, PLEASE,
SIR?

A. N-¥-T-A-L.

Q. THERE ARE DIFFERENT LINES OF TALC; IS THAT
CORRECT?
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A. THAT'S RIGHT.
Q. NYTAL IS JUST ONE --
ORKAY. SO IN PARTICIPATING IN THE HEALTH

COMMITTEE FOR THE ORGANIZATION WE WERE JUST TALKING
ABOUT, NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS ASSOCIATION --

A, YES,

Q. ~- YOU WERE THERE, DUE TO THE USE OF YOUR
PRODUCT, TALC, IN PAINT; IS THAT CORRECT?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. OKAY, WERE DIFFERENT PRODUCT LINES OF YOUR

TALC SOLD TO THE PAINT INDUSTRY?

A. NO. THEY BOUGHT ALL ONE LINE.
Q. AND WHAT LINE WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN, SIR?
A, THAT'S THE NYTAL LINE AND THE I.T. LINE,

WHICH WERE ALL IN THE SAME SORT OF GROUPING.
Q. OKAY. WHAT DO YOU MEAN WHEN YOU SAY, "THE

SAME SORT OF GROUPING"?

A, THEY ALL PERFORM IN PAINT,

Q. OKAY., WHAT IS THEIR FUNCTION IN PAINT?

A, MOSTLY T0O IMPROVE THE DURABILITY OF THE
COATINGS.

Q. OKAY. I WOULD LIKE TO GO BACK TO THE

HEALTH COMMITTEE NOW, SIR.
DID THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE EVER ENLIST THE

SERVICES OF ANY OUTSIDE ENTITIES OR INDIVIDUALS IN ITS --
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IN DEVISING ITS -~ IN CONDUCTING ANY OF ITS ACTIONS?
A, I DON'T REMEMBER.
Q. IS IT POSSIBLE, SIR -~ WELL --
MR, BENDER: EXCUSE ME.
MS. EISENSTEIN: SORRY?
MR. BENDER: I WAS GOING TO OBJECT TO THE QUESTION.
MR, SIMON: WHATEVER THE QUESTION WAS!
MS. EISENSTEIN: I CHANGED MY MINDI!
Q. WAS IT ONE OF THE FUNCTIONS OF THIS
COMMITTEE, OR ANY INDIVIDUAL ON THIS COMMITTEE, TO BE

WELL VERSED IN MEDICAL DATA THEN, REGARDING THE PAINT

INDUSTRY?
A, I DON'T KNOW.
Q. YOU DON'T KNOW?
A, (NC AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)
0. TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, WAS ANYONE, OR IS

ANYONE, AT THIS TIME, ON THAT COMMITTEE HAVE ANY -~ HAVE
ANY KNOWLEDGE ON THE MEDICAL DATA?

MR. BENDER: JUST A MOMENT. THAT IS ASKING THIS
WITNESS TO TESTIFY TO WHAT SOMEONE ELSE KNOWS. YOU KNOW
THAT'S IMPROPER.

MS. EISENSTEIN: JUST IF HE KNOWS; JUST IF HE
KNOWS.

MR, BENDER: THAT'S AN IMPROPER QUESTION. I WILL

INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER IT.
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SIMON: CAN WE GET A STIPULATION THAT AN

INSTRUCTION NOT TO ANSWER IS A REFUSAL TO ANSWER, FOR THE

PURPOSES OF ANY --

MR.

BENDER: CERTAINLY. SO STIPULATED.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q.

SIR, IN YOUR MEETINGS WITH THE HEALTH

COMMITTEE, DID YOU EVER BRING IN SPEAKERS TO TALK TO THE

COMMITTEE?

A.

Qc

YES.

CAN YOU TELL ME ON WHAT TOPICS THESE

SPEAKERS WOULD SPEAK?

A.
Q.
A.
0.
A.
0.
A.
0.
A.

Qo

YES.
WHAT WOULD THEY BE, SIR?

ON TALC, ITS COMPOSITION.

WAS THERE MORE THAN ONE SPEAKER?

NO.

WHO WOULD THE SPEARER HAVE BEEN?

DR. C.S. THOMPSON.

AND WHO IS DR. THOMPSON?

MINERALOGIST FOR R.T, VANDERBILT COMPANY.

DO YOU HAPPEN TO KNOW HOW LONG HE HAS BEEN

WITH VANDERBILT?

A.

Qo

THOMPSON?

APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS,

WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU MET MR.
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A, WHEN HE FIRST CAME TO WORK.

Q. TWELVE YEARS AGO?

A. WHENEVER THAT WAS.

Q. WHAT TOPIC, IN PARTICULAR, DID HE DISCUSS?
A, HE DISCUSSED THE COMPOSITION OF THE TALCS

THAT WE SELL TO THE PAINT INDUSTRY.

Q. THE COMPOSITION OF VANDERBILT TALCS?

A. THAT'S RIGHT; THE VANDERBILT TALCS THAT ARE
SOLD TO THE PAINT INDUSTRY.

Q. WHEN DID HE GIVE THIS TALK?

A, APPROXIMATELY THE FIRST YEAR HE CAME TO

WORK FOR US.

Q. APPROXIMATELY TWELVE YEARS AGO?

A. YES.

Q. WHO ASKED HIM TO COME AND TALK TO THE
COMMITTEE?

A, I DON'T KNOW.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER THE CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH

OCCASIONED HIS COMING TO TALK WITH THE COMMITTEE?

A, NO, I DON'T.

Q. WELL, DID SOMEONE EXPRESS A CONCERN ON THE
COMMITTEE REGARDING THE COMPOSITION OF THE VANDERBILT
TALC?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER.

0. DID HE ASK TO COME AND SPEAK TO THE
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COMMITTEE?
A. NO.
0. HAVE YOU HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH ANYONE ON

THE HEALTH COMMITTEE REGARDING ANY HEALTH HAZARDS
ASSOCIATED WITH VANDERBILT TALC PRODUCTS?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU REMEMBER HAVING

A DISCUSSION OF THIS TYPE?

A, I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. WHO WAS THE DISCUSSION WITH?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER THAT.

Q. DO YOU THINK YOU HAVE HAD MORE THAN ONE

DISCUSSION WITH MEMBERS OF THIS COMMITTEE ON THAT

SUBJECT?
A, YES.
Q. HAVE YOU HAD MANY DISCUSSIONS? WOULDP YOU

CHARACTERIZE THEM AS "MANY"?

A, SEVERAL.

Q. CAN YOU REMEMBER WHAT OCCASIONED THESE
DISCUSSIONS?

A. NO, I CAN'T.

Q. OKAY, DID SOMEONE PERSONALLY EXPRESS TO

YOU A CONCERN ABOUT THE HEALTH HAZARDS THAT MIGHT BE
ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR TALC PRODUCTS?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.
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Q. HAS ANYONE EVER EXPRESSED THAT CONCERN TO
YOU PERSONALLY?

A, YES.

0. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU REMEMBER THAT
CONCERN BEING EXPRESSED TO YOU?

A. I -- I CAN'T REMEMBER.

0. APPROXIMATELY WHEN, SIR, WOULD THAT HAVE
BEEN, THE FIRST TIME?

A. T CAN'T REALLY REMEMBER.

0. OKAY. DO YOU BELIEVE, AS YOU SIT HERE
TODAY, THAT MEMBERS OF THAT HEALTH COMMITTEE HAVE, AT
SOME POINT IN TIME, EXPRESSED TO YOU CONCERNS REGARDING
THE HEALTH HAZARDS THAT MAY OR MAY NOT BE ASSOCIATED WITH
YOUR PRODUCTS, TALC PRODUCTS?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER THAT EITHER.

Q. AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, YOU CANNOT REMEMBER
WHETHER ANYONE ON THAT COMMITTEE EVER EXPRESSED A CONCERN

REGARDING HEALTH HAZARDS IN YOUR TALC PRODUCT; IS THAT

CORRECT?
A. I CAN'T -- I CAN'T REMEMBER THAT, NO.
Q. OKAY. WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME YOU HAD A

DISCUSSION WITH ANYONE, PERSONALLY, REGARDING THE HEALTH
HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR TALC PRODUCTS?

MR. BENDER: THAT ASSUMES THAT THEY ARE HEALTH

HAZARDS.
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MS. EISENSTEIN: HE'S ALREADY SAID HE'S HAD
CONVERSATIONS ABOUT THEM, COUNSEL, SO I THINK =--
OKAY. FINE.
THE WITNESS: I CAN'T REMEMBER THAT EITHER.

BY MS, EISENSTEIN:

Q. WOULD YOU SAY THIS YEAR?

A, NO.

Q. WOULD YOU SAY 198572

A. I WOULD SAY SOMETIME BEFORE THIS YEAR, AND

AFTER I JOINED THE THING IN 1974, OR WHENEVER IT WAS.
Q. OKAY. DID THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE COLLECT
DATA FROM QUTSIDE SOURCES ON HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED
WITH CHEMICALS THAT WENT INTO PART OF THE COMPOSITION OF
PAINT?
A, REPEAT THAT, WILL YOU PLEASE?
(THE RECORD WAS READ AS FOLLOWS:
"Q. OKAY., DID THIS HEALTH COMMITTEE
COLLECT DATA FROM OUTSIDE SOURCES ON HEALTH HAZARDS
ASSOCIATED WITH CHEMICALS THAT WENT INTO PART OF
THE COMPOSITION OF PAINT?")
THE WITNESS: I DON'T KNOW.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. DiD THIS COMMITTEE EVER RECEIVE ANY MEDICAL
DATA FROM REGULATORY AGENCIES REGARDING HEALTH HAZARDS OR

ALLEGED HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH CHEMICALS THAT
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COMPRISED PAINT PRODUCTS?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER.
Q. HAVE YOU HAD A CONVERSATION WITH ANY --

ANYONE WITH EXPERTISE IN THE AREA OF OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

REGARDING --
A. YES.
Q. I WASN'T QUITE FINISHED WITH THE SENTENCE.

== REGARDING THE HEALTH HAZARDS THAT ARE

ASSOCIATED OR ALLEGED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH TALC

PRODUCTS?
A. YES.
Q. WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME YOU HAD A

CONVERSATION WITH SOMEONE IN THAT REGARD?

A, PROBABLY IN THE LAST COUPLE OF WEEKS.
Q. AND WHO WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN, SIR?

A, CONRAD RIEGER, R~I~E-G-E-R.

Q. WHC IS CONRAD RIEGER?

A, HE'S A CERAMIC ENGINEER WITH R.T.

VANDERBILT COMPANY,.

Q. MY QUESTION WAS IN TERMS OF SOMEONE WITH
EXPERTISE IN THIS AREA OF OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH. IS HE AN
EXPERT IN THAT FIELD?

A, NO, HE'S NOT AN EXPERT.

Q. HE'S NOT AN EXPERT. WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE

OF YOUR CONVERSATION WITH MR. RIEGER?
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THE SUBSTANCE WAS THE -- THE LACK OF -- OF

-- OF THE HEALTH PROBLEM ASSOCIATED -- OF HEALTH PROBLEMS

ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE TO THE VANDERBILT TALCS, AND

THAT WAS A SERIOCUS HEALTH PROBLEM.

Q.
WAS A LACK OF
A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
BY DR. STEVEN
TALC WORKERS.
Q.
A,

AGO.

PHYSICIAN.
Q.

A,

WHC WAS EXPRESSING THE STATEMENT THAT THERE
A HEALTH PROBLEM?

WE BOTH WERE.

YOU BOTH WERE?

(NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)

WHAT DID YOU BASE YOUR STATEMENT ON?

I BASED MY STATEMENT ON THE STUDY CONDUCTED

LAMM OF THE HEALTH STUDY OF THE VANDERBILT

WHEN WAS THAT STUDY DONE, SIR?

IT WAS COMPLETED APPROXIMATELY TWO YEARS

WHEN WAS IT STARTED, SIR?
APPROXIMATELY FIVE YEARS AGO.

IT WAS STARTED IN APPROXIMATELY 19817
APPROXIMATELY 1981.

WHAT ARE STEVEN LAMM'S CREDENTIALS?

DR. STEVEN LAMM IS AN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

HE'S AN M.D.?

YES.,

56



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

AND WHERE DOES HE WORK, SIR?
HE WORKS IN WASHINGTON.
IS HE ASSOCIATED WITH ANYONE?

HE HAS HIS OWN RESEARCH -- CONSULTING FIRM

CALLED CONSULTANTS IN OCCUPATIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

HEALTH.
Q.
A,

Q.

INDIVIDUALS

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Qo

HOW LONG HAVE YOU KNOWN STEVEN LAMM?
APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS.

WAS HE, AT ONE TIME, ASSOCIATED WITH OTHER

IN THE FIELD OF OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH?

YES.

WHO WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN, SIR?

DR. TABERSHAW.

WHAT IS DR. TABERSHAW'S FIRST NAME?
IRVING.

OKAY. AND HOW LONG WAS HE ASSOCIATED WITH

DR. TABERSHAW?

A.
Q.
TABERSHAW?
A,
Q.
A.
Q.

WAS BEGUN

I CAN'T REMEMBER.

DID HE PARTICIPATE IN A STUDY WITH DR.

WHAT KIND OF STUDY?
A STUDY COMMISSSIONED BY VANDERBILT.
YES.

I WOULD LIKE TO GO BACK TO THE STUDY THAT

IN 1981.
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DID VANDERBILT COMMISSION THAT STUDY?

A. YES.

Q. WHO AT VANDERBILT MADE THE DECISION TO
COMMISSION THAT STUDY?

A. THAT WOULD BE A DECISION THAT WOULD BE
AUTHORIZED BY THE -- THE BOARD QF DIRECTORS -- NOT THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BUT THE STAFF OF THE -- OF THE -- THE
EXECUTIVE STAFF.

Q. WHO ARE THE MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE STAFF,
SIR?

A. MR. VANDERBILT, H.B. VANDERBILT, SR.; MR.
FIEDERLEIN, WHO I MENTIONED BEFORE, TODAY. MR. NIEHAUS,
N~I-E~-H-A-U-S. MR. GORMAN, G-O-R-M-A-N. MR. SHORT,
S~-H-0-R-T,.

I THINK I HAVE COVERED MOST OF THEM.
Q. WHAT IS MR. VANDERBILT, SR.'S TITLE WITH

THE COMPANY?

A. I DON'T ~- I DON'T KNOW WHAT IT IS TODAY.
Q. WHAT ABOUT MR. NIEBAUS?

A, I DON'T KNOW WHAT HIS TITLE IS TODAY.

Q. MR. GORMAN?

A, GORMAN IS DIRECTOR OF SALES.

Q. HOW ABOUT MR. SHORT?

A. DIRECTOR OF THE LABORATORY.

Q. IS THERE ONE INDIVIDUAL AT THE COMPANY IN
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CHARGE OF MINING, OR MANUFACTURING?

A. MINING AND MANUFACTURING, YES, THERE IS.
Q. WHO WOULD THAT BE?

A. MR. H.B. VANDERBILT, JR.

Q. WOULD HE HAVE PARTICIPATED IN MAKING THE

DECISION TO COMMISSION THIS STUDY?
A. NO.
Q. IS THERE ANYONE OTHER THAN MR. H.B.
VANDERBILT, JR. =~ STRIKE THAT.
DOES MR. H.B. VANDERBILT, JR. HAVE ANY

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR TALC?

A, WHAT SORT OF RESPONSIBILITIES?
Q. PRODUCTION OF TALC.
A. YES. HE WAS -- PRODUCTION OF TALC, YES, AS

AN OVERALL VICE-PRESIDENT IN CHARGE OF MINING.
Q. OKAY, DO YOU KNOW WHO WOULD BE DIRECTLY

UNDER HIM, IN TERMS OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR MINING TALC?

A. THAT WOULD BE MR. GEORGE ERDMAN.

Q. COULD YOU SPELL HIS LAST NAME, PLEASE?

A, E-R-D-M-A-N.

Q. NOW, THESE INDIVIDUALS WE HAVE DISCUSSED SO

FAR, THE ONES ON THE EXECUTIVE STAFF, INCLUDING H.B.
VANDERBILT, JR. AND MR, GEORGE ERDMAN, ARE THEY ALL
LOCATED IN CONNECTICUT, AT THE MAIN OFFICE?

A. NO.
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Q.
LOCATED?

A,

Q.

A,
OFFICE IN THE

Q.
TALC MINING?

A,

Q.

COMMISSSIONED

PELLETIER & JONES

OKAY, WHERE IS MR. H.B. VANDERBILT, JR.

NORWALK; EXECUTIVE OFFICE.

WHAT ABOUT MR. ERDMAN?

HE'S LOCATED AT GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY'S
TOWN OF BALMAT, B-A-L-M-A-T, NEW YORK.

DO YOU KNOW WHO IS UNDER HIM, IN CHARGE OF

NO, I DON'T.
I WANT TO GO BACK TO THAT STUDY THAT WAS

IN 1981. DID YOU PARTICIPATE IN THE

DECISION TO COMMISSION THAT STUDY?

A,

Qc

A.

YES.
WHAT WAS YOUR PARTICIPATION?

MOSTLY AS AN ADVISOR OF WHETHER THE STUDY

SHOULD BE DONE OR NOT.

Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.

DONE?

AND WHAT WAS YOUR ADVICE, SIR?
THAT THE STUDY SHOULD BE DONE.
SHOULD OR SHOULDN'T?

SHOULD.

SHOULD?

(NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)

AND WHY DID YOU BELIEVE THE STUDY SHOULD BE

I BELIEVE, AT THAT TIME, I WANTED TO
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SUPPLEMENT THE STUDY DONE BY DR. TABERSHAW A FEW YEARS

PRIOR TO THAT, WHICH CAME UP WITH ROUGHLY THE SAME

CONCLUSION.
Q.

ON THE STUDY,
A.

THE NAME.

Q.
A.
Q.
OFFICES?
A.
Q.
STUDY BE?
A.
Q.
.A.

Q.

OKAY. DID ANYONE ELSE WORK WITH DR. LAMM
THE 1981 STUDY?

YES, THERE WAS A PERSON, BUT I DON'T KNOW

WAS IT ANOTHER MEDICAL DOCTOR?

I DON'T KNOW WHAT HER CREDENTIALS WERE.
WAS THE STUDY PUBLISHED?

IT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR PUBLICATION.
OKAY. HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE STUDY?
YES.

IN ITS FINAL FORM?

YES.

DC YOU HAVE A COPY OF THE STUDY AT YOUR

YES.

OKAY., WHERE, AT YOUR OFFICES, WOULD THAT

IN MY FILES.
IN YOUR FILES?
UH-HUH.

WHAT WOULD BE THE DESIGNATION -- IF YOU

WANTED TO FIND THAT STUDY, WHERE IN YOUR FILES WOULD YOU
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LOOK?

A. UNDER DR. LAMM.

0. UNDER DR. LAMM., ARE THESE THE SAME FILES
THAT YOU WERE DESCRIBING EARLIER?

A, YES.

Q. OKAY. WHY DID YOU WANT TO SUPPLEMENT THE
STUDY DONE BY DR. TABERSHAW?

A. DR. TABERSHAW CONCENTRATED HIS HEALTH STUDY
ON THE WORKERS, EMPLOYEES OF THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY,
WHICH IS A SUBSIDIARY, OF COURSE, OF THE R.T. VANDERBILT
COMPANY.

WHAT I HAD SUGGESTED WAS THAT DR. LAMM

SUPPLEMENT THAT STUDY BY COMPARING THOSE RESULTS WITH THE
RESULTS OF THE NIOSH -- THAT'S THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH -- STUDY OF TALC WORKERS
IN VERMONT,

0. WHEN WAS THE NIOSH STUDY FROM VERMONT DONE;

DO YOU KNOW?

A, APPROXIMATELY EIGHT YEARS AGO.

Q. SO THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT 1978?

A. 19 -

Q. YEAH.

A. YES.

Q. AND WHY DID YOU WANT TO COMPARE THE TWO
STUDIES?
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A, BOTH SiUDIES ~- BOTH DR. TABERSHAW'S STUDY
AND THE NIOSH STUDY CAME OUT WITH APPROXIMATELY THE SAME
CONCLUSIONS, THE SAME RESULTS.

Q. AM I CORRECT IN THE ASSUMPTION THAT DR.
TABERSHAW'S STUDIES DEALT WITH TALC MINERS, YOUR TALC

MINERS IN NEW YORK?

A. YES.

Q. AND THE NIOSH STUDY DEALT WITH TALC MINERS
IN VERMONT?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. OKAY. THERE WAS A PRIOR NIOSH STUDY ON

YOUR TALC WORKERS; IS THAT CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. BUT THAT'S NOT THE STUDY YOU ARE REFERRING
TO NOW?

A. NO.

Q. WAS THIS VERMONT STUDY A LATER STUDY?

A, LATER STUDY THAN WHAT?

Q. THAN THE NIOSH STUDY ON YOUR TALC WORKERS.

A. I THINK 1T PRECEDED IT BY A FEW YEARS.

Q. OKAY. WHEN YOU SAY THE'TABERSHAW STUDY, DO

YOU MEAN ONE STUDY OR MORE THAN ONE STUDY?
A. THE ONE STUDY THAT WAS PUBLISHED IN THE
JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE.

Q. DID DR. TABERSHAW DO MORE THAN ONE STUDY
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REGARDING YOUR TALC MINERS?
A. NO.
Q. DID HE DO MORE THAN ONE STUDY REGARDING

TALC MINERS IN GENERAL?

A. BY IN GENERAL, DO YOU MEAN ALL IN THE
WORLD?

Q. NOT SPECIFICALLY YOURS.

A. NO.

Q. AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, ARE YOU AWARE OF

MORE THAN ONE STUDY BY DR. TABERSHAW REGARDING HEALTH
HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE TO TALC, TO MINERS OF

TALC, INDUSTRIAL TALC?

A, ANYWHERE?

Q. THAT HE'S DONE.

A. ANY MINERS ANYWHERE, ANY --

Q. YES.

A. I AM NOT AWARE OF ANY,.

Q. ARE YOU ONLY AWARE OF ONE STﬁDY DONE BY DR,

TABERSHAW, AND THAT'S THE ONE OF YOUR MINERS?
A. YES.
Q. AND THAT'S THE JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL

MEDICINE STUDY?

A. YES.
Q. OKAY. WHEN WAS THAT STUDY COMMISSSIONED?
A. APPROXIMATELY 1975,
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Q. OKAY,., AND THAT'S THE STUDY THAT DR. LAMM
WORKED ON?

A, DR. LAMM WORKED FOR A SHORT PERIOD ON THAT
STUDY.

Q. DO YOU KNOW IF HIS NAME IS ON THAT STUDY?

A. NO, IT IS NOT.

Q. IT IS NOT?

A, THE CO-AUTHOR ON THAT IS STILLE,

Q. OKAY. NOW, THIS STUDY THAT WAS
COMMISSSIONED IN 1981, OF DR. LAMM, WHAT EXACTLY --

A, APPROXIMATELY 1981,

Q. SORRY, SIR; APPROXIMATELY 1981.

-- WHAT EXACTLY WAS THE PURPOSE OF THE

STUDY TO BE?

A, AS I SAID BEFORE, AND I STARTED TO SAY, Wé
WANTED TO COMPARE THAT STUDY, THE RESULTS OF THE STUDY,
THE TABERSHAW STUDY, WITH THE DETAILS AND THE DATA AND
THE RESULTS OF THE NIOSH STUDY OF THE VERMONT TALC
WORKERS IN ONE DOCUMENT.

Q. OKAY. WHY DID YOU WANT TO COMPARE THEM IN
ONE DOCUMENT?

A. WE WANTED TO SHOW -~ WE WANTED TO SEE OR TO
SHOW THAT EVEN THOUGH THE TWO RESULTS -- EVEN THOUGH |

THESE TALCS WERE DIFFERENT IN THEIR GENERAL COMPOSITION,
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THEY BOTH -- THEY CAME OUT WITH ESSENTIALLY THE SAME
RESULTS, INSOFAR AS EXPOSURES -- THE RESULT OF THE
EXPOSURES ON THE HEALTH OF THE MINERS.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE RESULT FROM THE VERMONT
STUDY, SIR?

A. THE RESULTS ON THE VERMONT STUDY WAS THAT
THE AMOUNT OF NONMALIGNANT RESPIRATORY DISEASE WAS IN
EXCESS OF THAT EXPECTED.

Q. WAS THE STUDY CONFINED TO NONMALIGNANT
RESPIRATORY DISEASES,.OR DID IT ALSO INCLUDE MALIGNANT
RESPIRATORY DISEASES?

A, BOTH.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE FINDINGS WERE
IN REGARDS TO MALIGNANT RESPIRATORY DISEASES?

A. THE FINDINGS IN THE VERMONT STUDY WERE THE
SAME AS THE -- AS THE =-- THE STUDY IN VERMONT ON
MALIGNANCE WAS IN AN EXPOSURE TO THOSE TALCS CAUSED --
ASSOCIATED WITH AN INCREASED RATE OF LUNG CANCER,
ASSOCIATED WITH AN INCREASED RATE OF LUNG CANCER.

Q. BY "ASSOCIATED WITH", DO YOU MEAN NIOSH
CONSIDERED EXPOSURE TO THAT PARTICULAR TALC A FACTOR IN
THE INDIVIDUAL'S CONTRACTION OF CANCER?

A, NO, THAT'S NOT RIGHT.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN WHEN YOU USE THE WORDS,

"ASSOCIATED WITH"?
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A. THAT'S SUPPOSED TO BE CONTRIBUTORY, OR A
FACTOR; ASSOCIATED MEANS. 1IN THAT CASE, THAT THERE WAS
AN INCREASE IN LUNG CANCER FOUND AMONGST THE WORKERS AT
THAT MINE, BUT IT COULD NOT BE ATTRIBUTED TO EXPOSURES TO

THE TALC DUST AT THAT MINE.

Q. THAT WAS NIOSH'S CONCLUSIONS?

A, YES.

Q. THAT -- NIOSH'S CONCLUSION FROM THE VERMONT
STUDY -~

A, YES.

Q. -- WAS THAT THE LUNG CANCERS FOUND IN

WORKERS WHO HAD WORKED AT THE VERMONT MINE, THEIR LUNG
CANCER WAS NOT DUE TO EXPOSURE TO THAT MINE?

A. THAT'S RIGHT. IT COULD NOT BE ATTRIBUTED
TO EXPOSURES AT THE MINE.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT NIOSH ATTRIBUTED THEIR
EXPOSURES TO =-- I MEAN THEIR CANCER TO?

A, THEY SAID THERE WAS AN UNKNOWN ETIOLOGY.

Q. WHEN WE TALK ABOUT LUNG CANCER, IS THERE A
SPECIFIC TYPE OF LUNG CANCER THAT WAS -- THAT STUDY WAS
CONCERNED WITH?

A, I AM NOT A MEDICAL PERSON, SO I CANNOT GET
INTO THOSE DETAILS.

Q. OKAY. SO YOU DON'T HAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING

WHETHER THEY WERE TALKING ABOUT A SPECIFIC TYPE OF LUNG
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Q.

STUDIED?
A,

Q.

PELLETIER & JONES

NG, I DON'T.

WHO OWNS THE VERMONT MINES THAT WERE BEING

I DON'T KNOW.

OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHO AT NIOSH

PARTICIPATED IN THAT STUDY?

A,
B-0-U-N-D-Y.

Q.

THE LEAD DOCTOR WAS NAMED BOUNDY,
I DON'T KNOW THE OTHER NAMES.

OKAY, WAS THIS A MORBIDITY STUDY? DO YOU

KNOW WHAT THAT IS?

A.

YES, I DO. THIS WAS AN EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDY,

WHICH INCLUDES BOTH MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY.

Q.

A,

Q.

A,

Q.

A,
CALLED "DUSTS

Q.
DO YOU KNOW?

A-

Q.

DID YOU READ THE STUDY, SIR?

YES.

DO YOU HAVE A COPY OF THE STUDY?

NO, NOT WITH ME. NO.

WHERE DID YOU OBTAIN THE STUDY?

I OBTAINED IT PROM A BOOK THAT'S PUBLISHED,
AND DISEASES."

AND WHO ARE THE AUTHORS OF THAT BOOK, SIR;

I DON'T KNOW.

OKAY. HOW LONG HAVE YOU HAD THAT BOOK,

"DUSTS AND DISEASES"?
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SINCE If WAS PRINTED.

WHEN WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN, SIR?

I DON'T REMEMBER.

HAVE YOU HAD IT FOR MORE THAN FIVE YEARS?
YES.

HAVE YOU HAD IT FOR MORE THAN TEN YEARS?
I DON'T KNOW.

BUT YOU HAVE HAD IT SINCE APPROXIMATELY THE

TIME IT WAS PRINTED?

A,

APPROXIMATELY SINCE THE TIME IT WAS

PRINTED, WHENEVER THAT WAS.

Q.

A.

Q.

A,
WHICH ALL THE
BOOK.

Q.

A,
REMEMBER WHEN.

Q.

A.
ENVIRONMENTAL

Q.

WHERE DID YOU OBTAIN THAT BOOK FROM?

FROM THE PUBLISHER.

AND HOW DID YOU FIND OUT ABOUT THAT BOOK?
I ATTENDED A CONFERENCE IN WASHINGTON, IN

PAPERS THAT WERE GIVEN WERE PRINTED IN THAT

WHEN DID YOU ATTEND THE CONFERENCE?

SOMETIME IN THE LAST FIFTEEN YEARS; I CAN'T

WHO SPONSORED THE CONFERENCE?
THE SOCIETY FOR OCCUPATIONAL AND
HEALTH.

WAS THERE ONE INDIVIDUAL THAT WAS

RESPONSIBLE FOR PUTTING TOGETHER THIS CONFERENCE?
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A. OBVIOUSLY, THERE WOULD BE, BUT I DON'T KNOW
WHO IT IS,
Q. OKAY. ARE YOU A MEMBER OF THE SOCIETY FOR

OCCUPATIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH?

A, NO.

Q. IS VANDERBILT, AS AN ENTITY?

A. NO.

Q. NO? HOW DID YOU COME TO ATTEND THAT
CONFERENCE?

A. BY SOME MEANS THAT I CANNOT REMEMBER, 1 WAS

INFORMED THAT SUCH A CONFERENCE WAS TAKING PLACE.

Q. WHAT WERE YOU INFORMED WAS TO BE THE
PURPOSE OF THE CONFERENCE?

A. TO DISCUSS THE HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED
WITH EXPOSURES TO DUSTS.

Q. WERE THERE ANY DUSTS IN PARTICULAR WHICH
THIS CONFERENCE WAS GOING TO FOCUS ON?

A, I BELIEVE THERE -- THERE WAS AN AGENDA, AND
-- AT LEAST A PRELIMINARY AGENDA. THE AGENDA OBVIQUSLY -
HAD MATTERS OF INTEREST TO ME, BUT I CAN'T RECALL WHAT
THOSE MATTERS WERE, SPECIFICALLY.

Q. OKAY. WHERE DID YOU OBTAIN THIS -- HOW DID
YOU REFER TO IT? A PRELIMINARY AGENDA?

A. YEAH. A -- YES, 1 GUESS SO.

Q. WHERE DID YOU OBTAIN THIS PRELIMINARY
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AGENDA FROM?

A. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. BUT YOU OBTAINED IT BEFORE THE CONFERENCE?
A. YES.

Q. | OKAY, THERE WERE CERTAIN MATTERS ON THIS

PRELIMINARY AGENDA WHICH WERE OF INTEREST TO YOU IN YOUR
CAPACITY AS -~ I DON'T KNOW; WERE YOU A DIRECTOR OF
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AT THAT TIME?

A. ESSENTIALLY THAT, THOUGH I MIGHT NOT HAVE

HAD THAT TITLE.

Q. ORAY. BUT IS THAT A YES OR A NO?
A, THAT'S A YES.
Q.  OKAY. SO THERE WERE MATTERS THAT WERE OF

INTEREST TO YOU, AND THEY WERE HEALTH MATTERS?
A, THEY WERE MATTERS OF HEALTH AND MATTERS OF

DUST; THOSE ARE OF INTEREST TO ME.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER, ON THAT PRELIMINARY

AGENDA, WAS ONE OF THE DUSTS TO BE DISCUSSED ASBESTOS?

A. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. OKAY. WAS TALC TO BE DISCUSSED?

A, YES.

Q. OKAY. DID ANYONE ELSE FROM VANDERBILT

ATTEND THAT CONFERENCE WITH YOU?
A. YES.

Q. WHO WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN?
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Q.
CAPACITY?

A.

PELLETIER & JONES

DR. C.S. THOMPSON.

AND WHAT, AT THAT TIME, WAS HIS JOB

SAME AS IT WAS BEFORE, WHEN I MENTIONED --

HE'S A MINERALOGIST.

Qo

A MINERALOGIST. IS THAT HIS TITLE WITH THE

COMPANY? MINERALOGIST?

A-

WELL, HE'S A MINERALOGIST; HIS TITLE IS

MANAGER OF THE MINERAL DEPARTMENT RESEARCH, SOMETHING

LIKE THAT.

Q.

DID ANYONE ELSE BESIDES THE TWQO OF YOU FROM

VANDERBILT ATTEND THAT CONFERENCE?

A.

Q.
DAYS?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

I CAN'T REMEMBER.

HOW LONG WAS THAT CONFERENCE, IN TERMS OF

APPROXIMATELY THREE DAYS.
AND YOU SAID IT WAS IN WASHINGTON?
YES.

HOW MANY SPEAKERS DO YOU THINK THERE WERE

AT THAT CONFERENCE?

A,
Q.
SPEAKERS?
A.

Q.

I CAN'T REMEMBER.

DO YOU REMEMBER THE NAMES OF ANY OF THE

YES.

COULD YOU TELL ME THE NAMES YOU REMEMBER,
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SIR?
A, DR. W.E. SMITH.
Q. WHAT DID DR. SMITH SPEAK ON?
A, HE SPOKE ON ANIMAL STUDIES HAVING TO DO

WITH EXPOSURES TO TALC DUSTS.
Q. WAS DR. SMITH COMMISSSIONED BY VANDERBILT

TO DO ANIMAL STUDIES?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN WAS HE COMMISSSIONED TO DO AN ANIMAL
STUDY?

A, APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS AGO.

Q. SO IN APPROXIMATELY 19767

A, APPROXIMATELY.

Q. OKAY. WHO AT VANDERBILT MADE THE DECISION

TO COMMISSION DR. SMITH TO DO THIS STUDY?

A, I DID.
Q. YOU DID? WHY?
A. I WANTED TO -- I WANTED TO SEE, I WANTED TO

DETERMINE, I WANTED DR, SMITH TO DETERMINE THE EFFECTS OF
EXPOSURE TO THESE ANIMALS THAT HE WAS WORKING WITH, OF
OUR PARTICULAR MINERAL, OUR PARTICULAR TALC INGREDIENTS.:
Q. BY "EFFECTS OF EXPOSURE", YOU MEAN TO SEE
IF THERE WERE ANY HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE
TO YOUR TALC INGREDIENTS?

A, YES.
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Q. OKAY, WHY DID YOU WANT TO -- DID YOU HAVE
SOME DOUBT, IN 1976, AS TO WHETHER OR NOT YOUR TALC
PRODUCTS WERE SAFE?

A. WE HAVE ALWAYS HAD CONCERN FOR THE HEALTH
OF OUR WORKERS, NO MATTER WHAT THEY WERE EXPOSED TO:
CHEMICALS OR MINERALS, THIS IS PART OF THE PROGRAM.

Q. I AM NOT SURE THAT WAS REALLY RESPONSIVE TO
MY QUESTION. MY QUESTION SPECIFICALLY WAS:

WERE YOU CONCERNED, IN 1976, AS TO WHETHER

OR NOT YOUR TALC WAS SAFE?

A. WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "SAFE"?

Q. WELL, WERE YOU CONCERNED THAT EXPOSURE TO
YOUR TALC MIGHT BE ASSOCIATED WITH CERTAIN DISEASES?

A, NOT SPECIFICALLY DISEASES; WE JUST -- WE
WERE -- WE WERE ALWAYS CONCERNED WITH THE HEALTH HAZARDS
OF EXPOSURE TO ANY OF OUR CHEMICALS OR DUSTS, AND THIS
WAS PART OF OUR PROGRAM.

Q. OKAY, WHAT OCCASIONED THIS CONCERN? WHAT
OCCASIONED THE CONCERN TO DO THIS STUDY IN 19767

A, THE OCCASION WOULD BE THE COMMENCING OF THE
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
TEAM, THE COMMENCEMENT OF THEIR HEALTH STUDY OF THE
VANDERBILT WORKERS OR -- MINERS IN GOUVERNEUR, WHICH

STARTED IN 1975.

Q. IS THAT THREE COMPANION STUDIES THAT WERE
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DONE?
A, THREE? I DON'T UNDERSTAND YOU.
Q. WERE THERE THREE COMPANION STUDIES THAT
COMPRISED THIS NIOSH INVESTIGATION OF TALC WORKERS?
A. I DON'T EXACTLY KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN BY THAT.
Q. WELL, WAS -- WHAT'S YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF

WHAT THIS NIOSH STUDY WAS COMPRISED OF?

A. IT WAS AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY.
Q. OKAY. AND THEY WERE STUDYING YOUR WORKERS?
A. YES. THE HEALTH OF OUR WORKERS.
Q. OKAY., S0 YOU MENTIONED THAT IN RESPONSE TO

MY QUESTION AS TO WHAT OCCASIONED YOUR CONCERN TO
COMMISSION THE SMITH STUDY. WHAT WAS IT ABOUT THE NIOSH
STUDY THAT —- |

A. WELL, THEY HAD -- THEY WERE ABOUT TO STUDY;
THEY HADN'T COME UP WITH ANY CONCLUSIONS. THIS WAS A —-

THIS WAS A PARALLEL STUDY, NOT OCCASIONED BY ANY

FINDINGS.
Q. WAS IT THE SAME TYPE OF STUDY THAT NIOSH
WAS DOING?
A. NO.
Q. OKAY. WHAT EXACTLY WAS THE SMITH STUDY?
A, IT INVOLVED THE INJECTICN OF ONE OF THE

INGREDIENTS, THE MAIN INGREDIENT IN OUR TALC, INTO THE

INTRAPLEURAL SPACE OF GOLDEN HAMSTERS.
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Q. IS THAT MAIN INGREDIENT TREMOLITE?

A, YES, IN TWO DIFFERENT CONCENTRATIONS.

Q. TWO DIFFERENT DOSES; IS THAT WHAT YOU MEAN?
A, THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. INTO THE PLEURAL SPACE OF ~-

A. INTRAPLEURAL.

Q. INTRAPLEURAL?

A. INTRAPLEURAL.

Q. NOW, AM I CORRECT IN MY ASSUMPTION THAT

NIOSH WAS DOING A GENERAL EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY?

A, THEY HAD COMMENCED AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY
OF THE HEALTH OF THE WORKERS, THE MILLERS AND MINERS THAT
MINED IN GOUVERNEUR, NEW YORK.

Q. NOW, WHO WAS IT THAT DECIDED TO DO THIS
PARTICULAR TYPE OF STUDY, THE STUDY ON HAMSTERS?

A. I DID,

Q. YOU DID? WHY DID YOU PICK PARTICULARLY
THIS TYPE OF STUDY?

A. I BECAME AWARE THAT DR. SMITH WAS WORKING
IN THIS AREA AND HAD WORKED WITH VARIOQOUS STUDIES OF
ANIMALS, AND I -- AS A RESULT OF WHICH I DECIDED THAT
THAT WOULD BE -- FROM HIM, HIS STUDIES, WE COULD GET SOME
RESULTS THAT WOULD TELL US SOMETHING ABOUT THE HEALTH

HAZARD, IF THERE WAS ONE, INVOLVING EXPOSURES TO OUR

TALCS.
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Q. DID YOU HAVE SOME DOUBT, IN 1975, AS TO
WHETHER THERE WAS A HEALTH HAZARD ASSOCIATED WITH

EXPOSURE TO YOUR TALCS?

A. NO.

Q. YOU DID NOT?

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. OKAY. THEN WHY DID YOU OCCASION -~ WHY DID

YOU COMMISSION THE STUDY?

A, BECAUSE NOT BEING A MEDICAL PERSON, I —- I
WOULDN'T -- MY DOUBT OR MY LACK OF DOUBTS WOULDN'T BE
WORTH SOMETHING TO RELY UPON, THEREFORE -- THEREFORE, IN
ORDER TO SATISFY ANY FUTURE QUESTIONS THAT CAME UP, IF
THEY DID COME UP, CONCERNING THE HEALTH HAZARD INVOLVED
IN EXPOSURES TO OUR DUST, AT THAT TIME, IT WAS DECIDED
THAT SOME DATA OUGHT TO BE GATHERED BY US, AS COMPARED TO
THE DATA THAT WAS BEING GATHERED BY SOMEBODY ELSE, IN TﬁE
CASE OF THE NIOSH PEOPLE.

Q. WERE YOU ANTICIPATING SOME DGUBTS BEING
EXPRESSED TO YOU OR ANYONE AT VAﬁDERBILT REGARDING THE
HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR TALC PRODUCTS?

MR. BENDER: THE HEALTH HAZARDS? JUST A MOMENT. I
OBJECT TO THE QUESTION AS ASSUMING FACTS NOT IN
EVIDENCE. HE TESTIFIED TO THE CONTRARY ABOUT HIS BELIEF
IN HEALTH HAZARDS. YOU ASSUMED --

MS. EISENSTEIN: I AM NOT TALKING ABOUT THAT,
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COUNSEL; I AM TALKING ABOUT, DID HE ANTICIPATE THAT HE OR
ANYONE AT VANDERBILT WAS GOING TO FIND THEMSELVES IN A
POSITION WHERE PEOPLE WERE EXPRESSING DOUBTS REGARDING
THE HEALTH HAZARDS -- OR EXPRESSING THE FACT THAT THEY
THOUGHT THERE WERE HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH
VANDERBILT TALC PRODUCTS.
THE WITNESS: AT THAT TIME, I DIDN'T ANTICIPATE
THEM.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. YOU DIDN'T?
A. (WITNESS NODS HEAD.)
MR. BENDER: HE JUST SAID THAT, COUNSEL.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. SO YOU DIDN'T HAVE ANY DOQUBTS REGARDING
HEALTH -- THE SAFETY OF YOUR PRODUCT? YOU BELIEVED YOUR
PRODUCT WAS SAFE; IS THAT RIGHT?
A. YES, I DID.
Q. AND IF YOU DIDN'T ANTICIPATE ANY DOUBTS AS
TO THE SAFETY OF YOUR PRODUCT, YOUR TALC PRODUCTS BEING
RAISED BY ANYBODY ELSE, THEN WHY DID YOU COMMISSION THE
STUDY?
A, OH. TO HAVE THAT INFORMATION IN CASE MY
ANTICIPATIONS WERE WRONG.
Q. BUT AS OF 1975 --

MR. BENDER: EXCUSE ME. ANY TIME YOU START A
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QUESTION WITH "BUT", IT'S ARGUMENTATIVE, AND I WOULD LIKE

YOU TO DELETE THAT FROM YOUR QUESTION, PLEASE,

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q.

IN 1975, HAD ANYONE COME TO YOU AND

EXPRESSED DOUBTS REGARDING HEALTH HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH

YOUR TALC PRODUCTS?

A,
Q.
A,

Q-

IN 19752
OR PRIOR.
I CAN'T REMEMBER.

OKAY. AND DO YOU HAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING AS

TO WHY NIOSH HAD DECIDED TO DO A STUDY ON YOUR TALC

PRODUCTS?

A.

Qo

I REALLY DON'T KNOW WHY THEY DID THAT.

WAS THIS SMITH STUDY THE FIRST STUDY EVER

COMMISSSIONED BY VANDERBILT REGARDING POSSIBLE HEALTH

HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH TALC PRODUCTS?

A.

Q.

YES -

OKAY. AND THAT WAS IN APPROXIMATELY 1975,

WHEN IT WAS COMMISSSIONED; RIGHT?

A,
Q.
A,

Q.

ACTUALLY,

NO, I THINK I SAID 1976, BUT --

I THINK YOU DID, SIR.

—-- BUT THAT WAS AN APPROXIMATION.
RIGHT.

WHEN DID YOU FIRST MEET DR. SMITH?

DID YOU EVER MEET HIM PERSONALLY?
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A, YES.
Q. OKAY., WHEN DID YOU FIRST MEET HIM?
A, APPROXIMATELY A YEAR OR TWO BEFORE WE

COMMISSSIONED THE STUDY,

Q. WHERE DID YOU MEET HIM?

A, IN HIS OFFICE.

Q. YOU WENT TO SEE HIM?

A, YES.

Q. S0 THIS WAS IN APPROXIMATELY 1973?

A, IT COULD BE -- LET'S SEE. DID I SAY --

IT'S TOO HARD FOR ME TO REMEMBER THE DATES, REALLY, I

JUST DON'T ~-

Q. BUT IT WAS SOMETIME BEFORE THE STUDY WAS
COMMISSSIONED?

A. YES, OF COURSE.

Q. IT WAS ABOUT A YEAR BEFORE, AT LEAST?

A. APPROXIMATELY.

Q. AND WHY DID YOU GO TO HIS OFFICE TO MEET
HIM?

A, BECAUSE I WANTED TO DISCUSS THE STUDY WITH

HIM. I WANTED TO DISCUSS SOME PREVIOUS STUDIES THAT HE
HAD DONE IN THIS AREA.

Q. HOW DID YOU COME TO FIND OUT ABOUT THE
PREVIOUS STUDIES THAT HE HAD DONE IN THIS AREA?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.
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Q. HAD SOMECONE SHOWED THEM TO YOU?
A. THE STUDY THAT HE HAD DONE ARRIVED ON MY

DESK; I CAN'T REMEMBER HOW IT GOT THERE.

Q. SIR, IS THERE A MEDICAL DIRECTOR AT
VANDERBILT? |

A, NO.

Q. IS THERE ANYONE IN CHARGE OF SAFETY OF THE

MINERS AT VANDERBILT?

A. YES.
Q. WHO WOULD THAT BE?
A. THAT WOULD BE MR. IRVING; AND THE MANAGER

OF THE GOUVERNEUR FACILITY.

Q. NOW, HOW LONG HAS HE BEEN MANAGER OF THE
GOUVERNEUR FACILITY?

A. TEN OR FIFTEEN YEARS.

Q. OKAY., DID YOU EVER ENTER INTO ANY

DISCUSSIONS WITH MR. IRVING REGARDING THE NEED TO DO A

STUDY?
A. ABOUT THIS HAMSTER STUDY?
Q. THIS HAMSTER STUDY.
A. NO.
Q. NO? HAVE YOU EVER HAD ANY CONVERSATIONS

WITH HIM REGARDING THE SMITH STUDY?
A. I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT MR. IRVING, ONE
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OF HIS -- IF ONE OF HIS RESPONSIBILITIES WAS TO STAY
ABREAST OF THE MEDICAL LITERATURE CONCERNING EXPOSURE TO
TALC?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHAT HIS DUTIES WERE IN THAT
REGARD,

Q. OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER THERE WAS
ANYONE, EVER, AT VANDERBILT, WHO HAD THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF KEEPING ABREAST WITH THE MEDICAL LITERATURE REGARDING
EXPOSURE TO TALC?

| A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. OKAY. YOU MENTIONED AN INDUSTRIAL

HYGIENIST THAT IS EMPLOYED AT THIS TIME BY VANDERBILT

JUST A MOMENT AGO.

A. YES,

Q. WHAT WAS HIS NAME?

A, JOHN KELSE, K-E-L-S-E,

Q. AND HE HAS BEEN EMPLOYED FOR LESS THAN TWO
YEARS?

A. YES,

Q. WAS THERE AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST BEFORE
HIM?

A, NO.

Q. SO THE FIRST TIME VANDERBILT EVER EMPLOYED

AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST WOULD HAVE BEEN IN 1984 OR 19857

A- YES.
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Q. OKAY. WHAT ARE MR. KELSE'S DUTIES?

A, AS AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST, HIS DUTIES ARE
TO VISIT THE VARIOUS MANUFACTURING AND MINING SITES, AND
TO ASSURE THAT THE PROPER INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE IS OBSERVED
AT THOSE VARIQUS SITES.

Q. PRIOR TO HIS COMING TO WORK FOR VANDERBILT
DID ANYONE HAVE THAT SAME RESPONSIBILITY BUT WAS NOT
CALLED AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST?

A, NO.

Q. DID VANDERBILT EVER EMPLOY AN OUTSIDE
ENTITY IN ORDER TO FULFILL THE DUTIES THAT MR. KELSE NOW
HAS?

A, THE INSURANCE COMPANY WHO INSURED US SENT
AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST, AS -- PART OF THE INSURANCE WAS
FOR AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST TO VISIT ALL OUR PLANTS AT

CERTAIN TIMES OF THE YEAR, TO DO HIS INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE

SURVEYS.

Q. AND WHAT INSURANCE COMPANY WOULD THAT BE,
SIR?

A. HARTFORD.

Q. AND DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE INDUSTRIAL

HYGIENIST SENT?

A. YES.
Q. WHO WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN?
A. JOHN KELSE.

’
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Q. AND PRIOR TO BECOMING A FULL -- IS JOHN
KELSE NOW A FULL-~TIME EMPLOYEE WITH VANDERBILT?

A, YES,

Q. PRIOR TO BECOMING A FULL~TIME EMPLOYEE WITH
VANDERBILT, WAS HE WORKING FOR HARTFORD?

A. YES.

Q. AND FOR HOW LONG, PRIOR TO COMING TO WORK
FOR VANDERBILT, DID HE SERVE THESE FUNCTIONS OF DOING

THESE SURVEYS?

A. APPROXIMATELY FOUR TO FIVE YEARS.

Q. SO SINCE APPROXIMATELY 1980, 19792

A. I SAID APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE YEARS.

Q. CKAY. PRICR TO EIS SURVEYS, DID VANDERBILT

HAVE ANYONE THAT CONDUCTED SURVEYS REGARDING THE HEALTH
AND SAFETY OF THE TALC MINERS?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER VANDERBILT EVER

REGULARLY DID MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS OF ITS TALC EMPLOYEES?

A. YES, I DO KNOW.

Q. DID THEY?

A. YES.

Q. AND HOW LONG HAS VANDERBILT BEEN DOING
THOSE?

A. TO MY KNOWLEDGE, SINCE THEY OPENED THE MINE
IN 1948.
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Q. WHO WAS DOING THOSE EXAMINATIONS?

A, LOCAL DOCTORS, WHOSE NAMES I DON'T KNOW,
AND THE LOCAL -- IN CONJUNCTION WITH A LOCAL HOSPITAL,
THE PERSONNEL OF THE LOCAL HOSPITAL.

Q. WAS THERE SOMEONE AT VANDERBILT WHO WAS

RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSEEING THIS MEDICAL PROGRAM?

A. WHEN? WHAT TIME FRAME ARE YOU TALKING
ABOUT?

Q. ANY TIME FRAME.

A. WELL, TODAY, THE INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST, MR.

KELSE, WOULD BE OVERSEEING THAT, TO A CERTAIN EXTENT.

0. RIGHT. WELL, YOU STATED THAT SINCE
VANDERBILT OPENED -- WHEN DID THEY OPEN?

a. 1948.

Q. ORAY. =-- THAT THERE HAVE BEEN REGULAR
MEDICAL SURVEYS DONE -- I MEAN MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS DONE
OF ITS EMPLOYEES?

A. MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS DONE OF THE EMPLOYEES.

Q. OKAY. ARE THERE RECORDS KEPT OF THOSE
MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT IF THERE WERE
RECORDS KEPT TODAY, WHERE WOULD YOU GO?

A. I WOULD GO TO MR. ERDMAN,

Q. OKAY. DO YOU KNOW OF ANYONE AT VANDERBILT
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THAT HAS KEPT ANY RECORDS REGARDING MEDICAL STUDIES DONE

ON TALC WORKERS?

A. YES.

Q. WHO WOULD HAVE DONE THAT?

A. MR. KELSE.

Q. OKAY. WHAT ABOUT MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS,

RECORDS OF MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS?

A. WELL, DIDN'T YOU JUST ~--

Q. OKAY., I ACTUALLY SAID MEDICAL STUDIES,
WHICH COULD BE INTERPRETED AS SOMETHING DIFFERENT.

A. OH. I WOULD HAVE THE MEDICAL STUDIES.

Q. OKAY., YOU WOULD BE THE ONE TO GO TO IF YOU

WANTED TO FIND MEDICAL STUDIES ON THE TALC WORKERS?

A. ON OUR TALC WORKERS?

Q. YES.

A. YES.

Q. WOULD ANYONE ELSE AT VANDERBILT -~

A. SURE.

Q. -- HAVE THOSE --

A. MR. KELSE, MR. VANDERBILT, MR. RIEGER.
Q. I THINK THERE'S MORE THAN ONE MR.

VANDERBILT; RIGHT?

A. THERE'S A PAUL VANDERBILT.
Q. WHICH MR. VANDERBILT WOULD HAVE -~
A, PAUL.
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Q. PAUL?

A. OR MR. RIEGER.

Q. MR. THOMPSON, WOULD HE HAVE THEM?

A. HE MAY.

Q. DID YOU EVER DISCUSS THE COMMISSIONING OF

THE SMITH STUDY WITH MR. THOMPSON?

A, YES.

Q. CAN YOU REMEMBER THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD A
DISCUSSION WITH MR. THOMPSON ABOUT COMMISSIONING THE
STUDY?

A. NO, I CAN'T.

Q. CAN YOU RELATE TO ME THE SUBSTANCE OF YOUR
CONVERSAfION WITH MR. THOMPSON REGARDING THE
COMMISSIONING OF THE STUDY? |

A. IT WAS SOMETHING TO DO -- IT WAS SOMETHING
TO PO WITH EASE OF ISOLATING THE TREMOLITE IN THE -- IN
THE TALC THAT THEY WERE MAKING, AND WHETHER THAT COULD BE
DONE.

Q. THAT IS THE ONLY -- HOW MANY CONVERSATIONS

HAVE YOU HAD WITH MR. THOMPSON REGARDING THAT STUDY?

A. I HAVE NO IDEA.

Q. WOULD THERE HAVE BEEN MORE THAN ONE?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY, WERE THEY ALL CONCERNING THE EASE OF

ISOLATING THE TREMOLITE FROM THE TALC?
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A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. DID YOU AND MR. THOMPSON EVER HAVE ANY
DISCUSSIONS REGARDING YOUR REASONS FOR WANTING TO
COMMISSION THIS STUDY?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER,

Q. IF YOU HAD WANTED, IN 1975, TO COMMISSION A
STUDY, WOULD YOU HAVE HAD THE AUTHORITY TO DO IT
YOURSELF?

A. I DON'T KNOW; IT'S TOO HARD TO REMEMBER
BACK -- THAT FAR BACK.

Q. I THINK YOU STATED THAT YOU DID, IN FACT,
MAKE THE DECISION, DIDN'T YOU, TO COMMISSION THE SMITH
STUDY?

A. I DID.

Q. DID ANYBODY ELSE PARTICIPATE IN MAKING THAT
DECISION WITH YOU?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. ORAY, KNOWING, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, WHAT
YOUR DUTIES WERE, AND YOUR FUNCTION OR POWER WITHIN THE
COMPANY AT THAT TIME, COULD YOU HAVE COMMISSSIONED THE
STUDY WITHOUT SPEAKING TO ANYBODY ELSE?

A, I DON'T THINK SO.

Q. ORAY, SO YOU PROBABLY WOULD HAVE HAD TO
HAVE TALKED TO SOMEONE ELSE REGARDING IT?

A. PROBABLY.
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Q. WHO DO YOU THINK, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY,

WOULD HAVE HAD TO HAVE GIVEN YOU THE OKAY IN ORDER TO

COMMISSION THAT STUDY?

A. I CAN'T -- I WOULD -- I CAN'T REMEMBER AT
THAT TIME; TOO FAR BACK.

0. WOULD YOU HAVE HAD TO HAVE GOTTEN IT FROM
MR. VANDERBILT, SR.?

A, I DON'T KNOW.

Q. DID MR. IRVING PARTICIPATE IN THE DECISION
TO SPONSOR THAT -- TO COMMISSION THAT STUDY?

A. I DON'T THINK SO.

Q. WAS HE EVER MADE AWARE THAT THAT STUDY WAS

GOING TO BE CONDUCTED?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. ¥YOU SAID THAT YOU WENT TO THE OFFICES OF A
DR. SMITH?

A, YES.

0. DID YbU HAVE A PHONE CONVERSATION WITH HIM

PRIOR TO THAT TIME?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. DO YOU THINK YOU HAD ANY CORRESPONDENCE
WITH HIM?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER THAT EITHER.

Q. DID YOU HAVE ANY COMMUNICATION WITH HIM

PRIOR TO GOING TO HIS OFFICE THAT DAY?
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A, I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. WOULD IT HAVE BEEN YOUR PRACTICE TO DROP B
ON SOMEONE UNANNOUNCED?

A, NO.

Q. OKAY. SO GIVEN THAT, WOULD YOU ASSUME, AS

YOU SIT HERE TODAY, THAT YOU PROBABLY COMMUNICATED WITH
HIM PRIOR TO THAT TIME?

MR. BENDER: YOU ARE ASKING HIM TO SPECULATE, AND
HE HAS ALREADY TOLD YOU THAT HE DOESN'T REMEMBER.

MS. EISENSTEIN: I AM NOT ASKING HIM TO SPECULATE;
I AM ASKING HIM TO BASE IT ON HIS KNOWLEDGE OF HOW HE
CONDUCTS BUSINESS. THAT'S WHAT I AM ASKING.

MR, BENDER: DO NOT ANSWER THAT QUESTION.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Y

Q. HOW MUCH DID VANDERBILT PAY TO DR. SMITH TO

DO THIS STUDY?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER THAT NOW.

Q. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT HOW MUCH

VANDERBILT PAID FOR THAT STUDY TODAY, WHERE WOULD YOU GO?

A, I WOULD GO TO THE TREASURER.

Q. WHO IS THE TREASURER, SIR?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. YOU WOULD GO TO THE CURRENT TREASURER?

A, WHOEVER IS THE TREASURER TODAY.

Q. DID YOU EVER HAVE ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH DR.

90



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

SMITH REGARDING HOW MUCH HIS FEE WOULD BE FOR DOING THIS

STUDY?

Q.

A,

Q.

YES.

YOU DID, PERSONALLY?

YES.

COULD YOU TELL ME WHAT THOSE DISCUSSIONS --
WE JUST ASKED HIM HOW MUCH IT WOULD BE.

AND HE STATED A FIGURE?

HE STATED A FIGURE.

ORAY. WAS THAT FIGURE IN THE TENS OF

THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS?

A,
Q.
A,
Q.
THAT DAY,
A,

Q.

DID

I DON'T REMEMBER.

DO YOU HAVE ANY APPROXIMATION?

NO, I DON'T.

OKAY. WHEN YOU WENT TO MR. SMITH'S OFFICES
YOU TELL HIM -- WHAT DID YOU TELL HIM?

I CAN'T REMEMBER.

ORKAY. DID YOU GO THERE ALREADY WITH A

NOTION IN YOUR MIND OF WHAT TYPE OF STUDY YOU WANTED

CONDUCTED?

A.

Q.

YES.

DID YOU KNOW, SPECIFICALLY, THAT YOU WANTED

A STUDY THAT WOULD INJECT TREMOLITE TALC INTO THE

INTRAPLEURAL SPACES OF HAMSTERS?

A,

TREMOLITE, NOT TREMOLITE TALC.
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Q. I'M SORRY.
A, YES, I HAD THAT IN MIND.
Q. OKAY. HOW HAD YOU COME UP WITH THAT

PARTICULAR TYPE OF STUDY?

A, AS I SAID BEFORE, ON MY DESK, BY A MEANS
THAT I DON'T KNOW ABOUT, ARRIVED A COPY OF DR. SMITH'S --
ONE OF DR, SMITH'S STUDIES WITH HAMSTERS, INVOLVING
INTRAPLEURAL INJECTIONS OF VARIOUS SUBSTANCES INTO THE
HAMSTERS, I -- TO DETERMINE WHAT THE BIOLOGICAL EFFECT
WOULD BE.

I FIGURED THAT THAT WOULD BE A GOOD THING

FOR US TO DO, SO THAT -- I APPROACHED HIM ON THAT BASIS.

Q. AT THE TIME THAT YOU APPROACHED HIM --
STRIKE THAT.

AT THE TIME THAT HIS STUDY APPEARED ON YOUR

DESK, HAD YOU EVER HEARD, FROM ANY SOURCE, THAT THERE WAS
A RISK OF CANCER ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE TO YOUR
TREMOLITE TALC?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER BACK THEN.

Q. OKAY. WAS PART OF THE FOCUS OF THIS STUDY
TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE WAS A RISK OF CANCER?

A, YES.

Q. DO YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT THE
CONCLUSION OF THE STUDY WAS?

A, I KNOW WHAT THE CONCLUSIONS WERE.
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Q. WHAT WERE THE CONCLUSIONS?
A. THERE WAS NO RISK OF CANCER FROM THIS
MATERIAL INJECTED INTO THESE HAMSTERS.
Q. OKAY,
A. AS A RESULT OF THE INJECTION, NO -- NO
CANCERS WERE DEVELOPED.
Q. OKAY. WAS THE FOCUS OF THE STUDY TO
DETERMINE THAT SPECIFIC TYPE OF RISK, CANCER?
A. YES.
Q. OKAY. THE FOCUS WAS NOT -- WAS THAT THE
SPECIFIC FOCUS?
A, YES.
Q; OKAY. SO SOMETIME PRIOR TO GOING TO SEE
DR. SMITH, YOU HAD DETERMINED THAT YOU WANTED A STUDY
THAT WOULD DETERMINE IF THERE WAS A RISK CONCERNING
CANCER, REGARDING --
A. I DON'T REMEMBER THAT.
0. IF YOU WOULD BE GOOD ENOUGH TO JUST LET ME
FINISH MY SENTENCE -- I KNOW IT'S MY QUESTIONS, AND I
KNOW IT'S HARD,
MR. BENDER: YOU HESITATED, AND THAT'S WHY HE
THOUGHT -- HE JUMPED IN,
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. AT SOMETIME PRIOR TO GOING TO SEE DR. SMITH

AT HIS OFFICES, YOU HAD DETERMINED THAT YOU WANTED A
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STUDY THAT WOULD FOCUS ON WHETHER OR NOT THERE WAS A RISK
OF CANCER ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE TO YOUR TALC -- TO
YOUR TREMOLITE?

A, ONLY AFTER I SAW HIS -- HIS STUDY THAT I
GOT -- I GOT THAT IDEA IN MY HEAD.

Q. OKAY, SO -- BUT IT IS CORRECT, THOUGH,
THAT YOU HAD THAT IDEA IN YOUR HEAD WHEN fOU WENT TO DR.
SMITH?

A. YES, AS A RESULT OF LOOKING AT HIS STUDY
AND DETERMINING THAT I WOULD LIKE TO SEE THE SAME SORT OF
STUDY ON OUR TALC.

Q. THAT STUDY THAT YOU SAW ON YOUR DESK, DID
IT REGARD TALC? |

A. YES. ONE -- ONE OF THE PRODUCTS WAS TALC.

ONE OF THE MATERIALS USED WAS TALC.

Q. OKAY. WHERE WAS THAT TALC FROM; DO YOU
KNOW?

A. GOUVERNEUR, NEW YORK.

Q. THE SAME AREA WHERE YOUR TALC WAS MINED?

A. YES.

Q. ORAY. 1IN 1975, HOW MANY TALC MINES WERE

THERE IN GOURVERNEUR, NEW YORK?

A. ONE.
Q. THERE WAS ONE MINE?
A, WELL, OKAY. LET ME BACK UP. DO YOU MEAN

94



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

-~ DO YOU WANT COMPANIES? THERE WAS MORE THAN ONE MINE;

THERE'S ONE COMPANY,

Q. WHAT COMPANY WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN?
A. THE R.T. VANDERBILT COMPANY.
Q. OKAY. SO HIS PRIOR STUDY WAS ON TREMOLITE

TALC TAKEN FROM YOUR MINE; IS THAT CORRECT?

A, NO.

0. WELL, YOU JUST TOLD ME THAT IT WAS FROM =~-
FROM THAT AREA, AND THAT IT WAS THAT AREA THAT THE TALC
CAME FROM, AND THAT YOU WERE THE ONLY COMPANY, AT THAT
TIME, MINING.

A, YES, BUT THE STUDY WAS DONE MANY YEARS

BEFORE THAT, WHEN THERE WAS ANOTHER COMPANY THERE.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT YEAR THE EARLIER STUDY WAS
DONE?

A, APPROXIMATELY 1939.

Q. WAS THE FOCUS OF THAT STUDY TO DETERMINE

WHETHER OR NOT THERE WAS A CANCER RISK ASSOCIATED WITH

THE TALC FROM THAT PARTICULAR AREA?

A, YES.

Q. AND THAT WAS A 1959 STUDY?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN, SIR, WAS THE NEXT STUDY DONE ON --

WHEN WAS THE NEXT STUDY COMMISSSIONED BY VANDERBILT

REGARDING EXPOSURE TO ITS TALC PRODUCTS?
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A. = APPROXIMATELY 1975.
Q. THAT IS A DIFFERENT STUDY THAN THE SMITH
STUDY WE WERE JUST DISCUSSING?
A. YES.
Q. ORAY,
MR. SIMbN: LET'S GO OFF THE RECORD FOR A SECOND.
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)

(THE LUNCH BREAK WAS TAKEN AT THIS TIME.)
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ALLEN MORGAN HARVEY

CALLED AS A WITNESS, HAVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY
SWORN, WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED FURTHER AS

FOLLOWS :

EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. LET'S GO BACK ON THE RECORD.,
YOU REALIZE, SIR, THAT YOU ARE STILL UNDER
OATH; RIGHT?
A. YES.
Q. OKAY. JUST FOR CLARIFICATION, WAS THE

SMITH STUDY THE FIRST STUDY EVER COMMISSSIONED BY

VANDERBILT?
A. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IT WAS.
Q. OKAY. DID YOU SAY THERE WAS ANOTHER STUDY,

A SECOND STUDY, COMMISSIONED IN 19757

A, BY WHOM?

Q. BY VANDERBILT.

A. YES.

Q. AND WHO WAS COMMISSSIONED TO DO THAT STUDY?
A. DR. TABERSHAW.

Q. - OKAY, IS DR. TABERSHAW A MEDICAL DOCTOR?
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A, YES.

Q. OKAY, WHAT ARE HIS CREDENTIALS;.DO YOU
KNOW?

A. HE'S BEEN IN OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE FOR

MANY, MANY YEARS. AT ONE TIME, HE WAS THE DIRECTOR OF
THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE, AND
HE HAS BEEN IN THE CONSULTING BUSINESS WITH HIS OWN FIRM
MOST OF THE TIME, FOR A GOOD TWENTY, MAYBE THIRTY YEARS.
Q. WHEN YOU SAY TWENTY OR THIRTY YEARS, DO YOU

MEAN FROM TODAY'S DATE, OR FROM THE TIME OF 1975?

A. NO. 1IN TOTAL; BECAUSE HE'S RETIRED NOW.
Q. HE IS? DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE LIVES NOW?
A, I DON'T.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT STATE?

A, I DON'T KNOW WHERE HE LIVES. HE LIVED IN

ARIZONA WHEN I LAST HEARD ABOUT HIM, BUT I DON'T KNOW IF

HE IS STILL THERE.

0. AND WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME YOU SPOKE WITH
BHIM?

A. PROBABLY THREE TO FIVE YEARS AGO.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF YOUR LAST

CONVERSATION WITH HIM?

A. I DON'T KNOW.
Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU MET DR.
TABERSHAW?
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A. APPROXIMATELY 1975, PLUS OR MINUS A YEAR.

Q. ' HOW DID YOU FIRST BECOME AWARE OF HIM?

A. I DON'T REMEMBER HOW I FIRST BECAME AWARE
OF HIM.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT YOUR FIRST CONTACT

WITH HIM WAS?

A, YES.
Q. WHAT WAS THAT?
A, I CONTACTED HIM FOR THE EXPRESS PURPOSE OF

HAVING HIM RUN AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY OF THE WORKERS,
HEALTH STUDY OF THE WORKERS AT THE VANDERBILT COMPANY'S
GOUVERNEUR MINE,

Q; I'M SORRY; WHAT COMPANIES?‘ I DIDN'T HEAR
THAT.

A, AT THE VANDERBILT COMPANY'S GOUVERNEUR
MINE; THAT'S THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY.

Q. JUST FOR MY OWN CLARIFICATION, IS
VANDERBILT A SUBSIDIARY OF GOﬁVERNEUR TALC COMPANY, OR --

A, NO. THE OTHER WAY AROUND.

Q. THE OTHER WAY AROUND? ORAY.

HAD YOU DETERMINED WHAT'TYPE OF STUDY YOU

WANTED CONDUCTED PRIOR TO CONTACTING HIM?

A. YES.
Q. AND HOW HAD YOU ARRIVED AT THAT
DETERMINATION?
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a, I HAD TALKED WITH A PERSON IN THE NIOSH
ORGANIZATION, AND I WON'T GO THROUGH —- YOU GOT WHAT
NIOSH MEANS, DON'T YOU? THAT'S THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH. I DON'T WANT TO SAY THAT
EVERYTIME,

1 BAD TALKED TO A PERSON IN THE NIOSH

ORGANIZATION ABOUT WHAT KIND OF STUDY THEY HAD PLANNED
FOR OUR GTC OPERATIONS, THE GOUVERNEUR TALC comfANY
OPERATIONS, SO THEREFORE, I KNEW WHAT KIND OF STUDY I
WANTED -- OR WE WOULD WANT DR. TABERSHAW TO DO.

MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO OFF THE RECORD FOR A
SECOND.

(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)

MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO BACK ON THE RECORD.

Q. YOU JUST STATED A MOMENT AGO, SIR, THAT YOU
SPOKE WITH SOMEONE FROM NIOSH REGARDING THEIR STUDY?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU LEARNED THAT

NIOSH WANTED TO DO A STUDY OF YOUR TALC MINERS?

A. OH, APPROXIMATELY 1975.

Q. DID SOMEONE FROM NIOSH APPROACH ANYONE AT
VANDERBILT?

A. YES, THEY DID.

Q. WHO DID THEY APPROACH?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHO THEY
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APPROACHED.

Q. WERE YOU APPROACHED?
A, I DON'T REMEMBER WHETHER IT WAS ME OR

SOMEONE ELSE IN THE COMPANY AT THE TIME.

Q. OKAY. WHO WAS IT THAT YOU SPOKE TO FROM
NIOSH?

A. A FELLOW NAMED JON, J-O-N, MAY, DR. JON
MAY,.

Q. AND WHAT DID DR, MAY TELL YOU?

A. HE ASKED ME IF OUR COMPANY WOULD AGREE TO

STUDY, AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY OF OUR TALC WORKERS AT
THE GOUVERNEUR OPERATION.

Q. AND WHAT DID YOU SAY?

A, I TOLD HIM, AT THE TIME, THAT -- WHEN I
FIRST TALKED WITH HIM, THAT I WOULD HAVE TO RELAY THAT T

OUR MANAGEMENT, AND THAT I COULDN'T MAKE THAT DECISION.

Q. DID YOU RELAY IT TO YOUR MANAGEMENT?

A, I DID.

Q. WHO IN YOUR MANAGEMENT?

A, THE ONES I MENTIONED BEFORE, THAT WOULD BE

ON THE STAFF. THAT WOULD BE MR. VANDERBILT SR., MR.
FIEDERLEIN, MR. NOLAND, MR, --
THAT SOUNDS ABOUT RIGHT, AT THE TIME.
Q. DID ANYONE OBJECT TO THE NIOSH STUDY BEING

DONE?

A

0

101



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

A, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. DID YOU SUBSEQUENTLY GET IN CONTACT WITH
JON MAY?

A, YES. I HAD SEVERAL CONVERSATIONS WITH JON

AFTER HE MADE THAT FIRST INITIAL REQUEST,.

Q. WERE YOU THE LIAISON BETWEEN NIOSH AND THE
COMPANY?

A. YES. YES, I WAS.

Q. SO IF THEY WANTED TOIMAKE ANY SORT OF

ARRANGEMENTS, THEY HAD CONTACTS WITH YOU?

A, YES.
Q. HOW LONG DID THEIR STUDY TAKE?
A. FROM THEIR INCEPTION UNTIL THE TIME THEIR

STUDY WAS PUBLISHED, IT WAS FIVE YEARS.

Q. SO FROM 1975 TC 19807
A, YES.
Q. WHAT WAS YOUR UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHY THEY

WANTED TO DO THE STUDY?
A, AS I SAID BEFORE, I NEVER KNEW EXACTLY WHY
THEY WANTED TO DO THAT STUDY, AND THEY DIDN'T TELL ME.
0. JON MAY NEVER EXPRESSED TO YOU ANY REASONS

WHY NIOSH WAS INTERESTED IN DOING THAT STUDY?

A. WELL, IF HE DID, I HAVE FORGOTTEN WHAT THEY

WERE.

Q. WAS IT DURING THAT SAME YEAR THAT
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VANDERBILT COMMISSSIONED DR. TABERSHAW TO DO A STUDY?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. NOW, WHY WAS THE TABERSHAW STUDY
COMMISSSIONED?

A. THE REASON FOR THE TABERSHAW DECISION WAS

BECAUSE WE DIDN'T KNOW -- WE WEREN'T FAMILIAR WITH THE
PEOPLE FROM NIOSH, AND WE WEREN'T TOO SURE THAT THEY
WOULD DO AN ACCURATE STUDY, AND THE ONLY WAY TO BE
ASSURED WAS TO HAVE OUR OWN COMMISSIONED -- OUR OWN
STUDY.

Q. DID YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT

NIOSH HAD HIRED PEOPLE TC DO A STUDY THAT WEREN'T

QUALIFIED?
A, YES, I DID.
Q. WHAT WAS THAT, SIR?
A, WE WERE INFORMED, ABOUT THE SAME TIME, OF A

SIMILAR STUDY RUN BY THE SAME GROUP ON THE MINERS OF THE
HOMESTAKE GOLD MINE IN LEAD, SOUTH DAKOTA.
Q. AND WHAT WAS IT? WAS THERE SOMETHING OF

CONCERN TO YOU ABOUT THE WAY THAT SOUTH DAKOTA STUDY WAS

CONDUCTED?
A. YES, THERE WAS.
Q. AND WHAT WAS THAT?
A, THE FINDINGS THAT -- FIRST OF ALL, THEY

ACCUSED THE -- THE MAIN ALLEGATION WAS THAT THE ORES UP
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THERE CONTAIN ASBESTOS, WHICH THEY DO NOT.

Q. WHAT DO YOU SAY -—~ DO YOU BASE THAT OPINION
ON, SIR, THAT THEY DO NOT CONTAIN ASBESTOS?

A, MINERALOGICAL INFORMATION COMING FROM OUR
MINERALOGIST, WHO --

Q. DID YOU ACTUALLY SEND MINERALOGISTS THERE?

A. NO, NO, NO. I GOT THE INFORMATION FROM OUR
MINERALOGIST. HOW HE GOT IT, I DON'T KNOW, BUT IT'S
COMMON KNOWLEDGE, IF YOU WANT TO FIND OUT WHETHER AN ORE
CONTAINS ASBESTOS, TO GO TO THE LITERATURE.

Q. WHAT LITERATURE ARE YOU REFERRING TO?

A. MINERALOGICAL LITERATURE.

Q. YOU ASSUME HE WENT TO THE MINERALOGICAL
LITERATURE?

A, I JUST KNOW THAT HE TQLD ME THIS.

Q. WHO OWNED THE SOUTH DAKOTA MINE?

A. HOMESTAKE MINING COMPANY.

0. HOMESTAKE. OKAY.

AND THAT WAS A STUDY DONE BY NIOSH ON THE

HOMESTAKE MINE?

A, YES.

Q. AND THEY FOUND ASBESTOS?

A. THEY ALLEGED THAT THEY FOUND ASBESTOS.

Q. OKAY. HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF A MR. JOSEPH
WAGNER?
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A. YES.

Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD HEARD OF
HIM?

A.  ABOUT -- ABOUT 1975.

Q. AND WHAT WAS IT THAT YOU HAD HEARD ABOUT

DR. WAGNER?

A. HE, I BELIEVE -- HE WAS IN THE -- HE WAS IN
THE NIOSH ORGANIZATION, AND HE WAS ONE OF THE RESEARCHERS
ON THE HOMESTAKE MINE.

Q. DID YOU KNOW OF HIS QUALIFICATIONS AT THE
TIME THAT NIOSH WAS DOING THEIR STUDY? |

A, NO.

Q. DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING AT ALL, AS YOU SIT
HERE TODAY, OF DR. WAGNER'S QUALIFICATIONS?

A. NO.

Q. OKAY. DID YOU KNOW THAT HE WAS GOING TO BE

ONE OF THE AUTHORS OF THE STUDY?

A. OF WHAT STUDY?

Q. THE NIOSH STUDY.

A, WHAT NIOSH STUDY?

Q. THE NIOSH STUDY THAT WE ARE REFERRING TO,
OF --

A. OF HOMESTAKE?

Q. NO, OF YOUR TALC MINES.

A, I AM NOT -- I DON'T KNOW WHETHER I KNEW
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THAT AT THE TIME OR NOT.

Q.
A.
Q.
DR. DEMENT?
A,

Q.

HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF A JOHN DEMENT?
YES.

WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD HEARD OF

I BELIEVE THAT WAS 1975.

OKAY. AROUND THE SAME TIME THAT YOU HAD

HEARD OF DR. WAGNER?

A,

Q-

YES.

AND DID YOU, IN 1975, KNOW WHAT HIS

QUALIFICATIONS WERE?

A.

Q.
WERE IN 19757

A.

Q.

A,

Q.
ABOUT HIM?

A,

Q.
BROWN?

A,

Q.

DR. BROWN?

YES.

AND WHAT DID YOU THINK HIS QUALIFICATIONS

I DIDN'T THINK; I KNEW.
WHAT DID YOU KNOW --
INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST.

ASIDE FROM THAT, DID YOU KNOW ANYTHING ELSE

AT THAT TIME, NO.

OKAY. HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF DR. DAVID

YES.

AND WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HEARD OF
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I AM NOT -- SOMETIME BETWEEN 1975 AND 1980.

AND WHAT DID YOU LEARN ABOUT DR. BROWN

BETWEEN 1975 AND 19807

A,

Q-

BESIDES THAT?

A-

THAT HE WORKED FOR NIOSH.

DID YOU KNOW ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT HIM,

YES. HE WAS ASSOCIATED WITH, OR HAD

SOMETHING TO DO WITH EPIDEMIOLOGY.

Q.
HIM?
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

HIM?

OKAY. DID YOU KNOW ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT

NO.

WHAT ABOUT RALPH D. ZINWALD?
YES.

HAVE YQOU EVER HEARD OF HIM?
YES.

WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD HEARD OF

ABOUT 1975.
AND WHAT DID YOU HEAR AT THAT TIME?
THAT HE WAS -- WORKED FOR NIOSH.

DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING MORE SPECIFIC ABOUT

HIS QUALIFICATIONS?

A.

Q.

A-

NO, I DON'T.
HOW ABOUT JOHN F. GAMBLE?

YES.
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Q. DID YOU HEAR ABOUT HIM DURING THAT SAME

TIME PERIOD?

A, YES.

Q. DID YOU RKNOW ANYTHING SPECIFIC ABOUT HIS
QUALIFICATIONS?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. WHAT'S THAT?

A. HE'S AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENIST AND AN
EPIDEMIOLOGIST.

Q. DID YOU KNOW THAT IN 19752

A. IN 1975, I KNEW HE WAS AN INDUSTRIAL
HYGIENIST.

Q. HOW ABOUT WILLIAM FELNER?

A, I NEVER KNEW HIM.

0. DO YOU KNOW WHO HE IS AS YOU SIT HERE
TODAY?

A. I BELIEVE HE'S AN AUTHOR OF SOME NIOSH
DOCUMENTS.

Q. ORKAY. IS THAT -- DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER

INFORMATION ON HIM?

A, NO, I DON'T,

Q. OKAY, AND OF THESE GENTLEMEN THAT I HAVE
JUST MENTIONED, IN 1975, DID YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO
QUESTION THEIR ABILITIES IN THEIR PARTICULAR FIELD OF

EXPERTISE?
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A. NOT INDIVIDUALLY, NO.

Q. AND WHAT WAS YOUR CONCERN WITH THE NIOSH
STUDY?

A. WELL, BECAUSE OF THE -- SEVERAL OF THOSE

PEOPLE THAT WERE RUNNING THE STUDY OF OURS HAD BEEN ON
THE -- MEMBERS OF THE SAME STUDY GROUP THAT HAD DONE THE
HOMESTAKE STUDY.

Q. SIR, I AM TALKING ABOUT PRIOR TO
COMMISSIONING THE TABERSHAW STUDY. YOU JUST REFERRED TO
PEOPLE RUNNING YOUR STUDY. I ASSUME THAT MEANS ONCE YOU
COMMISSSIONED IT; IS THAT CORRECT?

A, SAY THAT OVER AGAIN.

Q. WELL, I AM TRYING TO FIND OUT WHAT CAUSED

YOU TO COMMISSION THE TABERSHAW STUDY.

A. I TOLD YOU THAT.

Q. AND YOU TOLD ME THAT YOU WERE CONCERNED
ABOUT =--

A. -- THE ACCURACY OR THE COMPETENCE, OR BOTH,

OF THE NIOSH ORGANIZATION.

Q. OKAY. OH. THE ORGANIZATION IN GENERAL?
A. YES, NOT THE INDIVIDUALS.
Q. OKAY., WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF

NIOSH'S FUNCTION AS AN ORGANIZATION?

A. IT'S A RESEARCH ARM FOR THE -~ FOR THE --

TODAY, FOR THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
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ADMINISTRATION, AND FOR MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH

ADMINISTRATION.
Q. AND THAT WAS IN 1975 TOO; IS THAT CORRECT?
A. IN 1975, IT WAS THE RESEARCH ARM ONLY FOR

THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION.

Q. AND AT THAT TIME, YOU QUESTIONED THE
ABILITY OF NIOSH AS AN ORGANIZATION?

A. YES. NOT THE INDIVIDUALS; THE WHOLE -- THE

GROUP. THE ~- YES, NIOSH AS A GROUP, NOT THE

INDIVIDUALS.
Q. OKAY.
A. I DIDN'T KNOW THE INDIVIDUALS.
Q. OKAY, SO YOU DIDN'T KNOW WHO EXACTLY WAS

GOING TO DO THE STUDY WHEN YOU COMMISSSIONED THE
TABERSHAW STUDY?

A. YES, I DID KNOW -- I DID KNOW WHO WAS --
SOME OF THEM WHO WERE GOING TO DO IT.

Q. BUT YOU DIDN'T HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT
THEIR QUALIFICATIONS AT THAT TIME, DID YOU?

A, AT THAT TIME, NO.

Q. OKAY. DID YOU HAVE ANY PRELIMINARY
FINDINGS OR PRELIMINARY NOTICE OF WHAT NIOSH WAS
ATTEMPTING TO FIND?

A. ONLY THAT THEY WANTED TO MAKE A HEALTH

STUDY, AND IT WAS OBVIOUS FROM THAT, THAT THEY WOULD LOOK
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AT HEALTH MATTERS.
Q. OKAY., WERE THERE ANY OTHER REASONS WHY YOQU
COMMISSSIONED THE TABERSHAW STUDY?
MR. BENDER: OTBER THAN WHAT HE'S SAID SO FAR?
MS. EISENSTEIN: HE'S GIVEN US ONE REASON, AND I
WAS WONDERING IF THERE WERE ANY OTHER REASONS.
THE WITNESS: THE REASON I GAVE YOU WAS BECAUSE
THEY WERE NOT -- DO YOU WANT TO READ THAT BACK? THE
REASON I GAVE YOU, WHAT DID I SAY?
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
MR. BENDER: HE SAID HE WAS CONCERNED ABOUT THE
ACCURACY OR COMPETENCY, OR BOTH, OF THE NIOSH GROUP.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. WERE THERE ANY OTHER REASONS, ASIDE FROM
THAT, FOR COMMISSIONING THE STUDY?
A. NONE OTHER THAN THE GENERAL OVERALL FACT
THAT WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW EXACTLY WHAT THE HEALTH
SITUATION WOULD BE.
Q. SIR, DO YOU REMEMBER HAVING YOUR DEPOSITION

TAKEN BY STEVEN DITLINGER IN TEXAS IN 198572

A. YES, I DID.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER ~- AND THAT WAS THE LOPE2Z
CASE?

A, YES.

Q. ORAY. IF I REPRESENT TO YOQU THAT IN ANSWER
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TO THAT SAME QUESTION, WHY DID YOU COMMISSION THE
TABERSHAW STUDY, YOU RESPONDED TWO REASONS: ONE WHICH
YOU HAVE JUST GIVEN US, YOUR CONCERN WITH NIOSH, AND THE
SECOND ONE BEING THAT YOU FELT YOU HAD A, QUOTE, UNIQUE
PRODUCT, AND WERE NOT -- DID NOT BELIEVE THAT THERE WAS
ENOUGH MEDICAL LITERATURE IN -- IN TERMS OF THE HAZARDS
OF THAT PRODUCT, DOES THAT SOUND LIKE --

A. YES, THAT WOULD FOLLOW, MORE OR LESS, ON
THE ELABORATION OF -- ON WHAT I JUST FINISHED SAYING:
THAT WE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW -- AND YOU WOULDN'T LIKE TO
KNOW IF YOU ALREADY HAD THAT, WOULD YOU, IF YOUR PRODUCT
WASN'T UNIQUE?

Q. SO0 IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT OF WHAT

YOU SAID IN THAT DEPOSITION?

A, YES,

Q. AND AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, DO YOU AGREE
WITH THAT?

A. YES.

Q. S50 THERE WAS A SECOND REASON?

A. I TOLD YOU THERE WAS.

MR. BENDER: WHAT ARE YOU ARGUING ABOUT, COUNSEL?

MS. EISENSTEIN: NO, I AM NOT ARGUING, COUNSEL.
THERE WAS NO ARGUMENT AT ALL.

MR. BENDER: OKAY. THAT'S UNDERSTOOD.

THE WITNESS: AND I HAVE GIVEN IT.
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BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. YOU FELT THERE WAS NOT ADEQUATE DATA ON
YOUR UNIQUE PRODUCT?

A. YES, THAT'S AN ACCURATE STATEMENT.

Q. OKAY. AS OF 1975 -- HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF

A DOCTOR NAMED DR. CLINEFELD (PH.)?

A, YES.

Q. HAVE YOU HEARD OF DR. CLINEFELD IN 19752
A, I AM NOT SURE.

Q. ARE YOU --

A. GO AHEAD.

Q. ARE YOU AWARE, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, THAT

DR. CLINEFELD WAS THE AUTHOR OF AT LEAST EIGHT
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDIES REGARDING THE HEALTH HAZARDS
ASSOCIATED WITH EXPOSURE TO TALC?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN DO YOU THINK YOU FIRST BECAME AWARE OF

THE FACT THAT HE DID AT LEAST THESE EIGHT STUDIES?

A, I DON'T KNOW WHEN.
Q. NOT IN 15757
A. WELL, I DON'T KNOW. I MAY HAVE BEEN IN

1975; I JUST DON'T KNOW.
Q. OKAY, ARE YOU AWARE OF THE STUDIES BY
CLINEFELD, AMONG OTHERS, IN 1967 AND 1974, OF ASBESTIFORM

IN TALC MINERS AND MILLERS AT YOUR MINES, WHICH
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DEMONSTRATED A SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASED PROPORTIONATE
MORTALITY DUE TO BOTH MALIGNANT AND NONMALIGNANT
RESPIRATORY DISEASES?

MR. BENDER: OBJECTION. UNFAIR QUESTION. IS HE
AWARE OF WHAT? A REPORT BY THIS DOCTOR CLAIMING THAT?

MS. EISENSTEIN: EXACTLY., TWO REPORTS.

THE WITNESS: LET ME GO OVER THAT QUESTION VERY
CAREFULLY. YOU -~ START IT ALL AGAIN AND GIVE IT TO ME
STRAIGHT. AM I AWARE --

MS. EISENSTEIN: I AM ONLY BEING STRAIGHT.

THE WITNESS: OKAY.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q; ARE YOU AWARE, AS YOU SIT gERE TODAY, OF

THOSE TWO STUDIES DONE?

A, YES.

Q. REGARDING YOUR MINES?

A, TWO STUDIES REGARDING MY MINES? OUR
MINES?

Q. YEAH. 1IN 1967 AND 1974.

A. CLINEFELD DIDN'T -- THERE'S NO SUéH -

THERE'S NO SUCH STUDY OF OUR MINES BY.DR. CLINEFELD ON
THOSE TWO DATES.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU HAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING, AS
YOU SIT HERE TODAY OF WHAT THOSE TWO STUDIES WERE?

A, YES.
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Q. AND WHAT IS THAT UNDERSTANDING?
A, THOSE TWQO STUDIES WERE STUDIES OF THE

INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY OPERATIONS, WHICH ARE NOT OUR

MINES.
Q. OKAY. ARE THEY TODAY?
A. ONE OF THEM IS.
Q. WHEN DO YOU THINK YOU FIRST --
A, WE BOUGHT ONE OF THEM IN 1974,
Q. RIGHT.
A. OKAY.
Q. WHEN DO YOU THINK YOU FIRST BECAME AWARE OF

THESE TWO STUDIES?

A, I TOLD YOU BEFORE: I AM NOT SURE EXACTLY

WHEN I BECAME AWARE OF THEM.

Q. DID YOU KNOW THAT THESE STUDIES DEALT WITH

MALIGNANT AND NONMALIGNANT RESPIRATORY DISEASE?

A. YES.

0. OKAY. WERE YOU AWARE OF A FOLLOW-UP STUDY
IN 19752

A. I AM NOT -- I AM NOT AWARE OF A 1975 STUDY.

Q. OKAY. ARE YOU AWARE OF A 1973 CLINEFELD

STUDY WHICH DEMONSTRATED THE PRESENCE OF ASBESTIFORM
TREMOLITE AND ANTHOPHYLLITE TALC EXTRACTED FROM ONE OF
YOUR MINES?

MR, BENDER: JUST A MOMENT. AGAIN, YOU ARE
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ASSUMING FACTS NOT IN EVIDENCE. ARE YOU SAYING IN WHICH
THAT EXPERT CONTENDED THIS?

MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S EXACTLY WHAT I AM SAYING,
COUNSEL.

MR. BENDER: YOU DIDN'T PHRASE IT THAT WAY ON ANY
OCCASION.

THE WITNESS: I AM AWARE OF A 1973 PAPER BY DR.
CLINEFELD, IN WHICH THEY ALLEGE THAT THERE WAS
ASBESTIFORM -- ALLEGED ASBESTIFORM TREMOLITE. I AM AWARE
OF THAT, YES.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. AND WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN FROM ONE OF YOUR
MINES?
A, THAT ONE WAS OUR MINE.

Q. OKAY, WHEN DID YOU FIRST BECOME AWARE OF

THOSE ALLEGATIONS?

A. I DON'T REMEMBER WHEN I FIRST BECAME AWARE
OF THEM.

Q. WERE YOU AWARE OF THEM IN 1975?2

A, I CAN'T -- I DON'T KNOW.

Q. ARE YOU AWARE OF A STUDY PUBLISHED IN 1973

BY BLIJER AND PHARM DEALING WITH A RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN
INDUSTRIAL TALC EXPOSURE AND GI CANCER?
A, BLIJER? HOW DO YOU SPELL THE BLIJER?

Q. B-L-I-J-E~R?
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A. AND WHAT WAS THE OTHER ONE?

Q. PHARM, P-H-A-R-M.

A. NO, I AM NOT AWARE OF THAT ONE.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER HEARD, FROM ANY SOURCE, THAT

EXPOSURE TO TALC CAUSES GI CANCER?

A, NEVER.

Q. NEVER?

A. ON ANY -~ IN ANY BOOK; AND I HAVE READ THEM
ALL.

Q. HAVE YOU OR, HAS ANYONE ON VANDERBILT'S

BEHALF, EVER TESTED TO DETERMINE WHETHER EXPOSURE TO TALC
CAUSES GI CANCER?

A. IF IT HAD CAUSED GI CANCER, IT WOULD HAVE
COME OUT IN EITHER THE NIOSH STUDY THAT WAS PUBLISHED IN
1980, OF OUR TALC, OR THE TABERSHAW STUDY, WHICH WAS
PUBLISHED IN THE JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, OR THE
LAMM STUDY, WHICH IS IN PUBLICATION.

Q. THE NIOSH --

A, OR THE CLINEFELD STUDY OF 1973, THAT WILL
-- IN THE 1967 STUDY OF THE 1974 STUDY, WHICH WAS NOT ON
-- ON OUR TALC, BUT IT WAS ON TALC FROM -~

0. THE NIOSH STUDY YOU JUST REFERRED TO, IS
THAT THE ONE THAT WAS COMMISSSIONED -- THAT NIOSH WAS
CONDUCTING ON YOUR MINES --

A. YES.
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Q. ~= THAT WE WERE DISCUSSING EARLIER?
A. YES.
0. ORAY. SIR, ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH A STUDY

DONE IN 1942 BY A DR. SEGAL?

A. YES.

Q. WHAT'S YOUR UNDERSTANDING, AS YOU SIT HERE
TODAY, OF THAT STUDY?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER WHAT WAS IN THAT STUDY,
OTHER THAN IT CONCERNED SOME FORM OF INDUSTRIAL TALC FROM

SOME AREA IN THE UNITED STATES.

Q. WHEN DID YOU FIRST BECOME AWARE OF THAT
STUDY?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHEN I FIRST BECAME AWARE OF
IT.

Q. OKAY, AND IF I TOLD YOU THAT STUDY

HAD THEN IDENTIFIED 32 PNEUMOCONIOSIS,
P—N~E—U-M—O-C-O~N-i-O~S-I—S, CASES, THAT WERE IDENTIFIED
AND WERE FOLLOWED PROSPECTIVELY BY CLINEFELD UNTIL 13955,
AND THAT AT THAT TIME, IT WAS CLINEFELD'S CONCLUSION THAT
FIVE OUT OF NINETEEN DEATHS WERE BELIEVED DUE TO TALC
EXPOSURE, IS THAT YOUR UNDERSTANDING?

A. NO, I DON'T REMEMBER THAT AT ALL.

MR. BENDER: THAT ARTICLE SPEAKS FOR ITSELF, ON
WHETHER IT IS CORRECT OR NOT.

MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S NOT WHAT I AM ASKING; I AM
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JUST CONCERNED ABOUT HIS KNOWLEDGE RIGHT NOW.
THE WITNESS: I DON'T REMEMBER THAT -- THAT
DETAIL.
MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY,
Q. HAVE YOU EVER HEARD, FROM ANY SOURCE, THAT

THE CLINEFELD STUDY OF 1955 DOCUMENTED ONE DEATH CAUSED
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BY MESOTHELIOMA?

A,

Q.

I AM NOT AWARE.

ARE YOU AWARE OF CLINEFELD'S 1974 sTUDY,

AND I AM GOING TO GIVE YOU THE NAME OF THE STUDY,

"MORTALITY EXPERIENCED AMONG TALC WORKERS, A FOLLOW-UP

STUDY"?
A, YES.
Q. HAVE YOU EVER HEARD OF THAT?
A. YES.
Q. WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT THE

CONCLUSIONS WERE OF THAT STUDY?

I DON'T REMEMBER THE CONCLUSIONS OF THAT

A.
STUDY.

Q. OKAY.

A. THAT WAS NOT AT OUR MINES.

0. WHOSE MINES WERE THOSE AT?

A, INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY.

Q. dKAY. IF I TOLD YOU THAT HE DOCUMENTED

THIRTEEN DEATHS DUE TO LUNG CANCER, WHERE ONLY FOUR WERE
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EXPECTED IN THE POPULATION AT LARGE, WOULD THAT REFRESH
YOUR MEMORY?

MR. BENDER: I AM OBJECTING TO THAT LINE OF INQUIRY
FROM THIS POINT ON, WHERE -- THAT "IF I TOLD YOU" ROUTINE
IS AN IM#ROPER QUESTION; IT ASSUMES FACTS NOT IN
EVIDENCE.

AND I HAVE BEEN PATIENT IN ALLOWING QUITE A

FEW QUESTIONS, BUT NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

MS. EISENSTEIN: NO FURTHER QUESTIONS AT ALL,
COUNSEL?

MR. BENDER: ALONG THAT LINE, AS I TOLD YOU,
BECAUSE THAT'S AN IMPROPER FORM OF INQUIRY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: I AM TRYING TO SEARCH HIS MEMORY
AS TO WHAT THE STUDIES SAID, OR WHETHER HE HAD KNOWLEDGE
OF IT.

MR. BENDER: WELL, YOU ARE IMPROPERLY PHRASING THE
QUESTION.
BY MS., EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR --

MR. BENDER: ASSUMES FACTS NOT IN EVIDENCE.

MS. EISENSTEIN: -- HAD YOU HEARD OF DR. TABERSHAW
BEFORE HE WAS COMMISSSIONED TO DO A STUDY FOR YOU?

THE WITNESS: I DON'T BELIEVE ~-- I DON'T REMEMBER
IF I EVER HEARD OF HIM BEFORE 1975 OR NOT. I DON'T

REMEMBER THAT.
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BY MS, EISENSTEIN:

Q.

SO TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DR. TABERSHAW HAD HAD

NO CONTACT WITH VANDERBILT PRIOR TO THE COMMISSION OF

THAT STUDY?
A.
Q.
THAT STUDY?
A,
Q.
GO?

A-

TO MY KNOWLEDGE, HE DIDN'T.

DO YOU KNOW HOW MUCH VANDERBILT PAID FOR

NO, I DON'T.

IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT, WHERE WOULD ¥YOU

SAME PLACE AS I WOULD GO TO ANSWER THAT

PREVIOUS QUESTION YOU HAD ON THE --

Q.
A.

Qo

THE TREASURER?
YEAH, THE TREASURER.

OKAY. DID YOU EVER SEE ANY DRAFTS OF THE

TABERSHAW STUDY PRIOR TO ITS COMPLETION?

A.
Qa
Al

Qo

YES.
DID YOU SEE MORE THAN ONE DRAFT?
I CAN'T REMEMBER HOW MANY I SAW,

DID DR. TABERSHAW OR SOMEONE FROM HIS FIRM

SUBMIT THOSE DRAFTS TO YOU?

A,

Q.

DRAFTS TO YOU?

A,

YES.

WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING THOSE

A COMMON PRACTICE IN EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDIES
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WOULD ACCOMPANY -- WHERE NIOSH DOES THE SAME THING, IS TO
SUBMIT YOUR DRAFT TO THE PEOPLE FOR THE COMPANY YOU ARE
STUDYING, TO SEE IF THERE'S ANY INACCURACIES.

)Q. ISN'T THE -- ALL RIGHT, SIR. DID YOU MAKE

ANY CHANGES IN THE DRAFTS THAT WERE SUBMITTED TO YQCU?

A. WHICH ONES? FROM NIOSH OR FROM --

Q. NO. FROM TABERSHAW.

A. TABERSHAW? I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. WOULD IT BE A COMMON PRACTICE, IN THIS TYPE

OF STUDY, FOR THE FIRM COMMISSSIONED TO DO THE STUDY TO
SUBMIT IT FOR CORRECTIONS TO THE COMPANY?

A. AS I SAID, IT'S A COMMON PRACTICE IN ALL
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDIES, INCLUDING THE NIOSH PEOPLE, WHO
SUBMITTED THERE'S TO US FOR CORRECTION OF ANY
INACCURACIES. YOU WANT AN ACCURATE DOCUMENT TO GO OUT.

THEY DON'T HAVE TO ACCEPT QUR -- OUR |
CORRECTIONS; YOU KNOW THAT.

Q. I'M SORRY; I DIDN'T HEAR YOU.

A. THEY DON'T HAVE TO ACCEPT OUR CORRECTIONS,
BUT IN ORDER TO MAKE AN ACCURATE DOCUMENT, ALL
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDIES, BECAUSE OF THEIR COMPLEXITY,
THEY ARE SENT BY THE PEOPLE WHO ARE STUDYING IT FOR
CORRECTIONS OF ANY INACCURACIES.

Q. WELL, DO YOU REMEMBER HAVING MADE

CORRECTIONS?
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A. ON --

Q. ON ANY OF THE DRAFTS SUBMITTED TO YOU.
A, BY TABERSHAW?

Q. BY TABERSHAW. WE ARE JUST TALKING ABOUT

THE TABERSHAW STUDY.

A. TABERSHAW?

0. YES.

A. I DON'T RECALL MAKING ANY CORRECTIONS.
Q. OKAY. I AM GOING TO SHOW YOU, SIR, A

DOCUMENT WHICH IS ENTITLED "REVIEW OF OCCUPATIONAL
MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY AT THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY,
DRAFT" AND ASK YOU TO LOOK AT IT AND TELL ME IF YOU HAVE
EVER SEEN IT BEFORE (INDICATING).

MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S MY COPY. LET ME GIVE YOU
YOUR OWN COPY.

MR. BENDER: WHICH ONE IS GOING TO BE GOING INTO
EVIDENCE?

MS. EISENSTEIN: THE ONE I SHOW YOU. THE ONE I
SHOW YOU.

CAN I HAVE THAT ONE BACK FOR A MOMENT,
PLEASE? THANKS.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THAT BEFORE

(INDICATING)?

MR. BENDER: WELL, I HAVEN'T LOOKED AT IT. THE ONE
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YOU HANDED US WAS SO MUCH THICKER, THAT -- MAYBE THEY ARE
NOT THE SAME.

MS. EISENSTEIN: YOU TELL ME (INDICATING).

MR, BENDER: I HAVEN'T LOOKED AT IT, BUT HOW MANY
PAGES -~ |

MS. EISENSTEIN: I PROMISE I AM BEING STRAIGHT WITH
YOU.

MR. BENDER: THERE'S SIXTEEN PAGES; DO YOU WANT THE
WITNESS TO READ THE SIXTEEN PAGES, MA'AM?

MS. EISENSTEIN: I JUST WANT HIM TO REVIEW IT TO
SEE IF HE HAS EVER SEEN IT, WHATEVER IT TAKES.

MR. BENDER: OKAY. AND IF YOUR INQUIRY IS TO FIND
OUT WHETHER HE'S EVER SEEN IT, THEN HE CAN REVIEW IT MUCH
MORE RAPIDLY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S MY QUESTION; I WOULD LIKE
HIM TO READ THROUGH IT, THOUGH.

MR. BENDER: THE ENTIRE DOCUMENT? OKAY.

MR. MACAULEY: WOULD YOU BE AVERSE Tb GIVING US A
COPY OF THAT BLIJER AND PHARM STUDY? |

MS. EISENSTEIN: 1IF I HAVE IT.

(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)

MR, BENDER: HOW DO YOU CONTEND THAT ANY OF THIS IS
RELEVANT, WHEN THIS IS AN ENTIRELY DIFFERENT PART OF HER
BODY, OTHER THAN WHAT SHE DIED FROM? THIS ALL HAS TO DO

WITH THE RESPIRATORY SYSTEM.
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THE REPORTER: DO YOU WANT THIS ON THE RECORD?

MS. EISENSTEIN: YES.

COUNSEL, I DON'T THINK THIS IS THE TIME OR
THE PLACE TO DECIDE WHETHER OR NOT THERE'S EVEN>-- I AM
NOT SURE WHAT YOU ARE ASKING.

MR. BENDER: I AM REALLY ASKING WHAT THE RELEVANCY
1S, FROM AN ARTICLE THAT DOES NOT CONCERN THE REASON OR
REASONS WHY MRS. SCHWARTZ PASSED AWAY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: WELL, I THINK WE HAVE A DIFFERENCE
OF OPINION, IN THAT I THINK IT'S HIGHLY RELEVANT, IN THAT
IT SHOWED CANCER OF ONE TYPE SHOULD HAVE BEEN NOTICE OF A
DUTY TO TEST FOR CANCER; AND IF YOU WANT TO DISCUSS THAT
AT A LATER DATE, COUNSEL, THAT'S FINE.

MR. BENDER: YOU DIDN'T ANSWER MY QUESTION,

REALLY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: HOW ABOUT RKNOWLEDGE OF A HAZARD?

MR. BENDER: THAT IS NOT RELATED TO THE
LITIGATION. TOTALLY IRRELEVANT.

(WHEREUPON, A CONFERENCE OFF THE
RECORD TOOK PLACE BETWEEN COUNSEL
AND THE WITNESS AT THIS POINT.)

MS. EISENSTEIN: CAN WE GO BACK ON THE RECORD?

0. SIR, HAVE YOU HAD TIME TO REVIEW THIS
DOCUMENT?
A. YES, I HAVE.

125



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

BEFORE.
Q.
MR.
THOSE ARE
MS.
MR.
MS.
COUNSEL?

MR.

PELLETIER & JONES

HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE?

I CAN'T REMEMBER SEEING THIS DOCUMENT

WOULD YOU BE GOOD ENOUGH TO --
BENDER: PLEASE REPHRASE IT COUNSEL. I MEAN
JUST WORDS.
EISENSTEIN: PARDON?
BENDER: WOULD YOU BE GOOD ENOUGH -~

EISENSTEIN: WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO SAY,

BENDER: I DON'T KNOW, BUT SOMETHING OTHER THAN

THAT PHRASEOLOGY. I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU ARE INTENDING TO

ASK.

Q.
NOTATIONS
A.
Q.
A,

Qa

'BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

LOOK AT PAGE 11, PLEASE. DO YOU SEE THE
IN HANDWRITING AT THE TOP?
YES.
DOES THAT HANDWRITING LOOK FAMILIAR TO YOU?
NOT AT ALL.

AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, YOU HAVE NO IDEA

WHOSE HANDWRITING THAT WOULD BE?

A'

Qo

NO IDEA.

DOES THIS APPEAR TO BE A DRAFT OF THE

TABERSHAW STUDY?

MR,

BENDER: WELL, THAT ASKS FOR HIM TO SPECULATE,
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SO I -- WAIT A MINUTE.
THE WITNESS: I DON'T KNOW.
MS, EISENSTEIN: YOU DON'T KNOW?
MR. BENDER: YOU ARE NOT SUPPOSED TO SPECULATE.
WHEN I OBJECT, DON'T ANSWER, BECAUSE I AM INSTRUCTING YOU
NOT TO SPECULATE,
YOU ARE GOING TO ATTACH THAT TO THE
DEPOSITION, COUNSEL? OR IN ANY EVENT, MAKE A COPY
AVAILABLE TO ALL COUNSEL?
MS, EISENSTEIN: SURE. THAT'S WHAT I WILL DO.
MR. BENDER: THAT'S FINE.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. SIR, I AM GOING TO NOW HAND YOU A DOCUMENT
WHICH IS ENTITLED, "A MORBIDITY STUDY OF EMPLOYEES AT
GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY", SUBMITTED BY TABERSHAW
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, AND ASK YOU, PLEASE, TO
REVIEW IT, AND AFTER REVIEWING IT, I WILL HAVE SOME
QUESTIONS FOR YOU (INDICATING).
THE WITNESS: I CAN'T REMEMBER --
(WHEREUPON, A CONFERENCE OFF THE
RECORD TOOK PLACE BETWEEN COUNSEL
AND THE WITNESS AT THIS POINT.)
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE DOCUMENT, SIR?

A. NO, NOT YET.
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Q. OH, I'M SORRY.

MR. BENDER: IT CONSISTS OF 47 PAGES, AND --

MS. EISENSTEIN: I THOUGHT HE HAD FINISHED.

MR. BENDER: -- AND IT WAS PROBABLY THIRTY SECONDS
AFTER YOU ASKED HIM TO REVIEW THAT YOU ASKED --

COULD WE GO OFF THE RECORD, AND YQU TELL US

WHAT INPUT WE ARE GOING TO MAKE HERE, SO WE SHOULD KNOW
WHETHER WE ARE GOING TO READ THE 47 PAGES OR --

MS. EISENSTEIN: I WOULD LIKE TO START WITH ASKING
IF HE'S EVER SEEN THAT BEFORE.

MR. BENDER: ARE YOU GOING TO STOP IN THE
QUESTIONING? 1IN OTHER WORDS, I WANT TO KNOW WHETHER TO
READ THE 47 PAGES ORINOT. IF YOU ARE JUST GOING TO ASK

HIM --

MS. EISENSTEIN: IT DEPENDS ON WHAT HIS RESPONSE IS
TO THAT, COUNSEL. IF HE HAS NOT SEEN IT, I WON'T ASK HiM
ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING IT.

MR. BENDER: I ASSUME THAT HE CANNOT RECALL WHETHER
HE'S SEEN IT OR NOT, BECAUSE --

MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S LET THE WITNESS ANSWER FOR
HIMSELF.

MR. BENDER: WELL, I JUST WANT TO KNOW HOW MUCH
TIME WE SHOULD SfEND ON A 47-PAGE DOCUMENT THAT --

MR. NISHIMURA: ARE YOU GOING TO ASK HIM SPECIFIC

—- SHOULD HE DIRECT HIS ATTENTION --
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MS. EISENSTEIN: IF HE'S NEVER SEEN IT BEFORE, THEN
IT'S REALLY MEANINGLESS.

MR. NISHIMURA: LET'S MAKE A WILD ASSUMPTION THAT
HE HAS SEEN IT.

MR, BENDER: LET'S NOT. LET'S ASK HIM,

MS. EISENSTEIN: I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW IF THAT'S THE

STUDY THAT HE HAD COMMISSSIONED.

Q. SIR, HAVE YOU HAD A CHANCE TO REVIEW THE
DOCUMENT?
A. NO, I BAVEN'T.

MR. BENDER: LOOK AT IT.
MR. NISHIMURA: THIS IS CRAZY!
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)

MR. BENDER: THE WITNESS IS NOT READING BUT IS
THUMBING THROUGH EACH PAGE.

MS. EISENSTEIN: SO AM I.

THE WITNESS: I THINK THAT'S GOOD ENOUGH. WHAT I
AM -- QOKAY.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR, HAVE YOU HAD A CHANCE TO REVIEW THE
DOCUMENT?

A. YES, I HAVE.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THAT DOCUMENT BEFORE?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER SEEING THAT DOCUMENT

BEFORE.
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Q. OKAY. YOU DON'T BELIEVE THAT THAT IS THE
TABERSHAW STUDY WE WERE DISCUSSING EARLIER?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHAT IT IS.

Q. SIR, I WOULD NOW LIKE TC HAND YOU A
DOCUMENT, A FOURTEEN~PAGE DOCUMENT ENTITLED, "AN
EVALUATION OF LUNG CANCER MORTALITY AMONG EMPLOYEES OF
THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY", AND AT THE BOTTOM, IT SAYS,
“TABERSHAW OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, P.A." WOULD
YOU PLEASE REVIEW THAT, SIR (INDICATING).

MR. MACAULEY: CAN I -- CAN I ASK: ARE THESE GOING
TO BE ATTACHED TO THE DEPOSITION OR --

MS. EISENSTEIN: YEAH, WE CAN ATTACH THEM TO THE
DEPOSITION. THAT WILL BE FINE. TBAT WOULD BE MARKED
THEN AS PLAINTIFFS' SECOND IN ORDER.

MR. BENDER: WHICH ONE?

MS. EISENSTEIN: THIS ONE WAS -- THAT'S THE FIRST
ONE.

MR. BENDER: OKAY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: 1 WILL BE THE -~ THE SIXTEEN-PAGE
DOCUMENT WITH A STAMP ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE, "DRAFT",
ENTITLED, "REVIEW OF OCCUPATIONAL MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY

AT THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY."
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(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 1 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)
MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S THE SECOND IN ORDER
(INDICATING) . |
(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 2 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETQO.)
MR. BENDER: I WILL OBJECT TO THE RELEVANCY OF ANY
AND ALL OF THESE ON THE GROUNDS THAT THEY CONCERﬁ LUNG
CANCER, AND IT'S NEVER BEEN CONTENDED THAT MRS. SCHWARTZ
PASSED AWAY BECAUSE OF LUNG CANCER, BUT ON THE CONTRARY,
BECAUSE OF CANCER OF THE LINING OF THE STOMACH.
MR. MACAULEY: I WILL JOIN IN THAT OBJECTION.
(WHEREUPON, A CONFERENCE OFF THE
RECORD TOOK PLACE BETWEEN COUNSEL
AND THE WITNESS AT THIS POINT.)
THE WITNESS: OKAY. 1 HAVE SEEN IT.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR, YOU HAVE HAD A CHANCE TO REVIEW THE
DOCUMENT?
A, YES, I HAVE.

MR. MACAULEY: THAT'S NO. 37
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MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT WILL BE PLAINTIFFS' NO. 3 IN
ORDER.
MR, BENDER: CONSISTING OF HOW MANY PAGES?
FOURTEEN?
(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 3 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)
MS. EISENSTEIN: THAT'S CORRECT, COUNSEL.
Q. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THAT DOCUMENT BEFORE
(INDICATING) ?
a. I CAN'T REMEMBER SEEING THAT ONE BEFORE.
Q. OKAY. SO THIS IS ALSO NOT THE TABERSHAW
STUDY WE TALKED ABOUT EARLIER?
A. I DON'T KNOW, BECAUSE I CAN'T REMEMBER
SEEING IT BEFORE.
0. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN —-
A. I CAN ONLY REMEMBER THE FINISHED DOCUMENT
IN THE JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, AND YOU DON'T --
HAVEN'T HANDED ME THAT ONE YET.
Q. OKAY. AND YOU HAVE READ THE TABERSHAW
STUDY?
A. THE TABERSHAW STUDY IS IN THE JOURNAL OF
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, AND I HAVE READ THAT, AND I DON'T

RECOGNIZE IT AS ONE OF THESE THREE DOCUMENTS HERE, THAT
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YOU HAVE HANDED ME.

Q. OKAY, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, WHAT IS YOUR
UNDERSTANDING OF THE CONCLUSIONS REACHED BY TABERSHAW AND
ASSOCIATES REGARDING THE STUDY, REFERRING TO -~

A. IN GENERAL, ANY INCREASED INCIDENCE OF LUNG
CANCER FOUND CAN'T BE ATTRIBUTED TO OR ASSOCIATED WITH

EXPOSURES TO TALC DUSTS AT THE GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY.

0. THERE WAS AN INCREASED RISK? I AM
CONFUSED.
A. I SAID ANY INCREASE IN LUNG -- IN THE

INCIDENCE OF LUNG CANCER AMONGST GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY
MINERS CANNOT BE ATTRIBUTED TO OR ASSOCIATED WITH
EXPOSURE TO THOSE DUSTS.

Q. WHAT TYPE OF STUDY WAS THE TABERSHAW
STUDY? WAS IT --

A, AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY, AS I SAID BEFORE.

Q. OKAY. AND WAS ANY PART OF THAT STUDY A
CRITIQUE OF THE NIOSH STUDY?

A. YES, I BELIEVE IT WAS.

Q. WAS THAT PRIMARILY WHAT THE STUDY WAS? A
CRITIQUE OF THE PROCEDURES USED BY NIOSH IN DOING THEIR
STUDY?

A. ONLY INDIRECTLY, BECAUSE THE SAME DATA WAS
USED BY BOTH STUDY GROUPS; THEREFORE, THE SECOND STUDY BY

TABERSHAW CAN BE REGARDED INDIRECTLY AS A CRITIQUE OF THE
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NIOSH STUDY.
Q. THE TABERSHAW STUDY DID NOT GO OUT AND

COLLECT NEW DATA; IS THAT CORRECT?

A, THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. OKAY. IT USED THE DATA COLLECTED BY NIOSH?

A, NO. IT COLLECTED THE SAME DATA AS NIOSH
COLLECTED.

Q. OKAY. SO IT WAS THE SAME DATA, THOUGH?

A, YES. THE DATA WAS SITTING THERE WAITING

FOR IT TO BE COLLECTED, BY WHATEVER GROUP CAME ALONG TO
STUDY, AND NIOSH COLLECTED THE DATA, AND THEN TABERSHAW
CAME ALONG AND WENT IN AND COLLECTED THE SAME DATA OUT OF
THE FILES AND OUT OF THE RECORDS.

Q. WHO SUPPLIED NIOSH WITH THE DATA?

A. ALL THE MORTALITY DATA WAS SUPPLIED BY THE
VANDERBILT COMPANY.

Q. WHAT ABOUT -~

A. AND THEY COLLECTED THE MORBIDITY DATA, AND
THEY COLLECTED THEIR OWN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE DATA.

0. OKAY, SO THE NIOSH PEOPLE COLLECTED THEIR

OWN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE DATA?

A, YES.

Q. AND THEY COLLECTED THEIR OWN MORBIDITY
DATA?

A, YES,.
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Q. AND THEY USED DATA SUPPLIED BY VANDERBILT
FOR THE MORTALITY DATA -- I MEAN THE MORTALITY STUDIES?

A. WE ALLOWED THEM TO LOOK AT OUR RECORDS;
OKAY? THAT'S NOT THE SAME THING AS "SUPPLIED." WE

OPENED UP OUR RECORDS --

Q. I UNDERSTAND.

A. -— TO THE NIOSH PEOPLE.

Q. FOR THE MORTALITY STUDY?

A, FOR -- THAT'S THE -- FOR THE MORTALITY

STUDY AND ANY PORTION OF THE -- OF THE MORBIDITY STUDY
THAT -- WHERE YOU CAN GET MEANINGFUL DATA OUT OF YOUR

RECORDS.

Q. OKAY. IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING, AS YOU SIT

HERE TODAY, THAT NIOSH DID SOME INDEPENDENT COLLECTION OF

DATA ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY AND ON THE MORBIDITY
STUDY?

A, YES. THEY DID THEIR OWN MORBIDITY STUDY,
IN THAT THEY BROUGHT IN THEIR OWN DOCTORS TO TAKE -- TO
LOOK AT THE HEALTH OF THE EXISTING WORKERS, AND THEIR
INDUSTRIAL HYGIENISTS COLLECTED THE DUSTS AND EVALUATED
THEM.

Q. OKAY; DID THE TABERSHAW STUDY DISCUSS OR
CRITIQUE NIOSH'S ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY?

A. TO A CERTAIN EXTENT, YES.

Q. TO WHAT EXTENT, SIR?
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A, TO THE EXTENT THAT THEY CALLED INTO
QUESTION THEIR FINDINGS OF ASBESTOS.

Q. OKAY, DID THE TABERSHAW GROUP GO OUT AND
COLLECT THEIR OWN DATA ON -~ ON INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE?

A. NO. THEY USED THE DATA THAT -~ SOME OF THE
DATA THAT WAS SUPPLIED -- COLLECTED BY THE MINE SAFETY
AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, WHO WERE COLLECTING =-- DOING
INDUSTRIAL -- AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE SURVEY AT THE SAME
TIME AS THE NIOSH PEOPLE WERE DOING IT, SO THEY WERE
COLLECTING PARALLEL SAMPLES, AND THE SAMPLES WERE
AVAILABLE TO -- AND THE RESULTS OF THE SAMPLES WERE
AVAILABLE TO THE TABERSHAW GROUP -~

Q. OKRAY,

A. -— FROM THE MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADMINISTRATION, WHICH WAS KNOWN AS THE MINING
ENVIRONMENTAL AND SAFETY ADMINISTRATION AT THAT TIME.

Q. OKAY. DID THE TABERSHAW GROUP GO INTO THE
LABORATORY AND DO ITS OWN ANALYSIS OF SAMPLES?

A, NO; THEY ARE NOT CAPABLE OF THAT.

Q. OKAY. BUT THEY DID A CRITIQUE ON THE

LABORATORY FINDINGS THAT NIOSH DID OF THE SAMPLES?

A. I SAID A CERTAIN CRITIQUE; NOT A --
Q. OKAY.

A, -- DETAILED CRITIQUE.

Q. OKAY. THE MORBIDITY STUDY =~
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A, YES.

Q. AM I CORRECT IN ASSUMING THAT TABERSHAW
USED THE DATA COLLECTED BY NIOSH?

A. NO, NOT IN THE MORBIDITY STUDY. TABERSHAW
COLLECTED THEIR OWN MORBIDITY DATA. THEY WENT UP THERE

WITH THEIR PHYSICIANS, THEIR TECHNICIANS, AND COLLECTED

THAT DATA.

Q. AND HOW ABOUT -- WAS THAT THE MORTALITY
STUDY?

A. NO. THE MORBIDITY.

Q. AND THEY DID THE SAME WITH THE MORTALITY
STUDY?

A, NO. THE MORTALITY STUDY IS A STUDY OF --

THAT INVOLVES COLLECTING THE DATA THAT'S IN THE FILES,
THAT'S ALREADY THERE.

Q. RIGHT.

A. WHICH WE OPENED UP TO THE PEOPLE. ROSTERS
OF PEOPLE WHO WORKED THERE, WHO DIED AND WHO DIDN'T, AND
THAT WAS AVAILABLE TO ANY -~ TO EITHER GROUP, THE SAME
DATA.,

Q. OKAY.

A. IT WAS JUST HA&DED TO THEM AND THEY fAKE
THEIR PICK.

Q. OKAY. IS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT ONE OF

THE CRITIQUES OF THE MORTALITY STUDY MADE BY -- OR
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CRITICISMS MADE BY TABERSHAW WAS THAT NIOSH MADE SOME
ASSUMPTIONS BASED UPON INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEES WHO HAD
WORKED FOR A VERY SHORT PERIOD OF TIME AT YOUR MINE?

A. THAT'S ONE OF THEM.

Q. DO YOU HAVE AN OPINION ON THAT PARTICULAR
CRITIQUE, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY? DO YOU AGREE WITH IT?

A, YES, I DO.

Q. ORAY. WHAT WAS ANOTHER BASIS FOR THEIR
CRITIQUE OF THE NIOSH STUDY?

A. THERE WERE A NUMBER OF REASONS FOR THE
CRITIQUE. SINCE I AM NOT A MEDICAL PERSON, I REALLY
CAN'T GET iNTO IT NOW.

Q; ORAY.

A. IF YOU READ THE JOURNAL OF OCCUPATIONAL
MEDICINE PAPER BY TABERSHAW, THEY GO OVER THAT ALL, AND I
CAN'T -- I AM NOT IN A POSITION, TECHNICALLY, TO DISCUSS

THAT WITH YOU.

Q. OKAY. BUT YOU HAVE READ THE STUDY;
CORRECT?
A, I HAVE, AND THERE ARE A COUPLE OF SALIENT

FEATURES, AND THE ONE YOU JUST MENTIO&ED WAS THE WRONG

LONG-TERM EXPOSURE, THAT SAYS THE SHORTER YOU WORK FOR

VANDERBILT, THE MORE LIKELY YOU ARE TO GET LUNG CANCER.
Q. IS THAT YOUR UNDERSTANDING, THAT THAT'S

WHAT IT SAID?
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A, THAT'S WHAT IT COMES OUT AS, IN THE NIOSH
STUDY.
Q. THE NIOSH STUDY SAYS TﬁAT THE SHORTER THE
PERIOD OF TIME THAT YOU WORK FOR ~- THAT THEY WORKED FOR
VANDERBILT, THE GREATER THE RISK OF CANCER?
MR. BENDER: WELL, NOW, WHATEVER IT SAYS, IT'S THE
BEST EVIDENCE OF WHAT THE DOCUMENT SAYS.
MS., EISENSTEIN: I WANTED TO KNOW IF THAT'S HIS
UNDERSTANDING.
THE WITNESS: WELL, THAT'S WHAT IT SOUNDS LIKE WHEN
YOU READ IT, OPPOSITE OF WHAT YOU COULD POSSIBLY
IMAGINE.
BY MS EISENSTEIN:
Q; OKAY., WERE THERE ANY DISCUSSIONS, THAT YOU
ARE AWARE OF, AT THE TIME THAT THE TABERSHAW FINDINGS
WERE MADE OFFICIAL, OR MADE KNOWN TC YOU, REGARDING THAT
PARTICULAR CRITIQUE THAT -~ ABOUT THE DURATION OF TIME
THAT SOME OF THE EMPLOYEES WERE EXPOSED?
A. YES.
Q. DID YOU HAVE DISCUSSIONS WITH ANYONE
REGARDING THAT PARTICULAR FINDING?
A. YES.
Q. WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF THOSE
DISCUSSIONS, SIR?

A. I THINK THE ONE WE DISCUSSED THE MOST WAS
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THE -- THE INCLUSION BY NIOSH, IN THEIR COHORT, PEOPLE
EXPOSED TO -- TO VANDERBILT DUST, IS TO A MAN WHO HAD
NEVER BEEN EXPOSED TO VANDERBILT DUSTS. HE WORKED EIGHT
DAYS AS A CARPENTER IN 1948, BEFORE THEY DUG UP THE FIRST
POUND OF TALC, AND THIS IS SO RIDICULOUS THAT IT IS THE
SUBJECT OF CONVERSATION.

0. "OKAY. BUT HE DIED OF THE LUNG CANCER AT A
LATER DATE, SO THEREFORE, HE WAS INCLUDED IN THE COHORT,
BECAUSE NIOSH INSISTED ON PUTTING EVERYBODY IN THAT
COHORT THAT EVER WORKED FOR VANDERBILT, EVEN IF THEY ONLY
WORKED FOR ONE HOUR, REGARDLESS OF WHETBER THEY WERE
EXPOSED.

SO OBVIOUSLY, THAT WAS SOME SUBJECT OF SOME
-- WHAT WE WOULD CALL INACCURACY; A LITTLE BIT OF
SUSPICION.

Q. WERE THERE EVER ANY DISCUSSIONS REGARDING-
THE FACT THAT THERE WERE SOME EMPLOYEES THAT WERE EXPOSED
FOR A VERY SHORT DURATION, THAT NIOSH CONCLUDED HAD BEEN
AT RISK AND HAD GOTTEN CANCER DUE TO THAT SHORT EXPOSURE
PERIOD?

A, YEAH, THAT WAS ONE OF THEM. THE WORST
EXAMPLE, OF COURSE, IS THE FELLOW WHO COULDN'T POSSIBLY
HAVE BEEN EXPOSED TO TALC, BUT HE WAS ON THE VANDERBILT
PAYROLL. AND WHEN QUESTIONED ABOUT THIS, NIOSH SAID,

"LOOK. WE TARE EVERYBODY WHO IS ON THE PAYROLL. WE ARE
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NOT GOING TO GO INTO THE DETAILS."™ THE FACT THAT HE
BUILT -- THE EIGHT DAYS THAT HE WAS ON THE PAYROLL, HE
WAS BUILDING -- A CARPENTER BUILDING A SHACK, THAT'S NOT

THEIR CONCERN. THEY WANT -- THIS IS --

Q. WHO AT NIOSH SAID THAT, SIR?
A. MR. DEMENT.
Q. MR. JOHN DEMENT SAID THEY WERE GOING TO

TAKE EVERYBODY ON THE PAYROLL, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THEY

WERE EXPOSED --

A. NO.
Q. -~ TO TALC?
A. HE SAID, WE ARE GOING TO TAKE EVERYBODY

THAT'S ON THE PAYROLL, PERIOD.

Q. DID HE SAY THAT TO YOU PERSONALLY?

A. YES.

Q. WHEN WOULD HE HAVE SAID THAT?

A. PROBABLY SOMETIME BEFORE 1980, WHEN WE HAD

A CHANCE TO LOOK -- HE GAVE ALSQO THE DRAFTS, THE ROUGH
DRAFTS, AND WE HAD A CHANCE TO LOOK THEM OVER FOR
INACCURACIES OR COMMENTS, AND WE GAVE -- THAT WAS ONE OF
THE COMMENTS WE GAVE TO THEM:

THAT HOW ON EARTH COULD A SCIENTIST IN
THEIR COHORT, IN AN IMPORTANT COHORT LIKE THIS, A MAN WHO
OBVIQUSLY WAS NEVER EXPOSED -~ AND HE SAID, "LOOK. WE

HAVE A PROTOCOL, AND THE PROTOCOL IS GOING TO BE
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FOLLOWED. THE PROTOCOL SAYS EVERYBODY WHO EVER WORKED
FOR VANDERBILT. I DON'T CARE IF IT IS ONE HOUR, IT 1S
GOING TC BE ON THAT LIST."
AND HE DID PUT IT ON, AND THAT -~ AS YOU

CAN IMAGINE, THAT WAS A SUBJECT OF GREAT AMOUNT OF
COMMENT ON OUR PART.

Q. WAS IT THE SUBJECT OF COMMENT AT THE TIME
OF THE RELEASE OF THE FINDINGS, THAT BECAUSE SOME OF THE
WORKERS HAD WORKED -- BEEN EXPOSED FOR SUCH A SHORT
DURATION TO YOUR TALC, THAT IT PUT THE CREDIBILITY OF THE
NIOSH STUDY IN QUESTION?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. DURING THOSE CONVERSATIONS, DID
ANYONE EVER MENTION TO YOU, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, THAT THERE
WAS ANOTHER WAY TO LOOK AT THE FACT THAT THERE WAS A
SHORT PERIOD OF DURATION, IN THAT IT COULD ALSO BE
CONCLUDED THAT A VERY SHORT EXPOSURE TO TALC COULD CAUSE
CANCER?

A. IF ANYONE STATED THAT, WE WOULD LOOK AT
THEM WITH RATHER AN INCREDULOUS LOOK, BECAUSE I DON'T --
THERE'S SUCH A THING -- DO YOU KNOW WHAT DOSE RESPONSE
Is.

Q. YES.

A. WELL, TO SCIENTISTS, THAT MEANS SOMETHING,

AND WE WOULDN'T KNOW HOW A SCIENTIST COULD DISREGARD A

142



10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

DOSE RESPONSE IN EITHER THIS PARTICULAR STUDY OR ANY
OTHER STUDY.

Q. BUT TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, NO ONE CAME TO THE
CONCLUSION, BASED ON THIS STUDY, ASIDE FROM ANYBODY FROM
NIOSH, THAT SHORT PERIODS OF EXPOSURE TO YOUR TALC COULD
INDEED CAUSE CANCER?

A, NO ONE CAME TO THAT CONCLUSION, EXCEPT OUR
FRIENDS WHO WROTE THAT -- THAT 1980 DOCUMENT. THEY WERE
ALONE IN THAT. THAT'S BEEN CRITICIZED BY EVERY
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL SCIENTIST IN THE UNITED STATES. THAT
DOCUMENT WAS NEVER PEER-REVIEWED OR NEVER GOTTEN -~ NEVER
BEEN PUBLISHED, COULD NEVER -- THAT DOCUMENT COULD NEVER
GO THROUGH A PEER REVIEW. IT WOULD NEVER REACH THE --

Q. WHAT DO YOU BASE THAT STATEMENT ON, SIR?

A, BECAUSE OF ALL THE CRITICISM THAT
PARTICULAR DOCUMENT HAS GOT, FROM LEADING EPIDEMIOLOGISTS
THROUGHOUT THIS COUNTRY. WE HAVE GONE TO TABERSHAW, DR.
COOPER, DR. WRIGHT, DR. MORGAN, UP IN CANADA, WE HAVE
GONE THROUGH THE LIST OF EVERYBODY, TO LOOK AT THIS
DOCUMENT, AND YOU GET THE SAME CRITICISM.

Q. WHEN DID YOU CONTACT DR. COOPER?

A, OH, ABOUT -- THAT WOULD BE ABOUT TWO OR
THREE YEARS AFTER THE PUBLICATION -- 1983, 1982, IN THERE
SOMEWHERE.

Q. WHAT IS DR. COOPER'S FIRST NAME?
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A. CLARK.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF CONTACTING HIM?

A. IT WAS TO ASK HIM TO CRITIQUE THE NIOSH
DOCUMENT,

Q. AND WHEN DID YOU CONTACT DR. WRIGHT?

A, ABOUT THE SAME YEAR.

Q. WHAT IS DR. WRIGHT'S FIRST NAME?

A. GEORGE.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE PUﬁPOSE OF CONTACTING

GEORGE WRIGHT?

A. IT WAS TO ASK HIM TO CRITIQUE THE NIOSH
DOCUMENT.

Q. AND DR. MORGAN?

A. HE HAD ALREADY CRITIQUED IT. HE EVENTUALLY

CRITIQUED IT NOT THROUGH US; HE CRITIQUED IT THROUGH
ANOTHER CHANNEL.

Q. WHAT OTHER CHANNEL, SIR?

A, IT WAS -— HE WAS GIVEN THE DOCUMENTS BY
NIOSH, FOR SOME REASON, FROM OSHA -- OSHA, FOR SOME
REASON. HE WAS GIVEN SOME DOCUMENTS HAVING TO DO WITH
THIS PARTICULAR -- THIS NIOSH DOCUMEN@, AND ASKED TO

CRITIQUE IT, AND HE DID,

Q. WHAT'S DR. MORGAN'S FIRST NAME?
A, RKEITH.
Q. HAVE YOU EVER RETAINED KEITH MORGAN IN ANY

144



et

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

OTHER CAPACITY?

HIM?

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

Q.

WE DIDN'T RETAIN HIM.
HAVE YOU EVER RETAINED HIM?
NO.

HAS ANYONE ON YOUR BEHALF EVER RETAINED

NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

OKAY., ASIDE FROM THE SMITH STUDY AND THE

TABERSHAW STUDY, HAS VANDERBILT COMMISSSIONED ANY OTHER

STUDIES TO BE DONE, REGARDING EXPOSURE TO YOUR TALC?

A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

YES.

AND WHAT WOULD THAT BE, SIR?
THE LAMM STUDY.

OKAY. RIGHT.

DR. STEVEN LAMM.

ASIDE FROM THOSE THREE -~

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THOSE ARE THE

ONLY THREE MEDICAL STUDIES THAT THE VANDERBILT

CORPORATION COMMISSSIONED AND PAID FOR.

ELSE.

Qt

A.

OKAY.

ALL THE OTHER ONES WERE DONE BY SOMEBODY

ON YOUR TALC?
YES.

OKAY.
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A. OR ON AN INGREDIENT IN OUR TALC.
Q. ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE NAME OF ROBERT

MURRAY AND ASSOCIATES -- ROBERT MURRAY ASSOCIATES?

A. YES.
Q. AND WHO IS ROBERT MURRAY, SIR?
A. HE'S A HEALTH SPECIALIST, OCCUPATIONAL

MEDICINE -- OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL HEALTH SPECIALIST WHO
LIVES IN ENGLAND. I BELIEVE HE HAS HIS OWN CONSULTING
FIRM, MURRAY AND ASSOCIATES.

Q. AND WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HAD ANY
COMMUNICATIONS WITH ROBERT MURRAY?

A. ABOUT SIX OR SEVEN YEARS AGO. HE -- YEAH,
SEVEN OR EIGHT YEARS AGO.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF THAT
COMMUNICATION, SIR?

A. I AM TRYING TO REMEMBER JUST EXACTLY ~-
CONTACTED HIM FOR TWO THINGS, AND I AM JUST TRYING TO
FIGURE OUT WHICH ONE WAS FIRST.

I BELIEVE THE FIRST TIME WE CONTACTED HIM
WAS A CRITIQUE OF THE NIOSH DOCUMENT.

Q. AND WHAT WAS IT EXACTLY YOU WISHED ROBERT
MURRAY TO DO?

A. TO CRITIQUE THE DOCUMENT. THAT'S THE
STANDARD WORD THAT CAN BE USED, WITHOUT EXPLANATION.

Q. THE SAME TYPE OF CRITIQUE THAT TABERSHAW
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HAD DONE?

A, NO, NO. TABERSHAW -- WELL, YES, TABERSHAW
AND WRIGHT AND COOPER AND MORGAN.

MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY. WE HAVE BEEN GOING NOW FOR
OVER AN HOUR., WOULD YOU LIKE TO TAKE A QbICK BREAK?

MR. BENDER: FINE. I WANT TO CONCLUDE IT TODAY, IF
THAT'S --

MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY. LET'S TAKE A TWO-MINUTE
BREAK.

(A BREAK WAS TAKEN AT THIS TIME.)

MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO BACK ON THE RECORD.

Q. SIR, I AM GOING TO PRESENT YOU WITH A
DOCUMENT OF ONE, TWO -- SIX PAGES. THE FIRST PAGE --
IT'S ON THE STATIONARY OF ROBERT MURRAY ASSOCIATES, AND
THE FIRST PAGE APPEARS fO BE A LETTER TO YOU. WHY DON'T
YOU TAKE A LOOK AT IT (INDICATING).

MR. MACAULEY: THAT'S PLAINTIFF'S 47

MS. EISENSTEIN: YES.

(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO

WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 4 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)

THE WITNESS: WE ARE FINISHED.

MR. BENDER: THERE'S SOMETHING MISSING ON IT.

MS. EISENSTEIN: IS THERE?
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MR. BENDER: YEAH. THERE'S A PAGE MISSING, AT
LEAST. IT ENDS WITH A COMMA AND TWO WORDS.
MS. EISENSTEIN: RIGHT. THAT'S ALL I HAVE TOO.
THE WITNESS: OKAY. I HAVE READ IT,
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. OKAY. SIR, LET'S JUST TALK FOR A MOMENT
ABOUT THE FIRST PAGE.
A, YES.
Q. DO YOU REMEMBER RECEIVING A LETTER ON OR

ABOUT THE 18TH OF DECEMBER, 1980, FROM DR, ROBERT MURRAY?

A, YES.

Q. DOES THIS APPEAR TO BE THE LETTER YOU
RECEIVED?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. DR. MURRAY STATES IN THIS LETTER

THAT: "AS REQUESTED BY TABERSHAW OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE
ASSOCIATES, I ATTACH HEREWITH MY COMMENTS ON THE TOMA
REPORT, ET CETERA -- WELL -- ON LUNG CANCER MORTALITY AT
THE GOUVERNEUR MINE."

A. UH-HUH.

Q. DID TABERSHAW REQUEST THAT DR. MURRAY
EXAMINE THE REPORT?

A, WE MADE OUR ORIGINAL CONTACT TO DR. MURRAY
THROUGH DR. TABERSHAW, AND DR. TABERSHAW SUGGESTED HIM AS

A POSSIBLE REVIEWER OF THE NIOSH DOCUMENT. SO THEREFORE,
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IT SOUNDS LOGICAL THAT TABERSHAW WOULD HAVE MADE THE
INITIAL CONTACT, WHICH APPARENTLY IS TRUE, ACCORDING TO
THIS PARAGRAPH.

Q. WAS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT TABERSHAW

WAS GOING TO CONTACT ROBERT MURRAY?

A. YES. I SPOKE TO HIM ON THE TELEPHONE ABOUT
1IT.

0. TABERSHAW?

A. YES.

Q. DID YOU EVER SPEAK DIRECTLY TO ROBERT

MURRAY ABOUT IT?

A. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER SPOKEN PERSONALLY TO DR.
MURRAY?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU WOULD

HAVE SPOKEN TO HIM?
A. WITHIN THE YEAR PRIOR TO -- AROUND ABOUT
THIS TIME, WHICH WOULD BE THE 18TH OF DECEMBER, 1980.

EITHER JUST BEFORE OR JUST AFTER.

Q. AND HOW DID YOU COME TO BE AWARE OF DR.
MURRAY ?

A. THROUGH DR. TABERSHAW, AS I HAVE SAID.

0. IT SAYS, IN THE FIRST SENTENCE HERE, THAT

AS REQUESTED BY TABERSHAW TO REVIEW THE TOMA REPORT. YOU
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SAID THEY WERE REQUESTED TO REVIEW THE NIOSH REPORT?

A. WELL, THAT'S TRUE, BUT PART OF THIS -- THE
TOMA REPORT WAS THE NIOSH REPORT, AND IF YOU LOOK ON DOWN
FURTHER, THE WHOLE THING HAS TO DO WITH THE NIOSH
REPORT., SO THIS IS NOT EXACTLY ACCURATE.

THE NIOSH AND TOMA REPORTS WERE -- HE WAS

ASKED TO REVIEW BOTH THE NIOSH AND THE TOMA REPORT, AND
THE MAIN PART WAS TO GET THE NIOSH REPORT IN, AND SINCE
THE TOMA REPORT, WE KNEW, WOULD BE -- AS WE MENTIONED
BEFORE, IT WAS SOMEWHAT OF A CRITIQUE OF THE NIOSH
REPORT, IT GOES -- STANDS TO REASON THAT DR. MURRAY WOULD
GET BOTH REPORTS.

Q. DO YOU HAVE PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF DR.
MURRAY RECETIVING BOTH REPORTS TO CRITIQUé?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. OKAY. SO IT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT DR.
MURRAY SAW MORE THAN JUST THE TOMA REPORT?

A, IT IS MY UNDERSTANDING HE SAW BOTH THE
NIOSH REPORT AND THE TOMA REPORT.

0. OKAY. HOW MANY CRITIQUES OF THE NIOSH
REPORT DID VANDERBILT ELICIT?

A. I THINK -- LET'S SEE. LAMM CRITIQUED IT.
DR. LAMM, SEPARATE FROM HIS -- HIS STUDY.

Q. WAS THE OTHER STUDY AN EPIDEMIOLOGICAL -~

A. SEE -- YEAH. LAMM DID A FOLLOW-UP
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EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDY; WE WENT ALL THROUGH THAT.

Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Q.

A,

RIGHT. THAT'S SEPARATE FROM HIS CRITIQUE?
YEAH; BUT HE DID DO A CRITIQUE.

OKAY. AT VANDERBILT'S SUGGESTION?

AT VANDERBILT'S SUGGESTION, YES.

OKAY.

UNSOLICITED BY VANDERBILT WAS THE CRITIQUE

BY ONE OF THE ORIGINAL AUTHORS OF THE NIOSH REPORT, DR.

GAMBLE.

Qo

I AM ASKING YOU, AT THIS POINT, JUST THE

ONES THAT VANDERBILT SOLICITED.

A,

Q.

A.

YOU HAVE GOT ALL THOSE NOW, I BELIEVE.
OH. YOU THINK WE HAVE DISCUSSED --

I THINK THAT'S ALL THERE IS. I CAN'T

REMEMBER ANY MORE THAT WE SOLICITED. I THINK THAT'S IT.

Q.

A.
ANOTHER.

Q.

A.

OKAY.

LET ME ADD ONE -- I JUST REMEMBERED

ANOTHER CRITIQUE SOLICITED BY VANDERBILT?
YES. AN IMPORTANT ONE.

SORRY?

AN IMPORTANT ONE.

WHAT'S THAT, SIR?

THE DUNN REPORT.

IT'S NOT MILTON DUNN, IS IT?
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A. NO.

Q. DO YOU KNOW OF A MILTON DUNN?

A. RO, I DON'T.

Q. OH. OKAY.

A. THE NAME IS DR. JAMES DUNN, OF DUNN

GEOSCIENCE, AND THAT CRITIQUES THE INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE
PORTION OF THE NIOSH DOCUMENT. THAT IS THE ALLEGATION
THAT THERE'S ASBESTOS -- I FORGOT THAT ONE. TBAT WAS
COMMISSSIONED BY THE VANDERBILT\COMPANY.

Q. WHEN WAS THAT COMMISSSIONED?

A. APPROXIMATELY THREE YEARS AGO, FOUR YEARS
AGO.

MR. BENDER: 1I'M SORRY. I WAS THINKING: WHILE YOU
ARE LOOKING, SHE CAN BE MARKING THAT FOR IDENTIFICATION.
MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO OFF THE RECORD THEN FOR
JUST --
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. HAS DR, TABERSHAW EVER BEEN RETAINED BY
VANDERBILT FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE OTHER THAN TO DO THE
STUDY WE HAVE DISCUSSED?

A, YES.

Q. AND IN WHAT OTHER CAPACITY HAS DR.
TABERSHAW BEEN RETAINED BY VANDERBILT?

A. TO ACT AS THEIR MEDICAL CONSULTANT.
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Q.  AND AS VANDERBILT'S MEDICAL CONSULTANT, IS
HE A FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE?

A. HE'S HAD -- HE NO LONGER IS ANYTHING -- LET
ME PUT IT THAT WAY -- WITH US. HE'S RETIRED. AT THE
TIME --

Q. PRIOR TO RETIREMENT?

A. PRIOR TO RETIREMENT, WHEN WE RETAINED HIM,
WE RETAINED ACTUALLY HBIS FIRM, WHICH WAS THE TOMA --
TABERSHAW OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, AND IT WAS
THAT FIRM THAT WE RETAINED AS OUR MEDICAL CONSULTANTS,
RATHER THAN AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED DR. TABERSHAW.

OF COURSE DR. TABERSHAW WAS THE FIRST ONE
WE APPROACHED, NATURALLY, WHEN WE WANTED TO GET SOMEONE
TO DO THE EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDY.

Q. HAS DR. TABERSHAW PERSONALLY ACTED IN ANY
OTHER CAPACITY WITH VANDERBILT, OTHER THAN THE STUDY?

A. OTHER THAN THE STUDY, AND OTHER THAN THE
MEDICAL CONSULTING WORK?

Q. SO HE PERSONALLY WAS THE MEDICAL
CONSULTANT, AND NOT HIS -~ HIS -- IT WAS HIS CONSULTING
FIRM; IS THAT CORRECT? '

A. YEAH, WE USED HIS CONSULTING FIRM. ON
OCCASION, WE HAVE USED HIM ALL ALONE AS OUR CONSULTANT.

Q. LET'S TALK ABOUT USING -- THE TIMES THAT

HE'S BEEN USED PERSONALLY. HOW MANY TIMES HAVE YOU USED
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-- HAS VANDERBILT USED DR. TABERSHAW IN SOME SORT OF

PERSONAL CAPACITY AS A MEDICAL CONSULTANT?

A. AT LEAST TWICE.

Q. AND WHEN WOULD THE FIRST TIME HAVE BEEN,
SIR?

A. THE FIRST TIME WOULD BE IN 1975, WHEN WE

FIRST SAT DOWN WITH THE NIOSH PEOPLE IN MORGANTOWN, WEST
VIRGINIA, SOME OF WHOM WERE AUTHORS OF THE FINAL REPORT,
AND DISCUSSED THE PROTOCOL OF THE NIOSH STUDY TO BE TAKE

~= TO BE UNDERTARKEN AT GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY.

Q. THE PROCEDURES THEY WERE GOING TO USE?
A. YES.

Q. OKAY.

A, THAT WAS HIS FIRST TRIP AS A CONSULTANT.
Q. AND WAS HE PAID FOR HIS =--

A, YES.

Q. -- TIME? SEPARATELY, FROM THE STUDY HE

ENDED UP DOING?

A, YEAH., IT WAS -- IN EFFECT, THAT WAS THE
START OF THE STUDY, RIGHT THERE.

Q. OKAY, BUT HE WAS INITIALLY JUST BROUGHT I

TO CONSULT FOR THAT PARTICULAR MEETING?

A. YES. HE HAD -- YES.
Q. OKAY,
A. AND AT THAT TIME, I HAD -- IF I DIDN'T TEL

N

N

L
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HIM AT THE TIME, IN MY MIND, I WAS GOING TO HAVE HIM DO
THAT STUDY. THAT'S WHY I WANTED HIM THERE AT THAT
MEETING, OBVIOUSLY.

Q. OKAY. WHAT WAS THE SECOND TIME?

A. WE WENT BACK TO TALK TO THE NIOSH PEOPLE IN

- CINCINNATI ABOUT THE STUDY BEFORE IT WAS PUBLISHED =~

NO. MAYBE IT WAS AFTER -- AFTER IT WAS PUBLISHED;
PROBABLY IN 1981 OR 1982, IN THERE SOMETIME, AND HE WENT
ALONG WITH MR. RIEGER AND MYSELF TO DISCUSS WITH MR,
BROWN THE STUDY THAT THEY HAD PUBLISHED.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THAT TRIP?

A, THE PURPOSE OF THE TRIP WAS TO SUGGEST TO
THE NIOSH PEOPLE -- SEE IF WE COULD GET THEM INTERESTED
IN HAVING A REVIEW PANEL FOR THE NIOSH STUDY. SEE IF WE
COULD GET BACKING., HAVE THE PANEL CRITIQUED BY -~ WITHIN
THE COMMUNITY OF -- OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE PEOPLE IN
THE UNITED STATES.

Q. AND MR, -- I MEAN DR. TABERSHAW WENT ALONG
AS YOUR MEDICAL CONSULTANT?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY, ARE THOSE THE ONLY TWO TIMES HE HAS
ACTED IN ANY SORT OF PERSONAL CAPACITY FOR VANDERBILT?

A. THE ONLY TWO TIMES I CAN REMEMBER, OVER A
PERIOD OF MANY YEARS.

Q. HOW MANY TIMES HAS TABERSHAW AND
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ASSOCIATES, AS A CONSULTING FIRM, WORKED FOR VANDERBILT?

A. WELL, SOME OF THEIR PEOPLE, AS PART OF THE
CONTRACT WE HAD WITH THEM, DID SOME SURVEYS OF OUR
CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING OPERATIONS, WHICH WERE IN MURRAY,
KENTUCKY AND BETHEL, CONNECTICUT.

THEY ALSO WENT TO THE GOUVERNEUR LOCATION

WITH THEIR MEDICAL TEAM TO DO MORE -- THE MEDICALS THAT
ARE PART OF THE MORBIDITY STUDY, AND THEN EVEN BEYOND
THAT, AFTER THE MORBIDITY STUDY WAS FINISHED, THEY
CONTINUED ON TAKING OVER OUR MEDICAL PROGRAM FROM WHERE
IT WAS, UP UNTIL THEY CAME INTO THE SITUATION.

Q. I AM CONFUSED WHEN YOU SAY WHEN THEY CAME
INTO THE SITUATION. ARE YOU REFERRING TO A STUDY THAT
THEY ENDED UP DOING?

A. YES.

0. OKAY. SO THEY RAN A MEDICAL PROGRAM FOR

VANDERBILT PRIOR TO HARTFORD'S MEDICAL --

A. WELL, HARTFORD'S WAS NOT A MEDICAL PROGRAM.
Q. HARTFORD'S WAS WHAT, SIR?
A, AN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE PROGRAM, WHICH I SAID

TO YOU BEFOREHAND, WHICH IS NOT -- IS NOT A MEDICAL

PROGRAM.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN WHEN YOU SAY, "MEDICAL
PROGRAM"?

A, WELL, THE MEDICAL PROGRAM IS LOOKING AFTER
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THE HEALTH OF YOUR WORKERS, AND THAT'S -- THAT'S SCMEWHAT
ACCEPTED AS BEING SEPARATE FROM INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE. THEY
WORK TOGETHER, MIND YOU, BUT THERE'S TWO SEPARATE PARTS
TO IT, JUST LIKE THERE'S THREE PARTS TO AN
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL STUDY, MORBIDITY, MORTALITY, MORBIDITY,
WHICH IS WHERE YOU LOOK AT THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE; AND
OVER HERE IS YOUR INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE, BUT THOSE TWO
AREN'T TOGETHER (INDICATING).

Q. ORAY, SO ARE YOU SAYING THAT -- IN WHAT
CAPACITY DID TABERSHAW AND ASSOCiATES HANDLE THE MEDICAL
PROGRAM? WHAT ASPECT WAS LEFT TO THEM? THE HEALTH AND
SAFETY OF THE WORKERS?

A, HEALTH; NOT THE SAFETY.

Q. HEALTH? AND THE INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE WAS
LEFT -- WAS HANDLED BY HARTFORD?

A, AT THAT TIME.

Q. OKAY, WHEN DID TABERSHAW AND ASSOCIATES
FIRST BECOME EMPLOYED IN THAT CAPACITY?

A. THEY FIRST DID THEIR HEALTH STUDIES AS PART
OF THEIR -- OF THE EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDY. THAT ENTAILS THE
SAME THING: TAKING X-RAYS AND WHATNOT. AND THAT WOULD
BE -- THEY STARTED THAT WORK AROUND 19 -- THEY ACTUALLY,
STARTED ACTUALLY WITH THE HANDS-ON TYPE OF WORK ABOUT
1977, 1978, IN THERE.

Q. DID THEY -=-
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A. AND THEN AFTER THEY FINISHED THAT, WHICH
THEY DID ONE -- THEY DID IN ONE PERIOD OF TIME, SAY A
WEEK OR TWO WEEKS OR A MONTH, THEN WE SAID, "WE WOULD
LIKE TO RETAIN YOU ON AN ANNUAL BASIS TO COME BACK NEXT
YEAR AND DO THE SAME THING THAT YOU DID THIS YEAR, EXCEPT
THAT THIS YEAR, YOU ARE USING THAT DATA FOR THE MORBIDITY
STUDY."

NEXT YEAR, THE SAME DATA IS COLLECTED, BUT

IT GOES INTO THE RECORDS, WHICH IS PART OF THE OVERALL

VANDERBILT PROGRAM THAT WE HAVE HAD SINCE 1948, GETTING
MORE SOPHISTICATED, OF COURSE, AS WE MOVE ALONG, TO LOOK
AFTER THE SAFETY AND HEALTH OF OUR WORKERS.

0. WHEN YOU SAY, "RECORDS", WHAT ARE YOU
REFERRING TO?

A. ALL THE DATA THAT'S COLLECTED, THAT'S PUT

INTO THE -- THE INDIVIDUAL'S RECORD.

Q. EACH INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE?

A, YES.

Q. AND WHERE ARE THOSE RECORDS KEPT?

A, IN GOUVERNEUR.

Q. WHERE EXACTLY? WHAT OFFICE?

A. NO, THEY ARE IN THE HANDS OF OUR ~-- OUR

COMPANY -- NOT COMPANY DOCTOR. THE DOCTOR THAT'S -- THAT
WE HAVE ENGAGED TO LOOK AFTER THE HEALTH -- TO LOOK OVER

THE RECORDS, THE HEALTH RECORDS, AND THE DATA THAT'S
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GATHERED ON OUR PEOPLE.

Q.
A.
A NEW ONE
Q.
PREMISES?
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
WOULD YOU

A.

WHO WOULD THAT DOCTOR BE, SIR?
I HAVE FORGOTTEN WHAT HIS NAME 1IS; WE HAVE
NOW.

ARE THOSE RECORDS KEPT ON THE VANDERBILT

I DON'T THINK SO.

ARE THEY KEPT AT THIS DOCTOR'S OFFICE?

THEY SHOULD BE, YES,
SO IF YOU WANTED TO SEE THOSE RECORDS, WHAT

DO?

I WOULD HAVE TO GO TO THE INDIVIDUAL WHOSE

RECORDS THEY ARE AND GET HIS PERMISSION.

Q.

OKAY. AND HOW WOULD YOU FIND OUT WHO THAT

INDIVIDUAL IS87?

AO
Q.
A.

Qu

THE DOCTOR WAS THAT DID THESE REPORTS,

THESE FILES,

A.
Q.
ABOUT THE

A.

WELL, GO BACK OVER --

OH. YOU MEAN INDIVIDUAL -- THE EMPLOYEE?
THE EMPLOYEE,
OKAY. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT TODAY WHO
OR MAINTAINED
HOW WOULD YOU FIND OUT? ’

MAINTAINED WHEN?

IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THAT WE ARE TALKING
PRESENT TIME. ARE WE?

YES., AND THERE'S A DOCTOR UP THERE WHOSE
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NAME ESCAPES ME.

Q. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT HIS NAME, WHERE
WOULD YOU GO?

A. WHERE WOULD I GO? I WOULD PROBABLY ASK
PAUL, BECAUSE HE PROBABLY REMEMBERS; I DON'T.

Q. SO IT WOULD BE VERY -- YOU COULD FIND OUT
THROUGH ASKING PAUL VANDERBILT?

A, YES.

(MR, NISHIMURA HAS NOW LEFT THE DEPOSITION ROOM.)

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. YOU MENTIONED EARLIER A CONTRACT WITH
TABERSHAW AND ASSOCIATES?

A. YES.

Q. WHAT DOES -- IS THERE A WRITTEN CONTRACT

THAT YOU HAVE WITH THEM?

A. THERE WAS.
Q. THERE WAS?
A. WE NO LONGER HAVE THAT. FOR A PERIOD OF

ABOUT THREE OR FOUR YEARS, WE HAD A WRITTEN CONTRACT.

THREE OR FOUR OR FIVE YEARS, WE HAD A WRITTEN CONTRACT

WITH THEM.

Q. WHAT YEARS WOULD THOSE HAVE BEEN?

A. APPROXIMATELY 1978 TO 1982.

Q. OKAY. AND WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF THAT
CONTRACT?
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A. ESSENTIALLY, FOR THAT -- TOMA TO CONDUCT AN
ANNUAL HEALTH PROGRAM FOR THE VANDERBILT CORPORATION.
Q. OKAY. AND ASIDE FROM THE HEALTH PROGRAM,

HAS TOMA BEEN RETAINED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSES BY

VANDERBILT?
A. NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.
0. ORAY. HAS DR. TABERSHAW EVER BEEN RETAINED

AS AN EXPERT FOR PURPOSES OF LITIGATION?

A. NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. HAS HE EVER REVIEWED FILES FOR LITIGATION?
A. NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. OKAY. HAS HE EVER TESTIFIED ON

VANDERBILT'S BEHALF IN FRONT OF ANY -- IN FRONT OF ANY
BOARD?

A. NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. OKAY. SIR, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, ARE YOU
AWARE OF ANY WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS EVER HAVING
BEEN FILED AGAINST VANDERBILT BY ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES?

A. ANY OF —-

Q. I WILL NARROW IT TO ANY EMPLOYEES, ANY

TALC-MINING EMPLOYEES.

A. GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY EMPLOYEES?

Q. YES.

A. YES, I AM.

Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU BECAME AWARE OF
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WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS MADE BY THOSE EMPLOYEES?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER.
Q. WOULD IT HAVE BEEN IN ~-- WHEN YOU FIRST

CAME TO THE COMPANY?

A. NO.
Q. WOULD IT --
A. IT WOULD HAVE BEEN -- THAT WAS 35 YEARS
AGO.
MR. BENDER: COUNSEL, YOUR INQUIRY IS AS BROAD AS
THE WORLD.

THE WITNESS: IT WOULD BE SOMEWHERE WITHIN THE LAS
FIFTEEN YEARS.
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. THE LAST FIFTEEN YEARS?
A. (NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.,)
MR. BENDER: CAN YOU LIMIT IT TO ANYTHING? SOMEON
COULD HAVE TRIPPED AND FALLEN, AND --
MS. EISENSTEIN: WE DID LIMIT IT; WE LIMITED IT TO
TALC MINERS;.
MR. BENDER: TALC MINERS CAN SLIP AND FALL, AND --
DO YOU STILL WANT TO KNOW ABOUT THAT?
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q. SIR, WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU BECAME
AWARE OF A TALC MINER OR MILLER FILING A WORKERS'

COMPENSATION CLAIM AGAINST VANDERBILT, IN WHICH THEY

T

E
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TALC?
A,
Q.
AGO?
A.
Q.
A.
YEARS AGO
BETWEEN T
Q.
AWARE OF,
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
ANY OF TH
A.
AN AREA T
Q.
WORKERS'
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

PELLETIER & JONES

HAT THEIR INJURY WAS CAUSED BY EXPOSURE TO THE

I CAN'T REMEMBER WHEN THAT WAS, FIRST.

WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN MORE THAN TEN YEARS

NO.

NO?

NO. IT WOULD BE SOMETHING LESS THAN TEN
AND SOMETHING MORE THAN THREE YEARS AGO.

HREE AND TEN YEARS AGO.

OKAY, AND HOW MANY OF THESE CLAIMS ARE YOU

AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY?

I HAVE NO IDEA.

MORE THAN TWO?

I HAVE NO IDEA,

OKAY. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE RESOLUTION OF
ESE CLAIMS WERE?

NO, I DON'T KNOW THAT EITHER. THAT'S NOT
HAT I AM INVOLVED IN.

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN INVOLVED IN THE AREA OF
COMPENSATION CLAIMS -

NO.

—= AGAINST VANDERBILT?

HUH-UH.

OKAY. SIR, I AM GOING TO HAND YOU A
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TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT WHICH IS DATED NOVEMBER 4, 1976, AND ON
THE LEFT-HAND SIDE, IT STATES, "REPORT OF CALL AT
SYRACUSE", AND IT'S UNDERLINED. WOULD YOU EXAMINE THIS,
PLEASE (INDICATING).
A. UH-HUH.
MR. MACAULEY: THAT'S PLAINTIFF'S 57
MS. EISENSTEIN: YES.
(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 5 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)

MS. EISENSTEIN: WAIT, SIR. I'M SORRY; I GAVE YOU
MY COPY. LET ME HAVE THAT BACK. I WILL GET YOU YOUR OWN
COoPY.

WELL, WHY DON'T YOU LOOK AT MY COPY.

THE WITNESS: OKAY.

MR. BENDER: I HAVE TO MAKE AN OBSERVATION: I
BELIEVE THIS IS AN ATTEMPT BY PLAINTIFF TO BRING INTO THE
LITIGATION EVIDENCE OF CNA INSURANCE COMPANY, BECAUSE
THIS IS UNDOUBTEDLY A CNA REPORT, I WOULD OBJECT TO IT ON
THAT GROUND, AND ON THE SAME GROUNDS I HAVE BEEN
OBJECTING TQO EVERYTHING SO FAR, THAT'S BEEN PRODUCED BY
COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF, AS BEING IRRELEVANT TO THE ISSUES
INVOLVED IN OUR LITIGATION, SINCE THEY ALL CONCERN LUNG

CANCER, AND WHICH THE DECEDENT, MRS. SCHWARTZ, DID NOT
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DIE FROM, ACCORDING TO PLAINTIFFS.

MS. EISENSTEIN: COUNSEL, I HAVE FOUND ANOTHER

COPY. I AM GOING TO GIVE THAT ONE TO YOU, IF YOU WOULD

LIKE TO CHECK TO MAKE SURE THEY ARE THE SAME --

MR.

BENDER: WHATEVER.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q.
DOCUMENT?
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.

Qc

SIR, HAVE YOU HAD A CHANCE TO LOOK AT THIS

YES, I HAVE.

HAVE YOU EVER SEEN IT BEFORE?

YES.

ARE YOU THE AUTHOR OF THIS DOCUMENT?
YES. |

ORAY. ON PAGE 2, THOSE ARE YOUR INITIALS;

RIGHT (INDICATING)?

A.

Q.

A,

YES.

AND SLB STANDS FOR WHAT?
MY SECRETARY.

AND WHAT'S HER NAME?
SHARON BERASI, B-E-R-A-S-I.

DID YOU -- WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THIS

DOCUMENT (INDICATING)?

A.
Q.

DUTIES?

REPORT ON THIS MEETING.

DID YOU PREPARE THIS IN THE COURSE OF YOUR
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YES.

OKAY. APPROXIMATELY AROUND NOVEMBER 4,

YES.
OKAY. WAS IT PREPARED FOR MR. THOMPSON?

NO. OH. WHEN YOU SAY, "PREPARED FOR", HE

-~ EITHER ONE OF US OR THE OTHER WRITES A DOCUMENT. I

DIDN'T PREPARE IT FOR HIM; IT'S JUST THAT WE AGREED I

WOULD PREPARE THE DOCUMENT AND HE WOULD -- OKAY?

Q.
MEETING?

A.

Q.

A,

WERE THE TWO OF YOU PRESENT AT THE SAME

YES.

WHO ELSE WAS PRESENT AT THAT MEETING?

THE PEOPLE LISTED ON THE -- ON THE

RIGHT-HAND SIDE HERE: MR. TED ESTERGARD, MR. ROY ORR AND

MR. ALAN GOLDBERG.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A,

OH, I SEE.

DO YOU SEE THEM?

YES. THEY ARE ON THE RIGHT SIDE?
YES.

OKAY., WHO IS ALAN GOLDBERG?

IT SAYS RIGHT HERE, "ATTORNEY." I PRESUME

THAT'S WHAT HE IS. HE WAS REPRESENTED AS AN ATTORNEY TO

ME. I NEVER SAW HIM BEFORE IN MY LIFE.

Qo

WAS HE AN ATTORNEY ~- WAS IT YOUR
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UNDERSTANDING THAT HE WAS AN ATTORNEY FOR CNA?

A, I HAVE NO IDEA WHO HE'S ATTORNEY FOR.

Q. HE WAS NOT YOUR ATTORNEY?

A, NO.

Q. WHO IS ROY ORR?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHO THAT WAS; I NEVER SAW HIM
BEFORE.

Q. WHAT ABOUT TED ESTERGARD?

A, I BELIEVE HE'S A CNA INSURANCE MAN, BECAUSE

HIS NAME IS FAMILIAR.

0. THEODORE G. ESTERGARD, DOES THAT RING A
BELL?

A. NO, IT DOESN'T.

Q. OKAY. THERE WAS A MEETING HELD BETWEEN

YOU, MR. THOMPSON AND THESE THREE INDIVIDUALS; IS THAT

CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. AND WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THE
MEETING?

A, IT'S ﬁARD FOR ME TO REMEMBER EXACTLY WHY

THEY WANTED US UP THERE. I CAN'T -- I CAN'T ANSWER THAT
QUESTION.

Q. DO YOU BELIEVE THAT DURING THAT MEETING,
YOU DISCUSSED A GTC WORKER NAMED FRANCIS BONEY?

A, IT'S OBVIOUS FROM THE REPORT THAT THAT'S
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WHAT WE DID.

Q. OKAY. WHEN DID YOU FIRST BECOME AWARE THAT
FRANCIS BONEY HAD FILED A WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM
AGAINST VANDERBILT?

MR. BENDER: I WILL OBJECT TO ALL THIS INQUIRY AS
IRRELEVANT AND NOT RELATED TO THE ISSUES IN THIS CASE. I
HOPE, IN THE INTEREST OF EXPEDITING, THAT YOU WON'T TAKE
LONG, BUT GO AHEAD.

THE WITNESS: I DON'T KNOW.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. OKAY. WAS IT PRIOR TO NOVEMBER, 19767

A. I DON'T KNOW IF I EVER HEARD OF HIM, MR.
BONEY, BEFORE THIS DATE.

0. BUT YOU HAVE HEARD -- BY THIS DATE, YOU HAD
HEARD OF MR, BONEY'S CASE?

A. OBVIOUSLY I HAD HEARD OF IT OR I WOULDN'T
HAVE BEEN ABLE TO MAKE THE REPORT.

Q. LET'S QUICKLY GO THROUGH THE NAMES ON THE
LEFT-HAND SIDE. IT SAYS, "CC." WERE COPIES SENT TO
THOSE INDIVIDUALS?

A. YES.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE
THAT THOSE INDIVIDUALS DID NOT RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS

MEMO?
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OKAY. A COPY WAS SENT TO H.B. VANDERBILT?
RIGHT,

AND AT THAT TIME, WHAT WAS HIS CAPACITY?
HE WAS THE PRESIDENT.

ORAY. T.T. NOLAND?

YES. EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT.

HOW ABOUT FIEDERLEIN?

FIEDERLEIN, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER.

AND MR. THOMPSON AT THAT TIME WAS WHAT?
MINERALOGIST.

AND MR. STREITMATTER?

STREITMATTER WAS VICE-~-PRESIDENT IN CHARGE

OF MANUFACTURING AND MINING.

MINING?

OF THE

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A,

IS HE STILL IN CHARGE OF MANUFACTURING AND

NO.

DID HE RETIRE?

YES.

IN THE LAST TWO YEARS?

YES.

OKAY. HOW ABOUT MR. ERDMAN?

AS I SAID BEFORE, EARLIER, HE'S THE MANAGER

GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY.

Qo

A.

WAS HE AT THAT TIME?

YES.
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AND P.B. GIBNEY, JR.7?

A LAWYER.

A LAWYER REPRESENTING VANDERBILT?
YES.

OKAY. WAS HE REPRESENTING VANDERBILT IN

RELATION TO WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS?

A-

HE WAS NOT WORKING -- HE WAS REPRESENTING

VANDERBILT IN ANYTHING HAVING TO DO WITH THE TALC

SITUATION, WHICH WOULD BE ANYTHING.

Q.
PROBLEMS?
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

OKAY. HE WAS DESIGNATED TO WORK ON TALC

HE'S THE PREDECESSOR OF MR. RACE.
OKAY, K.S. KARSTEN?

HE'S THE HEAD OF THE LABORATORY.
AND HE WAS IN 19767

YES.

OKAY, SO AS OF NOVEMBER 4, 1976, YOU WERE

AWARE OF A CLAIM OF CANCER MADE AGAINST VANDERBILT?

A.
Q.
A,
COMPANY.
Q.
A,

Q.

YES.
OKAY. WHO IS MR. KITTS?

FORMER EMPLOYEE OF INTERNATIONAL TALC

AND WHERE IS HE WORKING NOW?
I HAVE NO IDEA.

DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE WENT AFTER HE LEFT
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INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY?
A, NO, I DON'T.
Q. WHAT TYPE OF WORK DID HE DO FOR

INTERNATIONAL TALC?

A, HE WORKED IN THE LABORATORY. AT WHAT, I
DON'T KNOW.
Q. DO YOU BAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT HIS

INVOLVEMENT WAS IN THIS WORKERS' COMPENSATION CASE?

A. FROM READING THIS LETTER, I DON'T KNOW WHY
HE WOULD BE GIVING TESTIMONY. THAT'S THE ANSWER, I
GUESS. I DON'T KNOW WHY HE WOULD BE GIVING TESTIMONY. I
DON'T KNOW WHAT HIS INVOLVEMENT WOULD BE, OTHER THAN HE'S
INVOLVED.

Q. OKAY. COULD YOU TURN TO PAGE 2, PLEASE?

DO YOU SEE WHERE YOU SUGGEST THAT DR. TABERSHAW BE

CONSULTED?
A. UH-HUH.
Q. WAS HE?
A, I DON'T KNOW.
Q. YOU DON'T KNOW?
A. (NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)
Q. WHAT WAS IT THAT YOU BELIEVED MR. TABERSHAW

WOULD BE ABLE TO SUPPLY, OR WHAT WAS --
A, AT THIS TIME, I HAVE NO IDEA.

Q. NO IDEA.
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I AM GOING TO READ, SIR, THE LAST TWO
SENTENCES OF THE MEMO, WHERE IT SAYS: "TO DO THIS THEY
NEED TO ESTABLISH THAT LITTLE OR NO ASBESTOS WAS NORMALLY
FOUND IN THE ORES MINED AT THE TIME MR. BONEY WAS WORKING
FOR GTC. THIS IS WHERE THEY NEED OUR ASSISTANCE."
WHAT DOES THAT MEAN, SIR?
“A. IT MEANS -- OKAY. NOW, THEY ARE CNA, THE
INSURANCE COMPANY.
Q. JUST LET ME STOP YOU FOR A MOMENT, SIR.
I'M SORRY.
LET ME JUST, FOR CLARITY'S SAKE, READ THE
FIRST SENTENCE PRECEDING THOSE TWO.

A, SURE.

Q. IT SAYS: "IN SUMMARY, CNA IS MAINLY
INTERESTED IN DISASSOCIATING TALCOSIS FROM LUNG CANCER
AND, BY INFERENCE, EXPOSURE TO NEW YORK STATE TALCS FROM
CARCINOGENICITY,"

AND THEN YOU HAVE THE TWO SENTENCES.

A, YES. OKAY.

Q. WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY THOSE LAST TWO
SENTENCES, SIR?

A. IT'S MORE OR LESS SELF-EXPLANATORY. WE
NEED TO ESTABLISH THE FACT THAT WE DON'T HAVE ASBESTOS IN
OUR TALCS. WE NEED TO ESTABLISH THE FACT THAT WE DON'T

-- SEE, UP UNTIL THAT TIME, WE HAD -~ WE HAD MINERAL DATA
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AND WE HAD GEOLOGICAL DATA, BUT WE NEEDED MORE.
THAT'S WHAT I WAS SAYING HERE: WE NEED TO
ESTABLISH IT, THE MORE THEY GET, THE BETTER.
Q. OKAY. SO THAT'S THE KIND OF ASSISTANCE YOU
WERE GOING TO SUPPLY?
A, TO CNA, YES. WE WOULD LIKE TO GET DOCUMENT
AFTER DOCUMENT. SUCH AS THE DUNN REPORT. YOU DON'T HAVE
ASBESTOS IN THOSE TALCS, AND WE NEED TO ESTABLISH THIS,
AND IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH SOMETHING LIKE THIS, YOU HAVE
TO HAVE AN OVERWHELMING AMOUNT OF EVIDENCE. WELL,
EVIDENTLY.
Q. SIR, AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, DO YOU BELIEVE
THAT YOUR MINES CONTAIN ASBESTOS?
A. I KNOW THEY DON'T.
MR. BENDER: EXCUSE ME. I WAS ONLY GOING TO OBJECT
TO THE FORM OF YOUR QUESTION, BUT YOU HAVE ASKED HIM, Db
THEY CONTAIN ASBESTOS, AND HE SAYS NO. THAT'S -- SO I
WILL WITHDRAW THE OBJECTION.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN INFORMED THAT -- DO YOU
BELIEVE THAT THERE WAS EVER ASBESTOS FOUND AT ANY OF YOUR

MINES AT ANY TIME?

A . NO .
Q. NEVER?
A. NEVER.

173



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

Q. HAVE FIBERS EVER BEEN FOUND AT ANY OF YOUR
MINES?

MR. BENDER: WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "FIBERS"?

MS. EISENSTEIN: I WOULD LIKE HIS DEFINITION; I
BELIEVE HE HAS A DEFINITION.

MR. BENDER: NO. WHAT DO YOU MEAN? I WANT TO KNOW
WHAT YOU MEAN IN YOUR QUESTION, BY "FIBERS."

MS. EISENSTEIN: WELL, IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THAT
~— THAT -- I DON'T WANT TO PUT WORDS IN MR. HARVEY'S
MOUTH.

Q. . AM I CORRECT, SIR, THAT IT IS YOUR POSITION

THAT THERE ARE TWO FORMS OF TREMOLITE?

A, YES.

Q. ONE IS ASBESTIFORM AND ONE IS NOT?

A. RIGHT.

Q. ONE CONTAINS FIBERS AND ONE DOES NOT?

A, ONE IS FIBROUS OR ASBESTIFORM, AND ONE IS
NOT.

Q. OKAY. THE ONE THAT IS ASBESTIFORM --

a. YES.

Q. THAT'S WHAT I AM ASKING ABOUT.

A, ORAY.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER FOUND ANY ASBESTIFORM

TREMOLITE AT ANY OF YOUR MINES?

A, NO.
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Q. HAVE YOU EVER FOUND ANY ASBESTIFORM OF ANY

TYPE AT ANY OF YOUR MINES?

A. NO.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER STATED PUBLICLY TO THE
CONTRARY?

A, STATED --

Q. HAVE YOU EVER STATED THAT YOU HAVE, AT ONE

TIME, FOUND FIBERS AT YOUR MINE?

A. I HAVEN'T, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER WRITTEN THAT -- WRITTEN IT,
DOCUMENTED IT, THAT FIBERS WERE FOUND?

A, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. SIR, DID YOU ATTEND THE HEARING THAT'S
MENTIONED IN THE LAST PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS
DOCUMENT?

A, I DON'T THINK -- NO, I DIDN'T. I AM NOT
AWARE OF ATTENDING IT; LET ME PUT IT THAT WAY. AS FAR AS
I KNOW, I DIDN'T ATTEND.

Q.  WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR AGREEING TO
ATTEND THE HEARING?

A, I DON'T KNOW WHETHER I AGREED TO IT. LET
ME SEE. "IT WAS AGREED." THAT MEANS SOMEBODY ELSE
AGREED -~ IT SAYS RIGHT HERE: "FOR THE PURPOSE OF
OBSERVATION, ON THE SECOND LINE OF THAT PARAGRAPH, AND

ADVISING MR. GOLDBERG IN ANY WAY THAT MIGHT HELP
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COUNTERACT KITTS TESTIMONY."
SO THAT'S STILL ~- THAT'S STATED RIGHT
HERE.

Q. IS THAT YOUR UNDERSTANDING?

A, THAT'S WHY I PUT IT IN HERE. "IT WAS
AGREED", BEING A BUNCH OF PEOPLE; A GROUP OF MORE THAN
ONE PERSON AGREED THAT I WOULD ATTEND.

Q. OKAY. TO MAKE OBSERVATIONS OF THE

HEARINGS; RIGHT?

A, YES.

Q. ORKAY. DID DR. THOMPSON ATTEND, TO YOUR
KNOWLEDGE?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHETHER HE ATTENDED OR NOT.

Q. WAS THE INTENT FOR DR. THOMPSON TO TESTIFY

AT THIS HEARING?
MR. BENDER: DO NOT ANSWER THAT QUESTION.
MS. EISENSTEIN: IF YOU KNOW, SIR.
MR. BENDER: NO, DON'T ANSWER THAT QUESTION.
YOU KNOW THAT'S IMPROPER. NO WITNESS --
CERTAINLY IN LAW SCHOOL, YOU LEARN THAT A WITNESS CANNOT
TESTIFY AS TO THE INTENT OF SOMEONE ELSE, WHAT IS IN THE
MIND OF SOMEONE ELSE.
LET'S GET ONTO ANOTHER SUBJECT; THAT'S WHAT
YOU ASKED.

MS. EISENSTEIN: I AM ASKING IF HE HAS PERSONAL
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KNOWLEDGE AS TO WHAT THE PURPOSE OF DR. THOMPSON'S
ATTENDANCE AT THE HEARING WAS TO BE.
THE WITNESS: I DON'T HAVE PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE.

MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY.

Q. IT WAS NOT DISCUSSED AT THAT MEETING?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER.
Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOUR

STATEMENT IN HERE, WHICH SAYS, "ANOTHER DATE WILL BE SET
FOR DR. THOMPSON TO PRESENT REBUTTAL AS WELL AS NEW
TESTIMONY OF HIS OWN", WAS NOT ACCURATE?

MR. BENDER: I WILL OBJECT TO THE FORM OF THE
QUESTION AND INSTRUCT THE WITNESS NOT TO ANSWER. 1 WILL
INSTRUCT HIM NOT TO ANSWER IT. GET ON TQ SOMETHING
THAT'S PROPER INQUIRY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: ARE YOU GOING TO FOLLOW YOUR
COUNSEL'S INSTRUCTION?

MR. BENDER: IT'S ALREADY BEEN STIPULATED BY THE
ATTORNEY, SIMON, IN YOUR PRESENCE, AS TO HOW THAT WAS TO
BE HANDLED, AND YOU KNOW IT, COUNSEL.

THE WITNESS: YES.

BY MS, EISENSTEIN:
Q. SIR, DO YOU SEE THE NAMES ON THE TOP
LEFT-HAND SIDE, THAT WE WENT THROUGH A MOMENT AGO?
A. YES.

Q. IT SAYSs, "CC"?
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A, YES.
Q. DID YOU HAVE ANY CONVERSATIONS REGARDING

THIS CASE WITH ANY OF THE PEOPLE ON THAT LIST?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER ANY CONVERSATIONS WITH MR.
THOMPSON?

A, NO, I DON'T.

Q. ASIDE FROM THIS CASE, CAN YOU REMEMBER ANY

OTHER WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS?

MR. BENDER: WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "THIS CASE"?

MS., EISENSTEIN: WELL, THIS EVIDENTLY IS -~

MR. BENDER: DO YOU MEAN THE CASE THAT YOU ARE
DEPOSING --

MS. EISENSTEIN: NO} REFERENCED IN THIS DOCUMENT
THAT WE HAVE BEEN DISCUSSING. |

THE WITNESS: NOT SPECIFICALLY.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. NOT SPECIFICALLY?
A. (NO AUDIBLE RESPONSE.)
Q. OKAY. IS THERE SOMEONE AT VANDERBILT THAT

WOULD HAVE RESPONSIBILITY FOR KEEPING UP WITH WORKERS'
COMPENSATION CLAIMS BEING FILED AGAINST THE COMPANY,
KEEPING INFORMED OF THEM?

A, YES.

0. WHO WOULD THAT BE?
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A. THE MANAGER -~ THE VICE~PRESIDENT IN CHARGE
OF MINING AND MANUFACTURING.

Q. WHICH, AT ONE TIME, WAS MR, STREITMATTER?

A. STREITMATTER; AND IS NOW MR. HUGH -- H.B.
VANDERBILT, JR.

Q. DOES THE VICE-PRESIDENT FOR MINING AND
MANUFACTURING HAVE A FILE WHERE WORKERS' COMPENSATION

CLAIMS, OR ISSUES PERTAINING TO IT, ARE KEPT?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

Q. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT, WHERE WOULD YOU
GO?

A. I WOULD GO TO THAT MAN.

Q. OKAY.,

MR. MACAULEY: OFF THE RECORD, PLEASE, A SECOND.
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR, I AM GOING TO SHOW YOU A ONE-PAGE
DOCUMENT WHICH IS ON THE LETTERHEAD OF IRVING R. |
TABERSHAW, M.D., AND IT IS ADDRESSED TO THEODORE G.
ESTERGUARD, SUPERVISOR, WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION CLAIMS,
AND AT THE BOTTOM, IT SAYS, "CC: ALLEN HARVEY,"

COULD YOU LOOK AT THAT, PLEASE, SIR
(INDICATING) .
MR. MACAULEY: WHAT NUMBER IS THAT? 67?

MS. EISENSTEIN: NEXT IN ORDER.
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(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
‘WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 6 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)
(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
(WHEREUPON, A CONFERENCE OFF THE
RECORD TOOK PLACE BETWEEN COUNSEL
AND THE WITNESS AT THIS POINT.)
MS. EISENSTEIN: COUNSEL -- LET THE RECORD REFLECT
THAT COUNSEL IS SPEAKING PRIVATELY WITH THE WITNESS AND
APPEARS TO BE COACHING THE WITNESS.
MR. BENDER: NO. I HAVE BEEN SPEAKING PRIVATELY
WITH HIM, YES, AS MOST LAWYERS DO.
MS. EISENSTEIN: SIR, MAY 1 ASK YOU TO TRADE COPIE

WITH ME ONCE AGAIN. YOU CAN COMPARE THEM TO SEE -~

THANKS.,

Q. SIR, HAVE YOU READ THIS DOCUMENT
(INDICATING)?

A, YES, I HAVE.

Q. IS THAT YOUR NAME AT THE BOTTOM THERE?

A, YES.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER RECEIVING THIS?

A. NO, I DON'T.

Q. YOU DON'T? OKAY.

DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOU

S
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DID NOT RECEIVE THIS?

Ao NO.

Q. DO YOU SEE THE LETTERHEAD? DOES THAT LOOK

TO YOU LIKE THE LETTERHEAD OF IRVING TABERSHAW?

A. YES.
Q. HAVE YOU SEEN THAT LETTERHEAD BEFORE?
A, YES.
Q. OCKAY. COULD YOU LOOK, SIR, AT THE
SIGNATURE?
A, YES.
Q. HAVE YOU SEEN MR. TABERSHAW'S SIGNATURE
BEFORE?
A, YES.
Q. DOES THAT LOOK LIKE HIS SIGNATURE?
A. I DON'T KNOW.
Q. YOU DON'T KNOW?
A, (WITNESS SHAKES HEAD.)
Q. OKAY., SIR --
MR. BENDER: DON'T ASK ANY MORE QUESTIONS ABOUT IT

LIKE THAT, COUNSEL, BECAUSE IT'S NOT -- THERE IS

INSUFFICIENT FOUNDATION, AND THERE WILL BE NO FURTHER

INQUIRY CONCERNING ANY CONTENTS.

MS., EISENSTEIN: COUNSEL, I FIND IT OFFENSIVE THAT

YOU WILL TELL ME,

IN ADVANCE OF A QUESTION, NOT TO ASK

ANY MORE QUESTIONS, AND I WILL ASK YOU NICELY NOT TO DO
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THAT.

MR. BENDER: WELL --
BY MS5. EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR, DID YOU KNOW THAT DR. TABERSHAW HAD
BEEN CONTACTED IN REGARD TO THE BONEY CASE?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TC DOUBT THAT YOU
SUGGESTED DR. TABERSHAW BE THE ONE CONTACTED?

MR. BENDER: OBJECTION. IMPROPER INQUIRY.
INSTRUCT THE WITNESS NOT TO ANSWER. ASSUMING FACTS NOT
IN EVIDENCE.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. SIR, WOULD YOU PLEASE LOOK, ONCE AGAIN, TO
THE TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT THAT IS PLAINTIFF'S 6, I BELIEVE,
THE ONE ENTITLED, "REPORT OF CALL AT SYRACUSE", THE
MEMO.

A. YES.

MR. MACAULEY: THAT'S 5.

MS. EISENSTEIN: 5. 1I'M SORRY.

Q. DO YOU SEE, ON THE SECOND PAGE, THE FIRST
COMPLETE -- NO. THE SECOND COMPLETE SENTENCE SAYS, "WE
SUGGESTED THAT CNA CONTACT DR. TABERSHAW FOR ADVICE ON
THIS WHOLE SITUATION, AND THEY SEEMED QUITE RECEPTIVE"?

A. YES.

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOU

182



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

DIDN'T ACTUALLY SUGGEST DR. TABERSHAW?
MR, BENDER: OBJECTION. IMPROPER INQUIRY. ASSUMES
FACTS NOT IN EVIDENCE, AND INSTRUCT THE WITNESS NOT TO

ANSWER.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. DID DR. TABERSHAW CONSULT ON -~ ASIDE FROM
THE BONEY CASE, DO YOU KNOW IF DR. TABERSHAW CONSULTED ON

ANY OTHER WORKERS' COMPENSATION CASES FOR VANDERBILT?

A, I DON'T KNOW.

Q. OKAY. DID YOU MENTION EARLIER DR. KEITH
MORGAN?

A, YES.

Q. I BELIEVE I ASKED YOU EARLIER IF HE HAS

EVER BEEN RETAINED BY VANDERBILT TO TESTIFY?
A, YOU DID.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER HE WAS RETAINED BY CNA

TO TESTIFY IN THIS BONEY CASE?

A, I DON'T KNOW.
Q. OKAY. WHO IS5 DR. HANS WEILL?
A, HE IS AN M.D. WHO WAS IN THE OCCUPATIONAL

MEDICINE FIELD.

Q. AND WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU HEARD OF
DR. WEILL?

A, I CAN'T REMEMBER.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU REMEMBER WHETHER HE TESTIFIED
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IN THE BONEY CASE?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

0. YOU DIDN'T TESTIFY, DID YOU?

A, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.

Q. AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, DO YOU HAVE ANY

KNOWLEDGE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS FILED BY TALC
MINERS OR MILLERS THAT HAVE ALLEGED EXPOSURE TO ASBESTOS
FROM YOUR TALC?

A, I AM NOT -- I AM NOT AWARE OF ANY, UNLESS
—- UNLESS THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PARTICULAR
DOCUMENT HERE --

Q. YOU ARE REFERRING TO PLAINTIFFS' 57

A, I AM HOLDING UP THIS DOCUMENT (INDICATING),
THAT INDICATES THAT THERE WAS A WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
CASE, AND THE DIAGNOSIS WAS DUE TO CANCER, AND THAT'S ALL
I KNOW, BRONCHOGENIC CANCER. AND THAT'S ALL THAT I CAN
-- AT THIS TIME, THAT'S ALL THAT I CAN -- THE ONLY ANSWER

I CAN ANSWER.

Q. SIR, DO YOU KNOW WHAT A THIRD PARTY SUIT
Is?

A. NOT REALLY.

Q. WHEN WAS -- AS YOU SIT HERE TODAY, DO YOU

HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE, ASIDE FROM THIS CASE, OF ANY CASES
HAVING BEEN FILED AGAINST VANDERBILT, IN WHICH A

PLAINTIFF WAS CLAIMING PERSONAL INJURY FROM EXPOSURE OR

184



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

USE OF YOUR TALC PRODUCTS?

A,

Q.

A PERSONAL INJURY CASE FILED AGAINST VANDERBILT?

MR.

YES.

WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU BECAME AWARE OF

BENDER: WHAT'S THE REST OF THE QUESTION?

THAT'S TOC BROAD.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q.

A PERSONAL INJURY CASE FILED AGAINST VANDERBILT,

PERTAINING TO INJURIES ALLEGED BY A PLAINTIFF AS BEING

WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU BECAME AWARE OF

CAUSED BY EXPOSURE TC TALC OR USE OF TALC?

A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

. Q.
A.
Q.

A,

OUR TALC?

YES.

ABOUT SIX OR SEVEN

DO YOU REMEMBER THE NAME OF THE CASE?

YES. DIDN'T I GO THROUGH ALL THIS?

YEARS AGO.

NO. WE NEVER DISCUSSED THIS.

IT'S THE POINDEXTER CASE.

WAS YOUR DEPOSITION TAKEN IN.THAT CASE?

YES, IT WAS.

DID YOU TESTIFY AT TRIAL IN THAT CASE?

NO.

WAS THERE A TRIAL?

YES.

WERE YOU SCHEDULED

TO TESTIFY?
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A. I DON'T BELIEVE SO.

Q. YOU DON'T -- YOU WERE NEVER CONTACTED TO
TESTIFY?

A.- NO.

Q. WHAT WAS THE NATURE OF THE ALLEGATION IN

THE POINDEXTER CASE?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER.
0. DO YOU REMEMBER WHAT CITY YOUR DEPOSITION

WAS TAKEN IN?

A, PHILADELPHIA.

Q. DID MR. POINDEXTER ALLEGE CANCER?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. - YOU STATED THAT THIS POINDEXTER CASE WAS

THE FIRST CASE THAT YOU CAN REMEMBER?

A. YES.
Q. OKAY. WHAT WAS THE SECOND ONE?
A, LET ME SEE NOW. BY "CASE", YOU MEAN A

SUIT, DON'T YOU?

MR. BENDER: A LAWSUIT.

MS. EISENSTEIN: A PERSONAL INJURY LAWSUIT.

THE WITNESS: NOT ONE TﬂAT HAS GONE TO TRIAL, BUT
ONE THAT'S ON THE BOOKS?

MS. EISENSTEIN: 1I'M SORRY; I DIDN'T HEAR.

THE WITNESS: YOU DON'T MEAN ONE THAT'S GONE TO

TRIAL?
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MS. EISENSTEIN: YEAH.

THE WITNESS: ONE THAT WENT TO TRIAL?

MS. EISENSTEIN: ONE THAT WENT TO TRIAL OR WAS
SETTLED OR WAS DISMISSED.

THE WITNESS: OKAY. THE NEXT ONE WOULD BE THE
LOPEZ CASE.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. AND THAT'S THE ONE FROM TEXAS?

A. YES. YOU ALREADY MENTIONED THAT.

Q. RIGHT. AND YOU WERE DEPOSED IN THAT CASE;
RIGHT?

A. YES, I WAS.

Q. WHEN WAS THE NEXT ONE, SIR?

A. I BELIEVE THE NEXT ONE WOULD BE THE MEDFORD
CASE.

Q. MEDFORD IS THE NAME OF THE PLAINTIFF?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE INJURY ALLEGED IN THE

MEDFORD INDICATION?

A. I BELIEVE IT WAS ASBESTQOSIS.

Q. WHEN DID YOU BECOME AWARE OF THE MEDFORD
CASE?

A. APPROXIMATELY TWO YEARS AGO.

Q. AND DO YOU KNOW HOW -- WAS IT MR. MEDFORD?

A, YES. | .
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Q. -- HOW MR. MEDFORD CLAIMS HE WAS EXPOSED TO
YOUR PRODUCT?
A. HE CLAIMS HE WAS EXPOSED AS PART OF HIS

DUTIES IN A CERAMIC MANUFACTURING WORKPLACE.

Q. AND YOUR DEPOSITION WAS TAKEN IN THAT CASE?
A. YES.

Q. DO YOU REMEMBER THE NAﬁE OF THE ATTORNEY?
A, NO. WAIT A MINUTE. WAIT A MINUTE. HOLD

ON. 1IN THE MEDFORD CASE, I WASN'T DEPOSED, TO MY
KNOWLEDGE. I DON'T THINK I WAS DEPOSED.

Q. HOW DID YOU BECOME AWARE OF THAT CASE?

A, THROUGH DENNIS RACE, OUR LAWYER, THE PERSQN
THAT WAS SITTING OVER THERE (INDICATING).

Q. DID HE, AT SOME POINT, INFORM YOU THAT

THERE WAS THIS CASE FILED AGAINST VANDERBILT?

A. YES,

Q. YOU HAD A CONVERSATION WITH HIM ABCOUT IT?
A, YES.

Q. WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE?

MR. BENDER: 1I'M SORRY; THAT'S CONFIDENTIAL,
PRIVILEGED. YOU KNOW THAT. WHY WOULD YOU ASK THAT
QUESTION, COUNSEL, KNOWING THAT IT IS IMPROPER?

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. WHAT WAS THE DISPOSITION OF THAT CASE?

A, MR, MEDFORD LOST.
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DID I ASK YOU WHAT -- DO YOU KNOW WHAT

STATE THAT CASE WAS BROUGHT IN?

A.

MR.

TEXAS.

MACAULEY: MEDFORD OR LOPEZ?

THE WITNESS: BOTH OF THEM,

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Qc

WERE THEY BROUGHT BY THE SAME ATTORNEY?
NO.

WHAT ABOUT THE NEXT CASE, SIR?

THAT'S 1IT.

ASIDE FROM THIS ONE?

YES.

ACTUALLY, THIS IS THE FIRST ONE, EVEN

BEFORE -~ AFTER -- WE GOT THEM OUT OF LINE, REALLY.

IS REALLY

Q-

A,

THE FIRST ONE.
BEFORE POINDEXTER?

YES, I BELIEVE. MAYBE IT WAS NOT; I AM

SURE. THEY WERE BOTH ABOUT THE SAME TIME.

0.
AI
Q.

RIGHT?

Qo

OKAY.,
WE ARE TALKING CHRONOLOGICALLY.

RIGHT. THE MEDFORD CASE WENT TO TRIAL;

YES.
OKAY. DID YOU TESTIFY AT TRIAL?

NO.

THIS

NOT
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Q; HAVE YOU EVER TESTIFIED IN A PERSONAL
INJURY LAWSUIT?

A. NO.

Q. HAVE YOU EVER TESTIFIED IN FRONT OF A

GOVERNMENTAL BODY?

A. YES.
Q. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME?
A. THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THE FIRST TIME

WAS IN 1984, IN JULY, AND I TESTIFIED -- I GAVE A -- A
STATEMENT IN FRONT OF AN OSHA HEARING CONNECTED WITH THE

AMENDMENT TO THE ASBESTOS DANGER, THE OSHA ASBESTOS

DANGER.
I THINK THAT WOULD QUALIFY AS A GOVERNMENT

BODY.

Q. DID YOU TESTIFY ON BEHALF OF VANDERBILT?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF THAT
TESTIMONY?

A, THE SUBSTANCE OF THE TESTIFY THERE WAS THAT

TALCS DID NOT CONTAIN ASBESTOS; THAT OUR TALCS --

Q. THAT YOUR TALCS DID NOT CONTAIN ASBESTOS;
CORRECT?
A. THAT'S CORRECT; THE GOUVERNEUR TALCS THAT

WE WERE SELLING, AND THAT WE WERE DISCUSSING HERE TODAY.

Q. OKAY. DID YOU EVER TESTIFY IN FRONT OF ANY
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OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODY?

A, I CAN'T REMEMBER ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
BODY,

Q. OKAY. ANY OTHER REGULATORY AGENCY?

A. I CAN'T REMEMBER THAT EITHER.

Q. OKAY. ANY OTHER TYPE OF ADMINISTRATIVE

AGENCY THAT YOU CAN THINK OF?
A. OH, I HAVE -- I GAVE A PRESENTATION IN

FRONT OF THE ASSISTANTS SECRETARY FOR LABOR.

Q. YOU DID? WHEN WAS THAT, SIR?
A, IN 19 -- ABOUT 1976. MR. STENDER.
Q. SIR, I AM GOING TO HAND YOU A DOCUMENT

WHICH, AT THE TOP, IS ENTITLED, "PRESENTATION BY THE R.T.
VANDERBILT COMPANY, INC. TO ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF LABOR,
MR. JOHN STENDER, INDUSTRIAL TALC, JUNE 19, 1975,
WASHINGTON D.C.", AND ASK YOU IF YOU WOULD REVIEW THAT,-
PLEASE (INDICATING).
MR. BENDER: THAT WOULD BE NO. 7; IS THAT RIGHT?
MS. EISENSTEIN: YES, THAT WILL BE PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT 7.
(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
WAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 7 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
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Q. SIR, HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE DOCUMENT
(INDICATING)?

A, YES, I HAVE,

Q. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN IT BEFORE?

A, YES, I HAVE.

Q. DID YOU MAKE A PRESENTATION BASED ON THIS
DOCUMENT?

A. YES, I DID.

Q. DID YOU GIVE THIS PRESENTATION, COMPRISED
OF THIS --

A. YES, I DID.

Q. THIS 1S, AS FAR AS YQOU CAN TELL, A TRUE AND

ACCURATE COPY OF WHAT YOU WOULD HAVE SUBMITTED TO THE

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF LABOR?

A. YES, I BELIEVE IT IS.

Q. OKAY, WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THIS
PRESENTATION?

A. SOMEHOW OR OTHER, WE HAD BEEN WARNED -- AND

I DON'T KNOW BY WHOM -- THAT THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION WAS ABOUT TO RESCIND THEIR OSHA
FIELD MEMORANDUM NUMBER, WHATEVER THE NUMBER WAS, THAT
HAD ALLOWED US TO CERTIFY THAT OUR TALCS DID NOT CONTAIN

ASBESTOS.
WE WERE ~- WE GOT INFORMATION THAT THEY

WERE MAKING THIS DECISION BASED UPON AN ANALYSIS OF OUR
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TALCS SUBMITTED TO THEM, UNBEKNOWNST TO US, BY THE DESERT
MINERALS CORPORATION, WHICH WAS A SUBSIDIARY OF
JOHNS-MANVILLE, AND OUR INTENTION OF GOING TO WASHINGTON
WAS TO APPEAL TO A MR. STENDER NOT TO CANCEL THAT FIELD
MEMORANDUM, WITH ALL ITS CRITERIA ON HOW TO DISTINGUISH

BETWEEN ASBESTIFORM AND NONASBESTIFORM. -

Q. AND THAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF THIS
PRESENTATION?

A, YES, IT WAS.

Q. IF YOU WOULD TURN TO PAGE 2 OF THIS

DOCUMENT, PLEASE, DO YOU SEE THE SECOND PARAGRAPH, WHERE
IT STARTS OUT: OUR COMPETITORS HAVE SEIZED UPON ~--

A. YES.

Q. YOU MENTION SEVERAL COMPETITORS. YOU
MENTION PFIZER?

A, PFIZER.

Q. TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, PFIZER MAKES A TREMOLITE
TALC -- I MEAN PRODUCES A TREMOLITE TALC?

A, THEY MAKE A TALC CONTAINING TREMOLITE AND
THEY MAKE ONE NOT CONTAINING TREMOLITE, AT THE PRESENT
TIME.

Q. OKAY. AT THE TIME OF THIS PRESENTATION,
WERE THEY MAKING THOSE TWO TYPES OF TALC?

A. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THEY WERE.

Q. OKAY. HOW ABOUT -- WHERE ARE THEY LOCATED?
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THE MINES?

YEAH, THEIR MINES.

THEY HAVE MINES IN MONTANA AND CALIFORNIA.

IT SAYS CYPRUS INDUSTRIAL MINERALS?
YES.

THEY MAKE A TALC PRODUCT?

YES, THEY DO.

AND WHAT TYPE OF PRODUCT DO THEY MAKE?
ONE THAT CONTAINS TALC.

IS IT A TREMOLITE TALC PRODUCT?

NO.

AND THEY ARE LOCATED WHERE?

IN MONTANA.

OH. THEY ARE IN MONTANA.

AND JOHNS-MANVILLE AT THAT TIME MADE A

THEY MADE A TALC; THEY MADE A TREMOLYTIC

AND ENGELHARD MINERALS?

THEY MAKE A NONTREMOLYTIC TALC, OR DID MAKE

ORAY. AS OF 1975, WERE YOU AWARE OF ANY OF

THEIR TALC PRODUCTS WITH ANY TYPE OF WARNING?

A,

AS OF 1975, I AM NOT AWARE -- I DON'T

194



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

REMEMBER WHAT -- WHETHER ANY OF THOSE HAD ANY TYPE OF

WARNING LABEL ON IT, IN 1975.

Q. DID YOUR TALC PRODUCTS HAVE A WARNING LABEL
IN 19757

A. NO, THEY DIDN'T.

0. COULD YOU TURN TO PAGE 3, PLEASE? YOU MAKE

REFERENCE IN THE SECOND FULL PARAGRAPH TO A COMPETITOR.

DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

A. THE ONE THAT STARTS, "WE EVEN HAVE THE" --

Q. RIGHT.

A, YES. OKAY.

Q. WHO IS THE COMPETITOR YOU ARE REFERRING TO
THERE? | |

A, I DON'T KNOW WHO THAT WOULD BE.

Q. THE FOLLOWING SEVERAL PARAGRAPHS DEAL WITH

JOHNS~-MANVILLE; IS THAT CORRECT?

A, I -- YES, THEY DO.
Q. IT'S --
A. THIS IS A COMPETITOR IN THE TALC BUSINESS,

BECAUSE IT'S THE DESERT MINERALS DIVISION OF
JOHNS-MANVILLE WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HERE, ALTHOUGH IT
DOESN'T SHOW HERE. |

Q. OKAY. IT SAYS, IN THE FOURTH FULL
PARAGRAPH, THAT REPRESENTATIVES FROM JOHNS~MANVILLE

APPROACHED YOUR COMPANY IN EARLY APRIL TO DISCUSS
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LABELING OF TALCS OR ASBESTOS WARNING LABELS?
A. YES, THEY DID.
Q. DID THEY ACTUALLY MEET WITH ANY

REPRESENTATIVES FROM VANDERBILT?

A, YES, THEY DID.

Q. WERE YOU PRESENT AT THAT MEETING?

A, YES, I WAS.

Q. WHO ELSE WAS PRESENT AT THAT MEETING, SIR?

A. DR. THOMPSON AND MR. H.B. VANDERBILT, SR.
MR. FIEDERLEIN AND MR. NOLAND.

Q. WHO WAS THERE ON BEHALF OF MANVILLE?

A, A FELLOW WHOSE NAME -~ LAMAR.

Q. LAMAR?

A. YEAH. L-A-M-A-R, I THINK., RICHARD LAMAR,

AND THEIR LAWYER, WHOSE NAME ESCAPES ME.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT RICHARD LAMAR'S CAPACITY
WAS WITH MANVILLE AT THAT TIME?

A. I BELIEVE HE WAS A LABORATORY MAN, BUT I
DON'T KNOW WHAT HE DID.

Q. SIR, WAS MANVILLE A MEMBER OF THAT HEALTH

COMMITTEE THAT WE TALKED ABOUT IN THE VERf BEGINNING

TODAY, OF WHICH YOU WERE -~
A. NATIONAL PAINT AND COATINGS -~
Q. YES.
A, NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.
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Q. COULD YOU TELL ME, PLEASE, THE SUBSTANCE OF
THAT MEETING IN APRIL?
A. THE SUBSTANCE WAS THAT THEY BELIEVED THAT
THEIR TALC CONTAINED ASBESTOS =~- THE TREMOLITE IN THEIR
TALC WOULD QUALIFY AS ASBESTOS, ACCORDING TO THE OSHA
DEFINITION IN THE OSHA ASBESTOS 29 CFR, 1910.1000 --
1001; I'M SORRY.
MR. MACAULEY: WHAT'S THAT AGAIN, SIR?
THE WITNESS: 29 CFR 1810.1001. IT'S THE OFFICIAL
OSHA ASBESTOS STANDARD; IT WAS UP UNTIL A FEW MONTHS
AGO. THERE'S A NEW NUMBER NOW.
THEY SAID THAT THEY -- OPINION, IN THEIR
OPINION, THAT DEFINITION THAT OSHA PUT INTO THAT STANDARD
WOULD REQUIRE BOTH THEM AND US, THE VANDERBILT COMPANY,
TO LABEL THEIR TALCS WITH THE MANDATED OFFICIAL ASBESTOS
WARNING LABEL, MANDATED BY THE STANDARD.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. BY OSHA, THE OSHA STANDARD?
A. YES.
Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE WORDING OF THAT

STANDARD WAS AT THAT TIME?

A, NOT IN DETAIL.
0. IT MENTIONED THE WORD "ASBESTOS"?
A, YES, IT DID.

Q. AND WHAT WAS YOUR RESPONSE TO THEIR

197



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

SUGGESTION?

A, OUR RESPONSE WAS THAT -- THAT OUR
INTERPRETATION OF THAT SAME STANDARD, OF THAT SAME
DEFINITION, WAS THAT WE DIDN'T HAVE TO LABEL OUR TALCS
WITH THE ASBESTOS OFFICIAL LABEL, BECAUSE OUR TALCS DID
NOT CONTAIN ASBESTOS.

Q. AND WHAT DID YOU BASE THAT OPINION UPON,
SIR?

A, BASED UPON THE MINERALOGICAL FACT THAT OUR
TALCS DO NOT CONTAIN ASBESTOS.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY, "THE MINERALOGICAL FACT",

HAVE YOU DONE STUDIES?

A. YES.
0. HOW MANY STUDIES WOULD YOU SAY HAVE BEEN
DONE, SIR?
A, OH, MAYBE -- OUR TALCS HAVE BEEN ANALYZED

EITHER BY OURSELVES OR BY OSHA, OR SOMEONE LIKE THAT,
DOZENS OF TIMES, STARTING AT WAY -- FROM THE DUNN REPORT
TO THE INITIAL OSHA ANALYSIS IN SALT LAKE CITY.

Q. OSHA'S ANALYSIS HAS DIFFERED FROM YQURS; IS

THAT CORRECT?

A, NO.
Q. OSHA HAS ALWAYS HAD THE SAME --
a. NOT ALWAYS, BUT THE MOST RECENT OSHA

ANALYSIS DOES NOT FIND -- SUPPORT A FINDING OF ASBESTOS
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IN OUR TAILCS.

Q. WHEN WAS THAT OSHA FINDING MADE, SIR?

A. THE LAST FINDING THAT WE ARE AWARE OF WAS
19 -- ROUGHLY 1979, THEY MAY HAVE -~ OBVIOUSLY, THEY
HAVE HAD MANY FINDINGS SINCE THAT TIME, BUT LACK OF
CITATIONS OF ANY OF OUR CUSTOMERS FOR VIOLATION OF THE
OSHA ASBESTOS STANDARD CAN ONLY ALLOW US TO CONCLUDE THAT

THERE CONTINUED TO BE NO FINDINGS OF ASBESTOS IN OUR

TALC.

Q. YOU BASE YOUR OPINION THAT THERE IS NO
ASBESTOS ~--

A. TO OUR KNOWLEDGE.

Q. YOU BELIEVE THAT OSHA IS OF THE SAME

OPINION AS YOU, AS TO NO ASBESTOS IN YOUR TALC, FROM THE
FACT THAT THERE HAVE BEEN NO OSHA VIOLATIONS TO YOUR

CUSTOMERS, THAT YOU ARE AWARE OF?

A. ON THE TWO THINGS, AND I JUST GAVE THEM TO
YOU.

Q. THAT WAS ONE OF THEM?

A, ONE OF THEM IS WE HAVE A DOCUMENT THAT SAYS

THEY CANNOT SUPPORT A FINDING OF ASBESTOS IN OUR NYTAL
TALCS, AFTER ANALYSIS, AND THIS IS AT THE OSHA OFFICIAL
LABORATORY IN SALT LAKE CITY.

Q. FROM ROUGHLY 19797

A, ROUGHLY 1979, OKAY?
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THEN THE SECOND PART OF THAT ANSWER, WHICH
I GAVE TO YOU, WAS THAT BY DEDUCTION, IF THERE HAD BEEN
ASBESTOS IN THERE, CONCERNING THE FINDINGS OF THE OSHA
OFFICIAL LABORATORY IN 1979, WE SURELY WOULD HAVE HEARD
ABOUT IT. |
NOW, OSHA DOES NOT ISSUE ANALYTICAL DATA TO
EITHER THE PEOPLE THEY -- THEY INSPECT OR THE SUPPLIERS
OF THE MATERIAL TC THOSE PEOPLE TO INSPECT, SO THERE
COULD BE ONE HUNDRED DIFFERENT ANALYSES WITHIN THE OSHA
PEOPLE AND WE DON'T KNOW ABOUT IT, AND WE CAN'T FIND
OUT. I DOUBT WHETHER WE COULD EVEN FIND OUT THROUGH --
Q. SO WHAT YOU ARE SAYING IS OSHA COULD HAVE
MADE A FINDING AND YOU WOULDN'T KNOW ABOUT IT,
NECESSARILY?
A, THEY COULD MAKE A FINDING AND THEY WOULD
HAVE TO -- BY LAW, THEY WOULD HAVE TO ~-~ IF THEY FOUND
ASBESTOS IN OUR TALCS, THEY WOULﬁ BE VIOLATING THE LAW IF
THEY DID NOT CITE OUR CUSTOMERS FOR VIOLATiON OF THE
ASBESTQS STANDARD.
Q. BUT THEY WOULD NOT NECESSARILY -- BY LAW,
THEY ARE NOT REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE SUPPLIER, THOUGH; IS
THAT CORRECT?
MR. BENDER: ARGUMENTATIVE.
THE WITNESS: BY LAW, THEY ARE NOT REQUIRED TO

NOTIFY THE SUPPLIER.
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MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY.
Q. AND IF --
A. UNLESS -- UNLESS THERE'S AN OSHA REVIEW
CASE BROUGHT UP AS A RESULT OF THE coﬂTgéTING OF THE
CITATION BY THE PERSON WHO THEY ACCUSE 6F VIOLATING IT,
IN WHICH CASE, THEN THAT INFORMATION COMES OUT DURING THE
REVIEW COMMISSION.
Q. LIKE -- AND IN WHICH CASE THE SUPPLIER
WOULD HAVE INTERVENED IN THE CASE?
A, YES; |
Q.  ALL RIGHT.
HAVE YOU FINISHED TELLING ME WHAT THE
SUBSTANCE WAS OF THE CONVERSATION WITH THE MANVILLE
REPRESENTATIVE AND THEIR LAWYER?
A. I THINK SO.
Q. OKAY. WAS THERE ONLY ONE MEETING WITH A
MANVILLE REPRESENTATIVE?
A. YES.
Q. OKAY.' DO YOU KNOW WHEN MANVILLE PUT A
WARNING LABEL ON THEIR TALC PRODUCTS?
A, SOMETIME IN THAT 1975-TO-1980 RANGE. I
DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHEN IT WAS; BUT THEY DID PUT IT OUT,
IT MIGH& HAVE GONE ON --
Q. IT'S GOT TO BE BEFORE 1983.

A. IT WOULD HAVE -- LET'S SEE. WE GOT --
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PROBABLY AFTER 1975. I DON'T THINK THEY HAD PUT IT—ON
WHEN- THEY HAD -- AT THE TIME THAT THEY VISITED QS, I
DON'T BELIEVE THEY HAD THE WARNING LABEL ON,.BUT HAVING
TALKED WITH US, I THINK WE TURNED RIGHT ARQUND AND MADE A
DECISION TO PUT THE WARNING LABEL ON, AND WE MADE A
DECISION NOT TO PUT iT ON.

Q. + OKAY. AFTER -- DID THIS MEETING TAKE PLACE
AFTER VANDERBILT ACQUIRED THE ASSETS OF INTERNATIONAL
TALC COMPANY?

A, I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q. - OKAY. DID VANDERﬁILT ACQUIRE THE ASSETS OF
INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY IN 19742 B

MR. BENDER: EXCUSE ME HERE. YOU ARE ASSUMING
FACTS NOT IN EVIDENCE. IF YOU MEANT SOME OF THE ASSETS,
THEN I WOULDN'T OBJECT TO -- BUT THEY DIDN'T ACQUIRE ALL

OF THE ASSETS, COUNSEL, AND YOU ARE TRYING TO INFER THAT

'IN YOUR QUESTION,

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:
Q.  SIR, DID, AT SOME POINT IN TIME, VANDERBILT
ACQUIRE AT LEAST ONE MINE THAT HAD BEEN OWNED AND

OPERATED BY INTERNATIONAL TALC?

A. YES.
Q. WAS IT ONE OR TWO MINES?

A. TWO MINES.

Q. TWO MINES? DO YOU KNOW WHAT YEAR THAT
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WOULD HAVE BEEN?

A. 1974,

Q. OKAY. Sb IF THIS MEETING TOOK PLACE IN
1975, WITH MANVILLE, IT WOULD HAVE BEEN AFTER ACQUIRING
THAT THEN; RIGHT?

A. YES, IF -~ IF IT TOOK ~—‘IF THE MEETING
WITH MANVILLE TOOk PLACE AFTER 1974.

Q. _ DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT THAT --
THAT YOUR STATEMENT IN HERE, THAT THE MANVILLE
REPRESENTATIVES APPROACHED YOU IN EARLY APRIL OF 1975, 1S
INACCURATE? |

A. OKAY. WE GOT IT RIGHT IN HERE. I HAVE NQ '

——= THIS CONFIRMS THAT THEY WOULD HAVE COME TO US IN APRIL

OF THIS YEAR, AND SINCE IT SAYS 1975, I HAVE NO REASON TO

DOUBT THAT. WE CAN ESTABLISﬁ THAT-MAIELY BY READING THE
MIDDLE PARAGRAPH OF PAGE 3.

Q. ORKAY. DO ¥YOU KNOW WHEN PFIZER PUT A
WARNING LAéEL ON -- DO YOﬁ KNOW IF PFIZER PUT A WARNING

LABEL ON THEIR TALC?

A. WARNING -- PFIZER PUT A WARNING LABEL ON

THERE TREMOLYTIC- TALC APPROXIMATELY A YEAR AGO.

Q. HOW ABOUT CYPRUS INTERNATIONAL MINERALS?
A. -  NO WARNING LABELS AT ALL.

Q. AND ENGELHARD MINERALS?

A. NO WARNING LABELS._
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Q. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMPETITORS, ASIDE FROM
PFIZER AND MANVILLE, THAT PLACED WARNING LABELS ON THEIR

TALC PRODUCTS?

A. I KNOW OF NONE.

Q. ORAY.

A. OTHER THAN MYSELF -- OUR ~-- VANDERBILT.
Q. OKAY. WHEN DID VANDERBILT PUT A WARNING

LABEL ON THEIR TALC?

A, I BELIEVE IT WAS IN JANUARY OF 1978.
Q. AND WHAT DID THAT WARNING LABEL SAY?
A. IT SAID, "CAUTION. PRODUCT CONTAINS

INDUSTRIAL TALC. DO NOT BREATHE DUST. PROLONGED
INHALATION MAY CAUSE LUNG INJURY."

Q. DID YOU PARTICIPATE IN THE DECISION TO
PLACE A WARNING ON YOUR TALC PRODUCT?

A. YES.

Q. WHO ELSE PARTICIPATED IN THAT DECISION?
A. . DR. TABERSHAW.

Q. ANYONE ELSE AT VANDERBILT?

A, YES., THE GENERAL EXECUTIVE STAFF THAT I

MENTIONED MANY TIMES IN THE PAST.

Q. THE EXECUTIVE STAFF?

A, YES.

Q. THAT YOU MENfIONED EARLIER?
A, ‘YES. |
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Q. WOULD THAT INCLUDE MR. THOMPSON?
A. HE'S NOT OF THE EXECUTIVE STAFF.
Q. DID HE PARTICIPATE?

A, ~ HE PARTICIPATED IN THIS -- IN THIS
DECISION, YES. |

Q. OKAY. WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE ACTUAL
wORDING OF THE WARNING LABEL? |

A, MYSELF AND THE ATTORNEY, WHO WAS OUR -- IN
THIS AREA OF ENDEAVOR AT THAT TIME; I HAVE FORGOTTEN WHO.

Q. THE GENTLEMAN YOU MENTIONED EARLIER?

A. NO. I THINK AT THAT TIME IT WAS MR. GbY

DRIVER (INDICATING).

Q. DID HE STILL WORK FOR VANDERBILT?

A, . NO.

Q. - DO YOU KNOW WHERE HE WORKS?

A. YES. —

Q. -WHERE IS HE?

A, WHEN I LAST HEARD ABOUT HIM, IT MUST BE SIX

MONTHS AGO, HE WAS WORKING IN WINSTON-SALEM, NORTH
CAROLINA,

Q. HAS VANDERBILT EVER HAD A WARNING LABEL
THAT HAD THE WORD, "CANCER", ON IT?

aA. NOC.

I AM PRESUMING THAT YOU ARE REFERRING TO

THIS TALC?
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Q. TALC PRODUCT.

A, TALC PRODUCTS, RIGHT.
Q. THANK YOU, SIR.

MR. BENDER: I DON'T KNOW WHETHER OR NOT YOU WANTED'

TO KNOW ABOUT ANY OTHER --

THE WITNESS: RIGHT. ME NEITHER!

'BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. HAS VANDERBILT EVER HAD A WARNING LABEL

THAT MENTIONED THE WORD, "ASBESTOS™ AT ALL?

A, YES.
Q. AND WHEN WAS THAT, SIR?
A, WELL, IN 1974, WHEN WE ACQUIRED THE -- SOME

- OF THE ASSETS OF THE INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY, WE

ACQUIRED A MINE,.A SEPARATE MINE THAT CONTAINED A FIBROUS

FORM OF TALC, AND WE, AT THAT TIME, MISTAKENLY IDENTIFIED

THAT AS FIBROUS -- AS ANTHOPHYLLITE,
A-N-T-H-0-P-H-Y-L-L-I-T-E, ASBESTOS.

AT THAT TIME, DR. THOMPSON IDENTIFIED THAT
MISTAKENLY AS -- SOME OF THAT AS ANTHOPHYLLITE ASBESTOS.
AT THAT TIME, HE CLAIMED THAT HE CbULD HAVE HAD AS MUCH
AS ONE PERCENT ANTHOPHYLLITE ASBESTOS IN A PARTICULAR
GRADE OF TALC THAT WE MINED IN THAT AREA, WHICH WAS
SEPARATE -- HAD SEPARAfES NAMES AND MILLED IN A SEPARATE
AREA.

Q. WHAT WAS THAT CALLED?
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A. CALLED FIBERTAL, F-I-B-E-R-T-A-L.
0. OKAY. SIR —-
A. AND WE PUT THE LABEL, THE OFFICIAL ASBESTOS

LABEL ON THAT FOR THE SHORT TIME THAT WE HAD THAT

. PRODUCT, WHICH WE ACQUIRED FROM INTERNATIONAL TALC, WITH

USED TO BE CALLED MOLDENE.

Q. - SIR, WOULD YOU PLEASE TURN TOIPAGE 5 OF
YOUR PRESENTATION. WAIT. IS THAT RIGHT? PAGE 6,
PLEASE.

IN THE FIRST -- WELL, IT'S ACTUALLY THE

SECOND PARAGRAPH, YOU SAID: "IN TéE CASE OF THE MINERAL
TALC, WE HAVE BECOME AWARE, SINCE WE PURCHASED THE ASSETS
OF FORMER INTERNATIONAL TALC COMPANY" --

MR.(BENDER:‘ EXCUSE ME. WAIT A MINUTE. I DON'T
THINK OURS HAS A PAGE THAT MATCﬁES gp =~--

THE WITNESS: HERE IT ISy I‘HAVE GOT IT. YEAH.
OKAY.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. DO YOU SEE THAT PARAGRAPH?
A. YES, I HAVE GOT THAT.
Q. ARE YOU REFERRING -- IS WHAT YOU WERE JUST

DESCRIBING TO ME THE SAME AS WHAT YOU ARE REFERRING TO
HERE?
A. YES.

Q. OKAY. WHAT -- WAS THAT MINE NUMBERED?
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A. YES.

Q. WHAT NUMBER WAS GIVEN TO THAT MINE?
A. THREE. |

Q. OKAY. IT SAYS HERE, IN THE FOURTH

PARAGRAPH DOWN, THE ONE IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PAGE, THAT
YOU HAVE NOTIFIED YOUR CUsTOMERS OF THE NEED TO COMPLY
WITH THE OSHA ASBESTOS STANDARD WHEN USING THE PRODUCT:

A. YES.

Q. HOW WAS THAT NOTIFICATION PROCESS DdNE?
HOW WERE THEY NOTIFIED?

A. THEY WERE NOTIFIED BY MAIL, AND -~ BY A
COMBINATION OF MAIL AND LABEL AND MATERIAL SAFETY DATA
SHEET.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY NOTIFIED BY MATERIAL SAFETY
DATA SHEET, WHAT WAS IT —-- WHAT DID THE DATA.SHEET SAY?

| A. IT INDICATED THE -- fHE FIBROUS CONTENT IN |
THERE, AS WELL AS THE WARNING LABEL THAT WE.PUT ON THE -

BAGS, WHICH IS THE OFFICIAL ASBESTOS WARNING LABEL.

Q. WHAT DID IT SAY REGARDING THE FIBROUS
- CONTENT?
A. THE AMOUNT OF FIBROUS TALC WOULD BE, IN ONE

GRADE, WAS TWENTY TO FORTY PERCENT, OR THIRTY TO FORTY

PERCENT, SOMETHING LIKE THAT, AND THE OTHER ONE WAS A

LOWER GRADE, SOMETHING LIKE TEN TO TWENTY PERCENT.

Q. CKAY. DID YOU CALL A MATERIAL SAFETY DATA
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SHEETé
| A, YES,

Q. IS THERE SUCH A THiNG AS A MINERAL SAFETY
DATA SHEET?

A, YES. 1IN FACT, WE TOOXK A LITTLE BIT OF
POETIC LICENSE THERE AND -- IN DROPPING THE WORD,
"MATERIAL" AND USING THE WORD, "MINERAL."

Q. OKAY., SO YOUR NOTIFICATIONS IN THAT FORM
WERE MINERAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS?

A, YES. SINCE THERE WAS NO MANDATED OFFICIAL
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET FOR THESE PRODUCTS AT THAT
TIME, WE WERE ABLE TO DO SOMETHING LIKE THAT.

Q. WHAT IS A MINERAL SAFETY DATA -- MINERAL
SAFETY DATA SHEET?

A. 'IT'S_MERELY‘A SINGLE SHEET THAT GIVEé-A LOT
OF INFORMATION TO THE PEOPLE THAT ARE USING A GIVEN
PRODUCT. '
| Q. IS THERE A CERTAIN REGULATION THAT REQUIRES
YOU TO SUBMIT ONE OF THESE SHEETS TO A CUSTOMER AND GIVE

—— IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES?

A. TODAY, THERE IS; THERE WASN'T BACK BEFORE A
YEAR AGO.

Q. WHY -- WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF HAVING A
MINERAL SAFETY DATA SHEET?

A. TWO PURPOSES: FIRST PURPOSE, MAKES
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- BUSINESS GOOD SENSE TO INFORM YOUR CUSTOMERS OF THE

SAFETY AND HAZARDS OF ANY MATERIAL THAT YOU MIGHT BE
SELLING.
SECONDLY: EVEN IF WE DIDN'T OFFER A
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET, WE WOULD BE ASKED FOR ONE,
AND IF.WE DID NOT SUPPLY IT, THE CUSTOMER WOULD THREATEN
TO GO TO SOME OTHER SUPPLIER OF THAT SAME MATERIAL.
SO THERE'S TWO REASONS.
Q. WAS IT A COMMON fRACTICE TO SUPPLY A
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SﬁEET TO A CUSTOMER?
A. YES.
Q. ' WAS THERE A SUGGESTION MADE ON THE PART OF

ANY REGULATORY AGENCY TO SEND OUT A MATERIAL SAFETY DATA

SHEET?

A. YES.

Q. AND WHAT REGULATORY AGENCY WOULD THAT HAVE
BEEN?

A. OSHA.

Q. WHAT TYPE OF SUGGESTION WAS IT?

A. JUST AS YOU SAY: A SUGGESTION.

Q. DID THEY HAVE A CRITERIA ESTABLISHED, UNDER
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, WHEN.YOU SHOULD SEND OUT A
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET?

A. WELL, THEY PUT OUT WHAT IS KNOWN AS AN OSHA

TWENTY FORM, WHICH WOULD BE A TYPICAL MATERIAL SAFETY‘
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DATA SHEET fHAT COULD BE USED IF YOU WANTED TO ﬁAKE ONE
UP.

I AM NOT SURE, AT THIS TIME, WHETHER THE
ORIGINAL ASBESTOS STANDARD THAT WE WOULD -- WE WERE
WORKING UNDER, INSOFAR AS THAT LABELING OF THAT
PARTICULAR PRODUCT IS CONCERNED, IN THAT SHORT LENGTH OF
TIME, I AM NOT SURE WHETHER THERE WAS A MATERIAL SAFETY.
DATA SHEET MANDATED IN THE ASBESTOS STANDARD, THE 29 CFR
1910.100; THERE MAY HAVE BEEN AND THERE MAY NOT OF HAVE
BEEN,

| Q. IF IT HAD BEEN MANDATED, WOULD YOU HAVE

BEEN REQUIRED TO SEND OUT A MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET?

A. OF COURSE, LIKE THE LABEL WAS MANDATED.

Q. RIGHT.
A. I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THE MATERIAL SAFETY

DATA SHEET WAS MANDATED OR NOT.

Q. OKAY.
A, I CAN'T REMEMBER.
Q. - 80 YQUR CUSTOMERS RECEIVED A MATERIAL

SAFETY DATA SHEET WHICH HAD A WARNING ON IT?
A. YES. THE SAME WARNING AS ON THE BAG.
Q.  SAME WARNING AS ON THE BAG.
OKAY. IN THE -- PLEASE GO BACK TO THE
DOCUMENT THAT WE WERE DISCUSSING EARLIER. IN THE FOURTH

PARAGRAPH, WHERE YOU TALK ABOUT THE OFFICIAL ASBESTOS
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WARNING LABEL, THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN THE SAME ONE THAT WAS

ON THE -- THE SAME ONE THAT WAS ON THE MSDS?

A, MSDS.

Q. OKAY. SO THAT IS ONE AND THE SAME THING?
A. YES.

Q. OKAY.  YOU HAD SATID THAT YOU NOTIFIED

CUSTOMERS OF THE NEED Td COMPLY WITH THE ASBESTOS -- OSHA

ASBESTOS STANDARD. YOQOU SAID THAT WAS DONE BY MAIL?

A. YES.

Q. BY THE LABEL, BY THE MSDS?

A. | YES.

Q. ANY OTHER METHOD?

A, I DON'T -- I AM NOT AWARE OF ANY OTHER
METHOD.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU SEND OPT LETTERS TO YOUR
CUSTOMERS?

A, AS FAR AS I -~ THERE WERE ONLY A FEW

CUSTOMERS, AND AS FAR AS I KNOW, THEY HAD ALL GOTTEN

LETTERS.

Q.  ORAY.

A. BUT I CAN'T SAY FOR SURE THAT IT WAS ALL
DELIVERED.

0. WHO WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAFTING THE

WORDING OF THE LETTER?

A. - THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN PARTIALLY MINE AND
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PARTIALLY THE SALES MANAGER FOR THAT PARTICULAR PRODUCT.

0. AND WHAT WAS THE SUBSTANCE OF THAT LETTER?
A. I DON'T REMEMBER.

Q.  OKRAY. DID YOU RETAIN -- DO YOU HAVE A COPY

~OF THAT LETTER AT THIS TIME?

A. I DON'T KNOW IF I HAVE ONE OR NOT.

Q. - IF YOU WANTED TO éIND OUT, WHERE WOULD YOU
GO TO KNOW WHETHER YOU HAVE A COPY?

A. I WOULD LOOK IN MZAFILES-UNDER THE HEADING
OF FIBERTAL, IF I STILL HAD A FILE ON IT. WE -
DISCONTINUED THAT MANY YEARS AGO. 1975 OR SO. 1979.

Q. HAS THERE EVER BEEN A WARNING LABEL PLACED
ON YOUR NYTAL PRODUCTS?

A.  YES. I TOLD YOU THAT.

Q. . WOULD THAT BE THE WARNING THAT'S ON THE
MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET? |

A. YES.

Q. WOULD IT HAVE CONTAINED AN ASBESTOS
WARNING?

A. NO.

Q. OKAY, AND WHY IS IT THAT IT WOULD NOT HAVE

CONTAINED AN ASBESTOS WARNING?
A. BECAUSE IT DOESN'T CONTAIN ASBESTOS.
Q. OTHER THAN THE MSDS WARNING, HAVE YOUR

NYTAL PRODUCTS EVER CONTAINED ANY OTHER TYPE OF WARNING
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LABEL?
A. NO.
Q. SIR, IF YOU COULD PLEASE TURN TO THE NEXT
PAGE, AND LOOK AT THE FIRST FULL PARAGRAPH, WHICH'SAYS:
"IN OUR ON-GOING EVALUATION OF THElFINISHED
GROUND PRODUCT WE HAVE FOUND FROM TIME TO TIME THE
EXISTENCE OF FIBERS THAT ESCAPED OUR EXAMINATION OF
THE CRUDE ORE. AN EXTENSIVE RESEARCH PROGRAM IS IN
- PROGRESS TO ELIMINATE BY PROCESSING TECHNIQUES ANY
FIBERS THAT DO ESCAPE OUR-ORIGINAL INSPECTION."
WHAT - WELL, ARE YOU REFERRING TO NYTAL IN
THAT --
A, YES.
Q. OKAY. WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT ¥ou
FOUND THE EXISTENCE OF THESE FIBERS IN THE NYTAL?.
A, WELL, IT MUST HAVE BEEN SOMETIME BEFORE
1975. WE WERE -- AT.THAT.TIME, WE WERE LOOKING AT THE
FIBERS AND TRYING TO IDENTIFY THEM. LATER ON, WE FOUND
OUT THESE FIBERS WERE A FIBROU$ FORM OF PURE MINERAL
TALC, WHICH OCCURRED IN TRACE AMOUNTS IN SOME OF OUR TALC
GRADES.
Q. IT SAYS HERE THAT AN EXTENSIVE RESEARCH
PROGRAM WAS IN PROGRESS. WHAT DID THAT RESEARCH PROGRAM
ENTAIL? ’

A, AT THAT TIME, THEY WEREN'T -- BEFORE THEY
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KNEW THAT THESE WERE FIBERS OF TALC RATHER THAN FIBERS OF

SOMETHING ELSE, BEFORE THEY HAD IDENTIFIED THESE THINGS,

THEY WERE -- THEY THOUGHT THEY MIGHT BE ABLE TO REMOVE

THEM IN THE GRINDING TECHNIQUE BY AIR CLASSIFICATION.
THEY FLOATED UP HIGHER THAN ~-~ THEY FLOATED

HIGHER OR EASIER THAN THE REST OF THE TALCS, AND YOU
COULD CLASSIFY THEM OUT, AND THEY WORKED ON THAT
TECHNIQUE FOR.A WHILE, BUT I DON'T KNOW WHETHER —-
WHATEVER HAPPENED TO THAT.

Q. WAS THERE ORIGINALLY SOME CONCERN THAT IT
WAS TREMOLITE FIBERS THAT WERE FOUND?

A. BEFORE THEY KNEW THE IDENTIFICATION OF
THEM, THEY WERE CONCERNED THAT THERE MIGHT BE SOME

TREMOLITE OR -- AND/OR ANTHOPHYLLITE FIBERS.

Q. BY "THEY", DO YOU MEAN VANDERBILT?
A, YES.
Q. AM I CORRECT THEN THAT THIS PARTICULAR

PROCESS OF FLOATING FIBERS, FLOATING THE FIBERS SC THAT

YOU COULD ELIMINATE'THEM DID NOT PROVE TO BE A SUCCESSFUL

TECHNIQUE?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT WAS SUCCESSFUL OR
NOT. AS FAR AS I KNOW, IT IS NOT USED FOR THAT
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IF THERE ARE FIBERS IN THE TALC,
THEY ARE LEFT IN. IF THEY ARE IN -- ANY IN THERE TO

BEGIN WITH.
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Q. AND SO YOU CANNOT SEPARATE THEM OUT THAT
WAY; IS THAT WHAT YOU ARE SAYING?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHETHER YOU CAN SEPARATE THEM
THAT WAY OR NOT.

Q. OKAY. WAS THIS PROCESS ABANDONED, THIS
RESEARCH PROCESS, AT SOME POINT? |

'A. I BELIEVE SO, WHEN WE FOUND OUT THESE TALC
~- THESE FIBERS WERE MADE OUT OF THE PURE MINERAL TALC,
WE DIDN'T MAKE ANY MORE EFFORT TO REMOVE THEM,

Q. WHO WAS RESPONSIBLE AT VANDERBILT FOR THIS

RESEARCH PROGRAM?

A. . THAT WOULD BE PROBABLY MR. ERDMAN.
Q. OKAY. DID YOU PARTICIPATE IN THIS RESEARCH
PROGRAM?
. A. NO.
Q. OKAY. WERE THERE ANY WRITTEN REPORTS OR

MEMOS DRAFTED‘BY ANYONE AT VANDERBILT REGARDING THIS
RESEARCH PROGRAM? |

A. I AM NOT AWARE OF ANY.

Q. IF YOU WANTED TO FIND OUT IF THERE WERE ANY

DRAFTED, AND IF THEY STILL EXISTED, WHERE WOULD ¥YOU GO TO

FIND OUT?
A, I WOULD GO TO MR. ERDMAN.
Q. AT THE TIME THAT THESE FIBERS WERE FOUND IN

THE NYTAL, DID VANDERBILT -- WAS VANDERBILT EXEMPT FROM
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THE OSHA ASBESTOS STANDARD?

A. WELL, THESE FIBERS ARE NOT ASBESTOS; CKAY?
Q. I UNDERSTAND THAT. RIGHT.
A. AND NEITHER DID WE HAVE ANY OTHER ASBESTOS

' —— ANY FORM OF ASBESTOS.

Q. RIGHT.

A. o SO WE ARE NOT EXEMPT; WE JUST -- OUR
PRODUCTS DID NOT.—- WOULD NOT COME UNDER THE ASBESTOS
STANDARD, BECAUSE THEY DIDN'T HAVE ASBESTOS IN THEM.
THERE WAS NO SUCH THING AS AN EXEMPTION.

Q. WASN'T THERE AN EXEMPTION GRANTED TO

VANDERBILT AT ONE TIME?

A. NO, NOT AN EXEMPTION.
Q. WAS THERE AN EXCLUsION TO A STANDARD?
A. NO; BUT YOU ARE PROBABLY REFERRING TO THE

FIELD INFORMATIONiMEMORANDUM THAT MR. STENDER =-- IT WAS
THE SUBJECT OF THIS THING HERE (INDICATING).
Q. THE PRESENTATION THAf YOU PLAYED?

A, YEAH. 1IN 1974, MR. STENDER AND HIé PEOPLE
ISSUED A FIELD INFORMATION MEMORANDUM. THE MEMORANDUM
STIPULATED ABOUT FIVE DIFFERENT CRITERIA THAT WERE TO BE
USED BY OSHA, THE OSHA INSPECTION, OSHA REGULATORY GROUP,
TO DETERMINE WHETHER PARTICLES OF TREMOLITE OR
ANTH&PHYLLITE WAS ASBESTOS OR NOT.

THAT'S WHAT YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT.
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Q. AND THE EXEMPTION WAS TO —--

A. THAT'S NOT AN EXEMPTION; THAT'S MERELY AN‘
INTERPRETATION.

Q. 'OKAY.

A. NOW, SHOULD AN INTERPRETATION -~ SHOULD THE

ASBESTOS STANDARD BE APPLIED TO THESE PARTICLES, OR
SHOULD THEY NOT, AND IF THEY ARE APPLIED,.HﬁRE ARE THE
CRITERIA THAT YOU MUST USE BEFORE YOU MAKE YOUR
APPLICATION. TBAT IS NOT AN EXEMPTION; THAT'S MORE LIKE
A CLARIFICATION OF JUST EXACTLY WHAT THEY WANT TO
REGULATE.
WHAT IS THE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL AND HOW DO

YbU’KNOW IT'S THERE, AND THAT WILL BE REGULATED, AND THE
OSHA FIELD MEMORANDUM CLARIFIED THAT.

Q. AND IN WHAT WAY DID IT CLARIFY IT?

A. BECAUSE IT ADDED FIVE CRITERIA THAT REALLY
SHOULD HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THE OFFICIAL DEFINITION OF

ASBESTOS WHEN THEY PUT IT COUT IN 1972.

Q. DID, AT SOMETIME, OSHA RESCIND THAT?
A, YES.
Q. DURING WHAT PERIOD OF TIME WAS THAT FIELD

MEMORANDUM IN EFFECT?

A. APPROXIMATELY THREE YEARS AGO.
Q. WHAT THREE-YEAR. PERIOD WOULD THAT HAVE
BEEN, SIR?
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A, APPROXIMATELY-1572 UNTIL APPROXIMATELY
1977.
MR. BENDER: THAT'S FIVE YEARS.
THE WITNESS: OH. I'M SORRY. 1974 TO 1977;
GETTING AHEAD OF IT. THREE YEARS, APPROXIMATELY THREE
YEARS.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. AND IT WAS RESCINDED IN 19777
TA. YES.
Q. SO THAT THE CRITERIA IN DETERMINING WHETHER

OR NCT SOMETHING WAS ASBESTOS WAS CHANGED BACK TO WHAT IT
WAS PRIOR TO THE FIELD MEMORANDUM?

A. BACK TO WHERE IT WAS PRIOR TO THE FIELD
MEMORANDUM, WHICH IS BACﬁ TO NOTHING.

Q. WHICH CLASSIFIES -- WHICH WOULD RESULT IN A

- CLASSIFICATION OF ASBESTOS IN YOUR TALC?

A. NO. YOU SEE -- LET ME EXPLAIN. THERE WAS
NO -~- NO INSTRUCTION, YOU MIGHT SAY, BY MEANS OF THEIR’
DEFINITION, THAT WOULD ALLOW THE ENFORCING GROUP WITHIN
THE AGENCY TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT A MIﬁERAL PRODUCT
WAS ASBESTIFORM OR NOT. SO THE FIELD MEMORANDUM GAVE
THEM THAT ABILITY.

THEN THAT ABILITY-WAS TAKEN AWAY, AND IT

LEFT THEM BACK WHERE THEY WERE. NOW, UNFORTUNATELY, THE

OSHA LABORATORY IN SALT LAKE CITY, THAT WAS IN CHARGE OF
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LOQKING FOR THESE PARTICLES THAT WERE ASBESTOS, BECAME
MORE SOPHISTICATED, WE WILL SAY{ AND.THERE WAS NO DOUBT
IN THEIR MIND WHAT WAS ASBESTIFORM AND WHAT WASN'T. SO
THE RESCINDING OF THE FIELD MEMORANDUM REALLY DIDN'T HAVE

AN EFFECT ON THE ANALYSIS THAT WAS BEING DONE IN SALT

LAKE CITY. .
| Q. OKAY.
A. IT DIDN'T REALLY -- IT MEANT REALLY
NOTHING.
0. I'M SORRY; WHAT WAS THAT?
A. IT MEANT REALLY NOTHING.
Q. OKAY.
A. OUR POSITION DIDN'T CHANGE.
0. BY "POSITION®, WHAT DO YOU MEAN, SIR?
. A, VIS-A-VIS, THE ENFORCEMENT BRANCH OF OSHA.

WE WERE STILL NOT BEING ANALYZED AS HAVING ASBESTOS BY
THE PEOPLE WHO DO THE ANALYSIS FOR OSHA, WHICH RESULTS
EITHER IN A CITATION OR NOT A CITATION.
Q. ORAY.

MS, EISENSTEIN: LET'S TAKE A BREAK, AND THEN I
JUST WANT TO SHOW YOU ONE QUICK THING, AND THEN I AM
FINISHED FOR TObAY.

(A BREAK WAS TAKEN AT THIS TIME.)
MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO BACK ON THE REéORD.

Q. SIR, I AM GOING TO HAND YOU A PIECE OF
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PAPER WHICH, ON THE TOP, SAYS R.T. VANDERBILT COMPANY,
AND ON THE TOP RIGHT-HAND SIDE, IT SAYS "MINERAL SAFETY

DATA SHEET", AND ASK YOU TO LOOK AT IT, PLEASE

(INDICATING).

(WHEREUPON, THE DOCUMENT REFERRED TO
lWAS MARKED AS PLAINTIFFS’ EXHIBIT 8 FOR
IDENTIFICATION BY THE NOTARY PUBLIC AND IS
ATTACHED HERETO.)
THE WITNESS: I LOOKRED AT IT.

BY MS. EISENSTEIN:

Q. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THAT TYPE OF DOCUMENT
BEFORE?

A, NO.

Q. IS THAT THE MINERAL SAFETY DATA SHEET THAT

YOU. WERE REFERRING TO A FEW MOMENTS AGO?

A, YES.

Q. OKAY. DO YOU SEE, AT THE VERY BOTTOM,-'
WHERE IT SAYS, kSPECIAL PRECAUTIONS"?

A, YES.

Q. DOES YOUR COPY SAY, "DO NOT BREATHE-DUST.

PROLONGED INHALATION OF EXCESSIVE DUST MAY CAUSE LUNG

INJURY"?

A, YES.

Q. IS THAT THE WARNING THAT WE WERE DISCUSSING
EARLIER?
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A. fHIS IS NOT ACCURATE. WHEN WE PUT THiS ouT
-= YQU HAP?ENED TO GET A SHEET THAT HAD SOMETHING EXTRA
ADDED, THAT'S BEEN TAKEN OUT, AND IT SHOULDN'T HAVE BEEN
THERE IN THE FIRST PLACE. IN ORDER TO BE EXACTLY LIKE
THE LABEL, WE SAY, "PROLONGED INHALATION MAY CAUSE LUNG

INJURY." WE DIDN'T PUT THE "OF EXCESSIVE DUST."

Q. - T"MAY CAUSE LUNG INJURY"?
A. YEAH, "PROLONGED INHALATION MAY CAUSE LUNG
INJURY."

NOW,VWE MAY GO BACK. ACTUALLY, WE SHOULD
HAVE EXCESSIVE DUST IN THERE, AND WE WERE DEBATING
WHE&HER TO PUT THAT ON THE LABEL OR NOT. THIS ALSO --
Q. WHY WERE YOU DEBATING IT, SIR?
A. | BECAUSE IT TAKES EXCESSIVE_DUST! UNDER LONG
CONDITIONS OF TIME, IN ORDER TO CAUSE ANY KIND OF LUNG

INJURY AT ALL.

Q. AND WHAT DO YOU BASE THAT ON?
A. THE RESULTS OF THE TABERSHAW STUDY.
Q. OKAY.

MS. EISENSTEIN: THANK YOU VERY MUCH, SIR.
THAT'S ALL THE QUESTIONS I HAVE FOR THE
TIME BEING.
WE HAVE HAD A DISCUSSION OFF THE RECORD
REGARDING WHEN TO SCHEbULE THE SECOND SESSION OF THIS

DEPOSITION. THIS DEPOSITION HAS NOT BEEN CONCLUDED TODAY
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BUT WILL BE CONTINUED. IT'S BEEN AGREED AMONG COUNSEL
AND THE WITNESS THAT BY NEXT WEEK, WE WILL SUPPLY EACH
OTHER WITH DATES ON WHICH TO CONTINUE THIS DEPOSITION.

MR. RACE: ARE WE TALKING ABOUT WITHIN THE NEXT

' MONTH OR SO, OR --

MR. BENDER: DECEMBER OR JANUARY, I WOULD SAY.

MS. EISENSTEIN; I HAVEN'T MADE THAT ASSUMPTION.

MR. BENDER: OH, I'M SORRY. EARLIER THAN THEAT
THEN?

MS. EISENSTEIN: WELL, I wOULD LIXE TO SET I? uP
BEFORE THE END OF THE YEAR. |

MR. RACE: THAT'S FINE; THAT'S MY ONL¥ CONCERN.

DIDN'T WANT IT TO DRAG INTO --

I

MS. EISENSTEIN: NO; I WOULD LIKE TO DO IT AS SOON

AS POSSIBLE, SO --

THE WITNESS: WHY DON'T YOU SHOOT FOR THE LAST WEEXK

IN NOVEMBER AND THE FIRST WEEK IN DECEMBER? THOSE ARE

GOOD TIMES. THAT'S BEFORE THE CHRISTMAS STUFF STARTS

GOING, AND HAVE JUST GOTTEN OVER THANKSGIVING. FOR MOST

PEOPLE, THAT'S KIND OF A DEAD AREA, INSCFAR AS PERSONAL

TRAVEL IS CONCERNED.

AFTER THAT, YOU KNOW, EVERYBODY TAKES OFF.

THEY GO SKIING AND THEY GO --

(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.}

MS. EISENSTEIN: WE HAVE AGREED THAT WE WILL SUPPLY



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

PELLETIER & JONES

EACH OTHER WITH DATES TO FINISH THIS DEPOSITION BY THE

ENDS OF NEXT WEEK THEN.

MR, BENDER: THE DATES TO BE SUPPLIED BYATHE END OF
NEXT WEEK.
MS. EISENSTEIN: RIGHT; BY EVERYONE, INCLUDING US.
I WOULD LIKE TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING
STIPULATION: THAT THE COURT REPORTER BE RELIEVED OF HER
DUTIES UNDER THE CODE, AND THAT -- LET'S GO OFF THE
RECORD FOR A MINUTE. |
(DISCUSSION ﬁNSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
MS. EISENSTEIN: LET'S GO BACK ON THE RECORD.
THAT THE TRANSCRIPT WILL BE SENT TO MR.
BENDER'S OFFICES, AND HE WILL, AT THAT TIME, IMMEDIATELY
FORWARD THEM TO THE WITNESS TO REVIEW AND MAKE
CORRECTIONS, AND TﬁE WITNESS WILL, WITHIN TWO WEEKS OF
RECEIVING IT, READ IT AND NOTIFY HIS ATTORNEY OF ANY
CHANGES, AND THAT PLAINTIFF WILL BE NOTIFIED --
MR. BENDER: -- THIRTY DAYS FROM THE DATE THAT WE
REéEIVE THE ORIGINAL ‘TRANSCRIPT.
MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY. FINE.
MR. BENDER: WITHIN THIRTY DAYS; HOPEFULLY SOONER.
MS. EISENSTEIN: OKAY. ALL RIGHT?
THE WITNESS: OKAY.
MR. BENDER: OFF THE RECORD.

(DISCUSSION ENSUED OFF THE RECORD.)
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MS. EISENSTEIN: WAIT A SECOND.
| IF THE TRANSCRIPT HAS NOT BEEN SIGﬁED AND
CHANGES MADE, AN UNSIGNED COPY CAN BE USED FOR ALL
PURPOSES AT THE TIME OF TRIAL.
MR. BENDER: TWO ATTORNEYS AREN'T HERE, BUT I WILL
SO STIPULATE. |
MS. EISENSTEIN: WELL, ALL-RiGHT. ORAY. THANK YOU

VERY MUCH.

(DATE)

ALLEN MORGAN HARVEY
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
- ) SS -
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I, ' + A NOTARY PUBLIC IN

AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

THAT ON THE DAY OF , 1986, BEFORE

ME PERSONALLY APPEARED ALLEN MORGAN HARVEY, THE WITNESS
WHOSE DEPOSITION APPEARS HEREINBEFORE; |

THAT THE SAID WITNESS WAS BY ME DULY ADVISED OF THE
RIGHT TO MAKE SUCH CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS IN THE WITHIN
TRANSCRIPT AS MIGHT BE NECESSARY IN ORDER TO RENDER THE
SAME TRUE AND CORRECT;

THAT THE SAID WITNESS STATED TO ME THAT THE SAID
DEPOSITION HAD BEEN READ TO OB BY HIM, AND HE, H&VIN&
MADE SUCH CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS AS HE bESIRE, THEREUPON
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORE-TO SAID DEPOSITION IN MY PRESENCE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY
NAME AND AFFIXED MY SEAL OF OFFICE THIS __________ DAY OF

. 1986.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I, PATRICIA W. YARNELL, CSR NO. 2019, REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL REPORTER, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY:

THAT, PRIOR TO BEING EXAMINED, THE WITNESS NAMED IN
THE FOREGOING DEPOSITION, TO WIT, ALLAN MORGAN HARVEY,
WAS BY ME DULY SWORN TO TESTIFY THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE
TRUTH AND NOTHING BUT THE TRUTH;

THAT SAID DEPOSITION WAS TAKEN DOWN BY ME IN
SHORTHAND AT THE TIME AND PLACE THEREIN NAMED AND
THEREAFTER REDUCED TO COMPUTERIZED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER MY
DIRECTION.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NOT INTERESTED IN THE
EVENT OF THE ACTION.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 15TH DAY OF OCTOBER,

1986.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR
OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF QALIFORNIA.

o e R S T :
=TT ERIGIAL SEAL
TrIC ] ELL
oATRICIA W YARNE
NOTARY pUSLIC - CALIFORNIA
LOS AMGELES GQUET\’ :
My comm. EXpres APR R, 1389 227
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REVIEW OF OCCUPAICNAL MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY DRAFT

AT THE
GOUVERNEUR TALC CO.
3

In 1975 the National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health
conducted occupationai morbidity and mortality studies in the Gouverneur
Talc mine. An objective of the studies was to determine if exposure to
talc was associated with an elevated incidence of respiéatory cancer
and respiratory diseases such as pleural thickening, opacities and
abndrma] pulmonary function. An industrial hygiene study was also
made of the mine and mill.

The results of these studies-were published in whole or in part. 172/

In these publications NIOSH raises four issues..

A. The airborne dust in the mine and mill contained asbestos
fibers in concentrations in excess of the OSHA standard.
8. As a result of exposure to the dust some workers at GTC
. developed pleﬁral thickening, p]euré] calcification and
penumoconiéé. Pulmonary function of talc workers was
g significatly decreased when compared to potash workers.
C. Workers exposed to ta]t have an increased risk for cancer
of the respiratory system, for this study the risk was

275% greater than normal (3 cxpected, 10 observed).

A
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A recommendation of the Technical Report was Lhat'Gouverneur Talc

Co. and users of the talc should comply with the OSHA requirements for

- exposure to asbestos.

The R.T., Vanderbilt Co., the owner of the Gouverncur Talc Co.,
reduested Tabershaw Occupational Medicine Associétes to evaluate the
morbidity and mortality findings of the NIOSH studies. This report ié

one phase of an in-depth evaluation being conducted by R.T. Vanderbilt ‘
[

~Co. The three phases include:

A complete mineral analysis and an identification of the
fiber content and characteristics of the ta]é produced by
Gouverneur. This study is being conducted by R.T. Vanderbilt
in cooperation with consulting mineralogist.

An eva]uatioﬁ of the morbidity finding‘reported by N1OSH.

This project was undertaken by TOMA)and two rounds of -

clinical and radiological examinations of Gouverneur cmployees

have been completed; one in 1978 and another in 1979,
The results of these studies were submitted to the
R.T. Vanderbilt Co. in April 1980. These studies esscntially

confirm the results of the NIOSH morbidity study. A significant

-proportion of the Gouverneur workers have radiological cvidence

of pleural thickening and pleural calcification, a smaller
proportion have opacities in one or both lung fields huL only one
case was conhsidered to have progressed to ILO/UC grade i g
It is believed, however, that pleural thickening is c5useﬁ ~

by the mineral talc and is independent of its asbestos content. -
— N
LS
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3. An evaluation of the mortality study.

TOMA submitted to R.T. Vanderbilt Co. a preliminary evaluation

of the NIOSH mortality study on December 5, 1978. This report stated

that the NIOSH study implicated talc as the eﬁfo]ogica] agent but
there was insufficient evidence that exposure to talc at the Gouverpeur

mill and mine resulted in an excess number of lung cancer deaths. After
ALATL OUA T
a restudy of the data, it appears thaﬁﬂemployment in undefgrgggg_mgggl

e

mines may have greater significance than talc exposure in accounting

for the excessive rate of lung cancer among workers employed by the
A

e e e bt s

Gouverneur Talc Company between 1948.and 1960. This report will present

— . .
evidence for this conclusion.

Cases Reviewed

The work histories of 14 lung cancer cases and one case of mesothelioma
emp]oyéd for some time period bet@een 1948 and 12/31/1960 and who ‘died
between 1948 and 12/31/1975 wefe reviewed. This is an additional 4 cases
to 'the 11 cases (10 lung cancer and 1 mesbthe]ioma } included in Lhe"

NIOSH study, as NIOSH'used a cutoff date of 12/31/75 as compared Lo

a TOMA cutoff date of 12/31/76.

Table 1 is a summary of available. information for each of the

15 cases. (See Attachment)

Table 2 summarizes the work period at GTC.
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TABLE 2

*x
Work Period at GTC for 15 Lung Cancer Cases

Work Period No. of Cases % of Cases
17 days 2 13.3
1-3 months 3 20.0
3-6 months 1 6.6
6-12 months 1 6.6
1-2 years 0 0.0
2-3 years 2 13.3
3-4 years 1 6.6
5-6 years 1 6.6
6-10 years 0} 0.0
11-12 years o1 6.6
15-17 years 3 20.0
5 100.0

Total ‘ : 1

Al

x .
For the purpose of this analysis, the case of mesothelima is considered

lung cancer.
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P It is inconcievable that an exposure period at GTC of three

months of less could result in an occupationai\cancer. If an

exposure of less than three months could result in an occupational cancer
then a much higher incidence rate than that determined by NIOSH would be
expectéd, even if it were assumed that these cases occurred among

highly susceptible {?ividuals. If these 5 cases were eliminated as
caused by exposure at GTC then the number of cases would be 10. Their
elimination as GTC-caused does not imply thaﬁ they are not occupational.
If it were assumed that an employment period of 1 year had no significance
in the ®&itology of lung cancer then an additiona].z cases could be
removed as GTC-caused, bringing the total number in question to eight
cases. We are not justified at this timé in removing the two cases

with 3-12 months -exposure as no information is availéb1e on the
dose-response re]ationshfp. HoWéver, the eight remaiﬁing cases would

still be greater than the 3.3 expected cases (a rate of 242% of expected).

Prior Exposure to Carcinogenic Agents

In any historical prospective epidemiologic study it is necessary

PN
to determine past exposures among the coh)fx(gg*iggnt} which may have
O A e ks Q‘m
caused the diSease or disability being studied. In this cas%lat least

o
three categories of pn:saaus employment could be considered suspect; SO
JWML-L..
talc, there is evidence that certaln m1nera] forms of ta]c may be

- “~

capable of inducing lung cancer; construct\on, it is known that

asbestos exposures can occur among constructzon workers non-ferrous
N /\o-h-yhfﬂ-\_

metal mining, it is kown that radon’ 15 fre uent‘y encountered in

underground non-ferrous metal mines and is sometimes found in ferrous

mines. ' ' 4{)
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printou;Dthe distribution of cases by prior empl

Tahie 3.

TABLE 3

Distribution of Lung Cancer Cases by Pre\

(TOMA Printout)

M.
No of Persons of-Per
Past Employed By GTC Frthis—¢
Exposure in the Category No of Lur
Zinc 65 5
Talc 103 3
Construction/Trades 11 2,
Iron/other mines/stone 42 3
No prior dust 114 1
Unknown 45 1
Other 36 ¢
Total 416 1t
X

1 person had been employed by Benson & T & L
in J & L for 4 months, and 1 worked for a cc

constructed shafts for underground mining.

In 1978 Or. Lamm conducted a more throug

records and arrived at the distribution showr



- 7 TABLE 4

Distribution of Lung Cancer cases by Previous Employment

(Dr. Lamm's Analysis)

No of Persons % of Persons

Past Employed By GTC In this
Exposure in the Category No of Lung Cancer Category

Zinc 65 5 7.7
Talc ‘103 4 3.9

Construction : 11 1, 9.1 7

Iron/other mining/stone 42 4. 9.5 )
No prior dust exposure 114 0 0.0
4 Unknown 45 ] 0.0
1 2.7

Other~ 36~

x This is adding case #15 with 4 months in an iron mine. This case

was not in-Lamm's analysis.

'/T”'\ tr Hﬁ!
o ROV

N
S~

Although this analysis shows construction to be high risk in terms
of lung cancer we ‘are unable to attach statistical significance to the
number bécause'of_the small number of persons in the group. However,
the one case of mesothelima had worked for 11 years in the construction -

On &k Qo._\ﬂ-J“ -

industry, in addition to brior emptoyment in a talc industry.
_ A _

The distribution of Tung cancer caused by exposure class is shown in

Table 5.

20(,-"-?:_ ‘
;p%*“
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TABLE 5

Distribution of Lung Cancer Cases by Exposure Class

Exposufe No. of Cases % of Cases
Underground Metal Mines 8 60.0
Talc 4 26.66
Construction 1 6.66
Other 1 6.66
Total 15 100.00

Based on this analyss there are reasons to suspect that prior
employment in an underground metal mine may be the most significant

factor in the etiology of these lung cancer cases.

Occupations at GTC

If exposure to talc duét at GTC is suspected as a cause of the
excess lung cancer deaths, there should be at least an approximate
equal distribution of cases between underground and surface workers.
‘In fact the greater number of cases should occur in surface workers
since prior to 1960 dust exposures among mill workers was greater than
underground workers. Haowever, an analysis of these occupations at
GTC showed that 11 of 15 deaths occurred in underground personnel and
4 occurred in surface workers. Among the surface workers only 1

. case occurred in.a mill operator while 3 occurred in mill maintenance




personnel. - Mill operators have a greater exposure to talc dust than

— —_—

- - @il] maintepance personnel. In fact packers have the greatest potential
— - . -

. e .
for dust exposure but none of the lung cancer deaths occurred among this

occupational category.

| A]though figures are not immediately avéi]able on the distributibn of
surface and underground Qorkers in the cohort, surface employment
_is approximately 2% times fhe underground employment. If GTC taic dust
were the causative agent,vthe greater number of cases should have
occurred in surface workers with mil) producpion workers predominating.

Table 6 shows the distribution of lung cancer cases by mine and surface

workers.
TABLE 6
Distribution of Lung Cancer Cases by Underground and Surface Workers

Approximate Size

0f Cohort . Mine on Surface No of Cases % Total
112 N Mine 11 73.3
Miners (8) (53.3)

Mine Support T (3) (20.0)

304 Mill 4 26.7

Mill Operator (1) : (6.6)
Mill Maint. (3) (20.0)

% of mine personnel with death from lung cancer - 9.8
% of surface workers with deaths from lung cancer = 1.3



Lung cancer occurred approximately 7.5 times more frequently

among underground workers than surface workers.

Morbidity Among Surface and Underground Workers

If GTC talc is suspected as the etiologic agent for the excess
lung cancers then it would be expected that a greater proportion of

morbidity would be in the group with the greatest exposure to dust.
e

Thus, it would be expected that surface workers, 'especially mill

operators, would have a greater incidence of respiratory compliication
due to dust inhalation than underground workers. These complications

would include pleural thickening and opacities.

In the TOMA morbidity studies of 1978 and 1979 it was determined
that these.conditions occur about twice as frequently in surface workers

as compared to underground workers. This relationship is shown ‘in

Table 7.
TABLE 7
' Re]ationéhip of Dust Related Pulmonary Diseases
Bétween Surface and Underground Workers
with ¥ wign &
Pleural Opacities Total
Employee No X% No 4 No %

Surface ' 112 i8 16.0 14 13.0 31 28.6
Underground 40 4 10 3 1.5 7. 17.5
Ratio of Surface/Underground 2.8 4.5 1.6 4.6 1.7 4.6 1.6
1/ Some have both pleural thickening and opacities,

2/ Opacities without pleural thickening

10
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R th1cken1ng and/or opacities argkprecursors of lung cancery

Although-we have ne_informatjonwhich would prove—tha
ihe TN e T

to assume that workers with these conditions would have a
o :
incidence of lung cancer) if both were caused by the same

this premise is correct then a greater incidence of Jung ¢

expected in surface workers than in underground workers.

the opposite appears to be true.

Unfortunately chest x-rays are not available for most
in the study cohort. The fo]1owiﬁg is a summary of the av

infnrmatioﬁm (?.J)‘(b 10 Caots

| Case #5

17 years of GTC employment

1952 Employment x-ray - Nothing of significance
1966 x-ray - Difuse fibrosis and empﬁ;séma

Died 1973.

Case #7°
16 years of GTC employment
1952 Emb]oyment X-ray -~ "Calcified densitiés"
1967 "No evidences of fibrosis"

Died 1968

Case #8
11 years of GTC eﬁployment
1953 Employment x-ray "peritruncial changes due t
1960 "Fine nodulation & stranding"

Died 1975
11



Case #9
5 years of GTC employment
1954 Employment x-ray "Markings in both lungs"
1958 “No change"

Died 1960

Case #12
4 years of GTC employment
1950 Employment X-ray - “Nofhing of clinical significance"
1953 "Nothing of clinical significance"

Died 1961

Case #13
17 year§ of GTC employment
1956 Emﬁ]oyment x-ray "Markings in both lungs"
1972 "Fibro-emphysematous changes

Died 1973

Case #14
S months employment at GTC
No x-rays are available for this person but it was reported that
his lung cancer developed 5 months after his employment and was

removed surgically. He died 10 years after surgery.

At least four of the cases had x-ray changes of the chest at the —~
time of employment. Two cases developed emphysematous changes after

employment whieh—idiTaTes that the Tuny Tancers—may—have-been

— ' L B e d .
Ca_u_seg_b.v__ammsu“' ) e M'\x
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Latency Period

7 NIOSH placed considerable emphasis on the latency period which

.was determined by the difference between the year of employment at GTC

and year of death. This presﬁmes that the cause of lung cancer was
due to talc exposure at GTC. The trJe latency period is the difference
in years between the initial exposure to the causative agent and.the
time of diagnoéis whfch can be significantly different from time of death.
In the 11'NIOSH cases the latency period stated ranged from 6-25 years.
Eight of the 11 (73%) had stated latency periods in the range of
18-25 years. This closely approximates the latency period for asbestos,
the average latency is assumed to be about 20 years. The stated latency
for the one case of mesothelioma was 16 years, this is considered Lo be
a short latency period for mesothe]ioma'due to asbestos. The latency

, adkT Dy
period for mesothelioma is considered Fo Pe 1ongea!than that for lung

cancer due to ashestos which indicates that his exposure to asbestos

may have been prior to his employment at GTC.

The latency period for the 15 TOMA cases have the following

distribution based on the NIOSH method of determining latency.

<5 months - 2 - 13.3
6-10 years -1 - 6.6
10-14 years - 1 - 6.6
16-20 years - 3 - 20
21-25 years - 7 - 46.6 ‘
> 25 years -1 - | 6.6

15 100.0%



Confidence cannot be placed in the latency periods shown since
L.many fndividua]s have long wark periods after leaving GTC employment
and thus had the potential for carcinogenic exposure after their
separation from GTC. The potential for work experience after leaving

GTC is shown in the following distribution:

None or less than 1 year ‘ - 4 - 26.66%
7 - 10 yéérs - 2 - 13.33%

10 - 15 years - 3 - 20.00%

15 - 20 years - 1 - 6.66%

20 - 25 years - 5 - 33.33%

- 15 100. 00%

If lung cancer cases.wgre to be éa]cu1ated on the basis of previous
employment the latent periods would be longer than those shown. Since
complete occupational histories are not available it is not possible
‘to calculate latency based on previous employment. However, it is
known that tﬁe latency period for lung cancer-due to exposure to low

level radon concentrations can be in -excess of 20 years.

AN .
- Dose - Response
TV

There is insufficient data to develop a dose-response relatf{onship
in the cohort. The dose would be calculated as the average exposure to
airborne dust times &@# the number of years of exposure. In any group
with an exposure to an agent which causes a biological action, lhe
group with the highe;t dose should have greatest abnormal effect. ln the

<

14



NIOSH study there were 399 persons in the cohort with a total of 8Y95
“:iperson - years at risk of dying: 50% of these workers were employed

one year or less while less than 25% were employed for 10 years or more.

There were 75 person-years of GTC employment and. 274 person-years
at risk of dying'amongrthose with lung cancer. This grodp had 3%
of the total person-years at risk of dying while the group with no
lung cancer deaths acbounted for 97% of person-years. Since the group
with lung cancer represented a low exposure group in terms of airborne
dust, while mill préduction workers were the high risk group, it would

appear that these lung caﬁcers were not dose related.
Conclusion

1. Based on this analysis it is unlikely that the excess lung
cancer deaths occurring among GTC employees employed bulween
1948 and 1960 and dying before 12/31/75 is due to talc
exposure at GTC. |

2. There is a high probability that these excess deaths could
.be attributed to prior GTC employment. The most }ikely cause
appears to be emp16yment in underground metal mining. lowever,
other taic mines and mills cannot be completely eliminated.

3. It does not appear that NIOSH was justified in making Uhe
statement that talc produced and sold by GTC should be handled

in accordance with the QSHA regulations for asbestos.

15
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4. Because the talc produced by GTC does cause pulmonary
abnormalities, dust exposure for GTC employees and uusurs of
the product should be reduced to the lowest feasible 1GQuT
but not in excess of 2 mg/m3.

5. Since smoking histories are not available the influence of

smoking on lung cancer cases cannot be iggiﬁﬁgﬁth

Requirements for Further Studies

. 1. Additional data should.be obtained from GTC employment and
medical records to validate the data on which this report
was based. |

2. The morta]iiy study should be updated to include all workers
employed between 1948 and 1978 and those persons with deaths
occuring prior to 1/1/80. Precise occupational and clinical

histories should be developed for all lung cancer cases.

16



A MORBIDITY STUDY OF EMPLOYEES
AT

GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY

Submitted by

TABERSHAW OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, P.A.
6110 Executive Boulevard
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Studies Conducted - December, 1978 and 1979
Report Submitted - April 25, 1980

A



.

1.
111.

IV.

VI.
VII.
VIII.
IX.

X1.
XII.
X111,

it o DI i idiid K hub i ik ol o\ e Ll bl N i A e A e bl e B e

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND
EXPOSURE TO AIRBORNE TALC DUST

OCCUPATIONAL PULMONARY DISEASES DUE
TO TALC EXPOSURE

THE MORBIDITY STUDY

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PLANT POPULATION
RESULTS OF CHEST X-RAY EXAMINATIONS
PULMONARY FUNCTION (1979)

SPUTUM CYTOLOGY

RESPIRATORY QUESTIONNAIRE

OTHER MEDICAL FINDINGS

SUMMARY OF OBSERVATIONS

RECOMMENDATIONS |

CONCLUSIONS

REFERENCES

15
25
34
37
40
41

43

45

46



-

f

TABLE
TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE
" TABLE

TABLE
TABLE
TABLE
TABLE

TABLE

TABLE
TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE
TABLE

TABLE

TABLE.

TABLE

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21

22

e e At . . it S e T b - MY e W s mes e mm— e e

TABLES -

“Age Distribution of Employees by Frequency of Percent

Duration of Employees' Work Span at Gouverneur .
By Frequency and Percent

Classification of Job Titles by Dust Exposure
Based on 1978 Data

Distribution of Examined Employees by Prior Dust
Exposure

Summary of Findings Relating to Opacities
Summary of Findings Relating to Pleural Thickening

Summary of Cases with Opacities but Without
Other Pulmonary Complications '

Summary of Cases with Pleural Thickening and
Other Pulmonary Complications

Results of FVC and %FEV] for all Cases
1979 Results

FVC By Smoking History
1979 Results

Relationship Between Restrictive Impairment (FVC)
and Cases with Opacities, Pleural Thickening
and Cases without Opacities and Pleural Thickening

FVC of Cases without Opacities or Pleural
Thickening by Smoking History

Effect of Classifying 3 Cases of Pleural Thickening
with Opacities in the Opacity Group

Relationship of Normal and Abnormal FVC to
Years of Employment at GTC

Workers Whose Significant Exposure to Talc
was at GTC

Results of Sputum Cytology Tests by Smoking
History ' -

Results of Sputum Cytology Tests

Distribution of Persons By Smoking History
Distribution of 141 Persons by Symptoms
Distribution of 141 Persons by Number of Symptoms

Distribution of Symptoms by Smoking History
A1l Workers

Results of Clinical Diagnoses

10

14
17
19

23

24

26

27

29

30

31

32

.33

35

36

38
38
38

39
40



A MORBIDITY STuDY OF EMPLOYEES OF GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY

April 1980

I. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

A NIOSH mortality study of employees of the Gouverneur No. 1 Mine and
Mill of the R. T. Vanderbilt Company conducted in 1975.and reported in 1977
indicated excessive mortality among workers in the mine and mill due to
bronchogenic cancer. This study implicated dust exposure in the Gouverneur
Mine and Mill as the etiologic agent 1in the production of bronchogenic
cancer and pneumoconiosis. _

A morbidity study of mine and mill workers was conducted by NIOSH
concurrently with the mortality- study.- The following summary was included
in the published report:1

“Chest roentgenograms, pulmonary function assessment by spirometry,
respiratory symptoms, smoking history, and occupational history by question-
naire were obtained from 121 male talc miners and millers exposed to talc
containing tremoiite and anthophy]]ite‘asbestiform‘fibers. Ninety-three of
the employees had worked in talc only at the plant under study. Symptoms
were only slightly more prevalent in talc workers when compared to potash
miners. Mean pulmonary function (forced expiratory volume 1in one sec.
forced vital capacity, and maximal expiratory flow at 50 and 75 percent of
vital capacity) of talc workers was significantly decreased in comparison to
that of pofash miners. The prevalence of pleural calcification and pneumo-
conjosis in talc workers with 15 or more years of employment was higher than
in potash miners. The prevalence of pleural thickening was 31 percent in
those who worked more than 15 .yea}s and was significantly increased as

" compared .to that in potash miners. Workers with pleural thickening had

decreased pulmonary function in comparison to those who did not. Decreased
one-second forced expiratory volume and forced vital capacity were asso-
ciated with exposure to respirable particulates and asbestiform fibers.”

fZ/
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Tabershaw Occupational Medicine Associates P.A. (TOMA) was employed by
the R. T. Vanderbilt Company in 1977 to evaluate the NIOSH mortality and
morbidity findings. The first step in this evaluation was a review of the
NIOSH mortality findings. This evaluation, submitted to R. T. Vanderbilt
Company on December 5, 1978, confifmed the NIOSH conclusion that there was
an excess number of respiratory (malignant and non-malignant) deaths among
workers employed at the Gouverneur Talc Company (GTC) prior to 1960,\223_

showed that mortality from lung €ancer_and non-malignant respiratory dis- .

eases was among workers only with known occupational ex ineral
, s T

dust exposure prior to employment at GTC.
pu— T ———

o —-— e
Vanderbilt has conducted medical surveillance of the Gouverneur workers

for many years. In December, 1978 and December, 1979, TOMA perfdrmed
cross-sectional marbidity studies of GTC workers in response to the earlier
NIOSH work. This document summarizes TOMA's findings, and compares them to
the NIOSH findings.

1I. EXPOSURE TO AIRBORNE TALC DUST 2 _

Operations at GTC began in 1948 with the development and opening of
Mine #1 (underground). Ore from this mine was ground, classified and bagged
in Mill #1. Ore from Mine #1 contained 50-60% tremolite with practically
zero fiber content of any kind, either'tremo]ité, anthophyllite, or talc.
Between 1948 and 1974, Mine #1 was the only source of ore for Mill #1.

In mid-1974, Gouverneur acquired an open pit mine (Mine #2) and a
fibrous talc mine (Mine #3) from the International Talc Company, and at the
same time, Mill #3 became operatiéﬁal. From 1975 to 1977, Mill #3 utilized

"ores from Mine #3 to produce FIBERTAL which contained 20-30% of the fibrous

form of the mineral talc. The finished product contained anthophyllite
asbestos to the extent of 2% to 3% of the finished product. This product
was labelled with the official OSHA asbestos tabel. Production of FIBERTAL
ceased early in 1978 and Mine #3 was allowed to flood. Since the beginning
of 1978, Mill #3 has not been used to produce talc products.

From 1974 to the present, Mill #1 has processed ore from both Mine #1
and #2. Ore from Mine #2 may be processed separately or mixed with ore from

{
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Mine #1, depending upon the product desired. As a result, dust exposures in
Mill #1 since 1974 have been about 50% from Mine #1 and 50% from Mine #2.
Ore from Mine #1 contains from zero to trace quantities of mineral fibers of
any type. Ore from Mine #2 contains from 0% to 5% fibrous materials with a
mill average of about 2.0%. The amount of asbestiform anthophyllite in the
finished product ranges from 0 to 0.2%X. As a result, the amount of total
fiber (talc and anthophyllite) that Mill #1 workers have been exposed to,
since 1974, ranges from 0 to 1% on a weight basis. Tremolite from Mines #1
and #2 is not asbestiform. Chrysotile has not been found in any of GTC ores
or products by Company sponsored analyses. .

Ore produced by Mines #1 and #2 and processed in Mill #1 contain from
1% to 5% crystalline quartz, but the'mill product contains from 1% to 2%
quartz. R

II1. OCCUPATIONAL PULMONARY DISEASES DUE TO TALC EXPOSURE

Long term exposure to talc dust may cause certain pulmonary diseases
which have been described in the medical 1iterature.3 Unfortunately, most
of the reported studies did not include an adequate mineral description of
the talc even though the morphology of the mineral may have a significant

bearing on potential- pathology. Mineral characteristics of talc deposits

can vary widely depending on a number of geologic factors. In general, ore
deposfts range in composition from 100% of the mineral talc to mixtures of
various minerals containing as little as 10% of the mineral talc.

Without respect to the mineral characteristics of talc, exposure to
talc dust has been reported to produce pneumoconiosis; pleural thickenihg,
evidenced by obliteration of the costophrenic sinuses and the cardiac border
and the appearence of pleural plaques which may calcify; and pulmonary
function abnormalities related to a restrictive impairmen£.3

Pneumoconiosis, evidenced by opacities on the x-ray film, can be caused
by a wide variety of mineral dusts. The extent and severity of the disease



is influenced by the amount of crystalline quartz in the airborne dust.
Talc dust, free of quartz, should produce a mild pneumoconiosis with minimal
disability while a talc dust containing an appreciable amount of quartz may
produce a more severe pneumoconibsis resembling silicosis, often accompanied
with severe respiratory disability.

Pleural thickening occurs in the pleura or outer lining of the lungs.

Pleural thickening may also be caused by infections such as tuberculosis, as

well as hemothorax, emphysema, and broken or fractured ribs. When caused by

infections, pleural thickening is usually limited to one lung but when
caused by dust exposure it 1is usually evident in both lungs or bilaterally.
Pleural thickening is associated with some silicates but not with exposure
to quartz.

Abnormal pulmonary function is a reported finding among persons exposed
to talc. The abnormality is a restrictive impairment (decreased vital
capacity and total lung capacity) and a reduction in the diffusion capacity,
reflecting impaired gas exchange. Ventilatory impairment among talc workers
has not correlated well with clinical and x-ray findings. Among workers
‘exposed to quartz, pulmonary function tests are usually normai until the
onset of dyspnea (shortness of breath). The abnormality associated with
quartz has features of obstructive and restrictive disease.

Since most studies of talc workers reported in the literature do not
consider the mineral characteristics, it is not possible to state that the
reported abnormalities such as pleural thickening and restrictive pulmonary
disease are due to an eiposure to the mineral talc or to other minerals
associated with talc.” _

The appearance of any of these symptoms, when due to occupational
factors, is a dose. related function. Therefore, symptoms such as pneumo-
coniosis, pleurai thickening and restrictive pulmonary disease are related
to concentration of the agent and duration of exposure. Because of the
delay between initial exposure to the agent and appearance of symptoms,
presence of disease in an exposed population does not necessarily reflect a
hazardous exposure at the time of diagnosis.
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The NIOSH sfudy reported that 38 to 40% of the airborne fibers were
anthophyllite asbestos and 12 to 19% were tremolite asbestos. No quan-
titative data of the amount of fibers in the bulk talc material were given.
These determinations were made by electron microscopy. More than 90% of all
airborne fibers were shorter than 5 micrometers. These findings differ
significantly from the Company's characterization of the mineral 'being
produced at the time of the NIOSH study. The Company maintains that NIOSH
misidentified the fibrous form of the pure form of the.mineral talc in the
samp]eé analyzed. NIOSH also reported that all free silica exposures were
less than 50 micrograms per cubic meter of air.

The present MSHA standard for respirable non-asbestiform talc is 20
mppcf or 3 mg/m3 when calculated as a TWA. Previous environmental studies
by NIOSH and MSHA reported most dust concentrations in the mine and mill
were below 3 mg/m3 when calculated as a TWA. A more complete discussion of
these findings was given in the TOMA report of December 5, 1978.

IV. THE MORBIDITY STUDY

In December, 1978, a TOMA team consisting of physicians, occupational
health nurses, and support technicians conducted medical examinations of 142
employees of the Gouverneur mine and mill. Of this number, 21 had-admin~‘
istrative duties while 121 spent all or a significant proportion of their
time in the mine or mill. Some of the 21 persons with administrative duties
had been previously employed in occupations with a dust exposure. Although
participation of the employees in the medical exgmination program was volun-
tary, 95.9% (or 142 of 148) of the eligible employees were examined.

';“Wq In 1979, the examinations were repeated. The eligible population was
 then 156 persons, of whom 152 (96.7%) had at least one test performed.

Among these, there were 127 persons who participated in both studies. The
second examination served to confirm or adjust diagnoses of 1978 and to
alert the investigators to possible progression of disease in individual
cases. The medical examination included:



Chest Roentgenograms - Chest x-rays were taken by the local hos-
pital two to three months prior to the medical examinations.
These x-rays plus prior x-rays located in the workers' radiologic
file were ipterpreted by Professor W. Keith Morgan of the
University of Western Ontario, using the ILO/UC rating system. At
the time of the medical examination, the TOMA examining physician,
reviewed the latest and previous x-rays with the worker. Pléural
and pulmonary abnormalities were identified on the x-ray and
evaluated in terms of occupational relationships.

A general medical history - This form was used to identify past or
present diseases experienced by the worker, smoking history, use
of alcoholic beverages, and identification of previous seridus
injuries. -

A special respiratory medical history =~ This form was used to
identify the extent and type of respiratory symptoms present in
the workforce, either at present or in the past. The form did not
attempt to differentiate between occupational and non-occupational
conditions. HoweverL it contained an occupational history with
special reference to dust exposure and a smoking history as well
as a family morbidity and mortality history. The form was a
modification of a vrespiratory questionnaire deveToped by the
American Thoracic Society. '

Sputum Cytology - Sputum samples obtained from the deeper recesses
of the respiratory system were examined to determine the presence
of cells indicative of a carcinogenic'process. The sputum sample
waé obtained dufing the physica] examination by a standard pro-
cedure. Cytology was performed by the Center for Laboratory
Medicine, Trevose, Pennsylvania. In the 1979, study sputhm cytol-
ogy was conducted only on workers whose results in 1978 were Elass
11 and workers who had not had a sputum cytology test.

Pulmonary Function Tests - Spirometry tests were performed on all

- examined workers. This test determines the degree of pulmonary

disability, if present, by measuring forced vital capacity (FVC)
and percent forced expiratory volume in one second (%FEVI). FVC

6 ' //5
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is evaluated b} comparing. the actual expired total volume during
maximum respiration to the normal volume predicted on the basis of
age, height, sex and race of the worker. %FEV1 is the ratio of
actual volume expired in one second to actual total volume expired
in determining FVC. The following ,classifications for FVC and
%FEV. were used:

1
FVC _ ‘ FEV,
Normal 80% or greater Normal 70% or greater
Mild 66% - 79% Mild 61% - 69%
Moderate 51% - 65% Moderate 46% - 60%
Severe 50% or less " Severe 45% or less

V. CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PLANT POPULATION

Workers at GTC, for the most part, are natives of the surrounding area.
The majority of employed workers appear to be of West European extraction
with predominately Anglo-Saxon names. Because UpfState New York has a large
mining industry, many GTC werkers have had previousldust exposures to pneu-
moconiotic dusts. Of the 148 employees examined in 1978, 9.4% were less
than 25 years of age, 67.6% were between 25 and 50, and 23% were over 50%.
0f the 152 employees examined in 1979, 8.5% were less than 25 years, 68.2%
were between 25 and 50, and 23.2% were over 50. Table 1 shows the age
distribution of employees and Table 2 shows the work span at GTC. About 50%
of all employees had worked at GTC more than 5 years.

Table 3 is a 1ist of all occupations with an assigned level of dust
exposure together with the number of employees for each occupational cat-
egory. ,

Review of work histories prior to employment at Gouverneur revealed
that many employees had prior exposure to talc and other mineral dust.
These exposures were classified into four categories based on prior work
histories. This information is reflected in Table 4.

X
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Age Range

Age Distribution of Employees by Frequency of Percent

Number of Workers

TABLE 1

% of Workers

- 1978
15-19 3
20-24 1
25-29 22
30-34 14
35-39 20
40-44 20
45-49 24
50-54 20
55-59 13
60-64 1
TOTAL 148*

X

XX

A1l employees
Examined Employees

1979

12
25
15
20
16
27
15
17

i

152%*

1978 1979
2.0 0.7
7.4 7.9

14.9 16.6
9.5 9.9

13.5 13.2

13.5 10.6

16.2 17.9

13.5 9.3
8.8 11.3

0.7 2.8

100.0 100.0

Cumulative %

1979

24,
33.
47.
60.
17.
80.
99.
100.

O N O 0w oW O

1979

25.
35.
48.
58.
76.
86.
97.
100.

O P DWW = N O N

e
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TABLE 2

Duration of Employees' Work Span at Gouverneur’
"By Frequency and Percent

Work Span - Years No. of Workers % of Workers

1978 1979 ' 1978 1979
1 8 11 5.4 7.2
1-5 66 69 . 44.5 45.4
6-10 | 22 22 14.9 14.5
11-15 18 18 | 12.1 11.8
16-20 | a0 7 6.8 4.6
21-25 %15 9.5 9.9
26-30 10 7 6.8 4.6
30-35 o0 _3 0.0 1.9
TOTAL h R 148%  152%% : 100.0 100.0

* A1l employees
**  fxamined employees



TABLE 3

CLASSIFICATION OF JOB TITLES BY DUST EXPOSURE
Based on 1978 Data

NO DUST EXPOSURE

Job Title _ Number Examined

e . $Eal e O EEas s

: I__...

Accountant

General Clerk

Invent. Control (C)

Invent. Control (S)

Payroll Clerk

Personnel and Safety Director
Property Control Specialist

Purchasing Agent

Receptionist

Secretary

Shipping Clerk_

Stock Clerk

Yice President and General Manager
Watchman

10

TOTAL

o]
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TABLE 3 (continued)

MINIMUM DUST LEVELS

Job Title Number Examined

Electrician

Engineer

Hoistman

Instrument Repairman
Machinist

Maintenance Mechanic
Mill Electrical Foreman
Mine Superintendent
Quality Controil
Repairman

Sheet Metal Worker
Stock Clerk - Underground
Welder

I = = = O K H O O

no
o

TOTAL

11



TABLE 3 (continued)

SOME DUST EXPOSURE

Job Title ANumber Examined

Engiheering Technician
Forklift Operator
Janitor

Mill Maintenance Foreman
Mill Shift Foreman

Mi11 Superintendent
Millwright

Mine Engineer

Mine Stock Clerk

Mobile Equipment Mechanic
Mobile Utility Operator -
Truck Oriver '
Truck Driver - Open Pit

IR W = N W SN R U N

Truck Driver Production

w
—

TOTAL

12
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TABLE 3 (continued)

SIGNIFICANT.DUST EXPOSURE

Job Title ’ Number Examined

Car Liner

Cageman

Crusher Operators
Drillers

Driller Operator
Fuller Kinyon Operator
Gen. Mine Foreman

[ R S R N A

Hardinge Operators

-
o

Laborers

Milling Operator

Mine Maintenance Foreman
Mine Shift Foreman

Mine Shift Boss

-Miﬁers

giler )
Packhouse Foreman

. Packhouse Utility Operator
Packers

Packer Serviceman
Tractor Operator
Trammers

Wheeler Operators

= . '
ILUD!—‘N\.DHN'-—'NNI—‘HN

~J
™N

TOTAL

13
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TABLE 4

Distribution of Examined Employees by Prior Dust Exposure

Type of :

~ Prior Dust No. of Employees % of Employees

1978 1979 1978 1979
Prior Talc Mine (PT) 39 38 ' 27.5 25
Prior Non-Talc Mine (NTM) 41 45 ' 28.9 29.6
Non-Mine Dust (NMD) -25 30 17.6 19.7
No .Known Dust (NKD) _37 39 26.0 25.7
TOTAL 142 152 100.0 100.0
14
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VI. RESULTS OF CHEST X-RAY EXAMINATIONS
In the two rounds of examinations, a total of 157 employees were ex-
amined. Of these, 127 were examined in both years. Among the 151 employees
with chest x-rays, 36 (24%) had x-ray findings related to dust exposure:
opacities in the lung fields, and/or pleural thickening, pleural calcifica-
tion, and the presence of so-called pleural plaques. The severest findings,
cancer of the lungs or pleura, were not observed.
1. Pulmonary opacities:
The ILO/UC coding scheme
vidual size ‘and shape; the profusion is graded in 12 degrees of

4 recognizes 9 groups based on indi-

severity for each of 6 different zones.

This works well for individual patient management but may
make data reduction complicated. In the case of GTC, the task is
easy due to the fact that only one of the 9 groups is observed.
This has a designation of "t" which is "medium defined irregular
opacities." Furthermore, only three profusion groups are repre-
sented; namely, 0/1, 1/0, and 1/1.

0/1 is considered a normal finding, however, the reader
concedes that the conclusion might be disputed by other
readers. . '

1/0 and 1/1 signify that the reader considers small,
irregular opacities to be present but are few in number.

170" is a finding that might be disputed. "1/1" is
considered to be an unequivocal finding. |

Théfe are many reasons for this hedging in borderline cases; the films
are, after all, only shadows of the truth, and at times the shadows leave

room for differences of opinion.

15
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Eighteen (18)* films showed irregular opacities in the lung fields on
one or both occasions. This may be the beginning of pneumoconiosis but only
one of the 18 was graded "t, 1/1"; six were graded "t, 1/0" and must be
considered borderline; ten were graded "t, 0/1" and may be considered within
normal limits. Results of the two studies (1978 and 1979) are shown in
Table 5. Ten of the 18 cases had been previously employed in a talc mine or
mill or in a non-talc mine or mill. '

* One employee (case #77) without a chest x-ray in 1979 was reported as
t, 0/1 in 1976 & 1978. This case is not included in Table 5.

-15 {(
’ v



TABLE 5

Summary of Findings Relating to Opacities

Condition

No observed opacities

Small irregular opacities 0/1
Small regular opacities 1/0
Small regular opacities 1/1

No. of Employees

1978

136

Ioww

142

17

1979

134
11

[

152

Z of Employees

1978

95.8
2.1
2.1

0.0

100.0

1979

88.2
1.2
3.9
0.7

PRI

100.0






Pleural Thickening and Pleural Calcifications

This is a slowly progressing or a stationary condition of the
outer lining of the 1lungs. Once established, it is unlikely to
imprave, and apparent improvements must be assumed to reflect -
variations in the film quality and reading bias. By the same
token, apparent progression between two consecutive readings may
or may not be real. It is a matter that can be settled only by
continuing surveillance.

A quantitative evaluation requires a film of high technical
quality and film readers with skill and experience.

The observations are coded by site (costophrenic angle, walls
- and diaphragm, right and left lining), by width (3 degrees) and by
~extent. Thickening and calcification, although related, are coded
separately. In addition, a specific finding, pleural plaques, is
noted separately. Therefore, there could be many possible permu-
tations.

Twenty-two of the workers had pleural thickening on one or
more sites and of varying degree. Of the twenty-two, there were
five with pleural thickening more than 10 mm at the widest and
extending over more than half the visible area. The others were
smaller in width and extent. One pleural plaque was recorded 'in
1978 but not confirmed in 1979. ‘

In seven cases, pleural calcification was also reported. An
analysis of the pleural thickening cases is shown in the following -
table. Two cases of pleural thickening reported in 1978 were not
x4rayed in 1979 and are not included in this analysis. Case No. -’
32 was first diagnosed as pleural thickening in 1972. Case No. 77
was reported as pleural thickening in 1970.

18
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TABLE 6

Summary of Findings Relating to Pleural Thickening.

Pleural Thickening: . Costophrenic Angle ~ Diaphragm & Wall
_ Sub Sub
Total L R B Total L R B Total’
22 4 1 4 9 7 1 11 19
L = Left Side
R = Right Side

B Bilateral

19
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These findings of pleural thickening do not differ significantly from
the NIOSH findings: 1.1% of the 95 persons examined, with talc exposure only
at GTC, bhad irregular opacities (greater than Grade 1) and 1.1% had rounded
opacities; a total of two cases. The 18 cases found in the TOMA study
represented a larger group consisting of employees with exposure in other
talc and non-talc mines and those with exposure only at GTC. Additionally,
the exposure. time had been increased by 3 to 4 years. In the 1978 and 1979
studies, only one case (#139) of Grade 1 was found. Prior to 1979, this
case had been reported as within normal limits. No cases of rounded opac-
ities were observed.' No significance is attached to the 11 cases of 0/1
opacities. The & cases of 1/0 should be followed biennially as these may be
early pneumomoconioses. The case of 1/1 can be classified as pneumoconiosis
without disability, but progression may occur. Four cases of Opacitieé also
had pleural thickening. ,

The following is the NIOSH discussion of opacities relating to GTC
workers. "Parenchymal fibrotic changes are categorized as small or large
opacities (there were no large opacities in this study). Small, rounded
opacities are typically associated with coalworker's pneumoconiosis and
silicosis, and small irregular opacities are associated with exposure to
asbestos. However, .small, rounded opacities with or without irregular
opacities may also result from exposure to asbestos (32). Small, irregular
opacities also increase with age and cigarette smoking in the absence of
exposure to asbestos (33). After adjuétments were made for age and smoking
status, the talc workers who had 15 years or more had a slightly higher
prevalence of both rounded and irregular opacities than did potash workers
with 15 or more years of work experience.” This comparison hardly seems
appropriate since potash miners have a low risk for developing occupational
bpacities.

Table 7 relates the cases with only x-ray findings of opacities to
other factors such as age, dust exposure at GTC, duration of employment,
smoking history, FVC and %FEVl, current occupation, and prior dust exposure.
Table 8 provides the same information for cases with pleural thickening with
or without complication such as opacities and pleural calcification.

20 ' ;5\
2%



The one case of 1/1 opacity had 5.5 years of service at GTC but had
worked previously in a talc mine. His film was within normal limits in 1974
and 1976. No film was available in 1978, and 1/1 in 1979.

0f the 22 cases of pleural thickening, 10 or 45.5% had been employed at
GTC for more than 15 years; 4 (18.1%) from 11-15 years; six (27%) from 6-10.
years; and 2 (9%Z) for less than 6 years. '

~ Of those with 11-15 years of employment at GTC, 2(50%) had prior expo-
sure to talc. In the 6-10 year ‘group, 2 (33%) had prior talc exposure and
in the less than 6 year group, 1 (50%) had prior talc exposure.

The NIOSH study reported 10 cases of pleural thickening greater than
Grade 1. In the TOMA study, 8 cases of Grade 2, 13 cases of Grade 1 and 1
case of Grade O were reported. Of seven cases with pleural calcification, 4
were Grade 2, 2 were Grade 1 and 1 'was Grade 0. NIOSH also reported that
one of every 3 workers who had worked 15 or more years had pleural thick-
ening. -

In the TOMA study, the following relationship between pleural thick-
ening, regardless of grade, and years of employment at GTC was found:

Greater than 15 years (15) 68.2%

1-6 years (2) 9.1%
6 - 11 years (1) 4. 5%
Less than 6 years (4) 18.2%

The fo]10w1ng is an excerpt from the NIOSH report relating to a dis-
cu5510n of the 51gn1f1cance of p!euraI thickening.

"The greatest difference between the talc and potash workers was the
increased prevalence of pleural thickening in the talc workers, ameng whom
‘nearly one of every 3 workers who had worked 15 years or more had pleural
tﬁickening. Pleural thickening can be nonoccupational 1in origin (e.g.,
hemothorax, tuberculosis, emphysema, broken or fractured ribs), in which
case the thickening 1is usually unilateral (34, 35). Bilateral pleural
thickening is generally considered an indication of exposure to asbestos and
may be the most common radiographic abnormality (36,37). The highest pre-
valence is associated with exposure to anthophyllite and tremolite (35,
38-40). _ . f%/

21 /

1%



[on—

M PR RS AR e O eEE e e e e e

Both of these fiber types were- present in the talc of this study. Pleural
thickening has been observed both in the presence and absence of parenchymal
fibrosis (40-42). Normal pulmonary function tests are expected in persons
with pleural thickening (32) although several studies (including this one)
have shown an associ?tion between decreéased FEVl and FVC and pleural thick-
ening (43-46).

"A concern about pleura) thickening is its possible association with
cancer. Bronchial carcinoma is more frequent in men with pleural plaques
(17); shipyard workers with pleural thickening are at increased risk of

" developing mesothelioma'(47), and there is a case report in which pleural

thickening may have been premalignant (48). On the other hand, an associ-
ation of neoplasia and pleural thickening has not been seen when the ex-
posure is to énthophyl]ite (49), because the incidence aof pulmonary and -
pleural neoplasms is rare in comparison to the high incidence of pleural
thickening (39)." ’ |

It should be noted, however, that the NIOSH cancept of "asbestos fiber"
is not generally accepted by mineral scientists.2 The tremolite and antho-
phyllite "fibers" found in the talc studied by NIOSH would be considered
noh-asbestifarm particles by accepted mineralogical practice. Also, the
reference to anthophyllite mined in Finland (49) concerned anthophyllite
asbestps.2 .

22



Case

0026
0028
0040
0046
0059
0087
0088
0139
0023
0025
0038
0121
0145
0151

mok

"nn

No. Grade

0/1
0/1
1/0
1/0
1/0
0/1
0/1
1/1
0/1
1/0
0/1
0/1
0/1
0/1

‘= ‘- LI ] L] e Sv— B —

Age

but Without Other Pulmonary Complications

TABLE 7

Summary of.Cases with Opacities

_ % of -

Dust Work Total Work

Exposure Span Work  Span Smoking

at GTC at GTC Span at GTC History FVC
M 5.5 27 2003 C N
S . 7.6 16 47.5 P N
S 5.3 27 19.6 - C M
S 15.3 32 47.8 N M
M 5.2 21 24.7 C N
SD 10.2 38 26.8 c M
S - 29.4 42 70.0 c N
sb 5.5 24 23.9 ¢ N
M 7.0 31 22.5 P N
M 5.0 43 11.6 N MO
S 5.0 23 21.7 N N
M 5.0 37 13.5 c M
M 22 25 88.0 C N
M 5 13 38.4 c N

"Prior talc exposure in a talc mine or mill.

Prior exposure to a mineral dust in a non-talc mine or mill.
Prior exposure to a non~mineral dust.

Prior employment in an occupation without a known dust exposure.

ing History:

Past Smoker
Nonsmoker

Si
C = Current Smoker
P
N

22\2523

FVC and. %FEV
N = Normal
M= Mild

NO = Moderate

1

23

FEV

TZTZZZZZZZZZZIZ

-Current ’ " Prior
Occupational Dust
at GTC Exposure
Machinist PT
Diamond Driller NTM
Packer T
Trammer NTM
Quality Control  NKD
Janitaor NTM
Truck Driver PT
Mobile Eq. Op. PT
Maintenance NTM
Watchman PT
Crusher Op. NKD
Maintenance Mech. PT
Welder PT

Quality Control  NMD

Attributal

to GTC

No
Possible
Not 1likely
Yes

Not likely
No

Yes

No
Possible
No .
Possible
No

“Yes

Possible
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Case No. Grade

0004
0008
0015
0042
0043
0057
0058
0069
0072
0075
0081
0086
0092
0103
0121
0132
0133
0135
0145
0159
0161
0038

* PC
t

0BA-2
0BC-1
BBC-2
LLB-1
0BB-2
ORA-2
OLA-1
0BC-2
BBC-2
ORB-1
0BB-1
oLB-1
0BA-1
OLA-1
LBC-2
ORB-1
ORB-1
LLA-1
OLA-1
OLA-1
B0OO-0

oLB-2

Other
Complica-
tions*

t 1/0
PC-2

t 0/1
PC-1
t 1/0
PL-2
PC-1

PC-2
PC-0

PC-2

t 0/1

Pleural classification
opacities.

Summary of Cases with Pleural Thickening
~ 'and Other Pulmonary Complication

Note:

TABLE 8

Work Span Smoking

24

Dust Work Total % of
Exposure Span Work

Age at GTC at GTC (Total) at GTC
48 S . 5.5 30 18.3
55 N 31.2 37 84.3
60 S 30.5 42 72.6
56 N 29.7 38 . 78.1
50 S 25.0 32 78.1
56 25.1 38.1 65.9
39 8.1 21 38.5
58 S 1.1 40 2.8
53 S 25.4 35 72.6
52 S 29.6 34 87
55 S 30.5 37 82.4
55 S 11.1 37 30.0
48 S 13.0 30 43
47 S 5.4 29 18.6
55 M 5.5 37 14.8

- 51 S 21.1 33 63.9
41 M 5.6 23 24.3
50 SD 11.7 + 32 36.6
43 M 22.5 25 90
20 S 1.3 2.0 65
36 M 11.6 18 64.4
41 S 5.5 23 23.9

History FVC FEV

TOOOZ VOOV ZZUVO0OU0VZZTTOOOO

EREZZIFZTZZEZZZZTEZZTZIZZZEZINEZ
EZZZZZZZTZTZZ2Z2ITZZTZTTXIZ=ZZ

1

Current
Occupation
GTC

Laborer

Adm.

Mi11 Foreman
Adm.

Packer
Hoistman
Quality Control
Mi1l Foreman

-Packer
_Crusker Oper.

F.M. Oper.
Wheeler Oper.
Packer

Hardinge Oper.
Mech.

Trammer .

Sheet Metal Wkr

Mobile Util. Op.

Laborer
Laborer
Millwright
Crusher Oper.

Dust
Exposure

PT
NTM
T
NKD
NKD
PT
NTM
PT
NMD
NTM
NMD
PTM
NTM
PT
NTM
NTM
NTM
PT
NMD

"NMD

NKD
NKD

These are case Nos.

Prior
Attributal
to GTC

No'

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Possible
No

Yes

Yes

Yes
Possible
Yes

Not Likely
Likely

Yes
Questionable
Possible
Possible
Not Likely
Yes
Possible

Two cases of pleural thickening detected in 1978 were not x-rayed
in 1979 and do not appear in this summary.

0032-0077.



VII. PULMONARY FUNCTION (1979)
Pulmonary function examinations were performed on all employees to

determine the presence or absence of pulmonary abnormalities of the respira-
tory system. Two values were determined; Forced Expiratory Vital Capacity
(FVC) and the forced Expiratory Volume in 1 second (FEVl). FVC is obtained
by having the worker exhale into a spirometer and the total volume of air
exhaled is measured. The predicted FVC was calculated from a standard
formula which considered age, height, sex and race of tested individuals.
The FVC is reported as a percentage of the predicted value. An abnormal FVC
is indicative of restrictive lung disease and is a common findiﬁg among
individuals exposed to talc dusts. Workers exposed to talc dust can develop
a reduced FVC before evidence of pleural disease is evident on an x-ray
film. . )

FEV1 is determined by measurin%ithe volume of air exhaled in one second .
under forced expiratory conditions. The ratio of this value to the actual
volume determined by FVC is the percent one-second forced expiratory volume
(%FEVI). A reduced %F;Vl is indicative of an obstructive lung disease or a
narrowing of the airways. Obstructive and restrictive disease may be present
in persons with advanced pneumoconiosis. .

The following is an example of the method of determining FVC AND %FEVI:

FvC
Actual measured volume from forced expiration corrected for temperature -

4.5 liters
~ Predicted volume - 5.0 liters
% predicted = 90%

ZFEV3 _
Measured 1 second volume from forced expiration - 3.0 liters Actual FVC
volume - 4.5 liters

p 3 FEV1 = 66.6%

25




The classifications used for FVC and %FEV1 are identical to those on
page 7. _

Table 9 is a summary of FVC and %FEV1 for the 151 persons ‘participating
in the pulmonary function tests.

TABLE 9

Results of FVC and ZFEV, for all Cases. 1979 Results

1
FvC
e
Number _ Percent Co
Normal , 108 LS e T
Mild 40 26.5 '
Moderate 2 1.3
Severe 1 6.7
TOTA1 151 100.0
SFEV
Normal 147 97.4
Mild 4 2.6
Moderate ’ 0 0.0
Severe ' 0 ‘0.0
TOTAL ' 151 ' 100.0
gy
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" Based on previous studies, smoking is not considered to be a factor for
a deficit FVC. Cigarette smoking may transiently alter certain pulmonary
function tests, particularly the forced expiratory flow rates. This effect
may be pronounced for an hour after smoking. Fixed airways obstruction
eventually occurs in many smokers and lower values for FEV1 and FEVl/FVC%
may be expected in long term smokers. Other investigators have reported
that exposure to talc (type unspecified) may produce restrictive pulmonary
impairment, as evidenced by a deficit Fve.3  Restrictive pulmonary impair-
ment is also present in workers exposed to cotton dust, asbestos and other

- silicates. Obstructive pulmonary impairment is reflected by a reduced

%FEVI. Among workers exposed to silica, pulmonary function tests usually

are normal until the onset of dyspnea, at which time an impairment with

features of obstructive and restrictive impairment may be found.3

Table 10 is an analysis of FVC by smoking history.

TABLE 10

FVC By Smoking History. 1979-Results

- Smoking Total Normatl ‘Mild Moderate Severe
Status Cases No. 2% No. 4 No. % No. %
Current 69 48  69.6 21 30.4 0 0.0 0 0.0
Past 38 29 76,3 8 210 1 00 1 26
Non 44 31 70.5 11 25.0 1 4.5 0 0.0
TOTAL - 151 108 71.5 40  26.5 2 1.3 1 0.7

27
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There 1is no statistically significant difference in FVC between the
current smoking group and the non-smoking group, (p = .81), or between past
smokers (p = .81) and current smokers (p = .24)

Three of the four cases of mild pulmonary obstructive impairment
(%FEVl) occurred in current smokers and one in a non-smoker. Two cases have
pteural thickening; one a current smoker and one a non-smoker.

Table 11 was constructed to determine if opacities and pleural thick-
ening had an effect\on pulmonary restrictive disease.

. 28 | ' ; b



TABLE 11

Relationship Between Restrictive Impairment (FVC)-
and Cases with Opacities, Pleural Thickening
and Cases without Opacities and Pleural Thickening

Case Type " Normal Mild ‘ Moderate Severe . '
No. 4 No. X% No. Z  No. Z  Total

With Opacity 9 64.3 4 28.5 1 7.2 0 0.0 14

(Table 7) '

With Pfeura] 14 63.6 6 27.3 ‘1 4.5 1 4.5 22

Thickening

(Table 8)

Without ‘85 ~74.0 30 26.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 115

Opacities '

and Pleural

Thickening

TOTAL 108 71.5 40 26.5 2 1.3 1 0.7 151

Among the 115 cases without opacities or pleural thickening, there was
no statistically significant difference for FVC between current, past, and

non-smokers. Table 12

23
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FVC of Cases without Opacities or Pleural

Thickening by Smoking History

TABLE 12

85

Normal Mild Moderate :
No. _% No. % Total
Current: 38 73.5 -14  26.4 53
Past 21 77.8 6 22.2 27
_ Non 25 71.4 10 28.6 35
TOTAL 74 30 26.0 115

Persons with opacities and pleural thickening have an abnormal FVC rate

of 36 per 100 as compared to 27 per 100 without either opacities or pleural

thickening.

In the pleural thickening group, 4 of the 22 cases also had opacities.

One of these cases did not. have a puTmonary-function test. If these three

cases were classified in the opacity group, the rate of abnormalities far

those with opagities would be 50 per 100 as compared to 22 pef 100 for those

‘with pleural thickening and 26 per 100 without either condition.

shows this relationship.

30
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Effect of Classifying 3 Cases of Pleural

TABLE 13

Thickening with Opacities in the Opacity Group

Normal

Mild

Moderate .

Severe Total

Opacity 9 (50%)
(4 cases with

pleural

thickening)

Pleural .
Thickening
(without
opacity)

14 (77.7%))

Without

Opacities.or

Pleural '
Thickening 85 (74%)

TOTAL 108 (71.5)

6 (38%)

3 (16.6%)

30 (26%)

40 (26.5)

2 (6.1%)

0 (0%)

0 (0%)
2 (1.3)

0 (0.0%) 18

1 (5.7%) 18

0 (0%) 115
1 (0.7) 151

If pulmonary function 1is vrelated to years of dust exposure,

this should be reflected by years .of employment.

The relationship be-

tween years of employment at GTC and normal FVC is shown in Table 14.
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TABLE 14

Relationship of Normal and Abnormal FVC
- to Years of Employment at GTC

FvC
Years
of Normal Abnormal
Employment Number No. % No. %
0-5 .80 : 60 75.0 20 25.0
6-10 — 22 16 72.7 6 27.2
11-15 18 12 66.7 6 33.3
16-20 7 5 71.4 2 28.6
20-25 14 g 64.3 5 35.7
25 - 10 6 60.0 4 40.0
TOTAL 151 108 71.5 43 28.47

There is-an increasing percentage of FVC abnormalities as the years of
employment increase, the single exception being in the 16-20 year group.
This group is so small that one case would make a substantial difference.
One case, in the 16-20 year group, was borderline (84%) while two abnormals
were clearly in the abnormal categbry (64% to 68%). The significant break
appears to occur in the 11-15 year group. If all cases greater than 16
years were included as a single category then the percentage of normals
would be 64.5 and abnormals 35.5. This effect should not be influenced by
smoking habits or age. This group, however, does contain individuals who

&
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Table 15 was constructed to eliminate the influence of other talc
expdsuré. A1l workers with less than 5 years employment at GTC and workers
who had less than 50% of other employable years (age 18) at -GTC but were
previously employed in a talc industry were eliminated from Table 14.

TABLE 15

Workers Whose Significant Exposure
to Talc was at GTC

FVC -
Years - E
of . Normal Abnormal
Employment Total No. 2 No. y 3
0-5 53 47 88.7 6 11.3
6-11 : 21 15 71.4 6 28.6
11-15 18 12 . 66.7 6 33.3
16-20 7 5  71.4 2 28.6
21-25 14 9 64.3 5 35.7
25 10 6 60.0 4 40.0
123 - 94 76.4 29 23.6

Thus, it appears that exposure to talc dust at GTC can result in re-
strictive pulmonary disease. A significant break occurs after 6 years of

" exposure to talc. : : .
" Again, Table 15 shows an overall trend of decreased FVC with increasing .

Tength of emp]oymeht. In fact, Tables 14 & 15 are identical except for the
first two groups. (0-5 yrs; 6-11 yrs).
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IX. RESPIRATORY'QUESTIONNAIRE
 Each person examined in 1978_wa5 requested to complete a respiratory
questionnaire based on the form recommended by the American Thoracic
Society. A shorter and modified form was used in 1979.
This questionnaire obtains information on the frequency of cough,

production of phlegm, the presence of wheezing and shortness of breath, and’

smoking history.
In 1978, one hundred forty-one persons completed the questionnaire.
Results of the questionnaire are presented in Tables 18-25.
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TABLE 18

Distribution of Persons By Smoking History

Status No. _ %

Current Smokers 64 45.4

Past Smokers ‘ 33 : 23.4

Never Smoked ' _44 31.2

TOTAL ) 141 100.0
Table 18

Distribution of 141 Persons by Symptoms

Status No. Z

Chronic or Persistent Cough 45 31.9

Phlegm 52 : 36.9

Wheezing ' 60 _ - 42.5

Breathlessness 43 30.5

No. Symptoms N 53 ' 37.6
Table 20

Distribution of 141 Persons by Number of Symptoms-

Status No. % of Total % of Persons with Symptoms
No Symptoms 53 ’ 37.6 : 35.2
One Symptom 31 ' 22.0 25.0
Two Symptoms 22 15.6 25.0
Three Symptoms 19 13.5 21.6
Four Sympioms 16 11.3 - 18.2

141 100.0 100.0

N

* Does not add to 100% because of multiple symptoms in some individuals. /

v



TABLE 21

Distribution, of Symptoms by Smoking History
Al1 Workers

rrent Number of 1 or More ¥ of No % of Ratio of Symptoms
siatus Persons Symptoms  Total Symptoms Jotal to no Symptoms
Cur;ent Smoker 64 51 19.6 13 20.3 | 3.9/1
Past Smoker . 33 19 57.6 14 42.4 | 1.36/1
Non-smokers | 44 9% 432 25 56.8 .16/1
Total 141 89 63.1 . 52 36.9 1.7/1

Thus, the occurrence of respiratory symptoms, as defined by the questibn*
~ naire, occurs approximately 5 times more frequently in current smokers and
2 times more frequently in past smokers as compared to non-smokers. The
greatér number of symptomé in current smokers as compared to non-smokers
- is statistically significant (p = .005) while. the difference between past
smokers and non smokers is not statistically significant.
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X.  OTHER MEDICAL FINDINGS (1978)
" Medical findings of the workers revealed no startling information.

Pulmonary diagnoses were consistent with other laboratory data. The dis-
tribution of medical findings was no different than that which would be
expected in any other group of similarly aged persons. Table 22 shows the
distribution of clinical diagnoses. ’ V

TABLE 22

Results of Clinical Diagnoses

, Number of persons
Condition . _ with diagnosis

High Blood Pressure
. Skin Conditions
Heart Conditions
Upper Respiratory Conditions
Hernia
_ Scoliosis (curved back)
Eye Conditions
Other Conditions

R MR R T O ]

_Two workers were observed with a dermatitis which appeared to be related
to the milling of .a npew. rock. Personal protective recommendations were

made for preventing this condition.
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XI. SUMMARY OF OBSERVATIONS )
" 1. Exposure to industrial talc dust produces a miid form of pneumo-

coniosis. Among 151 persons examined in 1979, there were 18-workers with
x-ray evidence of small irregular opacities. However, only one case was
classified as 1/1, or definite pnedmoconioSis, in the ILO/UC classification
system. Fifteen cases were in the suspect cafegory. Three of the 18 cases
also had evidence of pleural thickening.

2. Pleural thickening was found in 22 cases; in seven cases, pleural
calcification was also present. Pleural thickening has been reported as a
frequent finding in talc workers by other investigators. All cases of
pleural thickening had worked at GTC or other talc plants; 7 cases had
previous talc exposure while 15 cases had talc exposure only at GTC. The
NIOSH mortality Study indicated that about one-third of workers with 15 or
more years of exposure to talc had evidence of pleural fhickening; a similar
relationship was found in this study. Seventeen of the 22 cases of pleural
thickening had 15 years or more exposure to talc when both GTC and other
talc exposures were combined. Five cases had talc exposure only at GIC and
all had less than 15 years exposure to talc (8.1, 5.5, 5.6, 1.3 and 5.5
years). A _ _

3. The results of the sputum cytology tests showed no cells in the
Class II1 and IV or V category. 16.3% of the persons with an acceptable
sputum sample had Category II or atypical celis and 83.7% had a Class I or
normal cytology.

4, Based on the results of pulmonary function examinations, a large
proportion of the examined workers had a reduced Forced Expiratory Vital
Capacity (FVC), which is indicative of restrictive pulmonary disease.
Cigarette smoking is not a factor in the production of abnormal FVC. A
reduction in FVC appears to be related to years of employment at GTC. After
an exposure period of 5 years, the percentage of workers with an abnormal
FVC increased by years of employment. Workers with opacities have a higher
rate of abnormal FVC than workers with pleural thickening or workers with

normal x-rays.
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5. In a questionnaire reltating to the presence of symptoms referable
to respiratory diseases, such as coughing, production of phlegm, wheezing,
and breathlessness, 62.4% of the examined workers indicated the presence of
one or ﬁore of these symptoms. An analysis of these data showed that
smoking rather than dust was the predominant factor in the development of
respiratory symptoms.. ,

6. There is no significant difference between the clinical findings
of the NIOSH study of 1975 and the TOMA studies of 1978 and 1979. TOMA
reported more opacities than NIOSH. This difference is due to the fact that
TOMA reported opacities of less than Grade 1. NIOSH .reported two cases of
opacities greater than Grade 1, while TOMA reported only one Grade 1. TOMA
reported more cases of Grade 1 & 2 pleural thickening. This could be the
result of an additional four years of exposure. '

NIOSH attributed its findings of'pieura] thickening and restrictive
pulmonary impairment to asbestos fibers in the talc. In view of the
Company's mineralogical description of the talc being produced in Mines #1
and #2 and the MSHA study which reported no asbestos fibers in excess of
0.011 fiber/ml, it appears that the patho1ogy found in the TOMA study is
attributed to exposure to the mineral talc. Evidence, at this point in
time, does not implicate industrial talc produced at GTC, as a carcinogenic

agent. .

. I



XII. RECOMMENDATIONS
1. The R. T. Vanderbilt Company should implement a stringent dust

monitoring and control program at the Gouverneur Mine and Mill. A target
for dust control should be the lowest feasible respirable dust concentra-
tion. _

2. The pre-employment medical examination should continue to exclude
any person with x-ray evidence. of pneumoconiosis, pleural disease, or an

abnormal pulmonary function test from employment in operations with dust

exposure,

3. The work environment of all persons with opacities or p]euraT
thickening should be thoroughly evaluated. If the dust concentration is
above 1 mg/m3 as a TWA, consideration should be given to moving these
workers to a job where the exposure is within this Timit. If transfer to
‘another job is not feasible they should be fitted with a proper respirator,
if able te wear one. A béttery powered respirator may be a solution for
these individuals.

4.  The Company should continue its program of examining workers every
two years in the first ten years of work experience and annually after ten
yéars. The examination should include an interval work history, chest
x-ray, pulmonary function test and a physicai examination. The chest x-ray.
should not be given more frequently then every two yearé unless required for
_medical purposes. Workers with opacities or pleural thickening should be

seen annually by a physician.
5. The program for use of respirators when indicated, should be

continued.
6. The Company should continue to advise workers of the potentia)l

health hazards associated with high exposures to talc and the need for per-

sonal health practices.

7.  The R. T. Vanderbilt Company should indicate to users of Gouverneur
talc that if workers are exposed to excessive airborne concentrations for an
extended period, seme may develop talcosis. (Note: A label is now being

used for this purpose).

S
n
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8. An advisory industrial hygiene service should be established to
advise_ users on preventive control programs. A sample of users should be
surveyed to determine the extent to which hygienic precautions are being
applied. (Note: This program has already started).

44
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XIIT.CONCLUSION
Exposure to industrial talc dust produced by GTC causes a pneumo-

coniosis-talcosis. First evidence of the disease is a reduced pulmonary

vital capacity which is evident in some individuals after an exposure of
more than five years to talc dust. After 25 years, the prevalence of re-
strictive pulmonary disease may be as high as 40%.

Talcosis may also be complicated by pleural thickening, with or without
calcification, and may be unilaterdl or bilateral. Among the workers at

GTC, bi]atera} was more frequent than unilateral. The prevalence of both

forms was }4.5%; however, some workers may have been ekp0§ed to high con-
centrations of talc or other mineral dusts in their previous employment.
‘Pleural thickening was evident in most cases after an exposure period of 15
years-but some cases are evident with as little as 5 years of exposure.

Pneumoconiosis, as evidenced by small irregular opacities, usually in
both lung fields, can be present but occurs with less frequency than pleural
thickening. In this group, the prevalence of all grades of opacities was
11.8%. As in the case of pleural thickening, some workers had an earlier
exposure in another talc operation. The pneumoconiosis is a mild type;
there was only one case of ILO/UC Grade 1/1. Opacities usually do not
develop until after 15 year§ of expoéure.

The prevalence of restrictive pulmonary disease among workers with
opacities is significantly greater than among workers with pleural thick-
- ening or with normal chest x-rays.

The presence of talcosis, as evidenced by pleural thickening and opac-
ities among GTC workers, may be the result of ear]1er dust concentrations in
" the mill and mine. However, since mild restrtct1ve pulmonary disease is
-occurring -among workers in the 6-10 year employment range, it is possible

that present dust concentrations may not be sufficiently low to prevent the

f development of this condition.
The present standard for non-asbestiform talc is 3 mg/m3 for respirable
- dust. This study did not permit -a determination of the adequacy of the 3
mg/m3 standard. Because of the apparent relationship of exposure to talc
dust and mild restrictive pulmonary diseases, it is recommended that dust
concentrations be ma1nta1ned as low as technical feasibility permits but not
in excess of 3 mg/m
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Introduction

In 197%, thi heticre. irstitute for OGeccupational Safety and

Health (NIOSH) initiated 2 series of morbidity and mortality studies

“of talc mine and rill WOThers. The first of these studies was con-

ducted in upper New York state at the Gnuve}neur Talc Company, a
subsidiary of the R. T. Vanderbilt Company. Similar studies were
conducted of talc workers in the states of Vermont, North Carolina,

Texas and Montana.

NIOSH defined the New York talc as talc containing asbestos and
those from the other states as talc free of asbestos. 1In its published
reports, NIOSH reported an excess of lung cancer deaths among GouﬁernEur
1/ and Vermont 2/ talc workers. Mortality studies of North Carolina,
Texas and Montana talc uorkefs have nét been completed. In the Gouverneur
study, investigators reported an increase in the number of deaths due
to bronchogenic cancer but stated that confounding factors, other than
talc, must be taken into consideration before the observed mortality
can bé attributed to occupational exposure at this talc mine and mill.
However, it was recommended tha; all provisions of the Occupational
Saféty and Health Administration (0SHA) standard for asbestos should

be followed in the production and subsequent use of these talcs.

NIOSH stated that the excess of lung cancer deaths among Vermont talc

155-¢ 1
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ooy wir 7o o7 thet cocuraticng) exposures, ciher than talc,

Jroa¥l trae rorlidity studiec, in2s, 3/

K10SH reported pleural
LrLighening and revotec pulmonary vitea)l capacity as a common finding

erong workers with long-term exposure to industrial talc.

Based on mineralogical studies of the talc produced by the Gouverneur

Talc Company and the shorl term exposure to talc of some of the workers
whose deaths were due to lung cancér, the R. T. Vanderbilt Company
questioned the validity of the NIOSH recommendation that the asbestos
standard should be applicable to Gouverneur talc. 1In 1977, the company
requested Tabershaw Occupational Mecicine Associates (TOMA) to evaluzte
the causal re]ation;hip of the excess lung cancer rate among employees
of the Gouverneur Talc Company. This repori presents the results of

this evaluation.

Summary
Based on an analysis of the work histories of 13 cases of broncho-

- genic cancer representing 2606 person years of employment at Gouverneur

Talc Company (GTC) and 8733 person years at risk of dying, evidence

does not support the hypothesis that there is a causal relationship
AR

between exposure to Gouverneur taic and the jnci ;

This conclusion is based on the following facts:

1. Seven of the 13 cases were employed at Gouverneur for less than 1
year; six of these cases were employed from 8 to 54 days. Evidence

from other investigations indicates that if talc exposure causes lung
156-C 2 :



e pn,

Wi ~e

cancer, this cercindogenic e7iect s manifested z¢ie¢: &0 exposure
poricd of 15-24 years. 5 One of these seven casis developed Jung
cencer after 4% months of employment at GTC. If-zﬁis case were colusa-
tionelly related, the exposure to a carcinogenic egent must have

occurred before his employment by GTC.

Z. Ten of the 13 cases, or 77x, were employed at Gouverneur in
underground cccupations either as miners or in mine maintenance.
Seven of the 10 had been previously employed by an underground metal

mining company.

3. Eight of the 13 cases, or 62X, had been employed by an underground
metal ﬁining company, seven before Gouverneur employment and one post.
Gouverneur. 1In all cases, the duration of employment by companies
engaged in underground metal mining was greater than the duration at

Gouverneur.

4. Only three cases occurred among surface workers, one in a mill
~ operator and two in surface maintenance workers. Prior to 1960,
exposure to airborne dust was greater among mill operators than among

underground personnel,

5. Non-malignant respiratory disease, caused by exposure to dust,
occcurred twice as frequently in surface workers as in underground
workers. However, bronchogenic cancer occurred 9 fimes more fre-
quently among underground personnel. If lung cancer were caused by

exposure to talc, the fregquency should be greater among surface workers.

156-C 3
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6. | I & mortality study ! \zr::;_r.t talc woriere, NIOQSH observed six
Tune cencers as compared i o tapected nuiser of .65 Five of tLhe
Six, or 83%, occurred in undsrground personne) as compared to 10 of
013, or 772, at GTC. NIOSK ettiributed the excess lung cancer deaths
among Vermont workers to eniironmental factors other than talc and

implicated radon as a possib]e causal agent. The chi square test of

significance, based on the nurter of person-yezre at risk of dying in
- ,

the two studies, shows no statistical difference between the lung

cancer rates in the two studies. The talc produced by the Vermont

mines was identified by NIOSH as asbestos free while the talc produced

by Gouverneur, according to NIOSH, was a talc containing asbestos.

7. Because the high propertiion of telc workers dying of lung cancer
had a longer period of employment by companies engaged in underground
metal mining, the role of these exposures, either singly or in combina-

tion with'ta}c, needs to be investigated.

8. Cigarette smoking correlates with the causation of lung cancer.
The smoking patterns of workers in both the Gouverneur and Vermont
cohorts are largely unknown and, therefore, could not be evaluated.

This problem is common to most retroshective cohort studies.

9. Although Kieinfeld, et al identified an overall proportional
mﬁrbidity due to carcinoma of the lung among New York state talc
workers, some of the findings were at variance with the finding among
asbestos insulators. When carcinoma of the lung and pleura were re-

lated to each of six 5 year periods, the expected mofta1tiy for the

e G T
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Issves To Be Addressed

¥

The NIOSH mortélity study of GTC workers, employed for any
time period between 1/1/48 and 12/31/60 and who dicZ hetween 1/1/48
and 12/31/76, demonstrated an excéss number of deaths due to bronchogénic
cancer. However, because of the complexity of exposures to other car-
cinogenic agents, both prior to and after employment by GTC, there is
the possibility that some or all of these broﬁchogenic cancers may
have been caused by an environmental agent either in thé pre- or post

GTC employment period.

In a subsequent study of Vermonﬁ talc workers 2/. NIOSH included in
the cohort only male workers who had recgived an annual chest roent-
genogram by the Vermont Department of Health and had been employed
in Vermont talc mines for one or more years. NIOSH identified the

GTC product as talc containing asbestos and the Vermont talc as asbestos

free.

This report examines the following questions:
1. Can the excess bronchogenic cancer rate be attributed to

talc exposure at GTC?

156-C 5 o N
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2. Can the excess rete Do Slri e o ts0: esicsure &t CIC
combined wit: . e T DT FPe O I

3. Can the exce:: i ;:1'i:v1ct tc ¢ur-r envirenmental
carcihogens €. vt coring pre- or to:1 GIC employment?

4. Is there a sic ... @ u.i.erence between Lhe NIOSH findings
of excess bronchte::-i. cercers in the Verront and GTC studies?

Cases Reviewed

Work histories were reviewed of 13 bronchogenic cancers, one
adenocarcinoma of the mediastinum, and one mesothelioma among workers
employed for some time period between 1/1/48 and 12/31/60 and who died
between 1/1/48 and 12/31/76. Tnis is an additional four cases to the
9 cases of bronchogenic cancer included in the KIOSH study, since
NIOSH used a cutoff date of 6/15/75 as compared to a TOMA cutoff date
of 12/31/76. In its analysis NIOSH did not include the mesothelioma
and.adenocarcinoma cases, since there is no evidénce that either of
these conditionsAis associated with talc exposure. For purposes of
comparability, only the 13 cases of bronchogenic cancer will be inclu-

ded in this analysis.

Analysis Criteria

It is not possible to determine the etiology of any single bron-
chogenic cancer case. Bronchogeniclcancer attributable to exogenous
causes have implicated smoking, chemical carcinogens acting either
singly or in combination with another agent, and radiation. Broncho-

genic cancer also occurs without an environmental cause. /f)
/
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Exp:e - =i crroinoger 7o hile cocurred in the industry under
stucy <: .. fay heve oCcurrec in & previous or post employment sit-
qatiér Tiute are, hawever,.cerLain criteria which can be used to
estabi . v psab;;i]it; of occapatidnai cause. These are:

1. There must have been exposure to a carcinogen.

2. The dose must have been sufficient to induce a carcinogenic
action. This dose can range from a very small mass for some
agents to a very large mass for others. In the case of
ashestos, the dose is not known but it is known that the
duration of exposure enhances the risk for developing lung
cancer.

3. Usually there is an extended period between the initial

. exposure to the carcinogen and the diagnostic stage of
- " bronchogenic cancer. For asbestos and other mineral dusts,

known to cause bronchogenic cancer, this latent period is

;:; aboutVZD years with 15 years as a minimum.

—

Evidence of Carcinogenicity

Kleinfeld, et al 4/ have conducted a series of studies of New

York state talc workers which identified an overall proportional

mortality due to carcinoma of the lung and pleura of approximately

156-C 7
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foor s rectees I those studies, & si?_:r-ificant increese . ricr-
tuotooooin the age group of 60 to 75 yesrs rather than in tie
&0-%- - iece group.  Thie finding among talc workers is at vi-iznce
with vt (¢ authers observed among attestos insulators where the

observed values in both the 40-59 and 60-79 year age group were signi-
ficantly different from the expected values. When carcinomz of the
lung and pieura were related to eaéh of six 5 year periods, the observed
proportional mortality from carcinoma of the lung was approximately
four times the expected mortality during the years 1945 to 1959 ;nd
dropped to approach the expected mortality in 1960-64 and 1965-69.

The differences between the observed and expected mortality rates were
significant in 1950-54 (p<_d.01) anﬁ insignificant in 1960-64 and
1965-65 (py 0.05). The improved mortality experience between 1960 and
1969, in the casé of lung and pleural cancers, was attributed to an’

appreciable reduction in dust counts in the mines and mills through

environmental controls.

Environmental exposure data were avai]able'for 87 of the 108
death cases. The mean duration of exposure-for this group was 24.1
years with a range of 15 to 47 years. The dust was identified as
talc, tremolite, anthophﬁ]]ite, carbonate dusts and a small amount of -

free silica. The majority of the respiratory tract malignancies
A AL

occurred in workers exposed 15 to 24 yeafs. According to Kleinfeld,

the findings suggest that the carcinogenic effect of commercial talc
fs manifested mainly after exposure of 15 to 24 years and that very

prolonged exposure, 25 years plus, does not appeaf to carry with it a
significantly increased risk for cancer production. His study cohort

g

156-C 8
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included all workers enjloyed in 1940 who h-o sccunulated 1% or more
yrart o exposure to cormercial tale, e v o those whoocitic.cn
minimum of 15 years of such exposure between 1940 and 196S. Occupa-

tional histories of lung cancer deaths wir¢ et included in the paper.

The relationship between radon daughter exposure in uranium mines
and an excess rate of carcinoma of the lung has been well established.
Radon is known to occur in all underground metal mines but a causal
relationship with an excess rate of carcinoma of the lung in non-uranium
mines has not been investigated even though such a relationship is |

suspected.

Dose-Response

Although there is insufficient environmental data to develop a
dose-response relaiionship in the GTC cohort, dose being the average
exposure of an individual worker to airborne dust times the number of
years of exposure, a rough estimaterf such a dose-response relationship
can be estimated by considering the length of employment for each
case. If a dose-response relationship exists, there should be an
increasing incidence.observed as the duration of the exposure increases.
The relatiohéhip between years of employment at GTC and the occurrence
of broﬁchogenic cancer is shown in Table 1. Seven of the 13 cases
were exposed for less than 1 year, and the percentage of deaths in
each category is about the same for all. There is no clear gradient
in the number of bronchogenic cancer cases observed with respect to

the number of years of exposure at GTC.

156-C 7 9 qD
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TJable 1

Work Period at GIC for 13 Cases of Bronchogenic Cancer

¥ of Persons

work No. of Persons No. of Cases in Work Period
Period No. x No. X "Dying of Lung Cancer
0-3 mo. 187 45.1 5 ~53.8 3.7

3 mo. - 1 yr. 2

1-5 yrs. 76 18.3 3 23.0 3.9

5-10 yrs. 31 7.4 0 0.0 0.0

10-15 yrs. 27 6.5 1 7.7 3.7
15-20 yrs. 28 . 6.7 2 15:4 7.1

> 20 yrs. 58 14.0 0 0.0 0.0
Unknown 8 1.9 0 0.0 0.0
Total 415 100 13 100 3.1
o

156-C 10



Among the 13 TOMA cases with bre: - R A N
person-years of GIC employment, with (i , < son-veers at risk ol c;%ng.
This group had 2.7% of the total per:- o :f‘l of oot S
while those in the TOMA cohort with r. . ST LoLenCer dezio
accounted for 87.3% of the person-years at risk of dying. 'Since
the group with bronchogenic cancer hec « ::--1 tirc exposure tc zirborne
dust, while those without bronchogenic cancer had a Tonger duration
of exposure, it would appear that_these CzNCers were poL dose related.
The group dying of bronchogenic cancer accounted for 56 person-years
of exposure, or 2.1% of the total number of person-years of exposure
(2606), while the group without bronchogenic cancer accoun;ed for

97.9%. These relationships are shown in Taﬁle 2.

- Comparison of Groups With and Without Bronchogenic Cancer
by Person-Years of Talc Exposure at GTC

and Person-Years at Risk of Dying

Person-Years Person-?ears
No. of (ases of Exposure z at risk of dying x
13 56 | 2.1 254 2.7
o oms 97.9 8966 97.3
' ' 2606 100.0 9220 100.60

156-C
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latency Pericc

B}OSH ple. L vipho il o e 1aténcy period which
was determinel ! - © ’::'u';g Leiwmes: thi year of emﬁ]oyment at
GTC and year of death. This presumes that the cause of bronchogenic
canter was due 1 1. eorciure at GIC.  Since the date of diagnosis
was nhot available toc NICSH, the date of death was 'used to determine
latency. The true latency period is the difference in years between
theiinitial exposure to the causative agent and the time of diagnosis,
whifh in some cases can be significantly different from time of death.
In éhe 9 NIOSH bronchogenic cancer cases the stated latency perfod

aE e 3] I~

I . .
ranged from 12-25 years. Eight of the 9 caj%fgifa.s%) had stated
N .
is closely approximates

latency periods in the range of 18-25 years.

the latency period for asbestos.

Thé latency period for the 13 cases in the TOMA cohort have the
following distribution based on the NIOSH method of determining

latency.

5 months - 1 - 7.7
10-14 years -~ 1 - 7.7
14-20 years - 2 - 15.4
21-25 years - 7 - 53.8
> 25 years - 2 - 15.4
| 13 100.0 X
156-C 12 09



Cantidence cenntt Lo itated in the latency periccs shown, since
ciiezii Lezooooo o =1k periods after leaving GTC employment
“oeome hed e petentoii for carcinogenic exposure after their

“etion from G1C. Jre potential for work experience after leaving

« « s shown in the following distributions:

Lless than 1 year - 2 - 15.4%
7 - 10 years - 2 - 15.4%

10 - 15 years - 3 - 23.1%

15 - 20 years‘ - 1 - _ 7.4%
20 - 25 years - 5 - 38.5%
13 99.8%

If latency had been calculated on the basis of previous employment,

the latency periods would be longer than those shown. Since complete
occupational histories are not available, it is not possible to calculate
latency based on previous employment. However, it is known that the

latency period for bronchogenic cancer due to radon daughteré exposure

can be in excess of 20 years.

Thus, the latency period when determined from the date of QTC
ehpToyment is not a valid reTationship for establishing causal effect

due to talc exposure at GTC.

Prior Exposure to Carcinogenic Agents

In any historical prospective epidemiologic study it is necessary

to determine past exposures, among cohort members, to agents which

156-C
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may have csused or contributed to the diseese or disability being
studied. Three categorfes of inductries, in which GIC workers were

previously employed, have potential exposures to agents suspected of

. causing lung cancer. These include talc mining and processing; con-

struction, where there is the possibility of'exposure to asbestos; and
underground metal mining where racon, a known lung carcinogen, is

frequently encountered.

Based on work histories, contained in the GTC application for
employment and other GTC records, the distribution of deaths due to
bronchogenic cancer, by previous exposure category and person-years of
emp]aymgnt at GTC, is shown in Table 3. Table 4 shows the number of
bronchogenic cancer deaths per 100 person-years of exposure at GTC for
employees with previous exposure in underground metal mining, talc,
and other employment. The greatést number of bronchogenic cancer
deaths occurred among those previously emp]oyéd in underground metal

mines.

In Table 4 ohe case with prior exposure in both talc -and under-
ground metal mining was classified in the metal mine category; 1f
this case had been classified in thé iaTc category, braonchogenic
cancer death in the metal mine category would have been 0.76 deaths
per 100 person years as compared to 0.33 deaths per 100 person years in
the ta]é category. By this distribution there would have been no

difference in rate between Talc and A1l Other categories.

156-C : 14 QJ
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. Robert Murray Associates
4 Consuliants in Occupatianal H--'th DR RCELFTL'URSAY . B Sc. FRCP (Glasi, Hon. D.Tecr (Eragy
© DPH,DIH, FFOM, Her FIISO

I Robert Mursas LOURT.-CHANGERV-AANTTORDOR ViCIA THP. Asiocutes:
120 Temple Chambers
Temple Avenue e . DR. W, D. BUCHANAN OBE, B S¢, FACP {Gim! DPH
~ London EC4 DR. 1. L. KEARNS, MSc, FFOM, ACP(I! MRCG?
Telephone: 353 0518 DR. M. L. NEWHOUSE, 1D, FRCP

Fet. W/ EMA /55 /50 15th December, 1%

Your rel

Iy

o

Mr. A. Harvey
Director of Environmental.Affairs
R.T. Vanderbilt Co. Inc
P 30 Winficld Street
Norwalk
Connecticut Q6855
usa :

Dear Mr. Harvey,

As requested by Tabershaw Occupational Medicine
Associates, I attach herewith my comments on the

TOHA report on lung cancer mortality at the
Gouverneur mine. The evidence 'of assocciation

of lung cancer with work in the mine does not stand
up- to investigation.

There is one point however to which I did not address
myself. That is the asbestos content of the Gouverneur
tale, There appears to be a difference of opinion
between the firm and NIOSH in this respect. I expect

hafres .

- that TOMA have analysed and checked the industrial
: hyglenc data in the NIOSH reporct. I find it confusing
= in terms of short fibres and electron microscopy

B findings and these factors may partly account for the

discrepancy in the two accounts of asbestos content.
Perhaps you would like to take this question up with

TOMA.
- I apologize for the delay in sending this report but
: it took some time to examine zll the papers. I attach
. A ovnie oF my fog,

Yaurs faithfiully,

j.’)”bu—-vi /.': Lo
e e

Dr. Robert Murravy

AUMERY LRI L,
>y
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LUNG CANCER MORTALI?Y AT GOUVERNEUR TALC COMPANY

&z Rercovs by Tebershaw Occunatipnal’

Medicine Associates  (TOMA)

; have received the report by TCMA on lung cancer
fcrtali:y among employees at Ehe Gouverneur Talc
Company. This is a very carefully argued refuttal
of the mortality findings of the report by NIOSH
"Occupztional Exposure to Tzlc Containing Asbestos",

I agree with the conclusions of the TOMA zeport

for the following reasons :

1, I find it unacceptable to ascribe cases to talc
exéosure when 6 of the 13 cases mentioned by TOMA
and 4 of those described by NIOSH were emplo§;d for
short periods up to 54 cday:z, There is no known

threshold level of exposure to asbestiform fibres but

the general principles of dose/response relationship

L1

ung cenc.r onldemiological studies do recs

-8

Occupational cancer has a long latent peried following, e

take account of exposures of less than one year,
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or assoclated with, a long induction period, The

validity of the associarion between exposure and effect

‘decresses as the incuction time decreszses and vanishes

under one year,

2. Experience suggests that dust exposure 1s grezster,

or used to be greater, among millers than among miners

dust, would be more frequent in surface workers. The
reverse is true in the Government cases and this also

casts doubt on the relizbility of the attribution.

3. The occupational history of cases of putative
occupational cancer is of the greatest importance, Time
and again one finds that the cancer is likely to be
attributable to some previous or subsequent exposure
rafher than the job under investigation. The absence
of.detailed occupational history data is another factor
leading to suspicion of any direct association with

talc,

I woulcd .ove liked to see a chronological accouﬁt

af each cawe, Uoth the ten cases described by NIOSH and

since lezving school. For exanple, of the 10 cases

v

/

the 13 cases described by TOMA, in terms of all employments >+
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described in Table 32 of the ‘NIOSH report under

'Cﬁtegory A: Cancer of the Respiratory System',

would make the following ouscrvelions :

Fo. Age at Length of Latency

Other
previous
employment

Observatians

UNXnown

elirinared
because of shert
exposure 21 years
before and

absence of emplov

menz cata.

not
sufficiently
detailed

eliminated

because of short -

exposure 23

years before and -

inadequate
employment data.

data for
only 19
months out
of approx-
imately 40
years

doubtful because
of inacequate
employment data.

L death employment

1 63 1 month a1
2. 54 1 month ;3
3. 59 1 year .25
4, 46 L 21

6 years &

Cate for only ol

nezed:

short exposusc

months out of and inadequate
approximately employment dzca

28 years
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No, Age &t Length of Latency Other Observations
death employment previous
employment

5. 55 3 years 18 only 11 years doubtful:

) accounced for inececuate
out of 37 occupetiphal
years history.

6. 53 5 years 6 only 16 years doubrful:
accounted for  shorr latent
out of poss- period and
ible 35 inadecuacs

occupational
history.

7. 54 2.5 yeers 24 only 7 years ‘doubtful

- accounted for - hecause of
out of possible inadequate-
36 occupationa.-

history.

8. 79 1 monch 22 unknown eliminated: it i¢’

‘ straining the
bounds of c¢redib
- ility to include
a man of 79 who
had one month's
exposure 22 yeax:
before with no
other informatio:
about his work.
a. 39 2.5 years 12 mucker in  very dublous in

lead mings

view of irzdequz -

unknown occupational
length history suggesti-
of some other
ﬂb exposure { 7
smoking) in one
X

S0 young.
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No. Age .

length of Other Chservation
ceath employmen: previous
employmenc
10 62 17 years unknown possible in

spize of
absence
ocCunat
dacta for
years oI

worxing

Thus the NIOSH evi

Lo talc exposure is as tenuous as to be discarded.

4.  The most important canfounding factor in any

epicemiological study of lung cancer is smoking,

absence of any data on smoking history invalidates any

other association,

are so small,

5. The question of
the failure of NIOSH

in lymphatic and haematopoietic cancers in Table 304,

5. I

thet the talc workers should be fol?

1s the intention of the company to do so,

cuestion their reasgns,

in Turkey does not. incriminate ¢

to point to the apparent increase

dence of the attribution of lung cancer

especially where the numbers concerned

small numbers no doubt accounts for

would not disagree with the NIQSH recommendations

owed vp and no doubt ir

I would however

The work of Baris at Karain

ite buc erionite, a form

P Ve
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scy Mr. H. B. Vanderbil! \ \\ A. M. Harve November 4, 1976
v Mr, T. T. Noland ‘ Q“ - C. S. Thompson
Mr. G. L. Fiederlein '
Dr. C. S. Thompson
Mr. V. O. Streitmatter
Mr. G. E. Erdman
Mr. P. B. Gibney, Jr. _
Dr. K. S. Karsten 4 CNA Insurance
ot o s Syracuse, New York
CF:’ s q;¥& Mr. Ted Estergard
o L Mr. Roy Orr

g :
et Mr. Alan Goldberg-Attorney

Report of Call at Syracuse:

Dr. C. S. Thompson and I dlscussed the Workmans Compensation hearing

scheduled for November 17, 1976 dealing with former GTC worker
Francis Boney.

Mr., Boney died in May 1976 while his compensation case was in progress.
The diagnosis was death due to bronchogenic cancer. Prior to death,
"Mr. Boney was claiming complete disability due to talcosis. Mr. Boney's
widow is now claiming that the cancer was a result of talcosis, brought
on by exposure to talc, and CNA is faced with a sizeable claim that
must be handled separately from the W. C. proceedings that were taking
place before Mr. Boney's death.

In this type of case, unlike the W. C. cases of disability of living
claimants, there is no settlement out of court. CNA either pays the
.stlpulated sum to the widow or is freed from any respon51b111ty, depend-
ing upon what the court rules was the cause of death.

CNA believes that if the W. C. court referee rules that death was caused
, by cancer which in turn was caused by talcosis, therzwill be a rash of

similar claims from many other GTC workers. This may be especially the

case since the Boney widow's lawyer is apparently making a career out

of handling talc worker cases. He has handled some ITC worker cases, and

is now adding the GTC workers to his list of clients.

Mr. Goldberg said that the Boney attorney had mentioned that Mr. Kitts -
would be at the hearing, and it is believed that Kitts also gave testi-
mony at other hearings involving former ITC workers. Accordingly, CNA

is guite anxious to counteract any Kitts testimony that asbestos might

be involved in the Boney case. Otherwise, they believe they can expect
many more similar claims from former GTC workers.

It was agreed that Mr. Harvey would attend the hearing scheduled for
November 17th- in Syracuse, for the purpose of observation and advising
Mr. Goldberg in any way that might help counteract Kitts testimony.

Mr. Goldberg will leave the hearing open until we have had a chance to
study the transcript of the Kitts testimony with Dr. Thompson, then
another date will be set for Dr. Thompson to present rebuttal as well as
new testimony of his own. They felt that this procedure was as good as,
or possibly better than having Dr. Thompson at the hearing on the same

day as Kitts.
@
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We discussed at length the medical aspects of the case. CNA is now
relying on a pathologist from Albany who may or may not know much
about the talc-asbestos problem. We suggested that CNA contact

Dr. Tabershaw for advice on this whole situation, and they seemed
quite receptive. We would not be surprised if CNA brlngs him in on
the case as a consultant.

In summary, CNA is mainly interested in disassociating talcosis from
lung cancer and, by inference, exposure to New York State talcs from
carcinogenicity. To do this they need to gstablish.that little or no
asbestos was normally found in the ores mined at the time Mr. Boney
was working for GTC. This is where they need our assistance.

AMH:slb
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.4G R. TABERSHAW, M.D. | L SEP 3 0 1977,

Consuftant in Occupational Medicine :
10215 Fernwooc. Road, Suite 302, Bethesda, Maryland 20034
' Telephone: {301) 530-6992

September 27, 1977

Mr. Theodore G. Esterguard
Supervisor, Workmen's Compensation
Claims

Syracuse Branch Office ) -
CNA Insurance Re: 40-126992

R.T.Vanderbilt, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1243 : H
Syracuse, New York 132Q1 Francis Boney (decgased)

Dear Mr.-Esterguard:

Dr. Lamm and 1 have reviewed the material you sent us. It shows
the following: ‘

1. Cancer diagnosis is not in question.

2. Cancer metastatic to adrenal glands as cause of death is not
in guestion. ‘

3. Remaining question is whether or not the worker's mining exposure may
reasonably be responsible or partially responsible for his cancer.

To wit, if the worker had 17 years' exposure beginning 25 years ago
at concentrations of 2-5 fibers/cc, that exposure is probably
sufficient to be at least partially responsible, particutarly in a
man with more than 20 pack years of cigarette consumption.

If the concentration was < 1 fiber/cc, causation is increasingly
doubtful, as risk appears to go down very markedly with drop in
concentration. Likewise, latency appears to increase.

Furthermore, the résponéibie fiber exposure would be that of more
than 10-15 years ago, net the recent product exposure.

Neither Dr. Lamm nor I will be ayai]ab?é to testify., If you feel medical-

epidemiologic testimony is necessary, consider either Dr, Keith Morgan qf

West Virginia University or Dr. Hans Weill of Tulane University.
Sincerely, ‘

&Mmm $7

Irving R. Tabershaw, M.D.

cc: Allen Harvey : RECEIVED

0cT 3 1977
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 Presentation Py The R T, Vandurbil* Comzpany, Inc. .
TS Assistant ,ecrcta:y cf Labor, IE- thn Stender;-'

On behelf of the R. T. Vanderbilt Company I would like to thank Mr. Stender and the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration for this opportunity to speak to this
1ssue, n;mﬂly, the p0351ble hluhdra‘al of Mr. Stender s lettev to Im. Vanderbllt of

ctober 9, 1974 aﬁd the p0551b1e resc1nd1ns of OSHA Field Informatlon Mamarandu_ nﬁh«92

T n A r-_-.-'w' - ‘.u,' -t . N 4,'..‘ -

on the sub;ect of treﬁo11te and talc.

Let_me rake it clear at the start that the Vanderbilt Company has suffered éignificant
loss of talc bﬁsinegs in the past year as a result of the prohulgation of the OSHA
Asbestos Standard. If Mr, S%ender's letter is recalled and the Field lMemorandum is
;escinded we will stand to lbse g major guount of business én& it is extremely doubt-
ful that the Vandisrbilt Cdmpany will be able to remain in the tale bgsiness.if %his
‘éétioﬁ is t@kén.' I also:ﬁant to make it clear that we honestly believe that if these
documents to provide temporery relief from an inapplicable and defectively prdmulgafed
asbestos standerd are ellowed to stand, pending the conclusion of the HIOSH-MESA study
of tremolitic.talc, the health and safety or our workers and of the workers in fha.esta-

blishments where.our talecs are used, will not be compromised.

Vie are strong in this belief. Ve have evidence and data to show that this belief is
correct and we will stick with this position until we are shovm reliable and conclusive

evidence to the conirary.

The OSHA Asbestos Standard was promulgated in 1972 to regulatc certain mineral products
for which there was good and convincing evidence that a hazard existed for those workers
exposed to dust containing these minerals. These minerals were chrysotile, crocidolite

and arosite, vhich together constitute 99 percent of the minerals used as asbestos.

,\/ﬁ.
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But without any documeﬂtutldﬁ whatso°ver‘ the'mlner“ls ;nthounylllue, “tremslits and'

| actinolite were also included in the list of materials to be regwlated by this ztan-
dard.. This action, this 6versight, let us say, this lack of recognition of the nsed
for mineralogical expertise in a standard regulating rinerals, has inadvertently, end
certain ly, we believe, unintentioﬁally, set in motion a chain of events which has

‘ seriou;ly jeopardized tpe eqonomic future of our company.

- . '\

.:Our competitors’have selze& upgn the opportunlty of using the government &s an afly‘in B
their efforis to geain econﬁmlc advgnaage over ps. .Our compeglfé;s are not s*all - Thef‘rr
' are‘Pfizer and Cyprusllﬁdugﬁrial Minerals andldéhns-Manv1lle and Ehgelhard Lﬁnerals -

all of them meny times our size, and all members of tﬁe FORTUNE 509. Tbgethef with big
.:”governmené, e faée the frightening prospect of huge companies .allied in a fight against

one small, fazily-owned tele éroducer.-

The two ba51c tyn=s of talc sold in the United States are tremolitic and steatite or
platy talc OSHA has regulated treuollte w1thout gny documenuatlon and Ras erroneously )
put it under the asbestos standard. OSHA does not put steatite talc under the asbestos

standard thus giving the steatite producers a stroni competitive advantage.

.In pra;tical_y all cases in which we have-lost<oﬁr talc business because of fear of thé
asbestos label and its consequent regulation reguirements, we have lost to steatite talc,
a substance that has not been proved any more or less hazérdous-than trémalitic talc.
But neithéf the relative toxicity of the steatite talecs nor of theltremélitic tales will

be known until the completion of the official NIOSH-HESA study.

Our'cﬁmpetitors have been qpite busy since the asbestos standard was promulgoted. In a
series of ads in leading paint journals the Pfizer Minerals Company has adv1sed paln;
companies to "Avoid Talc Problems posed by new Federal Regulations" and "If you use tale,
“and are not using the right talc, you may encounter a problem", By admission in one

advertisement, the Pfizer copy reads "It was a lot cheaper and quicker for manufacturers

: - . A
o n
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Tl AR overall ous~n°ss Yolume, adv151ng mnﬁnmers to use: thelr talc because i+ conta*ns less

' ":tremollue,'- t*adin ‘on"tha relatxvn ease of comnly1n° wlth the standara in co“pariscn

-

to 5v1tch to asbestoo frée falc than to 1nstall the mqalp:ent neceusary toiiﬂﬂ“~ éirgorﬁé$

concentration of hazardous fibers to admissable levels”.

And we ask again, where is the documentation that proves steatite or platy tzlc less

hazardous then tremolitic tale?

Ve even have the sorry 5D le of another of our competltors, again many ticas larger

R v
A ., .

with the use of Venderbilt's so-called asbestos cqntaining talc.

But the most vicious ettack of all has come from the largest asbestos corpany in the

country - Jonns-ltanville.

Johns-lanvyille representatives approached us in early April of this year and asked t»
meet cur CC::ELJ execuvlwes and technical personnel for the purpose of discussing thes

labellng o’ ta_ s hith +ne Asbestos Uarnlno Label

A méeting was held in April and analytical data was presénted by Johns-iznville on a serie
‘of Vanderbilt tales the&‘had seﬁured on the open market. They admitted they had shown
this sé:e datz to OSHA officials earlier in the year without notice to us, and they ad-
ritted that they had sought withdrawal of the OSHA Field meaorandum on the basis that it
had resulted in unfair co:getition. An adnission that was confirmed later in our discus-
stion with various OSHi personnel in ﬁashihgton. CSHA was apparently imprgssed with the
Johns-lanville data and without confirming its accuracy let it be known that as a reéult
of these findings Vanderbili's credibilit& had been-sériouély damaged and a recoz=sndatior

would be rade to vithdraw the OSHA Field Amendment.

The most da—zging portioﬁ of the data presented was the alleged finding, among other rin-

eral fibers of up to 35 percent chrysotile asbestos in all our talc products.

,\/_[/

Tne data ca==s as a surprise to us, partly because we had not detected chrysotile in any

- . LY e o Aut b i remmma mﬁ?“\fnf'.‘i‘{".a
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s PROARCLS: gontaining waterials whick nad bezn clearly. dergnsirated.to be e.nazasd. -4 .

We knew '.»:e'li thé’c our products contained .tremolite and a.nthophylllte, and we wera con-
.ditioned to the probzbility that Johns-Manville would use the out-dated and inadecguate
definition of a fiber to prove that thg latter two minerals were present in the asbestos
forz. But the accusation of a significant content of chrysotile in our products was indees
. i_‘righte"_‘ing.

v .. . .
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Jo hns - T:g_n'vj_]_le ha.d offered to supply us m.th portions oi‘ the ta.lcs they anaLyzed for ou.r

own inspectlon, .end we m.t:eda.ately accepted this offer. The sample_s, as recea.ved, were
sent to two _well knovn and accredited ana.iytical laboratories E. M. Ventiéns;, Rockville,
Yaryland, and E-hCrone Associates, Chicago, Illinois, for the e;@r.ess purpoée of detecting
t"\e one ingredi enu, chrysotile, we had not found or suspected to exist in our talcs. We:
2l:o sent off-the-zhelf samples of our products in case there was any question about the
he.::d..l:i; of our talecs by Johns-lanville personnel. )
“Ihe-r;as.t.l_“;ﬁ.s‘o.f analys:l.s by E. i-i;.Ventions an.d. -!-chror;e; ﬁsi-ng every.a..v-ai:.'f.a‘t.;le te;hr;iqué

of rpineral inépection - scanning electron microscopy- co@led with energy dispersive spec-
trozeter, transmission elecfron nicroscopy, selected area diffraction, ‘ete. are contained
in the report we will rleave on the 'ba.blé for the inspection of the technical people in thi:

Ioon.,

Tne result - absence of any detectable chrysotile. And, we might add, Johns-Manville is !

largest producer of éhrysotile in North America and supposedly expert.

" You ses, Mr. Stender, what this small company is up against. And you might ask, what abou

the findings of the people at NIOSH Technical Hea;dquarter_s in Cincinnati.

Ve ere aware of the fact that NIOSH has been gathering samples of our talc products follow:
the Johns-Manville visit to OSHA offices in Washington, and no doubt they have finished

their anelysis and have reams of data and pictures to show and distribute.

,\/“



——

\

T T Lty S im ot

* -

After llstenlnﬁ to NIOSd testlmony at the rcccnt Borg—Uarncr nearlng‘ln Ohlo t ere 1slu-
no dcubt they will continue to nmlntain that Vanderbllt talces are loaded with asbestos.
According to IIOSH's interpretation of the criteria stipulated in the OSH4 Fiald Memoran-

duz they are ce*thln to find asbestos fibers even hJ this set of standards.

And of course, they could find fibers in any minerzl product, especially if HIOSH is

' ;;la_lored ta develon its owm set of flber deflnltlons, uhlch seem to be - "If e palulcle

‘u'

-*lﬂwhas & pathalog‘cal response, 1t must be a.flber . Thls lnterpretatlon 1s, ;n our Oplnlon?,

a subversion of both the Standard and the Field lMemorandum.

'Even the Steétite producers hedge on the purity.df their ﬁroducts'by adding to their

.cleim of asbestos-free talc the qualifying statement - "to the limits of x-rey diffrac-

tion and transnission electron microscopy".

As a ratter of fact, the state of the art of analysis for asbestos is such that-the Food
and Drug Administration has withdrawm their proposal to prohibit the use of "asbestos-
contzining" talcs as food and drug ingredients, giving as their reesons the inadequacy of
the available methodology to determine the arount of-asbestos in tale, as well as a con-~
sideration of the controversial nature of evidence to demonstrate the hazard to health
presented by ingestion of the emounts of asbestos fibers normally to be EXPQCuad in the

talcs used in fbod and drugs.

Using the criteria of the OSHA Field Amendment as they were meant to be used, and taking
into consideration the stzte of the art of analysis and the impossibility of reaching zero
asbastos or fiber in a naturally - occurring mineral product, we submit that our tale

products are essentially free of true asbestos fiber forms of the minerals listed in the

‘Federal Register.

The bLusiness of mining, dealing with mineral associations as they occur in nature, isﬁ“\\\
coricerned with variations in mineral content and variations in the forms of these minerals

from batch to batch as different arcas of en open pit or an underground stope are deve‘cve

) r\f(>_/’
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~the! exlstence or two fbrms of the mlneral talc4 flbrous and non flbrous
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With these talc products vie are PL 'ioSln" a mlyture of at least SlA or d_uen clfzevequ
minerals, and several of these min v:ls cen appear in different forms, that is, the same

mineral with the sare chemical eo ooltlon and erys*al structure can occur in more than

one form or shape.

In the case of the mineral tale, we have become aware, since we purchased the assets of

the former Internatﬂonal Talc Company in the Vlclnlty of our Gouvernnur prop uies,,of .

'0\. A A A T T BRI S _.‘«- .'7 e ‘ R -t 3 .r-... _-.._1,..-..

".r ,,,...;- "-‘-.,.

The fibrous forms occur predominantly in the former Internaiionai mines at the eastern -

most ‘section of the talc belt. Usually, the fibrous talc deposits are accompanied by

fibrous or true anthophyllite ashestos.

Ve mine this materiazl from a separate mine, we process it in a2 separate mill, and we label

the bags with the official Asbestos Warnins Label - and we have notified our customers

-of the need (o comply with the OSHA Aébestos Standard when using the product. Tms labeli

procedure took place soon after we resumed rmining of this particuler product and has been

‘going on since the beginning of this year.-'We might add here, to those crities who cannot

‘understand our reluctance tb label our RYTAL grades, or to have our customers label our

* NYTAL asbestos-free products with the official Asbestos Warning, that this decision to

label our fibrous grades has resulted in significant loss of business. One of our larges!

customers stopped using our product solely for the reason of the Asbestos Warning. In thi

. cese he had found a substitute material.

As in the asbestos-using industry only those customers with particular- applications for
which there were no ready or economic substitutes, have continued with the use of the

fibrous grades and instituted compliance with the asbestos standard.

When our other grades of talc are mined, that is, the NYTAL or asbestos-free talcs, every
effort is made at the time of mining, before the.ore is crushed and processed, to examine

the ores scientifically for the existence of asbestos fiber, and-to separate any portions

/
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‘of the erude ore that we determine haue a flbrous content

In our on-going evaluation of the finished ground product we have found frc.:

tircz to
time the existence of fibers that escaped our examination of the crude ore. An exten-
sive research program is in progress to eliminete by processing technigues any fibers

that do escape our original inspection. e

We have stresseﬂ the need to determlne scientifically and positlvely'the relatlve hazards9‘

. la'

“

1nvolved in the use of 1ndustrlal talcs." NIOSH has recognlzed th_s neei “and has 1nst1- &
tuted the joint HIOSHnnESA:study, which we believe has already begun in Verxonﬁ. Ve
wholehearfedly sﬁpport the NiOSH program and heve agreed to a thorough inspection of our
fac111t1es, to open up our m?dical fecords to the NIOSH investigators, and to cooperate
in the investigation es confirmed in our letter to Dr..an,bby, dated !arch 20, 1975.

Vle hope that NIOSH will not pre-judge the issues to be studied. All ve ask ic that we

rct hanged before we are found guilty.

Until this study ‘is concluded we respectfully requesé for our customers, relief from
intimidation by OSHA personnel and the opportunity to control harassment by our corpet-
"itors. It is our belief, as stated earlier; that interpretation of the asbestos standard
‘as set forth in Field Memorandum #7L4-92 will not affect adversely the health and,gafety

of workers exposed to the dust of our pfoducts.

We are not alone ig this belief. The Bureau of Mines in its amendnent of the ashestos
regulations for lMetal and llon-netallic mines, ;s published in July 1, 197k issue of the
Federai Register sought to clarify the definition of asbestos and to deal with industrial
talc; containing tremolite. Following the tay 8, 1973 public symposium on talé tha Burea
ﬁf Mines concluded that "Medical data based on both human and animal studies supvorted
the opinion that talc and talc with tremolite are not as hazardous as chrysotile or other
“true asbestos minerals“. The Bureau of Mines further indicated its willingness to await
the results of the planned jolnt study by IUIOSI and MESA to determine the to:de nature of

: talc nnd tremolite dust exposure bcfore setting new auhestos regulatlons. The Bureau of

~N [



7 ;fbrmly 1nte*p ted bj 1ndust*y personnel and enforced by the Agency, clarlfled and rev1s

P
"}hneg further stafed in 1ts Federal‘Regi t.r publlcatlon that ”ﬁrewdlzte of non asbeEli i
tlfbrm which occurs in talc deposits is not mentioned in its de;lnltlon of asbestos and

therefore is not covered'.

thermore, the Environmental Protection Agency, recognizing the differences bziyesn

asbestos and inddstrial tale, and acknowledging the need for standards that can be uni-

(h
$3:

ISR -

"ﬂ‘; ithelr Hatlonal Eb1351on Standard for Hazardous Pblluthnus by publishlngulﬁ fhe Lay 5, l§7-

issue of the Federal RegiSUer a rule on the appllcablllty of the asbestos stand.rd to
manufacturlné operations using industrial talc. The EPA regulations make it clnar that

operations that use talc are not covered by the asbestos standard;

Dr. .. E. Smith, present here todey, has published the results of his animel studies to
determine the effect of various types of ashestos and tremol_tlc tale wvhen 1n3ected intra-
pleurally into hemsters. Dr. Smith discovered profound difierences in biologic effects iz
resp3ct'to both fibrogenicity and carcogenicity, between tremolitic tale and the true

esbestos minerals.

The report of Dr. G. W Schepers given at the Bureau of Mines Talc Symposium of b y 8, 167
also establishes the lack of carcogenlclty of the mineral tremolite found in lew York Stat

Tales. Dr: Schepers rates the pathogenicity of tremolite in the same category as talc anc

clay.

Dr. Morris Kleinfeld, formerly of the Néw‘Yﬁrk State bepartmeﬂt of Lebor, Division of
‘Industrial Hygiene published his reporf of an epidemiological study of,39 WwOoTKers whose.
total work hiéﬁory in the Vanderbilt migé and mill ransed from 11 to 22 years. His findi:
of no evidénce of lung cancer in these workers led him to recommend "that the préseﬁt

threshold 1limit value for tremolite and anthophyllite needs reevaluation”.

e could go on to other publications that would indicate the relative lack of hazard

assoc1ated with trecolitic talc exposure - sufflcxent evidence to show that consideravla

- R
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" controversy surrounds this particular area of medical study.
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In view of the data we have prezented regarding the total lack of documented'ha:ard invalv—i

ing the rinerals under cons 1derat10n, we reguest the following:

1.

,aff ﬁ”pendlng the compleuion of the NIOSH-MESA study

,Your letter of October 9, lQTh permlttlnr cerulficatlon of our talcs be contxnued

The NIOSH-IESA study of a1l industrial talcs be completed.

. o e . -
R TR e HE o T O SR

/

The reasonable and scientifically acceptaﬁle description of a mineral fiber, as stated.

in the OSHA Field Memorandum #74-92 be continued.

then the NIOSH study is completed and conclusions drawn, an appropriate standard

regulating all industrial talcs be established.

If OSHA and IIOSH continue on the present course wiich they have indicated to us there

won't be 2 tremolitic tale irndustry to investigate. We will have closed our doors before

the investigators arrived - and a valuable economic commodity will have been eliminated

from the Americen market place.

£
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contro:e*sy surrcunu this partlcular area 6f medical study, w5 ™% W sl e B S ey e
In view of the data we have presenued regarding the total lack of documented hazard involwv-

.1ng the zlnnrals under conulderatlon, we request the followlng:
1. The ITIOSH-MESA study of all industrial tales be completed.

24 _IburAleuter of Oﬂuober 9, l9?h perma.tt:mcr cerulflcaulon of our talcs be continued

-

R RISt T (o - R -

.afPenilna the comnletlon of the HIOSH-UESA study P SRR R ﬁ?-f%*wtl

-

. 3. 'The réasonable'and sqientifidally acceptable description of a mineral fiber, as stated

© in the OSHA Field Memorandum #7L-92 be continued.

L. Vhen the IIOSH study is completed and conclusions drawn, an-appropriate standard

reguleting all industrial talcs be established.

If OSFA znd ITI0SH contﬂnue on the present course uhlch they have indicated to us there
won't be 2 trewolitic ftalc industry to investigate. UWe will have closed our doors before
ﬁhe investigators-arrived - and a valuable economic cormodity will have been eliminated

from the A:erlcan rarket place.



MINERAL
SAFETY

DATA SHEET &

DATE: February 1, 1983 lMﬂﬂ""""‘ ?
SECTION i el

TRADE NAME AND SYNONYMS

IT X, IT 3%, IT 5X, IT FT, IT 325, Industrialaes e
Hydrous Silicates

MINERAL FAMILY

CHEMICAL COMPOSITION Complex hydrous calcium magnesium silicates

MINERAL , SECTION Il INGREDIENTS CAS NUMBER RANGE %
Talc (Hydrated magnesium silicate) Al 14807-96-6 20-40
Talc (fibrous) -(CONTAINS NO ASBESTOS) ' 14807-96-6 1-5
Tremolite nonasbestiform : 14567-73-8 30-50
Anthophyllite nonasbestiform 17068-78-9 - 5-10
Serpentine (antigorite - 1izardite) 12135-86-3 20-30
Quartz | ' L 1480-60-7 0-2

SECTION lll PHYSICAL DATA

COLOR White DENSITY, Mg/m’ 7 - * 2.8

APPEARANCE . P oW dE r

OTHER PROPERTIES

MINERAL SECTION IV HEALTH HAZARD DATA TWA*
Talc (hydrated maqnesium silicate) | ' ) _ 20 mppcf
Talc (fibrous) (containing no asbestos) : ) 2G mppcf
Tremolite nonasbestiform . ' 20 mppcf
Anthophy11i te nonasbestiform 20 mppcf
Serpentine (antigorite - lizardite) 50 mppcf
Quartz (total dust) 30 mq}m3e % Quartz + 2

Time Weighled Average hmii lorany 8-hour wark shill of a 40-hour work week, (Z-3 Table of Mineral Dusts, OSHA Standard lor Air Contaminants, 29
CFR 1910.1000) based nn 1568 ACGIH Table of Mineral Dusts, as oflicially agopled by OSHA.

SECTION V SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS

PRECAUTIONS TQ BE TAKEN IN-HANDLING AND STORING Do n ot b re‘ a the dus t . P roo'l on qed 'i nh a '| a ti on

of excessive dust may cause lung-injury.




Harvey Depo Sum/EN2:1lva

DEPOSITION SUMMARY

Schwartz v. Union Carbide

Deposition of Alan Morgan Harvey
Volume 1, Pages 1 through 227

Taken October 9, 1986

Mr. Harvey has had his deposition taken about 5
times. The last time being about 5 months ago.

Mr. Harvey has reviewed the interrogatory answers
by Vanderbilt to the plaintiff and medical records
before the deposition.

He received a Bachelor of Science in 1945 from the
University of Guelph. Then he received a Master
of Sciences and Biochemistry from Michigan State
University in 1947.

He went to work for the food machinery and chemi-
cal corporation as a research chemist in 1947
preparing new research chemicals in a laboratory.
He worked that job until 1951.

In 1951 he began working for the R.T. Vanderbilt
Company in the Cells Development office. He
developed the c¢ells of various biocides for 4

Dr. Kenneth Karsten the manager of the Biocide Lab
was Alan Harvey's supervisor from 1951 to 1955.

In 1955 he became a chemist for the Vanderbilt
Corporation. From 1955 to 1971 Dr. Lester Brooks,
the Lab Director was his Manager.

In 1971 he became Manager of the Talc Department
at R.T. Vanderbilt.

He prepared all the necessary data and paperwork
in order to pass along patents to patent attorneys
for around 8 years.

Vanderbilt was trying to obtain chemical patents.

Page Lines Description
6 3-7
18
8 15-18
9 5-15
10 25

years.

12 10-24
13 3-4
17-18
14 5-9
21
51 11-13

Vanderbilt does not .have patents on their talc
because they are not patentable,.



Page Lines Description

16 1-6 Mr. Harvey's supervisors were Dr. K. Karsten and
Mr. Robert Bacon.

17 10-15 Around 1972 his duties began changing. He was
involved in collecting data and information con-
cerning government rules and regulations that
might affect the sale and production of various
chemicals and minerals.

2325 Vanderbilt has 3 different divisions with
different managers. They were divisions of
manufacturing and mining, a research division, and
various sales divisions.

19 1-2 Mr. Harvey would disseminate information to the
following people beginning in 1972; Mr. Ross, Mr.
Carlson, Mr. Clark, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Markey, Mr.
Lawrence and Mr. Cozlind.

20 19 In 1972 Mr. Maclellan was the head of the manufac-
turing and mining.

21 18-25 Later in time Mr. Harvey began preparing material
data safety sheets and disseminated them within
and outside of the office.

22 24 He eventually became Director of Environmental
Affairs.
23 8-10 His department was one of the places of the

company where one would go in order to find
information concerning Vanderbilt products. He
collected primarily regulatory information.

24 7 Mr. Harvey has had no formal training in environ-
mental safety.

17-21 Mr. Harvey has had experience in that field by
just carrying out his normal duties.

25 - 10 In 1981 Mr. Harvey came up with the title of
Director of Environmental Affairs.

21 For the last year he reported to the Chief Execu-
tive Officer who was Gus Fiederlein.

26 9 Before that he reported to Thomas Noland who is
now retired.

27 3 There is a main corporate headquarters in Norwalk,
Connecticut.

14-15 Mr. Harvey gets most of his information from the
Federal Register,

Alan Morgan Harvey -2- October 9, 1986
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28 1-3 He also receives regulatory information from
sources such as the American Mining Congress and
the National Paint and Coding Associations or
other trade organizations.

21 It was his duty to attend meetings of wvarious
trade organizations regularly.

29 24-25 Mr. Harvey has never been in an executive position
for the National Paint and Coding Association.

30 23 He has been Vanderbilt's representative at that
association for 12 years.

31 12-16 Mr. Ross and Mr. Karsten also attend meetings of
the National Paint and Coding Association.

32 13-15 The health committee of the WNational Paint and
Coding Association meets every 2 months.

20-24 The purpose of the National Paint and Coding
Association is to help members in their day to day
conducting of business.

33 5=7 The health committee helps members on matters
regarding health. For example, new health stan-
dards promulgated by a Government agency.

34 14-15 The Occupational Safety and Health Administration
and the Consumer Product Safety Commission would
make label requirements.

35 1-2 Labels usually contain words of caution.

2124 The National Paint and Coding Association devised
a labeling system whereby various chemicals that
would be used by the paint industry could all be
labeled in the same manner.

36 11-12 This systems' criteria involved the vectorial
layout the size of letters colors and numbers.

15-19 This committee was not responsible for the actual
wording of the label.

38 6-12 Different members that were on that committee were
Mr. Keller from PPG, Mr. Johnson £from Dupont,
Mr.Smith from Pratt-Lambert and Mr. Gangush from
the Sherwyn Williams Company.

41 2 Mr. Steve Sides is the Secretary of the committee.
He works at the National Paint and Coding Associa-
tion.

42 5-21 Mr. Harvey does keep a file of some of the Minutes

that he has received from the meetings. Both he

Alan Morgan Harvey -3- October 9, 1986



Page Lines Description

and his secretary plus Paul Vanderbilt and John
Kelsy the corporate industrial hygienist have
access to the file.

45

oo
|

11 Mr. Harvey does not know what conformal coding
process 1is.

17 The talc product was the only product at
Vanderbilt that were discussed at that committee.

46 8 Industrial +talc is Vanderbilt's product and
different talc products contain different composi-
tion.

25 The 2 talcs are different because 1 is mined in
Canada and the other in Gouverneur, New York.

47 3-6 Talcs that come out of the same area have mecre or
less the same composition.

20 Nytol is a name of a line of talcs.
48 12 The paint industry bought only 1 line of talc. It
was the nytol line and the IT line which were all

in the same sort of grouping.

20-21 The talc in paint improves the durability of the
coating.

50 9

18 About 12 years ago, Dr. Thompson, a mineralogist
for the R.T. Vanderbilt Company came and spoke to
the health committee on talc and its composition.

51 20 Mr. Harvey does not know the circumstances which
occasioned Dr. Thompson to coming and talking with
the committee.

52 6 Mr. Harvey has had discussions with others on the
health committee regarding any health hazards
associated with Vanderbilt talc products.

9-12 He cannot remember who these conversations were
with or when he engaged in them.

53 20 Mr. Harvey cannot remember if anyone on the health
committee ever expressed a concern regarding
health hazards in the talc product.

55 11-19 In the last couple of weeks Mr. Harvey has had
conversations with Conrad Reiger who is a ceramics
engineers with R.T. Vanderbilt, regarding health
hazards that are associated or alleged to be
associated with talc products.

23 Mr. Reiger is not an expert in the area of occupa-
tional health.

Alan Morgan Harvey -4- October 9, 1986
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56

57

58

59

60

61

62

1-9

11-20

22-25

23

14-15

18

13

20-25

13~-14

The discussion revolved around the fact that there
was a lack of health problems associated with
exposure to the Vanderbilt talcs. Both Harvey and
Reiger were expressing the fact that there was a
lack of a health problem.

Mr, Harvey was basing his statement on a study
conducted by Dr. Steven Lamm of the health study
of the Vanderbilt talc workers which was conducted
in approximately 1981.

Dr. Lamm is a M.D. in occupational health.

Mr, Harvey has known Dr. Lamm for approximately 10
years. Dr. Lamm has his own research consulting
firm,

Dr. Irving Tabershaw and Dr. Lamm were associated
together on a study commissioned by Vanderbilt
that began in 1981.

The executive staff would make the decision to
commission the study.

The executive staff consisted of Mr. H. B.
Vanderbilt, Sr., Mr. Fiederlein, Mr. Niehaus, Mr.
Gorman, Director of Sales, and Mr. Short, Director
of the Laboratory.

Mr. H.B. Vanderbilt Jr., is in charge of mining
and manufacturing.

Mr. Vanderbilt was responsible for production of
tale as overall Vice President 1in charge of
mining.

Directly under him would be George Erdman.

Mr. Harvey did participate in the decision to
conmission the study in 1981. He was mostly an
advisor of whether the study should be done or
not.

Mr. Harvey advised that the study be done because
he wanted to supplement the study done by Dr.
Tabershaw which came up with roughly the same
conclusion.

Mr, Harvey has reviewed the 1981 study in its
final form.

Mr. Harvey wanted to supplement the study done by
Dr. Tabershaw because Dr. Tabershaw concentrated
his health study on the workers of the Gouverneur
Talc Company.

Alan Morgan Harvey -5- October 9, 1986
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63

64

65

66

67

68

69

12-16

17

23

12

17-19

18

12-13

19-20

15-16

Mr. Harvey suggested that Dr. Lamm supplement that
study by comparing those results with the results
of the NIOSH study of talc workers in Vermont
which was done around 1978,

Dr. Tabershaw's studies dealt with talc miners in
New York while the NIOSH study dealt with talc
miners in Vermont.

Mr. Harvey believes that Dr. Tabershaw did not do
more than one study regarding talc miners in
general.

Mr. Harvey is not aware of any other studies done
by Dr. Tabershaw regarding health hazards asso-
ciated with exposure to talc.

The only one that Mr. Harvey is aware of is the
study found in the journal of occupational medi-
cine study commissioned in approximately 1975,

Dr. Lamm's name does not appear on the study. The
co-author is Stille,

The results of the Vermont Study was that the
amount of non-malignant respiratory disease was in
excess of that expected.

The study included both malignant and non malig-
nant respiratory diseases.

The Vermont Study told that exposure to talcs were
associated with an increase rate of lung cancer.

Mr. Harvey says that talc is supposed to be
contributory or a factor. Although there was an
increase in lung cancer found amongst workers of
the mine it could not be attributed to exposures
to the talc dust at the mine.

Mr. Harvey says that NIOSH attributed their cancer
to an unknown etiology.

Dr. Boundy was the head doctor on the NIOSH study.

This was an epidemiology study which included both
morbidity and mortality.

Mr. Harvey obtained a copy of the study from a
book entitled Dusts and Diseases.

He found out about this book when he attended a
conference about 15 years ago in Washington in
which all the papers that were given were printed
in that book.

Alan Morgan Harvey -6- October 9, 1986



The conference was sponsored by the Society for
Occupational and Environmental Health.

Vanderbilt is not a member of the Society for the
Occupational Environmental Health.

Mr. Harvey obtained a preliminary agenda and
different matters on it were of interest to Mr.
Harvey including matters of health and matters of

Talc was to be discussed at the conference.
Dr. C.S. Thompson also attended the conference.

Dr. Thompson is a mineralogist and is manager of
the Mineral Department - Research.

Some of the speakers at the conference included
Dr. W.E. Smith and he spoke on animal studies
having to do with exposure to talc dusts.

Dr. Smith was commissioned by Vanderbilt to do
animal studies around 1976.

Mr. Harvey made the decision to commission Dr.
Smith to do the study because he wanted him to
determine the effects of exposure to these animals
of the particular talc ingredient,

In 1976 Mr. Harvey says that they were always
concerned with health hazards of exposure to any
other chemicals or dust.

The occasion beginning the concern was the com-
mencing of the National Institute of Occupational
Safety and Health Team and their health study of
Vanderbilt miners of Gouverneur which began in

The NIOSH study was an epidemiology study studying
the health of the workers.

Mr. Harvey recalls the Smith Study involving the
injection of the main ingredients in the talc into
the intrapleurol spaces of golden hamsters.

The main ingredients was trimolite in 2 different
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Mr. Harvey decided to do the study of hamsters
because he was aware that Dr. Smith was working in
this area and had worked with various studies of
animals. Mr. Harvey felt that they could get some
results that would tell them something about the
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health hazard if there was one involving exposure
to the talc.

77 4 In 1975 Mr. Harvey did not have any doubts about
whether there was a health hazard associated to
the talc.

9-10 So the reason he commissioned study, was so he
could satisfy any further questions that came up.

78 17 Mr. Harvey believed that his product was safe.

79 13 Dr. Harvey does not know why NIOSH had started to
do a study on his talc products.

17 The Smith study was the first study ever
commissioned by Vanderbilt regarding possible
health hazards associated with talc products.

80 1-5 Mr. Harvey met Dr. Smith personally about 1973.

20-22 Mr. Harvey went to Dr. Smith's office because he
wanted to discuss the study with him.

81 9-~10 Mr. Irving, the manager of the Gouverneur facility
is in charge of the safety of the miners at
Vanderbilt.

82 10 Mr. Harvey does not remember whether or not anyone

at Vanderbilt had the responsibility of keeping
abreast with medical literature regarding the
exposure to talc.

16-19 Mr. John Kelse has been employed as an industrial
hygienist for the last 2 years.

83 10-11 Before Mr. Kelse, R.T. Vanderbilt did not have any

industrial hygienist except for the one that
Hartford Insurance Company sent to them.

25 The name of that hygienist that Hartford sent was
John Kelse.

84 3 Mr., Kelse 1is now a full time employee for
Vanderbilt.

10 Before beginning work for Vanderbilt John Kelse
did surveys for Hartford since about 1980.

21-25 Vanderbilt regularly did medical examinations of
its talc employees since 1948.

85 10-11 Today Mr. Kelse is responsible for overseeing the
medical program.
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To find out if records existed of medical examina-
tions he would have to go see George Erdman.

Mr. Kelse would have records regarding medical
studies done on the workers.

Mr. Harvey would be the one to go see if he wanted
to find medical studies done on talc workers.

Mr. Kelse, Mr. Paul Vanderbilt and Mr. Reiger
would also have copies of medical studies done on
Mr. Harvey recalls discussing the commissioning of

the Smith Study with Dr. Thompson.

They discussed the ease of isolating the trimolite
and the talc that they were making.

Mr. Harvey does not remember if anybody else

participated in making the decision to commission

Mr. Harvey does not remember if he had a phone
conversation with Dr. Thompson prior to meeting

Mr. Harvey does not know how much Vanderbilt paid
Dr. Smith to do the study.

Mr. Harvey persocnally had discussions with Dr.
Smith regarding how much the fee would be for

Mr. Harvey has no recollection of how much the

Mr. Harvey cannot remember what he told Dr. Smith
but he did go to the meeting with a notion in his
mind of what type of study he wanted conducted.

Mr. Harvey wanted a study that would inject
trimolite into the intrapleurol spaces of
Part of the focus of the study was to determine

whether there was a risk of cancer.

The conclusion was that there was no risk of
cancer from the material injected into the ham-
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The earlier study done by Dr. Smith was in about
1959. He used talc from the mines in Gouverneur
New York, which was owned by another company
before R.T. Vanderbilt.
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96 In 1975 another study was commissioned by
Vanderbilt regarding exposure to talc products.

97 24 Dr. Tabershaw was commissioned for the second
study.
98 20 Mr. Harvey has last spoke to Dr. Tabershaw about

3-5 years ago.

99 9-12 In about 1975 Mr. Harvey contacted Dr. Tabershaw
for the express purpose of having him run an
epidemiology health study of the workers of the
Vanderbilt company's Gouverneur mine.

23 Mr. Harvey had determined what type of study he
wanted +to conduct prior to contacting Dr.
Tabershaw.

100 6-9 He arrived at this determination because a person
in the NIOSH organization about what Kkind of
studies they had planned for Gouverneur Talc
Company operations. Therefore, he knew what kind
of study that Dr. Tabershaw would do.

20 In approximately 1975 was the first time Mr.
Harvey learned that NIOSH wanted to do a study of
the talc miners.

23 Someone from NIOSH approached someone at
Vanderbilt.

101 5-~12 Dr. Jon May from NIOSH asked if Vanderbilt company
would agree to an epidemiology study of talc
workers at the Gouverneur operation.

14-15 Mr. Harvey brought the guestion to the executive
management because he couldn't make a decision
like that on his own.

102 1 No one at Vanderbilt objected to the study being
done.

8 When the study began Mr. Harvey was the liaison
between NIOSH and the company.

15 The study was conducted from 1975 until 1980.

23 Mr. Harvey does not recall any reasons that Jon
gave him concerning why NIOSH wanted to conduct
the study.

103 5-9 The reason that the Tabershaw Study was commis-
sioned was because they were not familiar with the
people at NIOSH and were not sure if they would do
an accurate job. The only way to be sure was to
have their own study.
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16-18 Mr. Harvey believed that at the time that NIOSH
would hire people to do a study that weren't
qualified because at that time Mr. Harvey says
they were informed of a similar study run by the
same group on the miners of the Homestake gold
mine in Lead, South Dakota.

24-25 The findings were in concern to Mr. Harvey because
the main allegation was that ores contained
asbestos which they do not.

104 7-9 Mr. Harvey got this information from his mineralo-
gist which information he got from mineralogical
literature is what Mr. Harvey bases his opinion
on.

21 That study was conducted by NIOSH on the mine
owned by Homestake Mining Company.

23 NIOSH alleged they found asbestos.

105 4-9 Mr. Harvey heard about a Joseph Wagner in about
1975 because he was in the NIOSH organization-and
he was one of the researchers on the Homestake
mine,

25 Mr. Harvey does not know whether he knew if Dr.
Wagner was going to be one of the researchers on
the NIOSH study of Vanderbilt's talc mines.

106 6-9 Mr., Harvey has heard of John Dement. The first
time he heard of him was around 1975.

21=-25 The first time Harvey heard of a Dr. Brown was
between 1975 and 1980.

107 4-7 Mr. Harvey knew that Dr. Brown worked for NIOSH
and was associated with epidemiology.

18 The first time that Mr., Harvey heard about Ralph
Zinwald was in 1975. Mr. Harvey knew that he had
worked for NIOSH.

25 Mr. Harvey knows who John F. Gambell is.

108 8-9 Mr. Harvey knew that Mr. Gambell was an industrial
hygienist and an epidemiologist.

14 Mr. Harvey never knew a William Felner but knew
his name from some NIOSH documents.

109 20-21 Mr. Harvey was concerned with the NIOSH organiza-
tion in general. . . not the individuals.

24--25 Mr., Harvey believes that NIOSH is the research arm
for the Occupational Safety and Health Committee.
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110 20 Mr. Harvey had no reason to doubt the qualifica-
tions of the people who were commissioned for the
Tabershaw Study.

111 16 Another reason why the Tabershaw Study was
commissioned was the fact that Mr. Harvey liked to
know exactly what the health situation would be.

21 Mr. Harvey remembers this deposition taken from
the Ditlinger case in 1985,

113 4 Mr. Harvey felt there was no adequate data on this
unigue product.

7 Mr, Harvey has heard of Dr. Kleinfield.

16 He is alsc aware that Dr. Xleinfield was the
author of at least 8 epidemiology studies re-
garding the health hazards associated with expo-
sure to talc.

114 19 Mr. Harvey is aware of the 2 studies, one done in
1967 and one done in 1974 regarding his mines.

115 2-3 Mr. Harvey's understanding of the 2 studies were
that they were studies of the International Talc
Company operation which were not his mines.

6 One of those mines is his today and was purchased
in 1974.

116 7-13 Mr. Harvey 1is aware of a 1973 paper done by Dr.
Kleinfield in which they alleged that there was
asbestos form trimolite in one of his mines.

25 Mr. Harvey is nct aware of the study published in
1973 by Bliger and Pharm dealing with the
relationship between industrial talc exposure and
G.I. cancer.

117 6 Never has Mr. Harvey heard from any source of
exposure to talc causing G.I. cancer.

118 5 Mr. Harvey is aware of a study done in 1942 by a
Dr. Siegel although he is unsure of what the study
did.

119 8 Mr. Harvey is not aware of Kleinfield's 1955 study
which documented one death caused by mesophilioma.

13-18 Mr. Harvey remembers Kleinfield's 1974 study en-
titled Mortality Experience Among Talc Workers, A
Follow-Up Study.
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Mr. Harvey does not remember the conclusion of
that study but he does know that the studies were
not done at his mines.

They were done at the International Talc Company
mines.

Mr. Harvey does not remember if he met or heard of
a Dr. Tabershaw before he was commissioned to do
a study.

Mr. Harvey does not know how much Vanderbilt paid
Dr. Tabershaw.

He saw drafts of the Tabershaw study prior to its
completion.

Dr. Tabershaw or someone from this firm submitted
drafts to him because it is common practice in an
epidemiology study.

To submit your draft to the people for the company
you are studying to see if there are any inaccura-
cies.

Sometimes people make corrections on the drafts
but the people doing the studies do not have to
accept the corrections.

He does not recall making any such corrections on
the Tabershaw study.

Mr. Harvey cannot remember seeing a document
entitled "Review of Occupational Morbidity and
Mortality of the Gouverneur Talc Company Draft".

Mr. Harvey has seen the plaintiffs' Exhibit 3
review of occupation morbidity and mortality of
the Gouverneur Talc Company. :

The Tabershaw Study is in the journal of occupa-
tional medicine and that is the finished document
that he remembers.

Mr. Harvey's understanding of the Tabershaw Study
is that in general any increased incident of lung
cancer found cannot be attributed to or associated
with exposure to talc dust of the Gouverneur Talc
Company.

Mr. Harvey believes that part of the Tabershaw
Study was a critique of the NIOSH study.

The Tabershaw Study did not go ocut and collect new
data. They collected the same information as
NIOSH collected.

Alan Morgan Harvey -13- October 9, 1986



Page

Lines

Description

135

136

137

139

140

141

142

143

144

14-21

21-23

1-6

25

17-18

15-16

The Vanderbilt Company supplied all the mortality
data and NIOSH collected their own industrial
hygiene data.

For the mortality study Vanderbilt opened up their
records.

NIOSH did their own morbidity study.

The Tabershaw group was supplied some data from
the Mine Safety and Health Administration who were
doing an industrial hygiene survey at the same
time.

Tabershaw collected their own morbidity data.

The mortality study involved <collecting data
already in the files.

Mr. Harvey agrees that with the critiques of the
mortality study made by Tabershaw but NIOSH made
some assumptions based upon individual employees
who had worked for a very short period of time at
the mines.

Mr. Harvey says that one of the salient features
of NIOSH's report was wrong long term exposure.
It says the longer you work for Vanderbilt the
more likely you are to get lung cancer.

Mr. Harvey says that in their cohort NIOSH used a
man who had never been exposed to Vanderbilt dust.

Mr. Harvey says that Mr. Dement from NIOSH used
everyone on their payroll in their studies.

Sometime before 1980.

Mr. Dement told Mr. Harvey that they had a proto-
col and the protocol says that everybody that ever
worked at Vanderbilt was going to be used in the
study.

Mr. Harvey says that no one came to the conclu-
sion, based on this study, aside from anybody from
NIOSH, that short periods of exposure to
Vanderbilt's talc could cause cancer.

Mr. Harvey says that the 1980 document was criti-
cized by every epidemiological scientist in the
United States.

Mr. Harvey contacted Dr, Clark Cooper to critique
the NIOSH document in around 1982 or 1983.
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Mr. Harvey contacted Dr. George Wright in or
around 1982 +to 1983 to ask him to critique the

Mr. Harvey contacted Dr. Keith Morgan because he
had already critiqued 1it. He was given the
documents from OSHA.

Mr. Harvey says he has never retained Dr. Morgan
in any other capacity.

The Lamm Study conducted by Dr. Steven Lamm was
the other study besides the Smith Study and the
Tabershaw Study that Vanderbilt commissioned.

Mr. Harvey says that Robert Murray is an occupa-
tional health specialist who lives in England.

Mr. Harvey contacted him about 6 or 7 years ago to
critique the NIOSH document.

Mr. Harvey remembers the plaintiffs' Exhibit 4
document receiving a letter on December 18, 1980
It was Mr. Harvey's understanding that Dr.
Tabershaw was going to contact Robert Murray.

Mr., Harvey has spoken to Dr. Murray.

Dr. Murray was asked to review both the NIOSH and
Mr. Harvey has personal knowledge of Dr. Murray
receiving both reports to critique.

Another critique that Vanderbilt solicited was the
Dr. Dunn critiqued the Industrial Hygiene portion
of the NIOSH document. This was commissioned

approximately 4 years ago.

Dr. Tabershaw has been retained by Vanderbilt to
act as their medical consultant.

Prior to his retirement Vanderbilt retained his
firm TOMA  (Tabershaw Occupational Medicine
Associates) as their consultant.

Vanderbilt has wused Tabershaw in a personal
capacity as a medical consultant at least twice.
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The first time Dr. Tabershaw was used was in 1975
when Mr. Harvey first sat down with NIOSH people
in West Virginia and discussed the protocol of the
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NIOSH study to be taken at the Gouverneur Talc
Company.

23 Dr. Tabershaw had initially been brought in to
consult for that particular meeting.

155 6

10 The second time Dr. Tabershaw was wused by
Vanderbilt was when they went back to talk to the
NIOSH people in Cincinnati about the study after
it was published in 1982, Dr. Tabershaw went
along with Mr. Reiger and Mr. Harvey to discuss
with Mr. Brown the study that had been published.

12-16 The purpose of that trip was to suggest to the
NIOSH people to see 1if they could get them
interested in having a review panel for the NIOSH
study.

156 2-11 Tabershaw & Associates has worked for Vanderbilt
many different times. They did some surveys of
chemical manufacturing operations in Murray, Texas
and Bethel Connecticut.

6-17 Tabershaw & Associates ended up running a medical
program for Vanderbilt prior to Hartfords Indus~
trial Hygiene Program.

157 In around 1977 - 1978 Tabershaw & Associates
started with the hands on type of work on their
health studies as part of the epidemioclogy study.

158 8-10 Next year the same data was collected and goes
into records which is part of the overall
Vanderbilt program they have had since 1948 to
look after the safety and health of the workers.

18 There are records kept on each individual
employee.

159 1 Mr. Harvey does not remember the doctor's name.
9 The records are kept at the doctor's office.

18-21 Vanderbilt had a written contract with Tabershaw &
Associates from about 1978 until 1982.

161 1-3 The substance of the contract was that TOMA was to
conduct an annual health program for the
Vanderbilt Corporation.

10-15 According to Mr. Harvey's knowledge Dr. Tabershaw
has never been retained as an expert for purposes
of litigation or has never testified on behalf of
Vanderbilt.
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